

# **Government of Saint Lucia**

# **ESTIMATES 2014/15**

**VOLUME 1** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONTENTS			<b>Page</b>
SUMMARIES:			
Foreward	•••	• • • •	(i)
Budget Summary	•••	•••	(iii)
Summary of Total Expenditure	•••	•••	(v)
Comparative Summary of Recurrent Expenditure	• • •	• • •	(vi)
Summary of Recurrent Expenditure by Standard Object Classification	•••	•••	(vii)
USER'S GUIDE			
Guidelines for Standard Object Classification of Recurrent and			
Capital Expenditure		• • •	(ix)
Agencies Programme/Activity Structure	•••	• • •	(xiii)
Capital Expenditure: Guidelines for Classification of Source of Revenue	•••	•••	(xxv)
List of Agencies	•••	•••	(xxix)
RECURRENT REVENUE:			
Summary of Recurrent Revenue			1
Office of the Prime Minister			3
Attorney General Chambers			3
Ministry of Legal Affairs			3
Ministry of Home Affairs and National Security			4
Ministry of Agriculture, Food Productions, Fisheries & Rural Development			5
Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment and			
Consumer Affairs			5
Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services & Transport			6
Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security	•••		7
Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade & Civil Aviation	•••	•••	9
Ministry of Physical Development, Housing & Urban Renewal	•••	• • • •	9
Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government & Community			
Empowerment	•••	• • • •	9
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour	•••	• • • •	10
Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	•••	• • • •	11
Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science & Technology	•••	•••	12
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE:			
Governor General			13
Legislature			17
Service Commissions			25
Electoral	•••		33
Audit			39
Cabinet Office	•••		45
Office of the Prime Minister	•••		53
Ministry of Public Service, Information and Broadcasting		•••	63
Attorney General Chamber	•••	•••	79
Ministry of Legal Affairs			83
Ministry of Home Affairs & National Security			99
Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries & Rural Development			113

# TABLE OF CONTENTS cont'd

CONTENTS			Page
DECUMPENT EXPENDITURE.			
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE:			
Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment and Consumer Affairs			133
Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport	•••	•••	147
Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security	•••	•••	161
Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade & Civil Aviation	•••	•••	183
Ministry of Tourism, Heritage and Creative Industries	•••	•••	191
Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	•••	•••	203
Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government & Community	•••	•••	203
Empowerment			213
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour			229
Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations			263
Ministry of Youth Development & Sports			281
Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science and Technology			291
Ministry of Bustamasic Development, Energy, science and Technology	•••	•••	271
GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS			307
GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS	•••	•••	307
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:			
Total Capital Expenditure			321
Governor General			322
Electoral			323
Office of the Prime Minister	•••		324
Ministry of Public Service, Information and Broadcasting			325
Attorney General's Chambers			326
Ministry of Legal Affairs			327
Ministry of Home Affairs and National Security			328
Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries & Rural Development			329
Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment and Consumer	•••	•••	32)
Affairs			330
Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport			331
Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security			332
Ministry of Tourism, Heritage & Creative Industries			334
Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	•••	•••	335
Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government & Community			
Empowerment			336
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development & Labour			337
Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations			338
Ministry of Youth Development and Sports			339
Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy Science & Technology		•••	340
APPENDICES:			
Summary Capital Programme Financing			343
Details of Capital Programme Financing			344
Summary of Central Government Debt Servicing			349

## TABLE OF CONTENTS cont'd

CONTENTS		<u>Page</u>
APPENDICES Cont'd:		
Details of Public Debt Contingent Liabilities	 	350 360

#### **FOREWARD**

The Country's current fiscal challenges have increased the need for greater focus and scrutiny to be placed on all aspects of Public Financial Management(PFM) and by extension the budget process which is an integral component of PFM.

It is against this backdrop that the Ministry of Finance and other OECS finance ministries have embarked on an exercise intended to reform the budget process. This reform exercise has resulted in changes in the appearance of the Estimates as the governments embrace Performance Budgeting. In the case of St. Lucia it is our view that this change will make the document more enlightening and it is our hope that it will continue to contribute meaningfully to the discussions during the Budget process.

The budget reform process has been a bit challenging as agencies come to terms with the need to consciously measure the performance of their various programmes. As the government attempts to address the fiscal deficit, expenditure management will of necessity have to play a critical role in that process. Agencies must justify their expenditure through the performance of their programmes as the government attempts to resolve its fiscal situation. In an environment where resources are scarce there is the need to measure the results of government spending in order that resources can be more efficiently allocated.

A move toward strategic budget reform would entail the introduction of the following measures of which some are new to the current budget exercise:

- strengthen the fiscal framework by developing a comprehensive Medium-term Macroeconomic and Fiscal Outlook Statement early in the budget cycle;
- introduce three year budget and forward estimates process to establish hard budget ceilings;
- strengthen the application and effectiveness of programme performance budgeting;
- improve the prioritisation of budget expenditures;
- more effectively integrate the Public Sector Investment Programme (PSIP) within the annual budget planning cycle and process; and
- Strengthen within-year budget discipline.

New to the process is the introduction of the forward estimates or multi-year budgeting. Multiyear budgeting reflects the current financial obligations of government extrapolated into the medium term and adjusted for future commitments.

The second key element of the budget reforms is the introduction of programme performance budgeting (PPB).

Under PPB, the 2014/15 Budget Estimates will include narrative information about the purpose, priorities and planned results of government expenditure for each agency. At the agency level, agencies will be required to present a mission statement and their strategic priorities. For each programme, agencies are required to present a programme objective, key performance indicators (ie output indicators - what the agency produces or delivers, and outcome indicators - the impact or effectiveness of the programme in meeting the programme objective) and key strategies (i.e. strategies and actions intended to improve programme outputs and outcomes). This information is intended to inform Parliament of the results and value for money being achieved by Government agencies and their programmes to guide future budget allocation decisions as well as improve the accountability of civil service programme managers for the performance (i.e. results achieved) of government programmes and services.

As indicated earlier the process is new and agencies may not have all the expected information in this cycle. However, in the upcoming years it is anticipated that they will become more proficient in the identification and measurement of their performance indicators.

The Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure and the performance information have been consolidated into a single document labeled Volume 1. Personal emoluments details have been published as a separate document labeled Staff Positions for Wages and Salaries to accompany Volume I. The two publications should be interpreted as one continuous document with relevant sections and appendices. It is important to note Volume I contains data that is unaudited and is subject to change.

The Estimates are the result of extensive discussions extending over several months between the Office of the Budget, Finance Technical and Policy Committees and all government agencies.

The Minister for Finance would like to extend his sincere appreciation to everyone involved in the preparation of the 2014/2015 Budget Estimates.

# **BUDGET SUMMARY**

	2012-2013 ACTUAL	2013-14 APPROVED ESTIMATES	2013-14 PROVISIONAL OUTURN	2014-15 BUDGET ESTIMATE
REVENUE				
Tax Revenue	743,907,261	765,600,000	798,992,819	799,574,949
Non-Tax Revenue	77,427,347	74,314,029	76,372,929	68,912,051
Total Recurrent Revenue	821,334,608	839,914,029	875,365,749	868,487,000
Current Revenue (net of refunds)	814,666,829	831,404,029	867,661,773	861,973,000
Capital Revenue	775,471	723,382	2,712,621	1,515,400
Grants	63,180,983	137,927,354	49,923,268	96,648,990
Total Revenue and Grants	878,623,284	970,054,765	920,297,661	960,137,390
	_			
EXPENDITURE		<b></b>	<b>-25</b> 400 4 <b>-</b> 0	<b>-</b> 00 <b>-</b> 01 <b>-</b> 10
Primary Expenditures	742,138,540	733,831,736	732,199,170	708,581,718
Wages & Salaries	449,719,129	450,950,420	459,370,866	440,633,643
Goods & Services	, ,	186,981,460	168,554,292	169,207,542
Transfers	114,128,479	95,899,856	104,274,012	98,740,533
Interest Charges on Debt	•	141,482,529	136,587,701	138,793,235
Current Expenditure		875,314,265	868,786,871	847,374,953
Capital Expenditure		380,316,000	257,952,659	326,260,500
Total Expenditure(Excluding Amortizations)	1,213,232,610	1,255,630,265	1,126,739,530	1,173,635,453
Amortization	89,216,046	63,264,835	56,989,686	71,872,147
Total Recurrent Expenditure	964,326,780	947,089,100	933,480,533	925,761,100
Current Surplus/(Deficit)	-53,776,126	-43,910,236	-1,125,098	14,598,047
Recurrent Surplus/(Deficit)	-142,992,172	-107,175,071	-58,114,784	-57,274,100
Primary Surplus/(Deficit)	-208,304,911	-144,092,971	-69,854,168	-74,704,828
Overall Surplus/(Deficit)	-334,609,326	-285,575,500	-206,441,869	-213,498,063
•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
GDP (in billions)	3.57	3.71	3.59	3.70
Primary Balance as a % of GDP	-5.8%	-3.9%	-1.9%	-2.0%
Overall Balance as a % of GDP	-9.4%	-7.7%	-5.7%	-5.8%

#### **BUDGET SUMMARY**

	2012/2014 3	2013/14	2013/2014	2014/2015		
	ACTUAL	APPROVED	PRELIMINARY	BUDGET		
		BUDGET	OUTTURN			
REVENUES						
NET TAX REVENUE	737,239,482	757,090,000	791,288,843	793,060,949		
NON-TAX REVENUE	77,427,346.88	74,314,029.00	76,372,929.49	68,912,051		
CURRENT REVENUE	814,666,829	831,404,029	867,661,773	861,973,000		
CAPITAL REVENUE	775,471	723,382	2,712,621	1,515,400		
GRANTS	63,180,983	137,927,354	49,923,268	96,648,990		
TOTAL REVENUES AND GRANTS	878,623,284	970,054,765	920,297,661	960,137,390		
CURRENT EXPENDITURE	868,442,955	875,314,265	868,786,871	847,374,953		
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE	344,789,655	380,316,000	257,952,659	326,260,500		
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	1,213,232,610	1,255,630,265	1,126,739,530	1,173,635,453		
CURRENT SURPLUS/DEFICIT	(53,776,126)	(43,910,236)	(1,125,098)	14,598,047		
RECURRENT SURPLUS/DEFICIT	(142,992,172)	(107,175,071)	(58,114,784)	-57,274,100		
OVERALL SURPLUS/ DEFICIT	(334,609,326)	(285,575,500)	(206,441,869)	-213,498,063		
FINANCING REQUIREMENT	423,825,372	348,840,335	263,431,555	285,370,210		
FOREIGN LOAN DISBURSEMENTS	32,209,325	38,975,278	31,488,034	96,125,814		
OTHER BORROWINGS/BONDS ETC.	302,400,001	246,600,222	174,953,835	117,372,249		
LOAN REPAYMENT	89,216,046	63,264,835	56,989,686	71,872,147		
GDP (IN BILLIONS EC\$)	3.57	3.60	3.59	3.70		
OVERALL DEFICIT % OF GDP	-9.4%	-7.9%	-5.7%	-5.8%		
PRIMARY SURPLUS/DEFICIT % OF GDP	-5.8%	-4.0%	-1.9%	-2.0%		
CURRENT REVENUE/GDP	22.8%	23.1%	24.2%	23.3%		

### ESTIMATES 2014 - 2015 SUMMARY OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE

		EST	IMATES 201	4-2015
Agency		Recurrent	Capital	Total
No.				
	Agency	\$	\$	\$
11	Governor General	898,600	40,000	938,600
12	Legislature	2,335,400	0	2,335,400
13	Service Commissions	955,200	0	955,200
14	Electoral Department	1,516,200	29,887	1,546,087
15	Audit Department	1,869,800	0	1,869,800
19	Cabinet Office	2,850,700	0	2,850,700
21	Office of the Prime Minister	6,703,500	6,015,046	12,718,546
22	Ministry of the Public Service, Information and Broadcasting	24,682,200	11,211,749	35,893,949
32	Attorney General's Chambers	4,107,800	298,859	4,406,659
35	Ministry of Legal Affairs	16,295,800	791,331	17,087,131
36	Ministry of Home Affairs & National Security	100,686,600	510,060	101,196,660
41	Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries, Cooperatives and Rural	16,638,600	22,000,660	38,639,260
42	Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment & Consumer Affairs	10,206,300	2,009,260	12,215,560
43	Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport	28,879,000	40,915,695	69,794,695
44	Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security	352,144,500	114,559,469	466,703,969
45	Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade and Civil Aviation	24,040,000	0	24,040,000
46	Ministry of Tourism, Heritage and Creative Industries	5,212,700	42,122,400	47,335,100
47	Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	9,130,200	21,832,364	30,962,564
51	Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government and Community Empowerment	34,838,600	10,234,466	45,073,066
52	Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour	165,079,700	20,840,514	185,920,214
	Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	99,388,700		122,733,493
	Ministry of Youth Development & Sports	5,193,800		8,148,065
55	Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science and Technology	12,107,200	6,549,682	18,656,882
		0	22.20.50	4.004.500
	TOTAL EXPENDITURE	925,761,100	326,260,500	1,252,021,600

# ESTIMATES 2014-2015 COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

		OUTTURN			<b>ESTIMATES</b>		
		Provisional 2013/14	APPROVED 2013-2014	REVISED 2013-2014	BUDGET 2014-2015	FORWARD 2015-2016	FORWARD 2016-2017
	Agency		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
11	Governor General	950,488	957,800	943,680	898,600	898,600	898,600
12	Legislature	2,310,383	2,427,500	2,427,500	2,335,400	2,335,400	2,335,400
13	Service Commissions	893,278	984,694	984,694	955,200	955,200	955,200
14	Electoral Department	1,495,830	1,466,300	1,511,300	1,516,200	1,516,200	1,516,200
15	Audit Department	1,821,414	1,944,500	1,944,500	1,869,800	1,869,800	1,869,800
19	Cabinet Office	2,375,235	2,426,438	2,355,590	2,850,700	2,850,700	2,850,700
21	Office of the Prime Minister	7,783,361	6,309,568	7,637,146	6,703,500	6,703,500	6,703,500
22	Ministry of the Public Service, Information and Broadcasting	26,689,083	27,056,300	27,224,842	24,682,200	24,682,200	24,682,200
32	Attorney General's Chambers	3,860,522	4,224,300	4,224,300	4,107,800	4,107,800	4,107,800
35	Ministry of Legal Affairs	15,357,201	16,450,000	16,450,000	16,295,800	16,295,800	16,295,800
36	Ministry of Home Affairs & National Security	105,331,533	104,023,600	104,558,435	100,686,600	100,686,600	100,686,600
41	Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries and Rural Development	16,637,603	17,387,435	17,583,414	16,638,600	16,638,600	16,638,600
42	Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment and Consumer Affairs	12,137,319	12,784,900	12,784,900	10,206,300	10,176,900	10,176,900
43	Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport	31,664,320	31,845,000	31,848,175	28,879,000	28,879,000	28,879,000
44	Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security	333,895,699	357,278,265	352,389,607	352,144,500	387,084,400	401,413,400
45	Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade and Civil Aviation	24,125,576	22,729,000	22,729,000	24,040,000	24,040,000	24,040,000
46	Ministry of Tourism, Heritage and Creative Industries	5,231,350	5,394,400	5,394,400	5,212,700	5,212,700	5,212,700
47	Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	9,282,711	9,575,100	9,575,100	9,130,200	9,132,000	9,132,000
51	Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government and Community Empowerment	32,475,680	33,124,600	33,124,600	34,838,600	34,838,600	34,838,600
52	Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development & Labour	177,623,160	168,806,000	170,224,410	165,079,700	165,079,700	165,079,700
53	Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	103,687,364	101,468,200	102,765,092	99,388,700	99,388,700	99,388,700
54	Ministry of Youth Development & Sports	5,853,197	6,055,000	6,058,175	5,193,800	5,193,800	5,193,800
55	Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science and Technology	11,998,225	12,370,200	12,350,239	12,107,200	12,107,200	12,107,200
	TOTAL EXPENDITURE	933,480,532	947,089,100	947,089,100	925,761,100	960,673,400	975,002,400

#### ESTIMATES 2014 - 2015 SUMMARY OF RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CLASSIFICATION

Company   Comp		Standard Object Classification	11	12	13	14	15	19	21	22	32	35	36	41	42	Standard Object Classification	43	44	45	46	47	51	52	53	54	55	
Part   Descript Free   Part						Electoral	Audit							Agriculture	Commerce	Infrastruc	cture	Finance		Tourism			Education	Health			TOTAL %
Company   Comp								J		00.1100		7	7111111						7		2 o to to pinone				2011	2011	
District houses between   District houses between   District houses   District hou	101 I	Personal Emoluments	452,830	1,218,337	711,808	178,587	1,516,500	946,181	2,609,364	4,518,147	1,952,092	7,284,505	71,822,562	9,292,500	2,978,598	101 Personal Emoluments 6,784	4,399	29,883,622	9,606,518	1,347,781	6,590,379	3,920,226	110,529,519	42,062,020	1,603,329	4,182,226	321,992,030 34.781
Section   Company   Comp		- 3	102,041	337,635	6,256	727,605	6,245	183,633	89,256	1,100,214	15,144	226,460	1,248,448	2,057,405	12,349	,	1,653	,,	1,176,047	44,999	666,316	7,840,583	13,353,049	8,141,819	277,441	835,673	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Control Suppose   Fig.   1,500   1,5																		-,,									.,,
18   18   18   18   18   18   18   18		<u> </u>																64,366,307									64,366,307 6.95
10   Company   1	I		7,620	113,616	22,862	21,488	138,447	- /-	64,584	170,961	94,425	778,158	1,060,562	1,716,477	364,091		9,381	1,507,541	- ' '	122,296	764,799	323,143	895,002	2,163,564	181,804	485,080	
Street   1.50			40,000	75,500				,											,								
Modern   March   Mar	l — —							,											100,000								
15 Septice & Marcels   2,776   2,946   5,900   4,646   70   10,447   70   4,646   70   4,446   7		g		-,		.,	.,	-,	.,			,	,	,	-,			,		,					,	-,	
151 Succeys Charactery 152 Succeys A Surport Sutteriors 152 Succeys A Surport Succeys A Surport Succeys A Surport Succeys A Surport Success A Surport Succes	<del>                                   </del>		,	24,819	-,	,	26,182	,	,	136,527	- ,	,	, ,	- /-	- ,				,		,			596,950	-,	- ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
17. Special plane distance of the control of the co	110	Supplies & Materials	22,727	9,545	5,000	46,763		9,510	238,897	56,670	36,000	234,216	2,569,275	190,818	,	,	1,000	239,385	-,	13,689	-,	480,031	4,545,313	14,427,772	13,483	19,453	24,594,483 2.66
17-10   17-1		······································																	-,		100						-,
154   155	112	Stamps & Stamped Stationery																36,000	3,000								39,000 0.00
151 Convention Mathematics	113	Itilities	70,000	47,646	100,518	102,072	140,146	99,953	78,304	1,556,864	125,247	1,016,062	3,169,725	700,000	247,084		2,000	2,659,174	412,000	105,261	108,833	686,227	4,100,000	3,861,451	60,666	208,361	28,667,594 3.10
110   Personal Maintenance   79,475   28,000   7,071   20,816   28,000   107,857   74,733   443,78   89,25   78,011   15,804,507   84,817   79,000   11,804,507   84,817   79,000   11,804,507   11,80	114	ools & Instruments	526					8,650	500	16,319			36,025	4,300			.,				-,	79,150	1,000	24,500			205,949 0.02
11   Barriar of Property     398,272   27,600     72,000   12,694,282   1,826,487   8,497,739   291,120   0,17   Retains of Property   3,377,150   3,505,722   2,852,779   3,750   545,100   169,800   3,900   3,700   2,745,900   1,780,400   1,780	115	Communications	47,500	70,444	17,030	39,500	12,114	35,109	100,202	1,223,819	59,038	447,091	2,655,500	281,200	93,635	115 Communications 35	1,500	1,342,834	398,181	56,221	63,970	194,043	581,617	1,275,874	40,901	110,059	9,497,382 1.03
15 Becomed   1,500   1,500   1,500   1,600   1,600   1,500   1	116	Operating & Maintenance	79,475	28,500	7,671	328,815	25,000	107,657	74,733	463,176	89,253	706,511	5,030,109	283,923	67,816	116 Operating & Maintenance 1,846	6,556	4,642,114	451,250	44,262	137,621	3,040,952	1,949,218	2,892,516	68,134	156,974	22,522,236 2.43
151 Destaved.    152 Destaved.	117	Rental of Property		309,372		27,600			72,000	12,694,929		1,924,967	8,497,799	291,120	0	117 Rental of Property 3,07	1,150	3,505,729	2,652,779	3,750	545,100	169,800	856,299	1,573,738	1,098,782	610,170	37,905,084 4.09
126   Grant & Contributions	118	lire of Equipment & Transport		1,500		800	1,098	1,425	1,400			1,300	50,000	3,300	1,500	118 Hire of Equipment 910	0,000	240,700		300		136,000	3,916	244,910	162,000		1,760,149 0.19
122 Rewards, Compensation & Incentives 10,000 102,780 102,780 103,004,000 102,780 102,780 102,780 103,004,000 102,780 102,780 103,004,000 102,780 102,780 102,780 103,004,000 102,780 102,780 103,004,000 102,780 102,	119	Reserved														119 Reserved		0									0 0.00
126 Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	120	Grants & Contributions		74,459		1,358			1,560,000	368,500	1,049,313	2,557,290	434,251	303,504	3,120,210	120 Grants & Contributions		6,285,398	8,000,000	3,420,100		8,557,345	21,516,925	19,794,356	916,944	5,346,700	83,306,653 9.00
128   Commissions   Commission	124	Subsidies												500,000	3,000,000	124 Subsidies		850,000					3,054,500				7,404,500 0.80
128 (Loan repayments & Expenses   1,000   1,000   1,664,625   340,000   1,564,	125 I	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives									480,000	35,000	118,000			125 Rewards, Compensation & Incentives 10	0,000	102,750				5,000	316,500		136,000		1,203,250 0.13
128   Sanking Fund Contributions   128   Sanking	126	Commissions														126 Commissions		750									750 0.00
129 Sinking Fund Contributions	127	nterest payments & Exchange														127 Interest payments		138,778,235	15,000								138,793,235 14.99
130   Public Assistance	128 I	oan repayments & Expenses														128 Loan repayments		71,872,147									71,872,147 7.76
131   Refunds	129	Sinking Fund Contributions														129 Sinking Fund Contributions											0 0.00
132 Professional & Consultancy Serv.  12,500 68,000  1,000 1,664,625  340,080  138,000  705,000  358,343  37,600  235,074  132 Professional & Consultancy Serv.  142,395  359,396  10,858  67,000  976,200  188,000  1,447,330  291,734  14,490  7,057,625  0.76  134 Retroactive Wage Settlements  136 Contingency  6,000,000  137 Insurance  26,335  8,800  15,427  97,791  9,035  153,293  11,678  66,741  1,561,401  812,700  3,899  137 Insurance  95,000  264,382  638,900  5,282  15,053  66,547  197,989  69,000  13,945  76,000  4,209,198  0,45  138 Advertising  138 Advertising  139 Miscellaneous  35,000	130	Public Assistance														130 Public Assistance						7,978,880		50,500			8,029,380 0.87
134 Retroactive Wage Settlements	131	Refunds														131 Refunds		6,514,000									6,514,000 0.70
136 Contingency	132	Professional & Consultancy Serv.		12,500	68,000			1,000	1,664,625	340,080	138,000	705,000	358,343	37,600	235,074	132 Professional & Consultancy Serv. 142	2,395	359,396	10,858		67,000	976,200	188,000	1,447,330	291,734	14,490	7,057,625 0.76
137 Insurance 26,335 8,800 15,427 97,91 9,035 153,293 11,678 66,741 1,561,401 812,700 3,899 137 Insurance 95,000 264,382 638,900 5,282 15,053 66,547 197,989 69,000 13,945 76,000 4,209,198 0,45 138 Advertising 10,000 5 5,00	134	Retroactive Wage Settlements														134 Retroactive Wage Settlements											0 0.00
137 Insurance 26,335 8,800 15,427 97,91 9,035 153,293 11,678 66,741 1,561,401 812,700 3,899 137 Insurance 95,000 264,382 638,900 5,282 15,053 66,547 197,989 69,000 13,945 76,000 4,209,198 0,45 138 Advertising 10,000 5 5,00	136	Contingency														136 Contingency		6,000,000									6,000,000 0.65
139 Miscellaneous 35,000	137 I	nsurance	26,335	8,800		15,427		97,791	9,035	153,293	11,678	66,741	1,561,401	812,700	3,899		5,000	264,382	638,900	5,282	15,053	66,547	197,989	69,000	13,945	76,000	4,209,198 0.45
Totals 898,600 2,335,400 955,200 1,516,200 1,869,800 2,850,700 6,703,500 24,682,200 4,107,800 16,295,800 100,686,600 16,638,600 10,206,300 Totals 28,879,000 352,144,500 24,040,000 5,212,700 9,130,200 34,838,600 165,079,700 99,388,700 5,193,800 12,107,200 925,761,100	138	advertising							21,000	25,000						138 Advertising		10,000									56,000 0.01
	139	Miscellaneous	35,000										409,700			139 Miscellaneous					35,000	37,745	147,511	192,000	208,941		1,065,897 0.12
																		Ī									
																		Ī									
% of Total Government Expenditure 0 0 0 0 24 1 3 0 2 11 2 1 1 1 4 18 1 1 1 100		otals	898,600	2,335,400	955,200	1,516,200	1,869,800	2,850,700	6,703,500	24,682,200	4,107,800	16,295,800	100,686,600	16,638,600	10,206,300	Totals 28,879	9,000	352,144,500	24,040,000	5,212,700	9,130,200	34,838,600	165,079,700	99,388,700	5,193,800	12,107,200	925,761,100
	% (	f Total Government Expenditure	0	0	0	0	0	24	1	3	0	2	11	2	1		3	38	3	1	1	4	18		1	1	100

ems Standard Object Classification No.	Items to be covered
101 Personal Emoluments	Permanent Pensionable Permanent Non - Pensionable Acting Allowance Overtime Special Allowance Cost of Living Allowance Duty and Station Allowance Specialist Allowance Treasury and Audit Officers Accounting Allowance House Allowance Uniform Allowance Honorarium Anesthetists Fees Entertainment Allowance Instructors' Allowance, Shift Allowance Laundry Allowance, Detective Allowance Plain Clothes Allowance Allowance to G.G in lieu of Import Duty Refund
102 Wages	Includes Daily, Weekly, Fortnightly and Monthly paid wages Non established employees, Registration Officer fees Allowance paid to holiday and vacation students Temporary employees
103 National Insurance Scheme Contributions	Employers contributions for Non-Established Personnel, Non-pensionable personnel, Casual and Daily Paid Workers
104 Retiring Benefits	Gratuities, Pensions, Other Allowance, Ex- Gratia Awards
105 Travel and Subsistence	Basic Car Allowance, Mileage, Subsistence, Local and Overseas including Incidental Travel expenses.
106 Hosting and Entertainment	Government Entertainment, Internal Cost of Visiting Parliamentarians, Visiting Diplomatic Officers, Receptions - Foreign Missions
107 Passage	Air and Sea Passages, including Freight Charges on Personal Effects under Overseas Services Agreements.
108 Training	Including Training cost (Local and Overseas) and Scholarships.
109 Office and General Expenses	Books and Publication, office and General expenses such as charges for courier services, Uniforms (messengers and handymen) and Workmen protective clothing

Items No.	Standard Object Classification	Items to be covered
110	Supplies and Materials	Consumable Supplies and Materials not elsewhere specifically described Includes Drugs and Medical supplies Fertilizer and chemicals Books and Stationery for school children Printing and Binding Materials Foodstuffs and Groceries Animal fodder Games Linen Bedding, Clothing Films X- Ray Accessories Ammunitions Cutlery, Kitchen and Table Ware Household Sundries
111	Stationery	Self Explanatory
	Stamps and Stamped Stationery	Self Explanatory
113	Utilities	Electricity, Water
	Tools and Instruments, Furniture and Equipment	Tools, Instruments, Equipment
115	Communications Expenses	Includes payments for communication services and telephone allowance to Ministers and regular civil servants.
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	All Operations and Maintenance costs such as petrol and oils, tyres and tubes, electrical materials and fittings Repairs to furniture and equipment Repairs to and servicing of vehicles Transport (Haulage), Maintenance of Building, Upkeep of Grounds Hardware and Software Maintenance

Items No.	Standard Object Classification	Items to be covered
117	Rental of Property	Land, Building, Equipment, Furniture
118	Hire of Equipment & Transport	Rental of Heavy Machinery
119	Reserve	Funds Reserved for particular purposes
120	Grants and Contributions	Transfer Payments to Statutory Boards, Local, Regional and International Organisations Individual and Medical Assistance
121	Reserved	Accounts not currently in use
122	Reserved	Accounts not currently in use
123	Subventions to Statutory Boards	Self Explanatory
124	Subsidies	Including School Transportation Fees, Fuel Subsidy, Fishing Subsidy, Subsidy on basic Commodities Bursaries and Scholarships
125	Rewards, Compensation and Incentives	Protection of Revenue, Agriculture Farming information Fees, Cost of Personal Property Damaged, Incentives to Agents, Examination Script Marking, Bonus payments
126	Commissions	Vendors of Stamps, Percentage Allowance to Airlines
127	Interest Payment and Exchange	Interest on Bonds, Overdrafts, Stock, and Treasury Bills, Cost of Remittances, and Bank Charges, Legal and Commitment Fees Brokerage Fees
128	Loan Repayments & Expenses	Principal Repayment
129	Sinking Fund Contributions	Self Explanatory

Items No.	Standard Object Classification	Items to be covered
130	Public Assistance	Includes Casual Relief, Social Welfare Assistance, Funeral Expenses, Medical Assistance, Aid to Discahrged Prisoners
131	Refunds	Refunds and Rebates (Income Tax etc.) Draw backs (Customs and Excise) Refund of Property Tax, Refund of Stamp Duty
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	Legal Assistance, Engineering Consultancy, Commissions of Inquiry, Arbitration Tribunals and Wages Councils
133	Salaries Increase	Retroactive Payments, Salaries Increase, Upgradings
134	Retroactive Wage Settlements	Retroactive Payments
135	Unallocated Stores	Unallocated Stores
136	Contingency Fund	Self Explanatory
137	Insurance	Self Explanatory
138	Advertising	Includes advertising in the print and electronics media
139	Miscellaneous	Special Education, Self Help Projects (schools). Migrants Labour Expenses, Cost of Rescue Operations, Medical Expenses Dental and Optical Expenses for Exempt Staff, State & Official Funeral Expenses, Special Events, Post Mortem and Expenses not elsewhere specified.
140	HIV/AIDS Awareness	Self Explanatory
211	Buildings and Structures	Dwellings & Non Residential Buildings
212	Machinery & Equipment	Transport Equipment, Network Equipment, Computer Equipment and other Machinery & Equipment
213	Other Fixed Assets	Cultivated Assets & Intangible Fixed Assets

		ESTIMATES 2014 - MME / ACTIVITY	
11: G	OVERNOR GENERAL		
Prog		Activity	
	PROGRAMME Office of the Governor General	Code	ACTIVITY Administration
1101	Office of the Governor General	1101001	Administration
42: I E	EGISLATURE		
Prog	GISLATURE	Activity	
	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
	Office of Parliament		General Administration
		1201003	Office of Leader of the Opposition
1202	Office of the Ombudsman	1202001	General Administration
1203	Constituency Offices	1203001	Constituency Offices
		<u> </u>	
	RVICE COMMISSIONS		
Prog Codo	PROGRAMME	Activity Code	ACTIVITY
	Public Service Commission		Public Service Commission
1302	Teaching Service Commission	1302001	Teaching Service Commission
1303	Office of Integrity Commission	1303001	Office of Integrity Commission
14. FI	LECTORAL DEPARTMENT		
Prog	LECTORAL DELARIMENT	Activity	
	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
	Election Management and Voter Registration		General Administration, Budgeting and Finance
1402	Voter Registration	1402001	Verification
			Registration
		I	
	JDIT DEPARTMENT		
Prog	PROCE AND CO	Activity	A COMM MADAY
	PROGRAMME Auditing Services	<b>Code</b> 1501001	ACTIVITY General Administration
1502	Audit Operations	1502001	Financial/Compliance
	x		VFM (Value For Money)
			Planning and Professional Development

#### 19: CABINET OFFICE

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
1904	Policy, Planning and General Administrative Services	1904001	Cabinet Secretariat
		1904002	Policy Co-ordinationr/Development
		1904003	Prime Minister's Official Residence
1907	National Emergency Management Service	1907001	National Emergency Management Office

#### 21: OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
2101	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	2101002	Corporate Planning and Administration
		2101003	Budget and Finance
		2101007	Communications Unit
2108	Parastatal Monitoring Department	2108001	Programme Administration
2109	National Printing Corporation	2109001	Printing Services
2111	Regional Integration and Diaspora Affairs	2111001	Regional Integration and Diaspora Unit

#### 22: MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

Prog	·	Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
2201	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	2201001	Main Office
		2201002	Budgeting & Finance
		2201004	General Administration
2202	Organisational Development	2202001	Organisational Structure
		2202002	Facility Management Gov't-wide
2203	Human Resource Development	2203001	Training
2204	Human Resource Management	2204002	Personnel (HRM) Administration
		2204004	Cadetship
2210	Negotiations	2210001	Negotiations
2211	Public Sector Modernisation Office		Policy, Governance and Strategic Planning
			Resource Mobilisation and Alignment
		2211005	ICT and E-Government
2222	Information & Broadcasting	2222001	Government Information Services

#### 32: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
3201	Policy Planning and Administrative Services	3201001	Administration
		3201002	Legal Services
		3201003	Registry of Companies and Intellectual Property

#### 35: MINISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

	INISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS	A 4	
Prog		Activity	
	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
3501	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	3501001	Main Office
		3501002	Budgeting and Finance
		3501003	General Support Services
			***
3502	Crown Prosecution Service	3502001	Office of the Director of Public Prosecution
			Crown Prosecution Service (2nd District)
			(======================================
3503	Eastern Caribbean Supreme Court	3503001	Court of Appeal
3303	Eustern Curiobean Supreme Court	3303001	Court of Appear
3504	Supreme Court	3504001	Administration
3304	Supreme Court	3504001	
			Civil Status
		3504004	Criminal Division
2505	D: 1: 1 C 1	2505001	
3505	District Court		Administration
			First District Court
			Family Court
			Second District Court
			Night Court
		3505006	Legal Aid
3507	Forensic Science Services	3507001	Forensic Services Unit
3511	Computer Aided Transcription Reporting Unit	3511001	Court Reporting Unit
			-
3513	Legal Services	3513001	Legislative Drafting

#### 36: MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS AND NATIONAL SECURITY

og		Activity	
	PROGRAMME		ACTIVITY
5601	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services		Main Office
			Budgeting and Finance
			General Support Services
		3601005	Citizenship
3602	Fire Service	3602001	Programme Administration
		3602002	Fire Prevention
		3602003	Engineering
		3602004	Operations Response-Northern Division
			Auxiliary Services
			Operations Response-Southern Division
3603	Correctional Facility	3603001	Programme Administration
			Custodial
			Rehabilitation
			Operations
3605	Probation & Parole Services	3605001	Probation & Parole Services
3607	Police	3607001	Programme Administration
		3607002	Criminal Investigation Department (C.I.D.)
			Special Services Unit (S.S.U.)
			Special Branch
			Police Garage
			Police Band
			Marine Unit
			Drug Unit
			Community Relations Branch
			Immigration Department
			Traffic Department
			Prosecution Unit
			Auxilliary Unit
			Training School
			Northern Division
			Southern Division
			Rangers and Rapid Response Unit
			Corporate Services
			Professional Standards Unit
			Information Technology & Communications Unit
			Vulnerable Persons Unit
			Public Relations
		3607027	Criminal Records Office
		3607028	Central Intelligence Unit
			Judiciary Security Unit

### 41: MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

6.1	BDOCD AND	Activity	A COMMANDAY
	PROGRAMME		ACTIVITY Main Office
4101	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4101001	Main Office
			General Administration Services
			Policy Development and Analysis
			Monitoring and Evaluation
		4101006	Data Management
4103	Marketing	4103001	International and Regional Marketing
			Domestic Marketing
			Product Enhancement
4112	Corn Development	4112001	Dlanding Materials Declaration
4112	Crop Development		Planting Materials Production Plant Health
			Technology Generation and Adaptation
			Extension and Advisory Services
			Production Support Services
			Agro Chemical Management
			Watershed Management
		4112009	Tissue Culture Laboratory
4113	Livestock Development	4113001	Production of Breeding Stock
		4113002	Animal Health
		4113005	Livestock Production Support
		4114006	Beausejour Livestock Station
4114	Fisheries Development	4114001	Fisheries Programme Administration
	Tioneries 20 veropinent		Marine and Freshwater Aquaculture
			Fisheries Extension
			Marine Resources Management
			Fisheries Data Management
			•
4116	Information Management and Dissemination		Public Information Services
			Farmer Education
		4116003	Documentation and Library Services
4119	Co-operatives	4119001	Policy and Planning
			Inspectorate and Audit
			*

42: MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

Prog	, i	Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
4201	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4201001	Main Office
		4201002	Budgeting and Finance
		4201003	General Support Services
4202	Commerce & Industry		Policy Development
			Marketing Promotion
			Trade Promotion
			Industrial Development
		4202006	Private Sector Development
4203	Consumer Affairs		Complaints / Investigations Bureau
			Consumer Education Service
			Supply Unit
			Bureau of Standards
		4203006	Import Monitoring Unit
1201		120 1001	
4204	Small Enterprise Development Unit		Small Business Advisory Service
			Small Enterprise Development Project
		4204003	Training
4205	Documentation and Information	4205001	Database Management
4203	Documentation and information		Information Dissemination Service
		4203002	Information Dissemination Service
4207	Investment Co-ordination	4207001	Office of Investment Co-ordination
1207	investment co ordination	4207001	office of investment co ordination
<b></b>			

#### 43: MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, PORT SERVICES AND TRANSPORT

Prog		Activity	
	PROGRAMME		ACTIVITY
4301	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4301001	Main Office
		4301002	Finance
		4301003	Budgeting
		4301004	General Support Services
		4301005	Vehicle Management and Maintenance
4302	Meteorological Services	4302001	Weather Forecasting
			Climate Data Management
4303	Transport	4303001	Transport Planning
			Traffic Management
			Licensing and Registration
4304	Electrical Services	4304001	Electrical Designs & Planning
7304	Electrical Services		Electrical Services & Maintenance
			Licensing and Inspection
		1301003	Electioning and inspection
4305	Project Planning and Design (Engineering)	4305001	Project Planning & Designs
		4305002	Laboratory Services
4306	Road Infrastructure	4306001	Road Construction & Maintenance
1000			Mechanical Workshop
			1
4308	Public Buildings and Grounds	4308001	Maintenance of Public Buildings and Grounds

## 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING & SOCIAL SECURITY

Prog	INISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNI	Activity	BECK!!
	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
Depar	tment of Finance, Economic Affairs & Social Security:		
_	, in the second of the second		
4401	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4401001	Corporate Office
		4401002	Budgeting and Finance
		4401003	Human Resource Management
		4401004	General Support Services
			Information Management
4402	Accountant General	4402001	Programme Administration
		4402003	Treasury Audit and Accounting Systems
		4402004	Funds Management and Payment
		4402005	Accounting and Financial Reporting
		4402007	Pensions Management
			Out District Services
4403	Office of the Budget	4403001	Programme Administration
			Planning and Preparation of Estimates
			Monitoring of Estimates
			Procurement and Stores
		4403005	Capital Implementation and Monitoring
4404	Inland Revenue	4404001	Programme Administration
		4404002	<del>-</del>
		4404003	Collection
		4404004	Data Processing
		4404005	Objections
			Property Tax Unit
			Vieux Fort Tax Service Centre
		4404010	VAT Unit
4405	Customs and Excise	4405001	Programme Administration
		4405002	Enforcement Services
		4405003	Trade Services
		4405004	Support Services
		4405005	Collection and Compliance Division
		4405006	Information Systems Unit
			Southern Services Unit
4412	Office of The Director of Finance	4412001	Programme Administration
			Financial Administration, Evaluation and Monitoring
			Debt and Investment Management
4413	Financial Sector Supervision	4413001	Financial Service Supervision Unit
	<u>^</u>		•
4417	Research and Policy	4417001	Research & Policy
	•		•

### 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING & SOCIAL SECURITY

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
	ment of Finance, Economic Affairs & Social Security:		
4419	Postal Services		Budgeting and Finance
			Business Development
			General Administration
			Domestic and International Postal Services
			Philatelic Bureau
		4419006	Expedited Mail Services
Depart	ment of Planning & National Development:		
4.40=		4407004	
4407	Statistics		General Administration
			Data & Collection
			National Accounts
			Mapping & Survey
		4407006	Trade
4410	T IN CANAL ID I	4410001	
4418	Economic Planning & National Development		Corporate Office
			Economic Planning
			National Development
			Budgeting & Finance
		4418005	General Support Services

### 45: MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE & CIVIL AVIATION

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
4501	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4501001	Main Office
		4501002	Budgeting & Finance
		4501003	General Support Services
		4501004	Information Services
		4501005	Political Affairs and Development Co-operation
		4501006	Legal Services
		4501007	Protocol and Consular Services
4503	Foreign Missions	4503001	UN/New York
		4503002	OAS/Washington
		4503004	Consulate in Toronto
		4503005	Consulate in Miami
		4503006	Consulate in Fort-de-France
		4503007	High Commission in London
		4503008	Consulate in Cuba
4504	Civil Aviation	4504001	Civil Aviation
4507	Trade	4707001	Department of Trade

	TRY OF TOURISM. HE	ITAGE AND CREA	ATIVE INDUSTRIE
--	--------------------	----------------	-----------------

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
4601	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4601001	Corporate Planning & Policy Development
		4601002	Budgeting and Finance
		4601003	General Support Services
4602	Tourism Development Services	4602001	Product Development
4608	Heritage & Creative Industries	4608001	Programme Administration

#### 47: MINISTRY OF PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT, HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
4701	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	4701001	Main Office
		4701002	Budget & Finance
		4701003	Human Resource Development
		4701004	General Support Services
		4701005	Legal Services
4702	Land Administration	4702001	Survey and Mapping
		4702002	Crown Lands
		4702003	Land Registry
4703	Planning	4703001	Development Control Authority
		4703002	Physical Planning
		4703003	Architecture
4705	Housing and Urban Renewal	4705001	Housing

#### 51: MINISTRY OF SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

Prog		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
5101	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	5101001	Main Office
		5101002	Budgeting and Finance
		5101003	General Support Services
5103	Social Transformation	5103002	Social Transformation
5111	Boys' Training Center	5111001	Administration
5113	Local Government	5113001	Municipal Services
5114	Welfare Services	5114001	Welfare Services

## 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

Code   PROGRAMME   Code   ACTIVITY	Prog	NISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVEL	Activity	
South   Policy, Planning and Administrative Services   South   South	-	PROGRAMME	•	ACTIVITY
S201003   Communications   S201004   General Support Services   S201005   Policy   S201006   Policy   S201007   Registry and Correspondence   S201007   Registry and Correspondence   S201008   S201009   Human Resource Management   S202010   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S201009   Human Resource Management   S202010   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S2010010   Information Technology (MIS)   S203002   Information Technology Training   S203004   Information System Development & Implementation   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Facility Management   Curriculum Implementation   S205002   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S207001   Secondary Education				
S201004 General Support Services   S201005   Policy   S201006   Policy   Policy   S201006   Policy   Policy   S201006   Policy   Policy   S201006   Policy   Policy				
S201005 Policy   S201006 Policy Administration   S201007 Registry and Correspondence   S201008 Stores, Supplies and Transport   S201009 Human Resource Management   S202010 Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S203001 Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S203005 Information Technology (MIS)   S203002 Information Technology Training   S203004 Information System Development & Implementation   S203005 Information System Development & Implementation   S203005 Information System Maintenance & Security Management   S2050 Plant & Equipment   S206001   Curriculum Implementation   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S206001   Supervision of Pre Schools   S207001   Curriculum Implementation   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   S207003   S20				
S201006   Policy Administration   S201007   Registry and Correspondence   S201008   Stores, Supplies and Transport   S201009   Human Resource Management   S202010   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S203002   Information Technology (MIS)   Information Technology Training   S203004   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Information System Maintenance & Security Management   S205   Plant & Equipment   S205002   Facility Management   S206002   Supervision of Pre Schools   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   Sandal Feducation   S207002   School Feeding Programme   S207002   Sandal Feducation   S207002   S				
S201007 Registry and Correspondence   S201007 Stores, Supplies and Transport   S201009 Stores, Supplies and Transport   S201009 Human Resource Management   S202010 Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S203004 Information Technology (MIS)   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005 Information System Development & Implementation   S203005 Information System Maintenance & Security Management   S205002 Facility Management   S205002 Facility Management   S205002 Facility Management   S206001 Curriculum Implementation   S206002 Supervision of Pre Schools   S206003 Supervision of Pre Schools   S206003 Supervision of Pre Schools   S206003 Supervision   S207002 Supervision				
S201008   Stores, Supplies and Transport 5201009   Human Resource Management 5201010   Human Resource Management 5201010   Human Resource Management 5202010   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation				
S201009   Human Resource Management   S202010   Human Resource Management   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation   S203001   Information Technology (MIS)   S203004   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Information System Development & Implementation   S203005   Information System Maintenance & Security Management   S20505   Plant & Equipment   S205002   Facility Management   Curriculum Implementation   S206002   Supervision of Pre Schools   S206003   S206003				* '
S202010   Planning, Policy Analysis and Implementation				
5205 Plant & Equipment 5205 Plant & Equipment 5206 Early Childhood Education 5206002 Curriculum Implementation 5206003 Supervision of Pre Schools 5206003 Day Care Services 5207 Primary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5208 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5200 Tertiary Education 5200 Tertiary Education 5201 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Education & 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Cibrary Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5207 Plant & Equipment 5208 Facility Management 5208 Facility Management 5208 Facility Management 5208 Facility Management 5208 Curriculum Implementation 5209 Curriculum Implementation 5209001 Curriculum Implementation 521001 Curriculum Development 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214002 Inspectorate 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services				
5205 Plant & Equipment 5205 Plant & Equipment 5206 Early Childhood Education 5206002 Early Childhood Education 5206003 Early Childhood Education 5207 Primary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Education & 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5207 Primary Education 5208 Curriculum Implementation 5209001 Assistance by Curriculum Implementation 521001 Curriculum Development 5211001 Curriculum Development 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information				
S203005   Information System Maintenance & Security Management	5203	Information Technology (MIS)	5203002	Information Technology Training
5205   Plant & Equipment   5205002   Facility Management			5203004	Information System Development & Implementation
5206 Early Childhood Education  5206001 Curriculum Implementation 5207002 Supervision of Pre Schools 5207003 Day Care Services  5207 Primary Education  5207002 School Feeding Programme  5208 Secondary Education  5208 Tertiary Education  5209 Tertiary Education  5209 Terchnical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation  5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation  5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme  5212 Special Education  5213 Curriculum Development  5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Services  5208 Curriculum Implementation  5218 Curriculum Development  5219 Secondary Education  521001 Curriculum Implementation  521001 Curriculum Development  5212001 Curriculum Development  5213001 Curriculum Development  5214002 Inspectorate  5215002 General Welfare Assistance  5216003 Examination Administration  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5217002 National Commission Activities			5203005	Information System Maintenance & Security Management
5206 Early Childhood Education  5206001 Curriculum Implementation 5206002 Supervision of Pre Schools 5206003 Day Care Services  5207 Primary Education  5207001 Curriculum Implementation 5207002 School Feeding Programme  5208 Secondary Education  5208 Tertiary Education  520901 Assistance to Tertiary Education  5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation  5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme  5212 Special Education  5213 Curriculum Development  5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Services  5207001 Curriculum Implementation  5218 Curriculum Development  5218 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information				
5207 Primary Education 5207 Primary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Education & Assessment 5216 Education & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 520001 Curriculum Implementation 5207001 Technical & Vocational Education 5209001 Technical & Vocational Education 521001 Curriculum Implementation 5211001 Curriculum Implementation 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214002 Inspectorate 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities 5218 Library Services	5205	Plant & Equipment	5205002	Facility Management
5207 Primary Education 5207 Primary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Education & Assessment 5216 Education & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 520001 Curriculum Implementation 5207001 Technical & Vocational Education 5209001 Technical & Vocational Education 521001 Curriculum Implementation 5211001 Curriculum Implementation 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214002 Inspectorate 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities 5218 Library Services				
5207 Primary Education 5207 Primary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5207001 Curriculum Implementation 520901 Technical & Vocational Education 521001 Curriculum Implementation 5211001 Curriculum Implementation 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities	5206	Early Childhood Education		•
S207001   S207002   Curriculum Implementation   S207001   Assistance to Tertiary Education   S207001   Technical & Vocational Education   S207001   Technical & Vocational Education   S207001   Technical & Vocational Education   S207001   Curriculum Implementation   Curriculum Imp				
5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Curriculum Secondary Education 5209001 Assistance to Tertiary Education 5210001 Technical & Vocational Education 5210001 Curriculum Implementation Curriculum Implementation Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214002 General Welfare Assistance 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities 5218 Library Services			5206003	Day Care Services
5208 Secondary Education 5208 Secondary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Curriculum Secondary Education 5209001 Assistance to Tertiary Education 5210001 Technical & Vocational Education 5210001 Curriculum Implementation Curriculum Implementation Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5214002 General Welfare Assistance 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities 5218 Library Services	5207	D' DI d'	5007001	
5208Secondary Education5208001Curriculum Implementation5209Tertiary Education5209001Assistance to Tertiary Education5210Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation5210001Technical & Vocational Education5211National Enrichment & Learning Programme5211001Curriculum Implementation5212Special Education5212001Curriculum Implementation5213Curriculum Development5213001Curriculum Development5214School Supervision5214002Inspectorate5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5207	Primary Education		
5209 Tertiary Education 5210 Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation 5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5219 Technical & Vocational Education 521001 Technical & Vocational Education 521001 Curriculum Implementation 5211001 Curriculum Implementation 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Development 5214002 Inspectorate 5215002 General Welfare Assistance 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information			5207002	School Feeding Programme
5209Tertiary Education5209001Assistance to Tertiary Education5210Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation5210001Technical & Vocational Education5211National Enrichment & Learning Programme5211001Curriculum Implementation5212Special Education5212001Curriculum Implementation5213Curriculum Development5213001Curriculum Development5214School Supervision5214002Inspectorate5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5208	Secondary Education	5208001	Curriculum Implementation
5210Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation5210001Technical & Vocational Education5211National Enrichment & Learning Programme5211001Curriculum Implementation5212Special Education5212001Curriculum Implementation5213Curriculum Development5213001Curriculum Development5214School Supervision5214002Inspectorate5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	3200	Secondary Education	3200001	Currentum implementation
5210Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation5210001Technical & Vocational Education5211National Enrichment & Learning Programme5211001Curriculum Implementation5212Special Education5212001Curriculum Implementation5213Curriculum Development5213001Curriculum Development5214School Supervision5214002Inspectorate5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5209	Tertiary Education	5209001	Assistance to Tertiary Education
5211 National Enrichment & Learning Programme 5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5219 Curriculum Implementation 5212001 Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Development 5213001 Curriculum Implementation 5214002 Inspectorate 5214002 Inspectorate 5215003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5217002 National Commission Activities				·
5212 Special Education 5213 Curriculum Development 5214 School Supervision 5215 Student Welfare Assistance 5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5219 Curriculum Implementation 5213001 Curriculum Development 5214002 Inspectorate 5215002 General Welfare Assistance 5216003 Examination Administration 5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5210	Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accreditation	5210001	Technical & Vocational Education
5212Special Education5212001Curriculum Implementation5213Curriculum Development5213001Curriculum Development5214School Supervision5214002Inspectorate5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information				
5213 Curriculum Development  5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Curriculum Development  5214002 Inspectorate  5215002 General Welfare Assistance  5216003 Examination Administration  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5217002 National Commission Activities  5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5211	National Enrichment & Learning Programme	5211001	Curriculum Implementation
5213 Curriculum Development  5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Curriculum Development  5214002 Inspectorate  5215002 General Welfare Assistance  5216003 Examination Administration  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5217002 National Commission Activities  5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information				
5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Services  5214002 Inspectorate  5215002 General Welfare Assistance  5216003 Examination Administration  5217002 National Commission Activities  5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5212	Special Education	5212001	Curriculum Implementation
5214 School Supervision  5215 Student Welfare Assistance  5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Services  5214002 Inspectorate  5215002 General Welfare Assistance  5216003 Examination Administration  5217002 National Commission Activities  5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5010	Coming laws Donales would	5012001	Coming laws Development
5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5215	Curriculum Development	5213001	Curriculum Development
5215Student Welfare Assistance5215002General Welfare Assistance5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5214	Sahaal Supervision	5214002	Inchestorate
5216Educational Evaluation & Assessment5216003Examination Administration5217U. N. E. S. C. O.5217002National Commission Activities5218Library Services5218004Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	3214	School Supervision	3214002	inspectorate
5216 Educational Evaluation & Assessment  5217 U. N. E. S. C. O.  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Services  5218 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5215	Student Welfare Assistance	5215002	General Welfare Assistance
5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	3213	Student Wenter Assistance	3213002	General Wenare Assistance
5217 U. N. E. S. C. O. 5218 Library Services 5218 Library Services 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5216	Educational Evaluation & Assessment	5216003	Examination Administration
5218 Library Services 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	2210		2210003	
5218 Library Services 5218004 Library Administration and Dissemination of Information	5217	U. N. E. S. C. O.	5217002	National Commission Activities
	-			
	5218	Library Services	5218004	Library Administration and Dissemination of Information
5219 Human Resource Development 5219002 National Training				
	5219	Human Resource Development	5219002	National Training

#### 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
5223	Labour Relations	5223001	Programme Administration
		5223002	Labour & Industrial Relations
		5223003	Manpower & Statistics
		5223004	Work Permit
		5223005	Occupational Health & Safety
		5223006	Wages Commission

### 53: MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
5301	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	5301001	Main Office
			General Support Services
			Central Procurement
			Finance and Budgeting
			Corporate Planning
		5301011	Project Management
5310	Human Services & Gender Relations		Administration
			Family & Child Care
			Transit Home
			Senior Citizens' Home
		5310006	Gender Relations
5315	Primary Health Care Services		Administration
			Community Services
			Soufriere Hospital
			Dennery Hospital
			Pharmacy Services
			Dental Services
			Chronic Diseases
			Infectious Diseases
		5315009	Gros Islet Polyclinic
5216	Public Health Care Services	5216001	Office of the CMO
3310	Fublic Health Care Services		Education and Communication
			Environmental Health
			Epidemiology Services
			Substance Abuse
		3310011	Substance Abuse
5322	Secondary & Tertiary Health Care Services	5322001	Victoria Hospital
	,,		St. Jude's Hospital
			Mental Wellness Center
			Turning Point

#### 54: MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND SPORTS

		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
5401	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	5401001	Main Office
		5401002	Budgeting and Finance
		5401003	General Support Services
5402	Youth Development	5402001	Programme Administration
		5402002	Strengthening Youth Representation & Organisation
		5402003	Staging of Youth Month
		5402004	Promotion of Quality Lifestyles
		5402005	Youth Recognition and Community Service
5403	Sports	5403001	Strengthening of Sports Organisations
		5403002	School Sports and Physical Education
		5403003	National Talent Dev't Championships and Competitions
		5403004	National Sports Awards and Recognition
		5403005	Recreation and Healthy Lifestyles

## 55: MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

		Activity	
Code	PROGRAMME	Code	ACTIVITY
5501	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	5501001	Main Office
		5501002	Budgeting and Finance
		5501003	General Support Services
5502	Sustainable Development	5502001	Sustainable Development
5503	Forest and Lands Resources Development	5503001	Programme Administration
	•	5503002	Forest Management
		5503003	Watershed Management
		5503004	Nature Conservation
		5503005	Wildlife Management
		5503006	Germsplasm Production
		5503007	Forest Research
5504	Water Resources Management	5504001	Programme Administration
5505	Public Utilities Services	5505001	Public Utilities
5506	Energy, Science & Technology	5506001	Energy, Science & Technology

NAME OF AGENCY	SOURCE C	ODE
Local Organisations		
Government of St.Lucia	GOSL	100
National Insurance Corporation	NIC	105
Bank of St. Lucia	BSL	106
St.Lucia Co-operative Bank	CO-OP	107
Bank of Nova Scotia	BNS	108
Barclays Bank PLC	BB	109
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	CIBC	110
Royal Bank of Canada	RBC	111
Caribbean Banking Corporation	CBC	112
St.Lucia Development Bank	SLDB	113
St.Lucia Fish Marketing Corporation	SLFMC	115
National Development Corporation	NDC	116
National Lottery	NL	117
Cable & Wireless	CW	118
Co-operative Development Fund	CDF	119
Office of Private Sector Relations	OPSR	120
Poverty Reduction Fund	PRF	121
St. Lucia Air and Sea Ports Authority	SLASPA	122
Water and Sewerage Company	WASCO	123
First Caribbean International	FCI	124
Banana Industry Trust	BIT	126
Corporate Donor	CODO	198
Private Sector	PS	199
Regional Organisations		
Caribbean Environmental Health Institute	CEHI	202
Caribbean Council for Science and Technology	CCST	203
Caribbean Technical Assistance Centre	CARTAC	204
Eastern Caribbean Central Bank	ECCB	205
Eatern Caribbean Drug Service	ECDS	206
Barbados Mutual Life Insurance Company Ltd.	BM	207
Cuban Government	CUBA	208
Royal Merchant Bank	RMB	209
Natural Resource Management Unit	NRMU	210
Caribbean Programme of Economic Competitiveness	CPEC	211
General Council of Martinique	GCM	212
Petroleum Stabilization Fund	PSF	213
OECS Pharmaceutical Procurement Service	OECS/PPS	214
Caribbean Disaster Emergency Response	CEDERA	215

NAME OF AGENCY	SOURCE CODE	
Regional Organisations		
CARICOM Development Fund	CDF	216
Government of Guyana	GOG	217
Caribbean Financial Action Task Force	CFATF	218
Citibank T&T Ltd.	СТВ	219
Regional Government Securities Market	RGSMB	220
Government of St. Kitts	GOSK	221
Government of Suriname	GOS	222
Caribbean Development Bank	CDB	2AA
Caribbean Development (Bank Policy Based Loan)	CDB (PBL)	2AB
International Organisations		
Canadian International Development Agency	CIDA	301
Organisation of American States	OAS	302
United Nations Development Project	UNDP	303
United Nations Family Planning Association	UNFPA	305
British Development Division	BDD	307
International Commission on Women	CIM	308
Korean Government	KG	309
European Development Fund	EDF	310
Republic of China on Taiwan	ROCT	311
European Union	EU	312
Japanese Government	JG	313
Wild Life Preservation Fund	WLPF	314
World Wild Life Fund	WWLF	315
United Nations Environmental Programme	UNEP	316
McGill University	MU	317
United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Org.	UNESCO	318
Commonwealth Secretariat	CS	319
Kuwait Government	KWG	320
Organisation of Petroleum Exporting Countries	OPEC	321
International Fund for Agricultural Development	IFAD	322
Caisse Francaisse de Developmente Venezuelan Government	CFD VG	323
Pan American Health Organisation	PAHO	324 325
•	EIB	
European Investment Bank	FAO	326
Food & Agriculture Organisation	ODA	327 328
Overseas Development Agency World Bank	WB	326 329
British Government	BG	329
People Republic of China	PRC	331
United Nations Fund for Renewable Energy	UNFRE	332
Nova Scotia	NOSCO	333
United States Agency for International Development	USAID	334
United Nations International Children Educational Fund	UNICEF	335
Commonwealth Fund for Technical Cooperation	CFTC	336
Commonwealth and for recommon Cooperation	51.10	550

NAME OF AGENCY	SOURCE CODE	
International Organisations		
Department of International Development	DFID	337
European Union Special Framework of Assistance	EU SFA	339
Global Environment and Technology Foundation	GETF	340
Agence Francaise de Developpemente	AFD	341
Group of Seven	G7	342
Chinese Government	CG	343
French Social Development Fund	FSDF	344
French Government	FG	345
Global Environment Facility	GEF	346
Kuwait Fund for Arab Economic Development	KFAED	347
Irish Government	IG	348
United Nations for Development of Economic and Social Affairs	UNDESA	349
United States Embassy	USE	350
AMKAN Foundation	AMKAN	351
Environmental Canada	ECA	352
Government of Iceland	GOI	353
Spanish Agency for International Corporation	AECI	354
Japan Overseas Co-opertaion Volunteers	JOCV	355
Inter - American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture	IICA	356
United Nations Development Fund for Women	UNIFEM	357
High Commission of Canada	HCC	358
Global Fund	GF	359
United Nations Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean	UNECLAC	360
Global Sustainable Energy Islands Initiative	GSEII	361
Government of Turkey	GOT	362
World Bank Institutional Development Fund	IDF	364
Government of Austrailia	GOA	365
Government of United States of America	GOUSA	366
President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief	PEPFAR	367
Government of India	GOINDIA	368
Dresden University of Technology	TUD	369
Inter - American Development Bank	IDB	370
Climate Investment Fund	CIF	371
International Trade Council	ITC	372
Fauna & Flora International	FFI	373
Association for the Conservation of Threatened Parrots	ACTP	374
Prabha International Inc.	PII	375
Climate Analytics	CA	376
Government of Germany	GG	377
Becwith International Leadership Development	BILD	378
Universal Postal Union	UPU	379

NAME OF AGENCY	SOURCE CODE	
International Organisations		
Bolivarian Alliance of the Americas	ALBA	380
Government of Mexico	GOM	381
Government of New Zealand	GONZ	382
Government of Sri Lanka	GOSLK	383
Government of Iran	GOIRAN	384
Government of Canada	GOC	385
International Finance Corportation	IFC	386
European Development Fund	EDF	3AA
European Union RPS	EU/RPS'94	3AB
European Union Budgetary Support	EU/BS'96/97	3AC
European Union Special Framework of Assistance 2004	EU/SFA'04	3AD
European Union Special Framework of Assistance 2005	EU/SFA'05	3AE
European Union Special Framework of Assistance 2006	EU/SFA'06	3AF
European Union Special Framework of Assistance 2007	EU/SFA'07	3AG
European Union Special Framework of Assistance 2008	EU/SFA'08	3AH
European Union Vulnerability Flex	EU/VFLEX	3AI
European Union Banana Accompanying Measures	EU/BAM	3AJ
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development	IBRD	3BA
International Bank for Reconstruction & Development Dev. Policy Loan	IBRD (DPL)	3BB
International Development Agency	IDA	3CA
International Development Agency Dev. Policy Loan	IDA (DPL)	3CB
International Monetary Fund	IMF	3DA
International Monetary Fund (Rapid Credit Facility)	IMF (RCF)	3DB
International Monetary Fund (Emergency Assistance for Natural Disasters)	IMF (ENDA)	3DC

## ESTIMATES 2014 – 2015 LIST OF AGENCIES

AGENCY	CODE
Overang of Payliament	
Organs of Parliament Governor General	11
Legislature	12
Service Commissions	13
Electoral Department	14
Audit Department	15
Audit Department	13
General Services	
Cabinet Office	19
Office of the Prime Minister	21
Ministry of the Public Service, Information and Broadcasting	22
Justice Services	
Attorney General's Chambers	32
Ministry of Legal Affairs	35
Ministry of Home Affairs and National Security	36
Economic Services	
Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries, Co-operatives and Rural Development	41
Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment & Consumer Affairs	42
Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services & Transport	43
Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning & Social Security	44
Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade and Civil Aviation	45
Ministry of Tourism, Heritage and Creative Industries	46
Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	47
Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science & Technology	55
Social Services	
Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government and Community Empowerment	51
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development & Labour	52
Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	53
Ministry of Youth Development & Sports	54



## RECURRENT REVENUE

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
	TAX REVENUE						
350	TAXES ON INCOME & PROFITS	231,099,519	235,000,000	227,639,784	216,200,000	221,900,000	227,840,000
351	TAXES ON PROPERTY	4,911,933	5,000,000	8,201,948	8,000,000	8,000,000	8,000,000
352	TAXES ON INT'L TRADE	363,426,371	351,300,000	365,154,856	377,895,203	382,311,221	387,914,752
353	TAXES ON DOMESTIC SALES	144,469,438	174,300,000	197,996,232	197,479,746	200,828,184	204,585,591
	TOTAL TAX REVENUE	743,907,261	765,600,000	798,992,819	799,574,949	813,039,406	828,340,343
	NON TAX REVENUE						
360	LICENCES	24,470,298	26,674,095	28,166,827	24,361,480	24,412,456	27,460,256
361	RENTS & INTERESTS	8,909,923	7,901,159	6,348,673	4,714,520	5,730,277	6,327,352
362	FEES, FINES & FORFEITURES	29,264,773	26,272,393	27,721,530	25,491,391	25,755,165	25,603,031
363	USER CHARGES	6,869,248	7,309,169	6,889,960	6,613,843	6,683,599	6,794,683
364	CURRENCY PROFITS	682,701	700,000	323,799	300,000	300,000	300,000
369	OTHER REVENUE	7,230,404	5,457,213	7,037,835	7,430,816	7,443,898	6,639,735
	TOTAL NON-TAX REVENUE	77,427,347	74,314,029	76,488,625	68,912,051	70,325,394	73,125,057
	TOTAL RECURRENT REVENUE	821,334,608	839,914,029	, ,	868,487,000	883,364,800	901,465,400

## RECURRENT REVENUE

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
		2012-2015	2015-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2010	2010-2017
		Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Foreward	Foreward
CODE	AGENCY		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
21	Office of the Prime Minister	602,689	532,485	436,792	440,000	450,000	451,000
32	Attorney General's Chambers	1,631,524	1,691,190	1,556,216	1,452,375	1,480,780	1,480,780
35	Ministry of Legal Affairs	2,106,306	1,956,700	3,180,937	2,350,700	2,350,700	2,350,700
36	Ministry of Home Affairs and National Security	4,830,880	4,508,195	4,519,961	4,961,682	4,793,630	4,296,612
41	Ministry of Agriculture, Food Production, Fisheries, Coopertives and Rural Development	697,425	623,272	650,549	621,277	657,485	664,660
42	Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investiment and Consumer Affairs	106,010	199,608	189,665	138,215	138,215	138,215
43	Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport	11,535,942	14,267,750	14,423,821	11,566,000	11,618,200	14,166,000
44	Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning and Social Security	782,872,075	798,616,159	832,637,571	829,474,407	844,042,598	859,937,592
45	Ministry of External Affairs, International Trade and Civil Aviation	616,751	240,000	212,552	220,000	240,000	240,000
47	Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	1,033,741	2,215,910	2,060,614	1,891,000	1,895,000	1,901,000
51	Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government and Community Empowerment	151,243	176,143	214,790	194,200	194,500	194,500
52	Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour	5,090,244	5,285,802	5,490,278	5,362,802	5,488,328	5,548,328
53	Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	9,891,174	9,386,715	9,651,249	9,656,577	9,851,599	9,925,748
55	Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science & Technology	168,605	214,100	256,449	157,765	163,765	170,265
	TOTAL REVENUE	821,334,608	839,914,029	875,481,443	868,487,000	883,364,800	901,465,400

## RECURRENT REVENUE

## 21: OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Estimates	Revised Estimates	Draft Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
2109	NATIONAL PRINTING CORPORATION						
363	User Charges	517,200	450,135	278,168	297,650	307,650	308,650
001	Sale of Publications & Printed Forms	517,200	450,135	278,168	297,650	307,650	308,650
369	Other Revenue	85,490	82,350	158,623	142,350	142,350	142,350
006	Sundry Receipts	85,490	82,350	158,623	142,350	142,350	142,350
	Total Revenue	602,689	532,485	436,792	440,000	450,000	451,000
	AGENCY TOTAL	602,689	532,485	436,792	440,000	450,000	451,000

#### 32: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved Estimates	Revised Estimates	Draft Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
3201	ATTORNEY GENERAL CHAMBERS						
360	Licences	783,278	814,635	691,003	672,800	665,780	665,780
029	Marriage Licences	783,278	814,635	691,003	672,800	665,780	665,780
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	848,246	876,555	865,213	779,575	815,000	815,000
015	Registration of Companies - General	831,696	870,000	845,813	764,575	800,000	800,000
042	Adoption Fees	16,000	6,080	18,400	14,200	14,200	14,200
069	Apostle fees	550	475	1,000	800	800	800
	Total Revenue	1,631,524	1,691,190	1,556,216	1,452,375	1,480,780	1,480,780
	AGENCY TOTAL	1,631,524	1,691,190	1,556,216	1,452,375	1,480,780	1,480,780

#### 35: MINISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
3504	SUPREME COURT						
360	Licences	94,264	100,700	150,642	100,700	100,700	100,700
022	Notaries	94,264	100,700	150,642	100,700	100,700	100,700
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	683,349	641,000	847,841	735,000	735,000	735,000
003	High Court - Fines & Fees	28,290	18,300	52,403	30,000	30,000	30,000
004	Civil Status	357,044	332,700	413,980	375,000	375,000	375,000
055	Sheriff Fees	85,381	100,000	113,285	100,000	100,000	100,000
068	Rectifications	212,634	190,000	268,173	230,000	230,000	230,000
	Total Revenue	777,613	741,700	998,483	835,700	835,700	835,700
3505	DISTRICT COURTS						
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	1,312,571	1,200,000	2,164,867	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000
002	Dist. Court - Fines, Fees & Forfeitures	1,312,571	1,200,000	2,164,867	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000
	Total Revenue	1,312,571	1,200,000	2,164,867	1,500,000	1,500,000	1,500,000
3511	CAT REPORTING UNIT						
363	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	16,121	15,000	17,586	15,000	15,000	15,000
029	Sale of Transcripts/Tapes	16,121	15,000	17,586	15,000	15,000	15,000
	Total Revenue	16,121	15,000	17,586	15,000	15,000	15,000
	AGENCY TOTAL	2,106,306	1,956,700	3,180,937	2,350,700	2,350,700	2,350,700

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 36: MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS AND NATIONAL SECURITY

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CO	DE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
	3601	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						
362		Fees ,Fines & Forfeitures	621,100	630,800	583,305	585,000	585,000	585,000
	008	Citizenship Fees	621,100	630,800	583,305	585,000	585,000	585,000
		Total Revenue	621,100	630,800	583,305	585,000	585,000	585,000
	3602	FIRE SERVICES						
362		Fees ,Fines & Forfeitures	74,196	93,900	73,802	86,993	86,993	86,993
	009	Insurance Reports & Other Receipts	18,558	9,450	4,370	9,698	9,698	9,698
	061	Ambulance Fees	26,050	45,220	36,770	45,900	45,900	45,900
	062	Fire Service	5,488	2,955	3,612	3,275	3,275	3,275
	063	Surveys and Inspections	24,100	36,275	29,050	28,120	28,120	28,120
369		Other Revenue	1,030,139	1,030,139	0	1,545,209	1,545,209	1,030,139
	011	Contribution to Fire Service Programme-SLASPA	1,030,139	1,030,139	0	1,545,209	1,545,209	1,030,139
		Total Revenue	1,104,335	1,124,039	73,802	1,632,202	1,632,202	1,117,132
	3603	CORRECTIONAL FACILITY						
363		User Charges	76,670	270,356	61,499	101,680	83,628	101,680
	019	Correctional Facility Manufacture Account	76,670	270,356	61,499	101,680	83,628	101,680
		Total Revenue	76,670	270,356	61,499	101,680	83,628	101,680
	3607	POLICE						
360		Licences	202,750	225,000	202,870	152,800	202,800	202,800
	006	Fire Arms	202,750	225,000	202,870	152,800	202,800	202,800
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	2,783,848	2,230,000	3,567,841	2,465,000	2,265,000	2,265,000
	006	Passport Fees	1,951,740	1,450,000	2,591,671	1,365,000	1,165,000	1,165,000
	009	Insurance Reports & Other Receipts	576,700	530,000	702,365	825,000	825,000	825,000
	054	Visa Charges	255,408	250,000	273,805	275,000	275,000	275,000
369		Other Revenue	42,177	28,000	30,644	25,000	25,000	25,000
	012	Rental of Space - Explosive Magazine	42,177	28,000	30,644	25,000	25,000	25,000
		Total Revenue	3,028,775	2,483,000	3,801,355	2,642,800	2,492,800	2,492,800
		AGENCY TOTAL	4,830,880	4,508,195	4,519,961	4,961,682	4,793,630	4,296,612

#### RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 41: MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, COOPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
			A 3	A 3	D. 11	D 6	F	F 1
CC	DDE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
		POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						
369		Other Revenue	85,621	55,219	24,196	20,423	23,164	23,700
	006	Sundry Receipts	200	3,219	3,597	2,988	3,181	3,200
	013	Rental of IRDC	0	52,000	0			
	015	Plant Tissue Culture	30,805	0	11,455	14,869	15,936	16,000
	016	Cut Flower	54,616	0	9,144	2,566	4,047	4,500
		Total Revenue	85,621	55,219	24,196	20,423	23,164	23,700
	4112	CROP DEVELOPMENT						
363		User Charges	385,133	374,797	360,299	367,189	394,205	396,630
	008	Plant Propagation/ Manufacturing Account	349,884	316,443	326,268	327,277	347,575	350,000
	014	Phytosanitary Certificates	34,905	58,354	34,032	39,912	46,630	46,630
	031	Soil and Plant Diagnostics	345	0	0	0		
		Total Revenue	385,133	374,797	360,299	367,189	394,205	396,630
	4113	LIVESTOCK DEVELOPMENT						
363		User Charges	183,720	155,069	214,416	189,443	194,089	198,000
	007	Operation of Central Beausejour	98,365	84,022	109,030	105,509	105,537	106,000
	013	Drugs and Vaccines	21,790	12,540	31,022	13,133	21,668	25,000
	015	Import Vet Permit and Health Certificates	63,565	58,507	74,364	70,801	66,884	67,000
		Total Revenue	183,720	155,069	214,416	189,443	194,089	198,000
	4114	FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT						
360		Licences	36,161	28,648	44,557	33,860	34,630	34,630
	017	Occupation Certificate and Licence	19,064	15,090	27,487	19,261	19,261	19,261
	018	Import and Export Licence - Fish	10,527	10,550	13,360	11,493	12,097	12,097
	019	Fishing Licence	6,570	3,008	3,710	3,106	3,272	3,272
362		Fees, Fines and Forfeitures	3,000	5,075	5,500	7,225	7,700	7,700
	017	Fines - Fish	3,000	5,075	5,500	7,225	7,700	7,700
363		User Charges	3,790	4,464	1,581	3,137	3,697	4,000
	012	Sale of Fish and Pawns	3,790	4,464	1,581	3,137	3,697	4,000
		Total Revenue	42,951	38,187	51,638	44,222	46,027	46,330
		AGENCY TOTAL	697,425	623,272	650,549	621,277	657,485	664,660

#### 42: MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
		2012 2013	2012 2014	2013 2014	2014 2012	2012 2010	2010 2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
CODE	112.11		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
4201	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						
360	Licences	4,305	11,625	3,200	4,625	4,625	4,625
014	Petroleum Licence	4,305	11,625	3,200	4,625	4,625	4,625
	Total Revenue	4,305	11,625	3,200	4,625	4,625	4,625
4202	COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY						
360	Licences	68,000	90,000	146,000	90,000	90,000	90,000
016	Trade Licence	68,000	90,000	146,000	90,000	90,000	90,000
	Total Revenue	68,000	90,000	146,000	90,000	90,000	90,000
4204	SEDU						
362	Fees, Fines and Forfeitures	33,704	97,983	40,465	43,590	43,590	43,590
058	Registration of Courses	33,704	97,983	40,465	43,590	43,590	43,590
	Total Revenue	33,704	97,983	40,465	43,590	43,590	43,590
	AGENCY TOTAL	106,010	199,608	189,665	138,215	138,215	138,215

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 43: MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, PORT SERVICES AND TRANSPORT

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
					<b>.</b>	D 6		
CO	ODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
		METEOROLOGICAL SERVICES						
369		Other Revenue	600,000	600,000	0	900,000	900,000	600,000
	014	Contribution to Metereology Programme-SLASPA	600,000	600,000	0	900,000	900,000	600,000
		Total Revenue	600,000	600,000	0	900,000	900,000	600,000
	4303	TRANSPORT						
360		Licences	9,748,305	11,980,000	12,878,890	9,490,000	9,342,200	12,390,000
l	003	Motor vehicle Registration/Transfer of Ownership	747,971	700,000	767,253	700,000	700,000	700,000
	005	Motor Drivers' Licence	5,012,212	7,050,000	7,223,963	4,500,000	4,352,200	7,400,000
	025	Motor Dealer Licence	48,000	80,000	61,000	80,000	80,000	80,000
	034	Motor Vehicle Licence	3,832,422	3,750,000	4,650,648	4,050,000	4,050,000	4,050,000
	036	Car Rental Licence	107,700	400,000	176,025	160,000	160,000	160,000
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	369,455	821,250	634,570	384,450	584,450	384,450
	030	Route Permit Fee	343,005	490,000	607,750	368,200	568,200	368,200
	031	Route Permit Application Fee	0	0	9,500	0	0	0
	032	Drivers' Instructors Fee	19,000	16,250	9,500	16,250	16,250	16,250
	066	Tourism Taxi Fees	7,450	315,000	7,820	0	0	0
369		Other Revenue	67,123	0	142,757	80,050	80,050	80,050
	006	Sundry Receipts	67,123	0	142,757	80,050	80,050	80,050
		Total Revenue	10,184,883	12,801,250	13,656,217	9,954,500	10,006,700	12,854,500
	4304	ELECTRICAL SERVICES						
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	513,015	650,000	612,309	500,000	500,000	500,000
	001	Electrical Inspection Fee	513,015	650,000	612,309	500,000	500,000	500,000
		Total Revenue	513,015	650,000	612,309	500,000	500,000	500,000
	4305	PROJECT PLANNING & DESIGN (ENGINEERING)						
363		User Charges	132,844	106,500	96,746	106,500	106,500	106,500
	030	Laboratory Test	132,844	106,500	96,746	106,500	106,500	106,500
		Total Revenue	132,844	106,500	96,746	106,500	106,500	106,500
	4306	Road Infrastructure						
369		Other Revenue	105,200	110,000	58,550	105,000	105,000	105,000
	006	Sundry Receipts	105,200	110,000	58,550	105,000	105,000	105,000
		Total Revenue	105,200	110,000	58,550	105,000	105,000	105,000
		AGENCY TOTAL	11,535,942	14,267,750	14,423,821	11,566,000	11,618,200	14,166,000

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING & SOCIAL SECURITY

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
		Actual	Ammarad	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved				
1402	ACCOUNTANT GENERAL		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
361	Rents & Interests	7,915,410	6,596,530	4,405,275	3,000,020	4,013,785	4,605,860
	Interest (loans & Advances)	96,262	100,000	83,245	95,000	95,000	95,000
	Dividends-Lucelec	2,434,943	2,700,000	2,545,377	2,550,000	2,700,000	2,700,000
	Interest -Joint Consolidated Fund	4,841,546	2,000,000	1,707,653	286,020	286,020	286,020
	Dividends - Mortgage & Finance	69,000	69,000	69,000	69,000	69,000	69,000
	Dividends - ECFH	473,660	1,184,150	0	0	592,075	1,184,150
	Dividends-IFWIC	0	543,380	0	0	271,690	271,690
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	9,380,066	6,384,800	5,732,348	6,395,800	6,395,800	6,395,800
	Collection Fees (Insurance)	282,649	270,000	294,570	280,000	280,000	280,000
013	Disembarkation Charges	38,822	74,800	91,804	35,800	35,800	35,800
	Collection Fees (Other)	77,309	40,000	117,875	80,000	80,000	80,000
	Intransit Fees	8,981,286	6,000,000	5,228,099	6,000,000	6,000,000	6,000,000
363	User Charges	88,736	150,000	52,786	75,000	75,000	75,000
002	Sale of Government Stores	88,736	150,000	52,786	75,000	75,000	75,000
364	Currency Profits	682,701	700,000	323,799	300,000	300,000	300,000
001	ECCB Profits	682,701	700,000	323,799	300,000	300,000	300,000
369	Other Revenue	4,262,656	2,645,000	5,100,715	3,600,000	3,600,000	3,600,000
003	Recoveries - Overpymts Prev. Yrs.	2,559,550	1,000,000	1,735,169	600,000	600,000	600,000
004	Pension Contribution	52,249	25,000	58,093	25,000	25,000	25,000
	Sundry Reimbursement	80,559	75,000	113,961	75,000	75,000	75,000
	Sundry Receipts	377,066	250,000	1,120,331	400,000	400,000	400,000
009	Loan Repayment-WASCO	1,193,231	1,295,000	2,073,162	2,500,000	2,500,000	2,500,000
	Total Revenue	22,329,569	16,476,330	15,614,923	13,370,820	14,384,585	14,976,660
	INLAND REVENUE	221 000 510	225 000 000	225 (20 504	21 < 200 000	221 000 000	227 040 000
350	Taxes on Income & Profits	231,099,519	235,000,000	227,639,784	216,200,000	221,900,000	227,840,000
	Income tax (individuals)	91,190,137	94,000,000	97,461,462	95,000,000	95,230,000	95,700,000
	Income tax (withholdings)	26,199,786 76,560,325	27,000,000 82,000,000	25,973,150 55,353,281	26,200,000 60,000,000	26,400,000 65,000,000	26,600,000 70,000,000
	Income tax (corporations) Income tax (arrears)	37,149,271	32,000,000	48,851,891	35,000,000	35,270,000	35,540,000
351	Taxes on Property	4,911,933	5,000,000	8,201,948	8,000,000	<b>8,000,000</b>	8,000,000
	Property tax	4,911,933	5,000,000	8,201,948	8,000,000	8,000,000	8,000,000
353	Taxes on Domestic Sales	128,976,487	167,700,000	190,398,084	189,701,648	193,035,921	196,759,899
	Stamp Duty - Inland Revenue	18,932,041	19,000,000	13,898,415	12,700,000	12,800,000	12,900,000
	Insurance Premium Tax	7,306,818	7,600,000	9,262,021	7,660,000	7,718,000	7,778,200
	Hotel Accommodation Tax	22,397,985	5,000,000	1,937,666	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000
	Passenger Facility Fee	3,168,862	3,400,000	4,650,144	6,328,000	6,328,000	6,328,000
	Travel Tax	3,079,610	3,700,000	3,244,847	3,200,000	3,200,000	3,200,000
	Tax on Cellular Phones	10,468,906	0	6,851	0	0	0
	Value Added Tax (VAT)	63,622,265	129,000,000	157,398,140	158,813,648	161,989,921	165,553,699
360	Licences	7,555,291	7,400,000	7,539,029	7,545,000	7,545,000	7,545,000
001	Aliens' Land Holding license	220,002	200,000	228,000	200,000	200,000	200,000
013	Telecommunications Class Licence	7,335,289	7,200,000	7,311,029	7,345,000	7,345,000	7,345,000
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	947,282	736,000	987,465	884,000	884,000	884,000
011	Collection Fee -Towns & Villages	14,664	11,000	13,088	14,000	14,000	14,000
	Gaming fees	731,503	650,000	667,398	670,000	670,000	670,000
048	Motor Car Rental Fees	201,115	75,000	306,979	200,000	200,000	200,000
	Total Revenue	373,490,512	415,836,000	434,766,309	422,330,648	431,364,921	441,028,899

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING & SOCIAL SECURITY

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
					ъ	ъ е		
CO	DE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
		CUSTOMS AND EXCISE						
352		Taxes on International Trade	363,426,371	351,300,000	365,154,856	377,895,203	382,311,221	387,914,752
		Import Duty	98,722,511	89,000,000	95,097,464	94,700,000	95,457,600	96,316,71
		Consumption Tax - Imports	48,296,306	0	639,178	0	0 64,086,838	(F 2(9 F7)
		Service Charge - Imports Thruput Charges	68,178,472 2,563,185	66,000,000 3,200,000	59,599,082 637,539	62,830,233 1,326,806	1,326,806	65,368,573 1,326,800
		Airport Tax	9,223,544	9,100,000	9,886,248	4,000,000	4,080,000	4,080,000
		Environmental Protection Levy	8,166,240	9,100,000	178,842	4,000,000	145,650	145,650
		Excise Tax - Imports	49,611,184	56,000,000	57,346,850	59,520,000	59,520,000	59,520,000
		Security Charge - SLASPA	1,225,815	1,000,000	557,169	1,210,000	300,000	300,000
		Value Added Tax (VAT)	77,439,114	127,000,000	141,212,484	154,308,164	157,394,327	160,857,002
353		Taxes on Domestic Sales	15,492,951	6,600,000	7,598,148	7,778,098	7,792,263	7,825,692
333		Consumption Tax - Domestic	4,224,283	500,000	107,869	7,776,078	27,645	7,023,07
		Excise Tax - Domestic	7,396,173	2,200,000	3,642,016	3,645,658	3,674,823	3,707,89
		Fuel Surcharge	3,872,496	3,900,000	3,848,263	4,054,795	4,089,795	4,117,79
360		Licences	601,278	<b>670,000</b>	496,340	501,000	501,000	501,000
300		Liquor & Other licenses	601,278	670,000	496,340	501,000	501,000	501,000
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	1,384,630	1,740,000	1,964,899	1,494,239	1,544,239	1,544,239
	010	Revenue Seizure and Penalties	877,908	740,000	1,405,528	662,080	712,080	712,080
	014	Private Warehouse Registration Fee	232,318	200,000	209,565	172,338	172,338	172,338
	053	Revenue Recoveries	274,404	800,000	349,807	659,821	659,821	659,82
369		Other Revenue	1,913	100	343,020	143	100	100
	006	Sundry Receipts	1,913	100	343,020	143	100	100
		Total Revenue	380,907,143	360,310,100	375,557,263	387,668,683	392,148,824	397,785,783
	4413	FINANCIAL SECTOR SUPERVISION						
360		Licence	1,793,436	1,753,025	2,052,661	1,840,533	1,920,533	1,920,533
		Bank Licence	1,195,476	1,175,464	1,390,906	1,229,000	1,309,000	1,309,000
		Licence Fees - Insurance Companies	387,739	355,276	381,768 238,037	364,500	364,500	364,500 219,350
	032	Licence Fees - Registered Agents and Trustees	164,464	191,602	238,037	219,350	219,350	219,330
	033	Licence Fees - Int'l Public Mutual Funds/Mutual Funds Admin	29,757	12,183	18,951	12,183	12,183	12,183
	035	Licence Fees Money Services Business	16,000	18,500	23,000	15,500	15,500	15,500
362		Fees Fines & Forfeitures	327,390	180,704	224,529	133,317	133,317	133,31
	016	Registration Fees - Ins. Agents/Brokers/Salesmen	45,010	53,200	56,200	56,400	56,400	56,400
	040	Penalties - Ins. Co Late Registration	234,166	94,966	109,502	50,400	50,400	50,400
	056	Registration of International Private Mutual Funds	10,825	13,876	12,178	12,517	12,517	12,517
		Other Misce. Fees	781	1,012	1,492	1,246	1,246	1,240
	065	Application Fees	36,608	17,650	45,156		12,754	12,754
		Total Revenue	2,120,826	1,933,729	2,277,190	1,973,850	2,053,850	2,053,850
		POST OFFICE		_		_	_	
361		Rents & Interests	502,068	445,400	501,650	499,100	499,900	499,900
		Rental of Letter Boxes	502,068	445,400	501,650	499,100	499,900	499,900
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	541,164	463,100	596,703	591,009	593,500	593,500
		Terminal Dues	541,164	463,100	596,703	591,009	593,500	593,500
363		User Charges	2,980,793	3,151,500	3,323,534	3,040,297	2,997,018	2,999,000
		Sale of Stamps	1,865,736	2,000,000	1,678,169	1,725,000	1,710,000	1,710,000
		Comm. on Money & Postal Orders	1,365	1,500	727	1,000	1,000	1,000
		Share of Parcel Post	98,111	175,000	232,423	99,397	99,518	95,750
		Miscellaneous Postal Receipts	839,591	850,000	1,111,221	1,008,525	969,000	973,000
<u> </u>		Expedited Mail Service	175,990	125,000	300,993	206,375	217,500	219,250
		Total Revenue	4,024,025	4,060,000	4,421,886	4,130,406	4,090,418	4,092,400
		AGENCY TOTAL	782,872,075	798,616,159	832,637,571	829,474,407	844,042,598	859,937,592

#### RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 45: MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE & CIVIL AVIATION

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
4501	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						
369	Other Revenue	25,490	40,000	50,481	40,000	40,000	40,000
006	Sundry Receipts	25,490	40,000	50,481	40,000	40,000	40,000
	Total Revenue	25,490	40,000	50,481	40,000	40,000	40,000
4503	FOREIGN MISSIONS						
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	591,261	200,000	162,071	180,000	200,000	200,000
054	Issue of Passports & Visas	591,261	200,000	162,071	180,000	200,000	200,000
	Total Revenue	591,261	200,000	162,071	180,000	200,000	200,000
	AGENCY TOTAL	616,751	240,000	212,552	220,000	240,000	240,000

#### 47: MINISTRY OF PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT, HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved Estimates	Revised Estimates	Draft Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
4702	LAND ADMINISTRATION						
361	Rents & Interests	354,085	542,637	1,351,512	1,128,000	1,128,000	1,128,000
002	Rent of Crown Lands	354,085	542,637	1,351,512	1,128,000	1,128,000	1,128,000
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	656,759	1,621,273	685,349	738,000	738,000	744,000
033	Town & Country Planning Fee	300,089	627,323	319,853	352,000	352,000	358,000
034	Land Registration Fee	356,670	993,950	365,496	386,000	386,000	386,000
363	User Charges	22,897	52,000	23,753	25,000	29,000	29,000
028	Sale of Maps & Other Receipts	22,897	52,000	23,753	25,000	29,000	29,000
	Total Revenue	1,033,741	2,215,910	2,060,614	1,891,000	1,895,000	1,901,000
	AGENCY TOTAL	1,033,741	2,215,910	2,060,614	1,891,000	1,895,000	1,901,000

#### 51: MINISTRY OF SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
511	3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT						
360	Licences	6,973	12,660	9,705	7,660	7,660	7,660
01	6 Trade Licence	4,865	7,860	7,240	4,860	4,860	4,860
02	Hawkers Licence	2,108	4,800	2,465	2,800	2,800	2,800
361	Rents & Interest	29,323	26,592	45,673	23,400	23,592	23,592
00	Rental of Property	29,323	26,592	45,673	23,400	23,592	23,592
362	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	98,184	119,451	144,212	146,940	147,048	147,048
01	7 Fines - Fish	1,229	3,051	1,366	1,810	1,810	1,810
03	Market Dues	21,587	33,600	29,546	30,530	30,638	30,638
03	Cemetry Dues	75,368	82,800	113,300	114,600	114,600	114,600
369	Other Revenue	16,763	17,440	15,200	16,200	16,200	16,200
00	96 Sundry Receipts	16,763	17,440	15,200	16,200	16,200	16,200
	Total Revenue	151,243	176,143	214,790	194,200	194,500	194,500
	AGENCY TOTAL	151,243	176,143	214,790	194,200	194,500	194,500

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CO	DE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
	5201	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						
361		Rents & Interests	14,000	15,000	13,790	14,000	15,000	15,000
	018	Rental of Schools, Chairs, etc.	14,000	15,000	13,790	14,000	15,000	15,000
369		Other Revenue	890	2,500	545	1,000	1,000	1,000
	006	Sundry Receipts	890	2,500	545	1,000	1,000	1,000
		Total Revenue	14,890	17,500	14,335	15,000	16,000	16,000
	5206	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION						
369		Other Revenue	250,749	240,000	248,922	250,000	250,000	250,000
	006	Sundry Receipts	250,749	240,000	248,922	250,000	250,000	250,000
	_	Total Revenue	250,749	240,000	248,922	250,000	250,000	250,000
		PRIMARY EDUCATION						
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	28,350	30,000	25,926	25,000	25,000	25,000
	020	Insurance Premium Contribution	28,350	30,000	25,926	25,000	25,000	25,000
369		Other Revenue	178,386	120,000	205,276	190,000	190,000	200,000
	006	Sundry Receipts (School Feeding)	178,386	120,000	205,276	190,000	190,000	200,000
			206,736	150,000	231,201	215,000	215,000	225,000
		SECONDARY EDUCATION						
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	61,017	110,000	129,606	69,000	69,000	69,000
		Transportation Fees	19,552	50,000	118,006	30,000	30,000	30,000
		Textbook Rental	41,465	60,000	11,600	39,000	39,000	39,000
		Total Revenue	61,017	110,000	129,606	69,000	69,000	69,000
		NATIONAL ENRICHMENT & LEARNING PROG'						
369		Other Revenue	90,121	80,000	114,356	100,000	100,000	100,000
		Sundry Receipts	90,121	80,000	114,356	100,000	100,000	100,000
		Total Revenue	90,121	80,000	114,356	100,000	100,000	100,000
		CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT		. =				
361		Rents & Interests	0	150,000	30,773	0	0	0
		Royalties - Text Books	0	150,000	30,773	0	0	0
363		User Charges	1,044,561	1,100,000	950,125	950,000	1,000,000	1,050,000
		Sale of Mathematics & Other Texbooks	1,044,561	1,100,000	950,125	950,000	1,000,000	1,050,000
-		Total Revenue EDUCATION EVALUATION & EXAMINATION	1,044,561	1,250,000	980,898	950,000	1,000,000	1,050,000
369	-	Other Revenue	11,465	10,000	8,795	9,000	10,000	10,000
309		Sundry Receipts	11,465	10,000	8,795	9,000	10,000	10,000
		Total Revenue	11,465	10,000	8,795	9,000	10,000	10,000
		LIBRARY SERVICES	, - 30	,	-,.,-	- ,- 00	,00	,500
369		Other Revenue	1,005	2,000	4,565	3,500	2,000	2,000
	006	Sundry Receipts	1,005	2,000	ŕ	3,500	2,000	2,000
		Total Revenue	1,005	2,000	4,565	3,500	2,000	2,000
		LABOUR RELATIONS	ĺ	ŕ	Í	ŕ	ŕ	
360		Licences	3,409,700	3,426,302	3,757,600	3,751,302	3,826,328	3,826,328
	020	Work Permits	3,409,700	3,426,302	3,757,600	3,751,302	3,826,328	3,826,328
		Total Revenue	3,409,700	3,426,302	3,757,600	3,751,302	3,826,328	3,826,328
		AGENCY TOTAL	5,090,244	5,285,802	5,490,278	5,362,802	5,488,328	5,548,328

## RECURRENT REVENUE

#### ${\bf 53: MINISTRY\ OF\ HEALTH,\ WELLNESS,\ HUMAN\ SERVICES\ AND\ GENDER\ RELATIONS}$

			2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
			2012 2010	2010 2011	2010 2011	20112010	2010 2010	2010 2017
co	DE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
	DE	II EWI		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
	5301	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	5,500,000	5,193,200	5,000,000	5,084,000	5,193,200	5,193,200
302		Fees - Medical Schools	3,300,000	193,200		84,000	193,200	193,200
		Contribution to Medical Board (NIC)	5,500,000	5,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000
369		Other Revenue	5,806	15,000		10,000	15,000	15,000
307		Sundry Receipts	5,806	15,000	*	10,000	15,000	15,000
361		Rents & Interests	95,037	125,000	-	50,000	50,000	55,000
301		OECS PPS Surplus Account	95,037	125,000	0	50,000	50,000	55,000
		Total Revenue	5,600,843	5,333,200	5,097,606	5,144,000	5,258,200	5,263,200
531		PRIMARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES	3,000,043	3,333,200	3,077,000	3,144,000	3,236,200	3,203,200
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	199,468	183,500	197,696	192,050	197,300	202,300
302		*	131,436	130,000		120,000	125,000	130,000
		Public Health Inspections  Pagistration of Food Handlers	20,545	23,000	7	26,000	26,000	26,000
		Registration of Food Handlers	-	•	7		•	•
		Dental Fees	47,487	30,000		45,800	45,800	45,800
260		Laboratory Fees Licences	152 222	500		250	500	500 <b>165,000</b>
360		Health Licence	157,777	150,000	193,506	165,000	165,000	*
262	-		157,777	150,000		165,000	165,000	165,000
363		User Charges	511,950	525,000	537,398	548,146	559,109	570,292
2.00		Sale of Drugs & Vaccines	511,950	525,000	*	548,146	559,109	570,292
369		Other Revenue	23,935	22,000	47,294	27,000	22,000	22,000
		Sundry Receipts	23,935	22,000	47,294	27,000	22,000	22,000
521		Total Revenue SOUFRIERE HOSPITAL	893,130	880,500	975,894	932,196	943,409	959,592
			45.010	51 500	40.771	52.500	51 500	51 500
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	45,818	51,500	ŕ	52,500	51,500	51,500
		Hospital Fees	2,530	5,000	7	5,000	5,000	5,000
		Confinement Fees	700	1,500		1,500	1,500	1,500
		Medical Fees	30,648	30,000	· ·	31,000	30,000	30,000
2.52		Dental Fees	11,940	15,000	-	15,000	15,000	15,000
363		User Charges	120,382	140,000	127,008	130,666	133,279	135,945
260		Sale of Drugs & Vaccines	120,382	140,000	7	130,666	133,279	135,945
369		Other Revenue	26,701	15,000	· ·	25,000	25,000	25,000
-		Sundry Receipts Total Payanus	26,701	15,000		25,000	25,000	25,000
521		Total Revenue DENNERY HOSPITAL	192,901	206,500	205,979	208,166	209,779	212,445
			10.004	15 700	15.977	15 000	15 000	15 000
362		Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	10,984	15,700	· ·	15,000	15,000	15,000
		Hospital Fees	0	400		100	100	100
		Confinement Fees	10.454	300		100	100	100
		Medical Fees	10,454	10,000		13,000	13,000	13,000
2.52		Dental Fees	530	5,000		1,800	1,800	1,800
363		User Charges	80,397	106,000		95,000	96,900	98,838
2.5-		Sale of Drugs & Vaccines	80,397	106,000	-	95,000	96,900	98,838
369		Other Revenue	5,151	3,000	-	5,700	3,000	3,000
-		Sundry Receipts	5,151	3,000	· ·	5,700	3,000	3,000
		Total Revenue	96,532	124,700	119,638	115,700	114,900	116,838

#### RECURRENT REVENUE

#### 53: MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
		A	A 3	D. 11	D 6	T	F 1
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
5315000	GROS ISLET POLY CLINIC						
	Licences	1,279	1,500	824	1,200	1,200	1,200
	Health Licence	1,279	1,500	824	1,200	1,200	1,200
	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	448,293	310,500	611,313	591,400	605,241	606,532
	Hospital Fees - X Ray Fees	52,750	15,500	52,680	48,400	49,372	50,373
	Medical Fees	191,160	145,000	317,480	310,000	321,028	321,040
	Dental Fees	845	15,000	·	9,000	9,270	9,548
	Laboratory Fees	203,538	135,000	233,918	224,000	225,571	225,571
	User Charges	54,589	81,000	61,654	75,000	<b>79,031</b>	80,611
	Sale of Drugs & Vaccines	54,589	81,000	*	75,000 75,000	79,031	80,611
	Other Revenue	5,781	3,000	32,953	12,000	12,360	12,731
	Sundry Receipts	5,781	3,000	32,953	12,000	12,360	12,731
<b>-</b>	Total Revenue	509,942	396,000	706,744	679,600	697,832	701,074
	VICTORIA HOSPITAL	509,942	390,000	700,744	079,000	097,032	701,074
	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	1,754,806	1,637,302	1,738,334	1,760,803	1,788,787	1,824,362
	Hospital Fees	592,618	600,893	662,348	683,470	697,140	711,082
	Confinement Fees	7,685	19,600	7,197	15,286	19,600	19,992
	Medical Fees	485,129	502,575	493,947	495,165	495,165	505,068
			*	,	*	,	*
	Laboratory Fees	669,375 0	504,234 10.000	574,842	566,882 0	566,882 10,000	578,220 10,000
	Ophthalmology Fee User Charges	517,657	452,048	463,349	467,870	477,227	486,772
	Sale of Drugs & Vaccines	517,657	452,048	463,349	467,870	477,227	486,772
	Other Revenue	307,842	336,465	313,255	323,241	336,465	336,465
	Sundry Receipts	307,842	336,465	313,255	323,241	336,465	336,465
<b>-</b>	Total Revenue	2,580,306	2,425,815	2,514,938	2,551,914	2,602,479	2,647,599
	TURNING POINT	2,300,300	2,723,013	4,317,730	4,001,714	2,002,473	2,041,333
	Fees, Fines & Forfeitures	17,520	20,000	30,450	25,000	25,000	25,000
	Hospital Fees	17,520 17,520	20,000	30,450	25,000	25,000	25,000
	Total Revenue	17,520	20,000	30,450	25,000	25,000	25,000
	AGENCY TOTAL	9,891,174	9,386,715	9,651,249	9,656,577	9,851,599	9,925,748
		7,071,174	7,000,710	7,001,247	2,000,011	7,001,077	7,720,740

### 55: MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

		2012-2013	2013-2014	2013-2014	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017
CODE	ITEM	Actual	Approved	Revised	Draft	Forward	Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
5503	FOREST AND LANDS RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT						
362	Fees, Fines and Forfeitures	13,176	13,800	11,805	11,500	11,500	11,500
018	Rental and Registration Fee-Forestry	13,176	13,800	11,805	11,500	11,500	11,500
363	User Charges	147,929	190,300	244,644	141,265	147,265	153,765
006	Forest Produce	24,778	21,000	44,324	20,500	21,500	23,000
011	Forest Tours	70,623	68,000	87,994	67,336	67,336	67,336
036	Use of Aerial Tram	52,528	101,300	112,326	53,429	58,429	63,429
360	Licences	7,500	10,000	0	5,000	5,000	5,000
059	Water Extraction Licence fee	7,500	10,000	0	5,000	5,000	5,000
	Total Revenue	168,605	214,100	256,449	157,765	163,765	170,265
	AGENCY TOTAL	168,605	214,100	256,449	157,765	163,765	170,265

TOTAL RECURRENT REVENUE 821,334,608 839,914,029 875,481,443 868,487,000 883,364,800 901,465,400

#### 11 OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GENERAL

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To provide administrative support to the executive and government agencies in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution of Saint Lucia and Government's policy directives for the promotion of good governance and the achievement of national development goals.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Continued improvements in service delivery areas that support compliance with the Constitution and human development.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

- 1. To Act as the Representative of Her Majesty the Queen and establish appropriate procedures to ensure proper adherence to the provisions of the Constitution and the Laws of Saint Lucia.
- 2. To give support to Government Agencies, Civil Society, and the general public in the implementation of their policies and development programmes and to provide effective leadership in the execution of projects and programmes, particularly those of a national character.
- 3. To effectively administer the country's National and Commonwealth Honours and Awards Programmes.
- 4. Effective management of the resources and assets allocated to Agency.

	SECTION 1:	AGENCY SUI	MMARY B	Y PROGRA	MME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
1101	OFFICE OF GOVERNOR GENERAL	\$985,903	\$989,575	\$1,009,619	\$938,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$953,169	\$957,800	\$943,680	\$898,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
	Capital Expenditure	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	\$0
TOTAL A	GENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$985,903	\$989,575	\$1,009,619	\$938,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$953,169	\$957,800	\$943,680	\$898,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOU	RCES (AGENCY) -	- Actual Num	ber of Staff by	Category		
Category	,	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical	/Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administr	ative Support	5	5	5	5	5	5
Non-Esta	blished	6	6	6	6	6	6
0							

## 11 OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GENERAL

	AG	ENCY EXPEN	DITURE SUI	MMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPEN	DITURE BY ST	ANDARD C	BJECT CL	ASSIFICATI	ON	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$442,190	\$458,563	\$458,563	\$452,830	\$452,830	\$452,830
102	Wages	\$116,113	\$106,529	\$106,529	\$102,041	\$102,041	\$102,041
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$6,652	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$7,620	\$7,620	\$7,620
106	Hosting & Entertainment	\$44,346	\$51,000	\$36,880	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000
108	Training	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and General Expenses	\$17,276	\$18,000	\$23,935	\$14,545	\$14,545	\$14,545
110	Supplies and Materials	\$34,617	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$22,727	\$22,727	\$22,727
111	Stationery	\$0	\$512	\$512	\$0	\$0	\$0
112	Stamps & Stamped Stationery	\$10	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0
113	Utilities	\$75,510	\$81,872	\$81,872	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000
114	Tools & Instruments	\$626	\$900	\$900	\$527	\$527	\$527
115	Communication	\$47,383	\$52,916	\$52,916	\$47,500	\$47,500	\$47,500
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$106,498	\$91,000	\$91,000	\$79,475	\$79,475	\$79,475
137	Insurance	\$20,054	\$25,000	\$19,065	\$26,335	\$26,335	\$26,335
139	Miscellaneous	\$41,894	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000
Agency B	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$953,169	\$957,800	\$943,680	\$898,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
	CAPITAL	EXPENDITURE	SUMMAR	Y BY SOUR	CE		
		GoSL Funded Ca	apital Expenditu	ıre			
	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
Local Rev	enue	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	
Bonds							
Agency B	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	\$0
	Description	Donor Funded C			204.4/4.5	2045/42	204047
	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants							
Loans	1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<b>A</b> =	<b>^</b> -	<b>*</b> -
Agency B	Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

## 11 OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GENERAL

		SECT	ION 2: PROC	GRAMME I	DETAILS			
		01 O	FICE OF GOV	ERNOR-GE	NERAL			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		The provision of administrative su Constitution of Saint Lucia and the					the provisions	s of the
		PROG	RAMME EXPEN	DITURE - REC	URRENT			
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$442,190	\$458,563	\$458,563	\$452,830.00	\$452,830	\$452,830
102	Wages		\$116,113	\$106,529	\$106,529	\$102,041.00	\$102,041	\$102,041
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$6,652	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$7,620.00	\$7,620	\$7,620
106	Hosting 8	& Entertainment	\$44,346	\$51,000	\$36,880	\$40,000.00	\$40,000	\$40,000
108	Training		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0.00	\$0	\$0
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$17,276	\$18,000	\$23,935	\$14,545.00	\$14,545	\$14,545
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$34,617	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$22,727.00	\$22,727	\$22,727
111	Stationer	у	\$0	\$512	\$512	\$0.00	\$0	\$0
112	Stamps 8	& Stamped Stationery	\$10	\$100	\$100	\$0.00	\$0	\$0
113	Utilities		\$75,510	\$81,872	\$81,872	\$70,000.00	\$70,000	\$70,000
114	Tools & I	nstruments	\$626	\$900	\$900	\$527.00	\$527	\$527
115	Commur	ication	\$47,383	\$52,916	\$52,916	\$47,500.00	\$47,500	\$47,500
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$106,498	\$91,000	\$91,000	\$79,475.00	\$79,475	\$79,475
137	Insuranc	е	\$20,054	\$25,000	\$19,065	\$26,335.00	\$26,335	\$26,335
139	Miscellar	neous	\$41,894	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000.00	\$35,000	\$35,000
Programm	e Budget	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$953,169	\$957,800	\$943,680	\$898,600	\$898,600	\$898,600
		PRO	OGRAMME DE	ETAILS - CA	APITAL			
		CAPI	TAL EXPENDI	TURE BY P	ROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
1101226	Fire Safe	ty Equipment	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	\$0
							<b>.</b>	<b>.</b>
Sub-Total	o Colli	Conital	\$0	\$0 \$21.775	\$0 \$65.030	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
Programm	e Celling	- Capitai	\$32,734	\$31,775	\$65,939	\$40,000	\$0	\$0

## 11 OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GENERAL

PROGRAMME STA	FFING NUM	BERS (FUL	L-TIME EQU	JIVALENT)		
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	
Administrative Support	5	5	5	5	5	
Non-Established	6	6	6	6	6	
TOTAL STAFFING	14	14	14	14	14	1
PROGRAM	MME PERFO	RMANCE IN	IFORMATIC	)N		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Assenting to Bill	s passed by the	Legislature			
	Appointment of	public officers ar	nd members of C	ommissions		
		n the provisions of the Govern		n and other legisl	ative instrume	ents as they
	Regularization of	of National Award	ds & Commonwe	alth Awards Cha	nceries.	
	Support given to	agencies, grou	ps and civil socie	ty.		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produce	ed or delivered by	the program)				
Number of Seals affixed to documents						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved out	comes or impact	s of the prograi	m and/or effecti	veness in achiev	/ing program	objectives
Percentage of Bills assented to within 1 day of receipt	100%	98%	98%	100%	100%	100%
Percentage of Appointments made within 3 days of receipt	98%	98%	98%	100%	100%	100%
Percentage of Seals affixed within 1 day of receipt	100%	98%	98%	100%	100%	100%

#### **12 LEGISLATURE**

## **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To enact legislation to ensure the good governance of the country, to keep the public apprised of the work, progress and achievements of Parliament, and to ensure the protection of the civil rights of individuals.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Protecting and Improving Human Capital

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To enact legislation to ensure the good governance of the country, to keep the public apprised of the work, progress and achievements of Parliament, and to ensure the protection of the civil rights of individuals.

	AGENCY EXPEND	DITURE S	UMMARY	- BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
1201	OFFICE OF PARLIAMENT	\$1,695,644	\$1,621,523	\$1,621,523	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,545,800	\$1,621,523	\$1,621,523	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155
	Capital Expenditure	\$149,844	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
1202	OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN	\$264,690	\$283,154	\$283,154	\$269,174	\$269,174	\$269,174
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$264,690	\$283,154	\$283,154	\$269,174	\$269,174	\$269,174
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
1203	CONSTITUENCY OFFICE	\$503,465	\$522,823	\$522,823	\$499,071	\$499,071	\$499,071
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$503,465	\$522,823	\$522,823	\$499,071	\$499,071	\$499,071
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL AGENCY BUDGET		\$2,463,798	\$2,427,500	\$2,427,500	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400
Agency Budget - Recurrent		\$2,313,954	\$2,427,500	\$2,427,500	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400
Agency Bu	Agency Budget - Capital		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

## STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	5	5	5	5	5	5
Technical/Front Line Services	6	6	6	6	6	6
Administrative Support	7	7	7	9	9	9
Non-Established	30	31	31	31	31	31
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	48	49	49	51	51	51

	AGENO	Y EXPEN	DITURE S	UMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPENDITUR	E BY STAN	IDARD OB	JECT CLA	SSIFICATI	ON (SOC)	
SOC No	o. Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,213,566	\$1,212,746	\$1,212,746	\$1,218,337	\$1,218,337	\$1,218,337
102	Wages	\$330,231	\$391,097	\$381,097	\$337,635	\$337,635	\$337,635
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$109,878	\$113,616	\$113,616	\$113,616	\$113,616	\$113,616
106	Hosting and Entertainment	\$76,061	\$79,850	\$79,850	\$75,500	\$75,500	\$75,500
108	Training	\$4,072	\$1,624	\$1,624	\$2,727	\$2,727	\$2,727
109	Office and General Expenses	\$38,368	\$28,200	\$58,200	\$24,819	\$24,819	\$24,819
110	Supplies and Materials	\$12,365	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$9,545	\$9,545	\$9,545
113	Utilities	\$37,496	\$49,520	\$49,520	\$47,646	\$47,646	\$47,646
115	Communication	\$76,716	\$103,761	\$103,761	\$70,444	\$70,444	\$70,444
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$52,816	\$33,354	\$33,354	\$28,500	\$28,500	\$28,500
117	Rental of Property	\$268,080	\$299,172	\$279,172	\$309,372	\$309,372	\$309,372
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$1,450	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500
120	Grants and Contributions	\$71,748	\$74,460	\$74,460	\$74,459	\$74,459	\$74,459
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$18,367	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$12,500	\$12,500	\$12,500
137	Insurance	\$2,741	\$8,700	\$8,700	\$8,800	\$8,800	\$8,800
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,313,954	\$2,427,500	\$2,427,500	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400	\$2,335,400
	CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE	BY SOUR	CE OF FU	NDING		
	Go	SL Funded C	apital Expend	diture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Local Re	evenue		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Local Re	evenue	\$149,844	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Bonds							
Bonds	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$149,844 \$149,844 onor Funded C	\$0	\$0	Estimates \$0	Estimates \$0	
Bonds	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$149,844	\$0	\$0			
Bonds	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$149,844 pnor Funded C 2012/13	\$0 apital Expen 2013/14 Budget	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$ 2016/17 Forward
Bonds Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$149,844 pnor Funded C 2012/13	\$0 apital Expen 2013/14 Budget	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$ 2016/17 Forward
Agency Grants Loans	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$149,844 pnor Funded C 2012/13	\$0 Capital Expen 2013/14 Budget Estimates	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised Estimates	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$016/17 Forward

F   SOC No.   It   101   P   102   W	PROGI			both Houses	of Parliament.		ECHEREN												
F   SOC No.   It   101   P   102   W	PROGI		BY STAND 2012/13	ARD OBJ			ECURREN												
101 P	tem	RAMME EXPENDITURE	2012/13		ECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECHIPPEN	PROGRAMME To provide support and Members' facilities for both Houses of Parliament.  OBJECTIVE:											
101 P						,555, 10	ECUKKEN	Т											
102 W	ersonal		Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates											
		Emoluments	\$1,038,609	\$1,034,867	\$1,034,867	\$1,031,245	\$1,031,245	\$1,031,245											
105 T	Vages		\$44,216	\$122,524	\$122,524	\$98,519	\$98,519	\$98,519											
	ravel An	d Subsistence	\$103,470	\$107,208	\$107,208	\$107,208	\$107,208	\$107,208											
106 H	losting a	nd Entertainment	\$76,061	\$78,850	\$78,850	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$75,000											
108 T	raining		\$4,072	\$1,624	\$1,624	\$2,727	\$2,727	\$2,727											
109 O	Office and	d General Expenses	\$16,395	\$13,000	\$13,000	\$11,300	\$11,300	\$11,300											
110 S	Supplies	and Materials	\$4,912	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$2,045	\$2,045	\$2,045											
113 U	Jtilities		\$13,056	\$20,760	\$20,760	\$18,872	\$18,872	\$18,872											
115 C	Commun	ication	\$32,880	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$32,000											
116 O	Operating	g and Maintenance Services	\$51,823	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$19,850	\$19,850	\$19,850											
117 R	Rental of	Property	\$66,000	\$75,900	\$75,900	\$75,900	\$75,900	\$75,900											
118 H	lire of ed	quipment and transport	\$1,450	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500											
120 G	Grants ar	nd Contributions	\$71,748	\$71,690	\$71,690	\$71,689	\$71,689	\$71,689											
132 P	Professio	nal & Consultancy Services	\$18,367	\$16,500	\$16,500	\$10,500	\$10,500	\$10,500											
137 Ir	nsurance	)	\$2,741	\$8,700	\$8,700	\$8,800	\$8,800	\$8,800											
Programme	Ceiling	j - Recurrent	\$1,545,800	\$1,621,523	\$1,621,523	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155	\$1,567,155											
		PROGRA	AMME EXP	ENDITURE	- CAPITAI														
			OFFICE O			_													
			Capital E	xpenditure															
Code		Description	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17											
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates											
1201204 E	quipme	nt	14139	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0											
1201206 P	Purchase	of Vehicle	\$135,705	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0											
<u> </u> Programme	e Ceiling	ı - Capital	\$149,844	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0											

STAFFING RESOURCES (P	ROGRAMN	IE) – Actua	al Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	4	4	4	4	4	
Technical/Front Line Services	5	5	5	5	5	Ę
Administrative Support	6	6	7	8	8	8
Non-Established	6	6	6	6	6	(
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	21	21	22	23	23	2
PROGRAMI	ME PERFO	RMANCEI	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	To improve control to ensure the To ensure Bill a timely mani	e public is awa Is passed in P ner	f by attending are of all legisla Parliament are in Parliament.	ation passed in transmitted to	n Parliament the Governor	General in
	· -					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or serv	ices delivered	by the prog	ramme)			
Number of House Sittings hosted				12		
Number of Senate Sitting Hosted				10		
Number of Hansard Produced				12		
No of Bills and Motions Tabled						
Number of journals completed				10		
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved ou programme objectives)	tcomes or im	pacts of the p	orogramme a	nd/or effectiv	eness in ach	ieving
At least one House and Senate Sitting per month						
Percentage of Hansards/Journals produced within 3 months of each sitting				100%		
At least 20 Bills amended and passed and 10 Motions						

12 LE	GIOLA							
		SECTION				.S		
		02	OFFICE OF	OMBUDS	SMAN			
PROGRA OBJECTI		To bring about better Governme	ent and to ensu	ure the protect	tion of Civil/Co	onstitutional Ri	ghts	
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OB.II	FCT CODE	(SOC) - R	FCURREN	IT
SOC No.		TO THE PART OF THE	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal	l Emoluments	\$174,956	\$177,879	\$177,879	\$187,092	\$187,092	\$187,092
102	Wages		\$23,945	\$24,193	\$24,193	\$6,373	\$6,373	\$6,373
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$6,408	\$6,408
106	Hosting a	and Entertainment	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$500
109	Office an	nd General Expenses	\$4,505	\$5,200	\$5,200	\$3,519	\$3,519	\$3,519
113	Utilities		\$5,174	\$6,672	\$6,672	\$5,800	\$5,800	\$5,800
115	Commur	nication	\$7,429	\$8,206	\$8,206	\$6,090	\$6,090	\$6,090
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$993	\$1,854	\$1,854	\$1,150	\$1,150	\$1,150
117	Rental of	f Property	\$41,280	\$47,472	\$47,472	\$47,472	\$47,472	\$47,472
120	Grants a	nd Contributions	\$0	\$2,770	\$2,770	\$2,770	\$2,770	\$2,770
132	Profession	onal and Consultancy Services	\$0	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000
Program	me Ceilin	g - Recurrent	\$264,690	\$283,154	\$283,154	\$269,174	\$269,174	\$269,174
		PROGRA	MME EXP	ENDITURE	- CAPITAI	<u>_</u>		
		02	OFFICE OF		MAN			
O- d-		Description		xpenditure	004044	004445	0045/40	004647
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Program	ne Ceilin	g - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		STAFFING RESOURCES (F	PROGRAMN	IF) – Actual	Number of	Staff by Cat	regory	
Category			2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
,			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Executive	/Manageri	ial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical	/Front Line	e Services	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administra	ative Supp	port	1	1	1	2	2	2
Non-Estab	olished		2	2	2	1	1	1

		PROGRAMM	E PERFO	RMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
		ATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Investigate pr	omptly and in	npartial compla	aints from the	general public	
(Aimed a	at improving pro	gramme performance)	To submit an	nual and spec	ial reports of F	Parliament		
					relating to the	work of the C	Office to interes	sted
			0 , 0	nizations or so				
			To provide fe	edback to con	nplaints on a re	egular basis		
	RFORMANCE IN		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
		uantity of output or servi	ices delivered	by the prog	ramme)			
Averagin	ig a total number	of 50 cases received						
Averagin	ig a total number	of 50 cases investigated						
No. of re	ports submitted to	Parliament						
		planned or achieved ou	tcomes or im	pacts of the p	programme a	nd/or effectiv	eness in ach	ieving
	mme objectives) umber of 5 cases	outstanding	1					
	cent of cases unre							
			N 2: PRO			_S		
		03	CONSTITU	ENCY OF	FICES			
PROGRA OBJECT	TIVE: policie	omote a common understa es and guidelines by all mo ituency Offices.						
	PROGRAM	ME EXPENDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJ	ECT CODE	(SOC) - R	RECURREN	IT
SOC No	. Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
102	Wages		\$262,070	\$244,380	\$234,380	\$232,743	\$232,743	\$232,743
109	Office and Gen	eral Expenses	\$17,467	\$10,000	\$40,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
110	Supplies and M	aterials	\$7,453	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500
113	Utilities		\$19,267	\$22,088	\$22,088	\$22,974	\$22,974	\$22,974
115	Communication	1	\$36,407	\$55,555	\$55,555	\$32,354	\$32,354	\$32,354
116	Operating and I	Maintenance Services	\$0	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500
117	Rental of Prope	erty	\$160,800	\$175,800	\$155,800	\$186,000	\$186,000	\$186,000

	PROGRAI	име ехрі	ENDITURI	E - CAPIT	AL		
	03	CONSTITU	ENCY OFF	ICES			
				1020			
Codo	Decemention		xpenditure	2042/44	2044/45	2045/46	2046/47
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
		Aotuui	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
		•	•	•	•	•	
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMN	IE) – Actual N	Number of Sta	aff by Catego	ry	
Category		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised	Budget Estimates	Forward	Forward
Eve quitive/	Managarial		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
	Managerial Front Line Services						
	tive Support						
Non-Estab		22	23	23	26	26	26
TOTAL PF	ROGRAMME STAFFING	22	23	23	26	26	26
	PROGRA	MME PERFO	RMANCE INF	ORMATION			
KEY PRO	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:			mentarian mai	ntains a const	ituency office	
(Aimed at	improving programme performance)			strict accounta			
		To ensure tha	at proper repre	esentation is m	naintained geo	graphically	
KEY PERI	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Output Inc	dicators (the quantity of output or servi	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
	ervices/advice to all constituency offices		. by the prog				
	nents processed on behalf of						
constituen	cies						
	Indicators (the planned or achieved ou	tcomes or im	pacts of the p	orogramme a	nd/or effectiv	eness in ach	ieving
	ne objectives)			1	1	1	
No constitution budgeted a	uencies whose expenditure within amount						

#### 13 SERVICE COMMISSIONS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To appoint, discipline and remove from office, while ensuring impartiality in the public and teaching service, in a manner consistent with the best interest of the public and the Constitution of Saint Lucia.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

(1) Publishing of Revised Regulations for the Public Service Commission (2) Improved decision-making and speedy resolution of disciplinary matters (3) Improved communication between the Public Service Commission, Teaching Service Commission and stakeholders

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

(1) To execute the powers vested in the Public and Teaching Services Commission from the St. Lucia Constitution (2) Development of Regulations to govern the work of the Public Service Commission (3) Improvement of internal processes/work plan and reduced response time and enhance decision-making (4) Training of Senior management, Middle management, Heads of Departments, Human Resource Officers

	AGENCY EXPI	ENDITURE	SUMMARY	' - BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
1301	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	\$768,928	\$762,879	\$762,879	\$741,370	\$741,370	\$741,370
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$768,928	\$762,879	\$762,879	\$741,370	\$741,370	\$741,370
	Capital Expenditure						
1302	TEACHINGSERVICE COMMISSION	\$92,348	\$117,121	\$117,121	\$112,663	\$112,663	\$112,663
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$92,348	\$117,121	\$117,121	\$112,663	\$112,663	\$112,663
	Capital Expenditure						
1303	INTEGRITY COMMISSION	\$71,211	\$104,694	\$104,694	\$101,167	\$101,167	\$101,167
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$71,211	\$104,694	\$104,694	\$101,167	\$101,167	\$101,167
	Capital Expenditure						
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$932,488	\$984,694	\$984,694	\$955,200	\$955,200	\$955,200
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$932,488	\$984,694	\$984,694	\$955,200	\$955,200	\$955,200
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital						

## STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	6
Technical/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2
Administrative Support	4	4	4	4	4	4
Non-Established	1	1	1	1	1	1
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	13	13	13	13	13	13

		AGI	ENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	SUMMARY			
		RECURRENT EX	(PENDITURI	BY STAN	IDARD OB	JECT CO	DE	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Er	moluments	\$715,438	\$744,981	\$744,981	\$711,808	\$711,808	\$711,80
102	Wages		\$8,175	\$6,316	\$6,316	\$6,256	\$6,256	\$6,25
105	Travel & Su	bsistence	\$21,146	\$19,212	\$19,212	\$22,862	\$22,862	\$22,86
109	Office & Ge	neral Expenses	\$19,015	\$15,708	\$15,708	\$16,055	\$16,055	\$16,05
110	Supplies an	d Materials	\$4,895	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,00
113	Utilities		\$109,409	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,51
115	Communica	ation Expenses	\$17,598	\$17,239	\$17,239	\$17,030	\$17,030	\$17,03
116	Operating &	Maintenance	\$1,961	\$7,720	\$7,720	\$7,671	\$7,671	\$7,67
132	Professiona	l & Consultancy	\$34,850	\$68,000	\$68,000	\$68,000	\$68,000	\$68,00
gency	Budget Cei	ling - Recurrent	\$932,488	\$984,694	\$984,694	\$955,200	\$955,200	\$955,20
		CAPITAL E	EXPENDITU	RE BY SO	JRCE OF I	FUNDS		
			GoSL Funded					
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
gency	Budget Cei	ling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
			Donor Funded	Canital Evno	ndituro			
Code	SoF	Description	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2000	Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
gency	Budget Cei	ling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
OTAL A	AGENCY BI	JDGET CEILING	\$932,488	\$984,694	\$984,694	\$955,200	\$955,200	\$955,20
OTAL A	AGENCY BU	JDGET CEILING	\$932,488	\$984,694	\$984,694	\$955,200	\$955,200	

		SEC	CTION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		0.	1: PUBLIC SEI	RVICE COM	IMISSION			
PROGF OBJEC	RAMME TIVE:	To execute the powers vest	ed in the Public an	d Teaching Se	rvices Commis	sions from the	Saint Lucia Cor	stitution
	REC	URRENT EXPENDIT	URE BY STA	NDARD O	BJECT CL	ASSIFICA	TION (SOC	)
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	moluments	\$576,307	\$582,468	\$582,468	\$557,033	\$557,033	\$557,033
102	Wages		\$8,175	\$6,316	\$6,316	\$6,256	\$6,256	\$6,256
105	Travel & Su	ubsistence	\$21,146	\$19,212	\$19,212	\$22,862	\$22,862	\$22,862
109	Office & Ge	neral	\$15,862	\$11,210	\$11,210	\$11,546	\$11,546	\$11,546
110	Supplies ar	nd Materials	\$4,895	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
113	Utilities		\$109,409	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,518	\$100,518
115	Communic	ation Expenses	\$9,722	\$9,855	\$9,855	\$9,855	\$9,855	\$9,855
116	Operating 8	& Maintenance	\$1,961	\$6,700	\$6,700	\$6,700	\$6,700	\$6,700
132	Professiona	al & Consultancy	\$21,450	\$21,600	\$21,600	\$21,600	\$21,600	\$21,600
Progra	mme Ceiling	յ - Recurrent	\$768,928	\$762,879	\$762,879	\$741,370	\$741,370	\$741,370
		PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CA	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	mme Ceiling	յ - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (PROGRAM	IME) – Actua	l Number of	Staff by Cate	egory	
Catego	ry		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ve/Manageri	al	4	4	4	4	4	4
Technic	cal/Front Line	Services	1	1	1	1	1	1
Adminis	strative Supp	ort	4	4	4	4	4	4
Non-Es	tablished		1	1	1	1	1	1
TOTAL	PROGRAM	ME STAFFING	10	10	10	10	10	10

	PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	ION		
	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: at improving programme performance)	Publishing of r	evised Public S	Service Commi	ission Regulation	ons	
•		Improved deci	sion-making				
					ic Service Com	nmission, Teach	ing Service
		Commission	- I d Glanorioladi				
KEY PE	RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Output	Indicators (the quantity of output or service	Actual ces delivered b	Planned y the program	Estimate me)	Planned	Target	Target
				,	40		
	Training sessions undertaken				12		
	persons trained				60		
-	nse time reduced by 50%				√		
	ed delivery of Government services				√		
^Improv	ed confidence in decision of the PSC				V		
Outcom objectiv	ne Indicators (the planned or achieved oute	comes or impa	cts of the pro	gramme and/c	or effectivenes	s in achieving	programme
	irculation of Public Service Commission ion and feedback				√		
* A wel	l-informed public service personnel				√		
	ced processing time by the public and g Services Commission				√		
* Increa	ased public confidence in government hiring ciplinary practices				<b>√</b>		
	0505	ON O. DD		E DETAIL	0		
		ON 2: PRO			.5		
	02: TI	EACHING S	ERVICE CO	MMISSION			
PROGR OBJEC							
	RECURRENT EXPENDITUR	RE BY STA	NDARD O	BJECT CL	.ASSIFICA	TION (SOC	)
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$75,871	\$96,723	\$96,723	\$92,118	\$92,118	\$92,118
109	Office & General	\$2,528	\$2,998	\$2,998	\$3,145	\$3,145	\$3,14
115	Communications	\$3,149	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$10,800	\$14,400	\$14,400	\$14,400	\$14,400	\$14,40
		1					i)

	PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programn	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	ME) – Actua	l Number of	Staff by Cate	egory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
Executive	/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/	Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	
Administra	ative Support						
Non-Estab	olished						
TOTAL PI	ROGRAMME STAFFING	2	2	2	2	2	:
	PROGRAM	IME PERF	DRMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: improving programme performance)						
KEY PER	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output In	dicators (the quantity of output or service	ces delivered b	y the program	me)			
Outcome objectives	Indicators (the planned or achieved out s)	comes or impa	cts of the pro	gramme and/c	or effectivenes	ss in achieving	programme

		SECT	ION 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAIL	.S		
			03: INTEGRI	TY COMMIS	SSION			
PROGF OBJEC	RAMME TIVE:	To solicit, receive, examine a life for the purpose of establis Parliament on the nature of the	shing probity, inte					
	REC	URRENT EXPENDITU	IRE BY STA	NDARD O	BJECT CL	ASSIFICA	TION (SOC	)
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	moluments	\$63,260	\$65,790	\$65,790	\$62,657	\$62,657	\$62,657
109	Office & Ge	eneral	\$625	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,364	\$1,364	\$1,364
115	Communic	ations	\$4,727	\$4,384	\$4,384	\$4,175	\$4,175	\$4,175
116	Operating a	and Maintenance Service	\$0	\$1,020	\$1,020	\$971	\$971	\$971
132	Professiona	al & Consultancy Services	\$2,600	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$32,000
Progra	mme Ceiling	g - Recurrent	\$71,211	\$104,694	\$104,694	\$101,167	\$101,167	\$101,167
		CAP	ITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	mme Ceiling	g - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STA	FFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Numbe	r of Staff k	y Category	,
Catego	ry		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ve/Manageri	al	1	1	1	1	1	
Technic	cal/Front Line	e Services						
Adminis	strative Supp	ort						
Non-Es	tablished							
	PROGRAM							

PROGRAI	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	ATION				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)								
	Increase com	munication with	n persons in pu	blic life				
	Collect outsta	nding declarati	ons from perso	ns in public life	)			
	Distribution of handbooks on Integrity in Public Life to officials (particularly new appointed officials) and provide annual reminder for filing declarations							
	Receive and i	nvestigate com	plaints non-co	mpliance with o	or breach of the	Act		
	Perform such	functions as is	required by the	e Integrity in Pu	ıblic Life Act.			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17		
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target		
No. of declarations received     No of declarations examined								
No of declarations examined								
No. of outstanding declarations collected								
No. of enquiries made								
No. of declarations published								
· No. of investigations conducted								
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved ou objectives)	tcomes or impa	acts of the pro	gramme and/o	or effectivenes	ss in achieving	programme		
Average time to complete assessment following receipt								
No. of cases referred for prosecution								

#### 14 ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT

## **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To ensure the full and comprehensive registration of all eligible St. Lucian citizens to enable them to exercise their democratic right to vote, and to conduct free, fair and transparent elections.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To facilitate the registration of electors for each electoral district for the conduct of elections, and to evaluate and assess electoral systems, processes and procedures of other democracies with a view to adopt best practices.

## **AGENCY EXPENDITURE SUMMARY**

## RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE

Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
1401	Elections Management	\$871,141	\$869,609	\$869,609	\$890,882	\$866,474	\$866,474
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$871,141	\$869,609	\$869,609	\$890,882	\$866,474	\$866,474
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
1402	Voter Registration	\$593,463	\$596,691	\$641,691	\$655,205	\$649,726	\$649,726
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$593,463	\$596,691	\$641,691	\$625,318	\$649,726	\$649,726
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0
TOTAL A	GENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$1,464,603	\$1,466,300	\$1,511,300	\$1,546,087	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200
Agency Bı	udget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,464,603	\$1,466,300	\$1,511,300	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200
Agency Bu	udget Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0

## STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/Front Line Services	0	0	0	0	0	0
Administrative Support	2	2	2	2	2	2
Non-Established	25	25	25	25	25	25
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	28	28	28	28	28	28

## **14 ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT**

	AGI	ENCY EXPEN	DITURE SU	JMMARY			
	RECURRENT EX	KPENDITURE	BY STANE	DARD OBJ	ECT CODE		
SOC No	. Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$177,681	\$186,279	\$186,279	\$178,587	\$178,587	\$178,587
102	Wages	\$717,603	\$742,233	\$742,233	\$792,405	\$727,605	\$727,605
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$20,040	\$20,836	\$20,836	\$21,488	\$21,488	\$21,488
108	Training	\$2,110	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$4,500
109	Office & General Expenses	\$14,465	\$22,510	\$22,510	\$21,685	\$21,685	\$21,685
110	Supplies & Materials	\$7,449	\$23,813	\$68,813	\$46,763	\$46,763	\$46,763
113	Utilities	\$99,116	\$109,864	\$99,864	\$102,072	\$102,072	\$102,072
115	Communication Expenses	\$47,481	\$29,658	\$46,521	\$39,500	\$39,500	\$39,500
116	Operating & Maintenance	\$330,436	\$279,737	\$272,874	\$264,015	\$328,815	\$328,815
117	Rental of Property	\$24,000	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600
118	Hire of Equipment & Transport	\$1,210	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
120	Grants & Contributions	\$6,400	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358
137	Insurance	\$16,612	\$16,612	\$16,612	\$15,427	\$15,427	\$15,427
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,464,603	\$1,466,300	\$1,511,300	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200
	CAPITAL I	EXPENDITURE			DING		
		GoSL Funded 0					
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Re	venue	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0
Bonds		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0 Donor Funded 0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Description (Source of Funds)	Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Grants							
Loans							
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL A	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$1,464,603	\$1,466,300	\$1,511,300	\$1,546,087	\$1,516,200	\$1,516,200

## **14 ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT**

		SECT	TION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS				
		0	1 AGENCY A	DMINISTR	ATION				
PROGRAMME To provide general direction and supervision over the registration of voters and the conduct of all elections in accordance with the Elections Act, Chapter 1.02, Revised Laws of St. Lucia and to promote public awareness through education for citizens.									
		PROGRAMME EXPENDITU	IRE BY STAND	OARD OBJE	CT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT		
SOC No	). Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
101	Person	al Emoluments	\$177,681	\$186,279	\$186,279	\$178,587	\$178,587	\$178,587	
102	Wages		\$183,235	\$236,524	\$236,524	\$291,818	\$227,018	\$227,018	
105	Travel /	And Subsistence	\$17,463	\$20,636	\$20,636	\$21,288	\$21,288	\$21,288	
108	Training	9	\$2,110	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$4,500	
109	Office a	and General Expenses	\$9,147	\$16,010	\$16,010	\$15,776	\$15,776	\$15,776	
113	Utilities		\$86,400	\$97,105	\$87,105	\$86,876	\$86,876	\$86,876	
115	Commu	unications	\$42,119	\$18,814	\$35,677	\$28,037	\$28,037	\$28,037	
116	Operati	ng and Maintenance Services	\$329,972	\$271,271	\$264,408	\$247,215	\$287,607	\$287,607	
120	Grants	& Contributions	\$6,400	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358	\$1,358	
137	Insuran	се	\$16,612	\$16,612	\$16,612	\$15,427	\$15,427	\$15,427	
Progran	nme Ceili	ng - Recurrent	\$871,141	\$869,609	\$869,609	\$890,882	\$866,474	\$866,474	
		PR	OGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	APITAL				
		CAP	PITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY F	PROJECT				
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Program	nme Ceilii	ng - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

#### 14 FLECTORAL DEPARTMENT

STAFFING RESOURCES (P	ROGRAMN	IE) – Actua	l Number o	of Staff by	Category			
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1			
Technical/Front Line Services	0	0	0	0	0	(		
Administrative Support	3	3	3	3	3	;		
Non-Established	7	7	7	7	7			
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	11	11	11	11	11	1		
PROGRAM	ME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Provide additio	nal training in th	ne area of voter	registration.				
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	Leverage IT to enhance service to customers							
	Increase participation in conferences, workshops and observer missions abroad to build capacity							
	in evaluating cu	urrent electoral p	practices to initia	ate further impro	ovements			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by the	e programme)						
Number of briefs submitted to Electoral Commission								
Number of briefs submitted to Electoral Commission  Number of voter education booklets published								
Number of voter education booklets published								
Number of voter education booklets published								
Number of voter education booklets published  Number of civic education programmes conducted  Number of amendments made to procedures  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome	nes or impacts	of the program	nme and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving progra	amme		
Number of voter education booklets published  Number of civic education programmes conducted	nes or impacts	of the program	nme and/or effe	ctiveness in a	chieving progr	amme		

# **14 ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT**

		SECT	ION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
			02 VOTER R	EGISTRAT	TON			
PROGR OBJECT		To register all eligible Voters and n	naintain an accura	te Voter Registi	ration List.			
	PRO	OGRAMME EXPENDITUR	E BY STAND	ARD OBJI	ECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECURREN'	Т
SOC No	o. Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
102	Wages		\$534,368	\$505,709	\$505,709	\$500,587	\$500,587	\$500,587
105	Travel /	And Subsistence	\$2,577	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
109	Office a	and General Expenses	\$5,318	\$6,500	\$6,500	\$5,909	\$5,909	\$5,909
110	Supplie	s and Materials	\$7,449	\$23,813	\$68,813	\$46,763	\$46,763	\$46,763
113	Utilities		\$12,716	\$12,759	\$12,759	\$15,196	\$15,196	\$15,196
115	Commu	unication	\$5,362	\$10,844	\$10,844	\$11,463	\$11,463	\$11,463
116	Operati	ng and Maintenance Services	\$464	\$8,466	\$8,466	\$16,800	\$41,208	\$41,208
117	Rental	of Property	\$24,000	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600	\$27,600
118	Hire of	equipment and transport	\$1,210	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
Progran	nme Ceili	ng - Recurrent	\$593,463	\$596,691	\$641,691	\$625,318	\$649,726	\$649,726
		PRO	OGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
		CAP	ITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY I	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
210	Purcha	se of Server	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progran	nme Ceili	ng - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,887	\$0	\$0

#### 14 FLECTORAL DEPARTMENT

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMM	IE) – Actua	al Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	0	0	0	0	0	
Technical/Front Line Services	0	0	0	0	0	
Administrative Support	0	0	0	0	0	
Non-Established	18	18	18	18	18	1
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	18	18	18	18	18	1
PROGRA	AMME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	(1) Use outread	ch programmes	to contact and	seeking enroln	nent from eligible	e voters
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	(2) Employ tecl		ernize processe	s, including mo	difying IT syster	ms to better
	(3) Develop ne responses	w communication	on methods and	I messages to d	atch attention/p	rompt
	(4) Conduct fie	ld (enumeration	) exercises in a	areas with low r	egistration rates	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered by th	e programme)				
Number of ID cards issued						
Number of voters registered						
Number of enrolment transactions processed						
Number of updates of electoral register/List						
Number of elections/by-elections conducted						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved out objectives)	comes or impacts	of the program	nme and/or effe	ectiveness in a	chieving progr	amme
Percentage of eligible voters registered						
Proportion of eligible people on the register/list						
Level of accuracy of electoral lists or products						
Enrolment quality/Accuracy of enrolments data						
Number of queries on voter registration list						
Voter turnout						
Number of election disputes registered						
Percentage of rejected and spoilt ballots						

#### **15 AUDIT DEPARTMENT**

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To assist Parliament in holding the Government accountable for its management and use of public finances by monitoring and reporting on whether monies appropriated were applied expenditures in accordance with the authority that governs it; and on the efficiency, economy, and effectiveness of Government operations.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Select, conduct, and report audits that will inform Parliament of the most significant, relevant matters related to the government's financial reporting and performance

Implement and consistently apply INTOSAI auditing standards and new audit methodologies to improve the quality, efficiency, and effectiveness of our work.

Increase our audit capacity and effectiveness by acquiring additional audit resources, including specialist capabilities; state-of-the art technology and tools; and the training required to apply new audit methodologies, tools, and techniques.

Communicate our audit role and results clearly and directly to Parliament and the public to increase the understanding and impact of our work, and the public profile of our office.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To perform high quality audits on the public sector's management of public funds and to report to Parliament on the government's stewardship of the funds entrusted to it.

	AGENCY EX	(PENDITURE S	SUMMARY	- BY PROC	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
		Actual	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
1501	AUDIT ADMINISTRATION	\$525,350	\$509,894	\$509,894	\$505,422	\$505,422	\$505,422
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$525,350	\$509,894	\$509,894	\$505,422	\$505,422	\$505,422
	Capital Expenditure						
1502	AUDIT OPERATIONS	\$1,261,973	\$1,434,606	\$1,434,606	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,261,973	\$1,434,606	\$1,434,606	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378
	Capital Expenditure						
TOTAL AG	ENCY BUDGET	\$1,787,323	\$1,944,500	\$1,944,500	\$1,869,800	\$1,869,800	\$1,869,800
Agency Bud	dget - Recurrent	\$1,787,323	\$1,944,500	\$1,944,500	\$1,869,800	\$1,869,800	\$1,869,800
Agency Bud	dget - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

## STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) – Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
		<b>Estimates</b>	Estimates	<b>Estimates</b>	Estimates	Estimates
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technical/Front Line Services	21	21	22	22	22	22
Administrative Support	5	5	5	5	5	5
Non-Established	1	1	1	1	1	1
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	30	30	31	31	31	31

	DIT DEPARTMENT AGE	NCY EXPE	NDITURE S	UMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPENDITU	RE BY STA	NDARD OF	BJECT CLA	SSIFICAT	ION (SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,437,583	\$1,607,070	\$1,607,070	\$1,516,681	\$1,516,681	\$1,516,681
102	Wages	\$6,271	\$6,536	\$6,536	\$6,245	\$6,245	\$6,245
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$108,831	\$131,771	\$131,771	\$138,447	\$138,447	\$138,447
108	Training	\$1,708	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$3,888	\$3,888	\$3,888
109	Office and General Expenses	\$60,288	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182
110	Supplies and Materials	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
113	Utilities	\$129,053	\$132,000	\$132,000	\$140,146	\$140,146	\$140,146
115	Communication	\$8,093	\$15,027	\$15,027	\$12,114	\$12,114	\$12,114
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$35,197	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$300	\$816	\$816	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$1,098
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Recurrent  CAPITAL EXI	\$1,787,323 PENDITUR	\$1,944,500 E BY SOU	\$1,944,500 RCE OF F	\$1,869,800 FUNDING	\$1,869,800	\$1,869,800
		GoSL Funded	Capital Expend	diture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16	2016/17
Local Reve			Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
2000	enue		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates		
Bonds	enue		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates		
Bonds	enue udget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0 Donor Funded	\$0	\$0	Estimates		Estimates
Bonds		\$0 Donor Funded 2012/13 Actual	\$0	\$0		Estimates	Estimates
Bonds	udget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	Donor Funded 2012/13	\$0 Capital Expen 2013/14 Budget	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$0 2016/17 Forward
Bonds  Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	Donor Funded 2012/13	\$0 Capital Expen 2013/14 Budget	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$0 2016/17 Forward
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	Donor Funded 2012/13	\$0 Capital Expen 2013/14 Budget	\$0 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 2015/16 Forward	\$0 2016/17 Forward

15 AUL	שלו וול	SEC.	TION 2: PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		01	I AUDIT AI	OMINISTR	ATION			
PROGRA OBJECT	IVE:	To conduct audits to dete or efficiency and satisfact effectiveness of government by providing	ory procedure ent programm grelevant skill	es have not lanes and increase	peen establis ease staff job	shed to meas competenc	sure and rep y and profes	ort on the
		OGRAMME EXPENDITU						221217
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Persona	Emoluments	\$280,340	\$302,427	\$302,427	\$288,025	\$288,025	\$288,025
102	Wages		\$6,271	\$6,536	\$6,536	\$6,245	\$6,245	\$6,245
105	Travel ar	nd Subsistence	\$8,004	\$8,004	\$8,004	\$8,808	\$8,808	\$8,808
109	Office ar	d General Expense	\$60,288	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182	\$26,182
113	Utilities		\$129,053	\$132,000	\$132,000	\$140,146	\$140,146	\$140,146
115	Commur	ication	\$5,897	\$9,929	\$9,929	\$9,918	\$9,918	\$9,918
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$35,197	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
118	Hire of E	Equipment and Transport	\$300	\$816	\$816	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$1,098
Programm	l e Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$525,350	\$509,894	\$509,894	\$505,422	\$505,422	\$505,422
			GRAMME I					
		CAP	ITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programm	e Ceiling	- Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	;	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actua	al Number o	f Staff by C	ategory	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/N	/Janageria	I	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/F	ront Line	Services						
Administrat	ive Suppo	rt	5	5	5	5	5	5
Non-Establi	ished		1	1	1	1	1	1
TOTAL PR	OGRAMI	IE STAFFING	7	7	7	7	7	7

PROGRAI	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR	Increase nu	ımber of perl	formance au	dits		
2014/15: (Aimed at improving	Increase job	o competend	y training for	auditors		
programme performance)	increase the	e use of tech	nology wher	conducting	audits	
	Implement t	the use of th	e Internation	al Standards	for Suprem	e Audit
	Institutions	(ISSAIs)				
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of outpu	t or services	delivered l	by the progr	amme)	1	1
Number of financial audit reports						
completed	7	7	7	10	10	10
Number of operation audit reports		_	_	_		
completed	2	5	5	4	4	4
Completion of the annual audit report	1	1	1	4	1	1
Number of recommendations made						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or ach achieving programme objectives)	ieved outco	mes or impa	acts of the p	rogramme	and/or effec	tiveness in
Percentage of recommendation						
implemented • Percentage of agreements with	2%	50%	50%	50%	50%	50%
recommendations and non-compliance						
with internal control systems and						
government's laws and regulations	2%	50%	50%	50%	50%	50%
B	00/	500/	500/	<b>50</b> 0/	500/	500/
Percentage of corrective action taken	2%	50%	50%	50%	50%	50%
Number of reports laid by Parliament	4	6	6	8	10	12
Satisfaction level with reports	50%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

		02 AUDIT	OPERATIO	ONS			
PROGRA OBJECTI		tify risk factors improve job co	and make cl	lear/relevant	recommend	ations for fol	low-up
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITU	RE BY STAN	DARD OBJ	ECT CODE	(SOC) - F	RECURREN	NT
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,157,242	\$1,304,643	\$1,304,643	\$1,228,656	\$1,228,656	\$1,228,656
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$100,827	\$123,767	\$123,767	\$129,639	\$129,639	\$129,639
108	Training	\$1,708	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$3,888	\$3,888	\$3,888
115	Communication	\$2,196	\$5,098	\$5,098	\$2,196	\$2,196	\$2,196
Programme	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,261,973	\$1,434,606	\$1,434,606	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378
	PRO	OGRAMME I	DETAILS -	CAPITAL	•		
	CAP	ITAL EXPENI	DITURE BY	PROJECT	-		
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme	Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME BUDGET	\$1,261,973	\$1,434,606	\$1,434,606	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378	\$1,364,378
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	ME) – Actua	al Number o	f Staff by C	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	anagerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/Fr	ont Line Services	21	21	21	22	22	22
Administrativ	ve Support						
Non-Establis	shed						
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME STAFFING	23	23	23	24	24	24

PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR	Increase nu	mber of perf	ormance au	dits		
2014/15: (Aimed at improving	Increase job	competenc	y training for	auditors		
programme performance)	Implement to		e Internation	al Standards	for Supremo	e Audit
	increase the	e use of tech	nology wher	conducting	audits	
		I	I	I		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by	the programm	e)	<u> </u>		
Number of performance/VFM audit reports	1	1	1	1	1	
Implementation of the International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI)	8	8	8	2	2	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco	omes or impact	ts of the progra	amme and/or e	ffectiveness in	achieving pro	gramme
Percentage of recommendations implemented						
Percentage of agreements with recommendations and non-compliance with internal control systems and government's laws and regulations						
Percentage of corrective action taken						
Percentage increase in the documentation of audit standards, procedures and methodology Completed Audit manual						
Percentage of audits conducted in accordance with the International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI)						

		SECTION	1: AGENCY	SUMMARY			
MISSIC	DN:						
	vide the highest quality of support to to s effective public policy management a			binet Committe	es as well as line	e Ministries in en	suring that
STRAT	EGIC PRIORITIES:						
AGEN(	CY OBJECTIVES:						
	ure effective and timely initiation, form ive responsibility.	ulation and adop	otion, implementa	tion and evaluat	ion of policies b	ased on the princ	ciple of
	elop, test and implement adequate me s with regard to natural and man-made			ctioning of prepa	aredness, prever	ntion, mitigation	and response
	AGENCY	'EXPENDIT	URE SUMMA	RY - BY PR	OGRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
1904	CABINET OFFICE	\$1,944,992	\$1,762,973	\$1,694,125	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,944,992	\$1,762,973	\$1,694,125	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
1907	NEMO	\$625,187	\$681,850	\$679,850	\$628,110	\$628,110	\$628,110
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$625,187	\$663,465	\$661,465	\$628,110	\$628,110	\$628,110
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$18,385	\$18,385	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	. AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$2,570,179	\$2,444,823	\$2,373,975	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,570,179	\$2,426,438	\$2,355,590	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$18,385	\$18,385	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING R	ESOURCES (A	GENCY) – Actua	al Number of S	taff by Catego	ry	
Catego	pry	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ive/Managerial	2	2	2	5	5	5
Technic	cal/Front Line Services	2	2	2	8	8	8
Adminis	strative Support	1	1	1	3	3	3
Non-Es	stablished	3	3	3	6	6	6
TOTAL	. AGENCY STAFFING	8	8	8	22	22	22

		AGENCY E	XPENDITURI	E SUMMARY	<b>′</b>		
	RECURREN	NT EXPENDI	TURE BY ST	ANDARD OF	BJECT COD	E	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$954,444	\$1,026,295	\$941,447	\$946,181	\$946,181	\$946,18
102	Wages	\$134,512	\$185,399	\$185,399	\$183,633	\$183,633	\$183,633
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$56,245	\$60,456	\$60,456	\$731,924	\$731,924	\$731,924
106	Hosting and Entertainment	\$393,042	\$200,000	\$220,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000
107	Passages	\$668,355	\$550,000	\$550,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000
108	Training	\$2,474	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$3,810	\$3,810	\$3,810
109	Office and General Expense	\$26,181	\$25,693	\$23,693	\$24,057	\$24,057	\$24,057
110	Supplies and Materials	\$11,669	\$10,000	\$9,000	\$9,510	\$9,510	\$9,510
113	Utilities	\$108,898	\$116,480	\$116,480	\$99,953	\$99,953	\$99,953
114	Tools and Instruments	\$0	\$8,650	\$6,650	\$8,650	\$8,650	\$8,650
115	Communication	\$48,600	\$41,593	\$41,593	\$35,109	\$35,109	\$35,109
116	Operating and Maintenance Service	\$108,877	\$109,800	\$109,800	\$107,657	\$107,657	\$107,657
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$460	\$1,872	\$1,872	\$1,425	\$1,425	\$1,425
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$88	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
137	Insurance	\$56,335	\$85,200	\$84,200	\$97,791	\$97,791	\$97,791
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,570,180	\$2,426,438	\$2,355,590	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700	\$2,850,700
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY S	OURCE OF	FUNDS		
	Description (Course of Funds)		unded Capital Ex		004445	0045/40	004647
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local F	Revenue		\$18,385	\$18,385			
Bonds							
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0		\$18,385	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Description (Source of Funds)		Funded Capital Ex 2013/14 Budget	penditure 2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Grants	·						
Loans							
	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
Agenc	Budget Celling - Capital (Dollor)		Ψ0				

		formation and poli			inet decisions.		
SOC Ite	PROGRAMME EXPEN	•		s and timely Cab	inet decisions.		
		DITURE BY S	STANDARD C				
	em		TANDARD C	BJECT COL	DE (SOC) - I	RECURREN	Т
No.		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101 Pe	ersonal Emoluments	\$646,652	\$689,108	\$604,260	\$624,870	\$624,870	\$624,870
102 W	/ages	\$86,873	\$140,627	\$140,627	\$139,288	\$139,288	\$139,288
105 Tr	ravel and Subsistence	\$28,939	\$32,016	\$32,016	\$699,632	\$699,632	\$699,632
106 H	osting and Entertainment	\$393,042	\$200,000	\$220,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000
107 Pa	assages	\$668,355	\$550,000	\$550,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000
109 O	ffice and General Expense	\$6,807	\$7,693	\$6,693	\$7,693	\$7,693	\$7,693
110 St	upplies and Materials	\$8,383	\$6,328	\$5,328	\$6,328	\$6,328	\$6,328
113 Ut	tilities	\$28,085	\$21,500	\$21,500	\$21,500	\$21,500	\$21,500
114 To	ools and Instruments	\$0	\$8,500	\$6,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500
115 C	ommunication	\$13,739	\$10,701	\$10,701	\$5,688	\$5,688	\$5,688
116 O	perating and Maintenance Service	\$51,003	\$64,800	\$64,800	\$64,800	\$64,800	\$64,800
137 In	surance	\$13,114	\$31,700	\$31,700	\$44,291	\$44,291	\$44,291
Programı	me Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,944,992	\$1,762,973	\$1,694,125	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590	\$2,222,590
		PROGRAM	MME DETAILS	S - CAPITAL			
		CAPITAL E	XPENDITURE	BY PROJECT	Γ		
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
=							
Sub-Tota	ıl (GoSL)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOUI	RCES (PROG	RAMME) – A	ctual Numb	er of Staff b	y Category							
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates						
Executive/Managerial				3	3							
Technical/Front Line Services				6	6							
Administrative Support				2	2							
Non-Established				3	3							
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	0	0	0	14	14	1						
PR	OGRAMME P	ERFORMAN	CE INFORM	ATION								
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR	To manage the a	affairs of Cabinet a	nd distribution of	Cabinet's decision	ns.							
2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme	Provide policy di	rection and promo	te good governar	nce in the Public S	ervice							
performance)	Manage Ceremonial Affairs of the Office of the Prime Minister											
	To safely manag	e a database for th	ne effective depo	sitory of Cabinet r	ecords							
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe						
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or	services delivered			Planned								
No. of reports prepared for Cabinet												
No. of Cabinet meetings facilitated												
No. of meeting of the Committee of PS' facilitated												
No. of Cabinet Submissions processed												
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieve objectives)	d outcomes or im	pacts of the prog	ramme and/or e	ffectiveness in a	chieving program	nme						
advice provided												
Satisfaction rating of Ministers with policy advice provided % of recommendations implemented % of Committee of PS recommendations implemented												

#### 19 CABINET OFFICE

# SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS 07: NATIONAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE: To prepare for and respond to national disasters through raising community awareness, developing mitigation strategies and efficiently and effectively mobilizing resources and emergency personnel to protect and save lives and property and restore essential services.

#### PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT 2014/15 2016/17 SOC 2012/13 Actual 2013/14 Budget 2013/14 2015/16 Item No. **Estimates** Revised **Budget** Forward Forward **Estimates Estimates Estimates** Estimates \$307,792 \$337,187 \$337,187 \$321,311 \$321,311 \$321,311 101 Personal Emoluments \$47,639 \$44,345 102 \$44,772 \$44,772 \$44,345 \$44,345 Wages 105 \$27,306 \$28,440 \$28,440 \$32,292 \$32,292 \$32,292 Travel and Subsistence \$3,810 108 Training \$2,474 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$3,810 \$3,810 109 \$19,374 \$18,000 \$17,000 \$16,364 \$16,364 \$16,364 Office and General Expense 110 \$3,286 \$3,672 \$3,672 \$3,182 \$3,182 \$3,182 Supplies and Materials 113 Utilities \$80,813 \$94,980 \$94,980 \$78,453 \$78,453 \$78,453 \$0 \$150 114 Tools and Instruments \$150 \$150 \$150 \$150 \$29,421 \$30,892 \$29,421 115 Communication \$34,861 \$30,892 \$29,421 \$57,874 \$45,000 \$45,000 \$42,857 \$42,857 116 Operating and Maintenance Service \$42,857 Hire of Equipment and Transport \$460 \$1,872 \$1,872 \$1,425 \$1,425 \$1,425 \$1,000 \$88 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 132 Professional and Consultancy Services \$43,221 \$53,500 \$52,500 \$53,500 \$53,500 \$53,500 137 Insurance \$663,465 \$661,465 \$628,110 \$628,110 \$625,187 \$628,110 **Programme Ceiling - Recurrent**

#### **PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL**

#### **CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT**

Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
214	Purchase of Furniture and Equipment		\$18,385	\$18,385		\$0	\$0
Sub-To	otal (GoSL)	\$0	\$18,385	\$18,385	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$18,385	\$18,385	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOUR	CES (PROG	RAMME) – A	ctual Numb	er of Staff b	y Category						
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates					
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2						
Technical/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2						
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1						
Non-Established	3	3	3	3	3						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	8	8	8	8	8						
PRC	GRAMME P	ERFORMAN	CE INFORM	ATION							
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	prevention, mitig	d implement adequation and response	e actions with reg	ards to natural ar	nd manmade disa	sters for the					
		s. in Evacuation Plan	ning and wareho	ouse managemen	nt to all communities	es.					
	To develop systems to allow for high resilient to hazard impacts and adaptation to hazard risks in Sa Lucia										
	Develop mitigation programmes to enhanced resilience to the effects of disasters and GIS capacity										
	Improved Disast systems and oth	er Information Mar er media.	agement through	outreach progra	mmes, online info	rmation					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe					
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or s	ervices delivered	by the programn	ne)								
Number of Ministries with NEMO approved CDM and Disaster Plan.											
Number of training programmes provided per Community.											
Number of communities with Early Warning Systems for disaster risk reduction.											
Number of disaster management training or awareness sessions conducted.											
Number of schools provided with disaster management training materials and has disaster plans.											
Number of District Disaster Committees trained to manage National Warehouse System.											
Management of resources is enhanced among public, private and civil sector entities for local level management response.											
Number of communities provided assistance pre-disaster hazard clearance.											
Establishment of National Geographic Information System for use of Spatial information for risks assessments by April 2015.											

PRC	GRAMME PI	ERFORMAN	ICE INFORM	IATION		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved objectives)	outcomes or imp	acts of the pro	gramme and/or e	ffectiveness in	achieving progra	nme
% of communities considered "disaster ready" based on NEMO Standards.						
% of communities, schools, ministries, businesses with approved disaster management plans.						
% of Schools provided with disaster management training as part of their curriculum.						
% of communities conducting pre-hurricane season clean-up days						
% of communities provided disaster management training.						
% of government ministries reporting on preparedness measures.						
% of District Committees reporting on preparedness measures.						

#### 21: OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To provide the highest quality of support to the Prime Minister in the execution of his duties including the provision of support in ensuring the efficient and effective implementation of public programmes.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

To improve efficiency and effectiveness in the delivery of services provided by the Office of the Prime Minister.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To provide management and administrative services to support the efficient and effective operation of the Office's programmes and activities.

To contribute towards good corporate governance and social and economic development, by promoting good performance management systems in all parastatal organizations, that ensure that public goods and services are delivered efficiently and equitably.

To provide publishing, printing and binding services for the dissemination of government and public information.

To manage the affairs of Regional Integration and the Saint Lucia Diaspora

To manage the affairs of Petrocaribe and ALBA on behalf of the Government of Saint Lucia.

	AGENCY EXPEN	IDITURE S	UMMARY -	BY PROG	RAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2101	POLICY PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$24,673,394	\$14,019,303	\$17,543,325	\$10,640,757	\$4,625,711	\$4,625,711
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$5,060,126	\$4,219,303	\$5,546,881	\$4,625,711	\$4,625,711	\$4,625,711
	Capital Expenditure	\$19,613,268	\$9,800,000	\$11,996,444	\$6,015,046	\$0	\$0
2108	PARASTATAL MONITORING	\$134,166	\$297,083	\$297,083	\$267,049	\$267,049	\$267,049
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$134,166	\$297,083	\$297,083	\$267,049	\$267,049	\$267,049
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2109	NATIONAL PRINTING CORPORATION	\$1,721,401	\$1,538,770	\$1,538,770	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,546,559	\$1,538,770	\$1,538,770	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400
	Capital Expenditure	\$174,842	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2111	REGIONAL INTEGRATION & DIASPORA AFFAIRS	\$264,577	\$254,412	\$254,412	\$416,340	\$416,340	\$416,340
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$264,577	\$254,412	\$254,412	\$416,340	\$416,340	\$416,340
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$26,793,537	\$16,109,568	\$19,633,590	\$12,718,546	\$6,703,500	\$6,703,500
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$7,005,428	\$6,309,568	\$7,637,146	\$6,703,500	\$6,703,500	\$6,703,500
Agency	/ Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$19,788,109	\$9,800,000	\$11,996,444	\$6,015,046	\$0	\$0

#### STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	9	10	10	8	8	8
Technical/Front Line Services	25	25	26	28	28	28
Administrative Support	21	21	21	18	18	18
Non-Established	17	17	17	11	11	11
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	72	73	74	65	65	65

	AGE	NCY EXPEN	DITURE SU	JMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXI	PENDITURE	BY STAND	OARD OBJ	ECT CODE		
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,501,648	\$2,530,409	\$2,513,409	\$2,609,364	\$2,609,364	\$2,609,364
102	Wages	\$73,813	\$90,116	\$90,116	\$89,256	\$89,256	\$89,256
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$221,666	\$744,860	\$603,552	\$64,584	\$64,584	\$64,584
108	Training	\$0	\$2,600	\$1,600	\$1,905	\$1,905	\$1,905
109	Office and General Expenses	\$171,389	\$118,857	\$210,825	\$117,695	\$117,695	\$117,695
110	Supplies and Materials	\$292,110	\$280,026	\$288,026	\$238,897	\$238,897	\$238,897
113	Utilities	\$93,196	\$121,932	\$109,932	\$78,304	\$78,304	\$78,304
114	Tools & Instruments	\$330	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
115	Communication	\$222,628	\$106,949	\$106,949	\$100,202	\$100,202	\$100,202
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$180,492	\$129,152	\$151,152	\$74,733	\$74,733	\$74,733
117	Rental of Property	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$72,000	\$72,000	\$72,000	\$72,000
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$1,200	\$1,400	\$2,110	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400
120	Grants & Contributions	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$1,427,917	\$467,625	\$1,808,893	\$1,664,625	\$1,664,625	\$1,664,625
137	Insurance	\$45,497	\$74,142	\$74,082	\$9,035	\$9,035	\$9,035
138	Advertising	\$83,486	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000
139	Miscellaneous	\$70,056	\$0	\$23,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$7,005,428	\$6,309,568	\$7,637,146	\$6,703,500	\$6,703,500	\$6,703,500
	CAPITAL EX	DENIDITUDE	DV SOLID	CE OF FIII	NDING		
	CAPITAL EX	GoSL Funded C			NDING		
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local F	Revenue (1001)	\$11,472	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Bonds	(1004)	\$19,776,637	\$8,800,000	\$10,600,000	\$5,500,000		
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$19,788,109	\$8,800,000	\$10,600,000	\$5,500,000	\$0	\$0
	Description (Course of Funds)	Donor Funded 0 2012/13			2044/45	2015/16	2046/47
	Description (Source of Funds)		2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants		\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,396,444	\$515,046		
Loans							
		\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,396,444	\$515,046	\$0	\$0
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	<b>\$</b> 0	\$1,000,000	ψ1,330, <del>111</del>	ψ510,040	Ψ	* -

	J. 1 10	SECTION SECTION OF THE PRINCE WINNERS	ON 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAIL S			
		01: POLICY, PLA						
OBJEC	RAMME CTIVE:	Timely dissemination of information at management and office administration	•	of administrative	e support throug	gh financial and f	numan resourc	e
	PRO	OGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJ	ECT CODE	(SOC) - RI	ECURREN	Т
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$1,155,028	\$1,095,306	\$1,095,306	\$1,051,016	\$1,051,016	\$1,051,016
102	Wages		\$51,187	\$61,018	\$61,018	\$60,437	\$60,437	\$60,437
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$194,319	\$708,416	\$567,108	\$29,616	\$29,616	\$29,616
108	Training		\$0	\$600	\$600	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office an	nd General Expenses	\$138,292	\$87,307	\$157,275	\$90,404	\$90,404	\$90,404
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$28,978	\$11,026	\$20,966	\$8,897	\$8,897	\$8,897
113	Utilities		\$19,552	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$24,000
115	Commur	nication	\$207,048	\$77,181	\$77,181	\$83,329	\$83,329	\$83,329
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$86,521	\$37,682	\$59,682	\$26,352	\$26,352	\$26,352
120	Grants &	Contributions	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000	\$1,560,000
132	Profession	onal and Consultancy Services	\$1,421,917	\$463,625	\$1,807,603	\$1,663,625	\$1,663,625	\$1,663,625
137	Insuranc	e	\$43,742	\$72,142	\$72,142	\$7,035	\$7,035	\$7,035
138	Advertisi	ng	\$83,486	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000
139	Miscellar	neous	\$70,056	\$0	\$23,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Cei	ling - Recurrent	\$5,060,126	\$4,219,303	\$5,546,881	\$4,625,711	\$4,625,711	\$4,625,711
		PRO	GRAMME D	ETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
		CAPITA	AL EXPEND	ITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
209	Independ	dence Anniversary	\$463,004	\$500,000	\$450,000	\$500,000		
		on Works and Landscaping	\$197,290	\$0	\$322,500	\$0		
214	Purchase	e of Vehicles	\$91,943	\$0	\$0	\$0		
249	Distress	Support Fund	\$219,330	\$300,000	\$1,292,500	\$515,046		
259	Monume	nt in Honour of Sir John	\$0	\$0	\$481,444	\$0		
		Enhancement Project	\$11,472	\$0	\$0	\$0		
271	Docume	ntation Management Sys	\$73,303	\$0	\$0	\$0		
272	National	Initiative to Create Employment	\$18,556,926	\$9,000,000	\$9,000,000	\$5,000,000		
273	Foreign I	Delegation Visit	\$0	\$0	\$450,000	\$0		
Progra	mme Cei	ling - Capital	\$19,613,268	\$9,800,000	\$11,996,444	\$6,015,046	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES (P	ROGRAMN	IE) – Actua	I Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	3	3	
Technical/Front Line Services	4	4	4	7	7	
Administrative Support	8	8	8	10	10	1
Non-Established	9	9	9	9	9	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	23	23	23	29	29	2
PROGRAM	ME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:			f Quality Manaç	gement Systems	based in Interr	nationally
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	accepted best		Ionagamant C	vot o m		
		In Information M	,		d - 112	
		Office of the Pr		nan resources an	d office admin	istration
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by ti	ne programme	)			
Number of issues brought to the attention of the Prime Minister for resolution, that were dealt with.						
Variance between actual and budgeted expenditure.				+/- 15 percent	+/- 10 percent	+/- 5 percer
Variance between actual and projected revenue				0.05	0.1	0.1
Number of events hosted						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco objectives)	mes or impacts	of the prograr	nme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	chieving prog	jramme
General satisfaction of the citizens of Saint Lucia with regards to the programmes implemented by the Office of the Prime Minister						
Degree of completion of Information Management System.						
Degree of implementation of Quality Management						

		SEC	CTION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS	3		
			08: PARASTAT	AL MONIT	ORING			
	RAMME CTIVE:	To ensure that Parastatal entities implementation of management services for all citizens of Saint L	practices that are effic Lucia.	ient, transparer	nt and guarante	e equitable prov	ision of quality	products and
SOC No.	Item	OGRAMME EXPENDIT	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Persona	I Emoluments	\$124,416	\$240,494	\$240,494	\$240,333	\$240,333	\$240,333
102	Wages		\$0	\$6,315	\$6,315	\$6,254	\$6,254	\$6,254
105	Travel &	Subsistence	\$8,004	\$16,008	\$16,008	\$17,352	\$17,352	\$17,352
109	Office &	General Expenses	\$0	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,364	\$1,364	\$1,364
113	Utilities		\$0	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Commur	nication	\$1,746	\$7,746	\$7,746	\$1,746	\$1,746	\$1,746
116	Operatin	g & Maintenance	\$0	\$1,020	\$1,020	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	amme Cei	iling - Recurrent	\$134,166	\$297,083	\$297,083	\$267,049	\$267,049	\$267,049
		Р	ROGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	APITAL			
		CA	PITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	amme Cei	iling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES (P	ROGRAM	ΛΕ) – Actua	al Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	3	3	3	3	3	
PROGRAM	ME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:				es within the para	astatal sector	
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	appropriate endo	vironment for the forth of standardized quitions cilitate training /	e effective mon guidelines for th consultations fo	cedures and stru itoring and evalu ne various aspec or strengthening on	ation of the opers of monitoring of the productive	erations of g of
	increase stake	holder awarene	ss of the opera	views, panel disc tions of the depa the activities of th	rtment.	e like to
	1 Toparation of	Timudi dila Otti	Topolis on t	THE GOLLANGS OF IT	веранители.	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by t	he programme	)	ı		
Number of organizations for which information is captures in the database -Parastatal Information Management System (PIMS).				40 only	40 only	
Number of draft legislation prepared for establishing the monitoring environment for parastatal entities.				1 only	1 only	
Number of performance guidelines developed for guidance to technical staff.				8 only	8 only	
Number of training workshops conducted for parastatal entities.				2 only	4 only	
Number of GIS and NTN awareness programmes conducted.				2 only	2 only	2 on
Number of monitoring reports submitted to the Office of the Prime Minister annually.				5 only	5 only	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome objectives)	mes or impacts	of the program	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	chieving prog	ramme
Percentage of parastatal entities which provided information to the Department.				50%	50%	
Percentage of draft up-to-date legislation completed.				75%	25%	
Percentage of technical staff who are fully aware of the technical guidelines.				100%	100%	
Percentage of parastatal institutions with compliant financial management and accounting systems.				25%	50%	759
Percentage of stakeholders aware of the work of the Parastatal Monitoring Department				80%	100%	
Percentage of parastatal institutions that have been audited.				40%	45%	609

		SECT	ION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
		09: NA	TIONAL PRIN	ITING COR	PORATIO	N		
	RAMME CTIVE:	To provide publishing, printing and	oinding services to	the entire Publi	c Service.			
	PRO	OGRAMME EXPENDITUR	E BY STAND	ARD OBJI	ECT CODE	(SOC) - RI	ECURREN	T
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$971,299	\$957,651	\$940,651	\$912,229	\$912,229	\$912,229
102	Wages		\$22,626	\$22,783	\$22,783	\$22,565	\$22,565	\$22,565
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$9,338	\$8,004	\$8,004	\$8,808	\$8,808	\$8,808
108	Training		\$0	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$1,905	\$1,905	\$1,905
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$33,097	\$28,520	\$50,520	\$25,927	\$25,927	\$25,927
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$263,132	\$269,000	\$267,060	\$230,000	\$230,000	\$230,000
113	Utilities		\$73,644	\$73,932	\$61,932	\$54,304	\$54,304	\$54,304
114	Tools & I	nstrument	\$330	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
115	Commun	ication	\$10,167	\$18,530	\$18,530	\$13,381	\$13,381	\$13,381
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$93,971	\$90,450	\$90,450	\$48,381	\$48,381	\$48,381
117	Rental of	Property	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$72,000	\$72,000	\$72,000	\$72,000
118	Hire of e	quipment and transport	\$1,200	\$1,400	\$2,110	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400
132	Profession	onal and Consultancy Services	\$6,000	\$4,000	\$1,290	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
137	Insuranc	е	\$1,755	\$2,000	\$1,940	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000
Progra	mme Cei	ling - Recurrent	\$1,546,559	\$1,538,770	\$1,538,770	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400	\$1,394,400
		PRO	OGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
		CAPI	TAL EXPEND	ITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
202	Purchase	e of Equipment	\$174,842					
Sub-To	otal (GoS	L)	\$174,842	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	ımme Cei	ling - Capital	\$174,842	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES ( Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	1	1	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	17	16	16	19	19	1
Administrative Support	5	5	5	5	5	
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	26	24	24	28	28	2
PROGRAM	MME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	National Printin The Procureme Bulk purchasing Provide access	g Corporation (	NPC). ient and advan- nefit from econo ces via the web	site.		by the
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service)  Total number of publications printed monthly.	es delivered by ti	ne programme	)			
Total number of units sold monthly.						
·Total number of documents distributed monthly.						
·Number of documents available on NPC website.						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)  Total number of units sold per month	comes or impacts	of the program	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	chieving prog	ramme
percentage of publication printed monthly.						
Number of visits to the NPC website.						

		SE	CTION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
		11: REGION	IAL INTEGRATION	ON AND DI	ASPORA	AFFAIRS		
PROGI OBJEC	RAMME CTIVE:							
		PROGRAMME EXPEND	ITURE BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$250,905	\$236,958	\$236,958	\$405,786	\$405,786	\$405,786
105	Travel Ar	nd Subsistence	\$10,005	\$12,432	\$12,432	\$8,808	\$8,808	\$8,808
109	Office and	d General Expenses	\$0	\$1,530	\$1,530	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Commun	ication	\$3,667	\$3,492	\$3,492	\$1,746	\$1,746	\$1,746
Progra	mme Ceil	ling - Recurrent	\$264,577	\$254,412	\$254,412	\$416,340	\$416,340	\$416,340
			PROGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	APITAL			
		CA	PITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	mme Ceil	ling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	S	TAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMM	IE) – Actua	l Number	of Staff by	Category	
Catego	ory		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ive/Manag	perial	1	1	1	2	2	2
Technic	cal/Front L	ine Services						
Admini	strative Su	upport				3	3	3
	tablished							
Non-Es	stabilorieu							

PROGRAM	ME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	TON					
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Completion of	the Saint Lucia I	Diaspora Policy	/					
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	Develop sensitization programmes to create awareness of the Saint Lucia Diaspora Policy in the country and in the Diaspora								
	Establishment of a monitoring and evaluation system for OECS Economic Union.								
	Establishment	of a monitoring	and evaluation	system for CAR	ICOM new stra	tegic plan.			
	Prepare, super	vise and overall	management	of projects funde	d by Petrocarib	e and ALBA.			
		gramme of scho RICOM among		note awareness a lents.	and understand	ling of the			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target			
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by t	he programme	)		•				
Number of visits to secondary schools									
Number of seminars with Social Studies teachers									
Number of visits to the Diaspora in the US, UK, French Guyana and Panama by the Prime Minister, Ambassador and other delegates.									
. Number of hours of television and radio information airtime.									
A completed Saint Lucia Diaspora Policy									
. Number of programmes and projects funded by Petrocaribe and ALBA									
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome objectives)	mes or impacts	s of the prograi	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	achieving prog	jramme			
Percentage of schools with regional integration added to the school's curriculum									
Percentage of secondary school students who have attended regional integration awareness sessions.									
Annual number of visits to Saint Lucia by the Diaspora.									
Number of businesses establish by the Saint Lucia Diaspora.									
Percentage of Saint Lucians in the Diaspora beginning to utilize the provisions under the Saint Lucia Diaspora Policy									
. Percentage of projects implemented.									

#### 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To lead change and manage human resources and ICT to deliver exceptional public service to our customers.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

The Ministry will provide the strategic direction and leadership for the management and development of our human resources, the efficient and effective implementation of ICT and e-Government initiatives and improved dissemination of information on government's policies, programmes and projects.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

- 1. To create a high performance organization and customer-focused culture to facilitate delivery of services
- 2. Inculcate a positive work environment through internal and external relationships and work processes that make staff feel valued and motivated.
- 3. Enable managers and supervisors to positively and proactively support and manage poor performance and address employee complaints.
- 4. To create and use internal communications that foster employee engagement and trust.

Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2201	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$6,403,923	\$6,144,501	\$6,303,092	\$4,704,764	\$4,704,764	\$4,704,76
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,403,923	\$6,144,501	\$6,303,092	\$4,704,764	\$4,704,764	\$4,704,76
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	:
2202	ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	\$14,363,719	\$15,025,619	\$15,087,437	\$13,530,457	\$13,224,872	\$13,224,8
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$12,214,198	\$13,455,549	\$13,466,329	\$13,224,872	\$13,224,872	\$13,224,8
	Capital Expenditure	\$2,149,521	\$1,570,070	\$1,621,108	\$305,585	\$0	
2203	HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	\$2,818,801	\$2,287,908	\$2,465,775	\$2,164,883	\$2,164,883	\$2,164,8
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,818,801	\$2,287,908	\$2,454,202	\$2,164,883	\$2,164,883	\$2,164,8
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$11,573	\$0	\$0	
2204	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	\$1,704,571	\$1,811,954	\$1,785,014	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,0
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,704,571	\$1,811,954	\$1,773,441	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,0
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$11,573	\$0	\$0	
2210	NEGOTIATIONS	\$370,134	\$323,579	\$259,418	\$217,749	\$217,749	\$217,7
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$370,134	\$323,579	\$259,418	\$217,749	\$217,749	\$217,7
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2211	PUBLIC SECTOR MODERNISATION OFFICE	\$2,302,729	\$9,521,702	\$9,656,343	\$12,261,121	\$1,354,957	\$1,354,9
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,019,204	\$1,493,039	\$1,456,084	\$1,354,957	\$1,354,957	\$1,354,9
	Capital Expenditure	\$1,283,525	\$8,028,663	\$8,200,259	\$10,906,164	\$0	
2222	INFORMATION & BROADCASTING	\$1,629,438	\$1,723,742	\$1,696,248	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,9
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,571,429	\$1,539,770	\$1,512,276	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,9
	Capital Expenditure	\$58,009	\$183,972	\$183,972	\$0	\$0	
OTAL A	GENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$29,593,315	\$36,839,005	\$37,253,326	\$35,893,949	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,2
gency Bu	udget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$26,102,260	\$27,056,300	\$27,224,842	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,2
gency Bu	udget Ceiling - Capital	\$3,491,055	\$9,782,705	\$10,028,484	\$11,211,749	\$0	

	STAFFING RESOUR	CES (AGENC	Y) – Actual N	lumber of Sta	iff by Cate	gory			
Category	1	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Executive	e/Managerial	12	12	12	12	12	1		
Technica	/Front Line Services	46	35	35	35	35	3		
Administr	ative Support	40	44	44	44	44	4		
Non-Esta	blished	61 60 60 60 60		6					
TOTAL A	GENCY STAFFING	159	151	151					
	A	GENCY EXPE	ENDITURE SU	JMMARY					
	RECURRENT EX	PENDITURE I	BY STANDAR	D OBJECT C	ODE (SOC	<b>;</b> )			
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
101	Personal Emoluments	\$4,465,337	\$4,683,000	\$4,683,000	\$4,518,147	\$4,518,147	\$4,518,14		
102	Wages	\$1,110,602	\$1,091,338	\$1,098,638	\$1,100,214	\$1,100,214	\$1,100,21		
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$128,273	\$184,296	\$177,946	\$170,961	\$170,961	\$170,96		
107	Passages	\$0	\$25,000	\$1,487	\$0	\$0	\$		
108	Training	\$2,476,209	\$2,017,534	\$2,185,131	\$1,857,701	\$1,857,701	\$1,857,70		
109	Office and General	\$252,681	\$178,697	\$183,697	\$136,527	\$136,527	\$136,52		
110	Supplies and Materials	\$29,526	\$60,000	\$65,000	\$56,670	\$56,670	\$56,67		
113	Utilities	\$1,489,866	\$1,556,867	\$1,556,867	\$1,556,864	\$1,556,864	\$1,556,86		
114	Tools	\$25,173	\$16,519	\$12,464	\$16,319	\$16,319	\$16,31		
115	Communications	\$2,649,519	\$2,620,032	\$2,620,032	\$1,223,819	\$1,223,819	\$1,223,81		
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$677,766	\$506,982	\$492,923	\$463,176	\$463,176	\$463,17		
117	Rental	\$11,665,307	\$12,922,061	\$12,922,061	\$12,694,929	\$12,694,929	\$12,694,92		
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$0	\$0	\$8,849	\$0	\$0	\$		
120	Grants and Contributions	\$345,746	\$388,673	\$388,673	\$368,500	\$368,500	\$368,50		
125	Rewards and Compensation	\$60,528	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$		
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$541,907	\$617,830	\$628,603	\$340,080	\$340,080	\$340,08		
137	Insurance	\$130,792	\$147,471	\$147,471	\$153,293	\$153,293	\$153,29		
138	Advertising	\$36,316	\$25,000	\$39,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,00		
139	Miscellaneous	\$16,716	\$15,000	\$13,000	\$0	\$0	\$		
Agency I	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$26,102,264	\$27,056,300	\$27,224,842	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,20		

	CAPITA	L EXPENDITUI	RE BY SOUR	CE OF FUNDI	ING		
			d Capital Expendit		004///-	0045110	004545
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
_ocal Rev	venue			\$0	\$0	\$0	;
Bonds					\$1,327,081	\$0	;
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,327,081	\$0	
			l ed Capital Expendi	ture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants					\$4,673,620	\$0	
_oans					\$5,103,667		
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,777,287	\$0	
TOTAL A	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$26,102,264	\$27,056,300	\$27,224,842	\$35,786,568	\$24,682,200	\$24,682,2
	S	ECTION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		CY, PLANNING			ES		
PROGRA						SERVICES TO	SLIPPORT
	PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STAI	NDARD OBJE	CT CODE (S	OC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.		TURE BY STAI		ECT CODE (S 2013/14 Revised Estimates	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.			2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	Forward Estimates
	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates \$1,073,2
101	Personal Emoluments	2012/13 Actual \$953,299	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,098,119	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234	Forward Estimates \$1,073,2 \$505,8
101	Personal Emoluments Wages	\$953,299 \$507,276	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893	Forward Estimates \$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0
101 102 105	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1
101 102 105 109	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0
101 102 105 109 110	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000	Forward
101 102 105 109 110	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0
101 102 105 109 110 113 114	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9
101 102 105 109 110 113 114	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115 116	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196 \$545,015	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000 \$0	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400 \$8,849	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115 116 118	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance Hire of Equipment and Transport Grants and Contributions	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196 \$545,015	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000 \$0 \$17,923	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400 \$8,849 \$17,923	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115 116 118 120	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance Hire of Equipment and Transport Grants and Contributions Rewards and Compensation	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196 \$545,015 \$0 \$10,596	2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000 \$0 \$17,923 \$0 \$120,400	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400 \$8,849 \$17,923 \$0	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0 \$110,400	2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115 116 118 120 125 132	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance Hire of Equipment and Transport Grants and Contributions Rewards and Compensation Professional and Consultancy Services Insurance	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196 \$545,015 \$0 \$10,596 \$598	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000 \$0 \$17,923 \$0 \$120,400 \$110,409	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400 \$8,849 \$17,923 \$0 \$251,270	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0 \$110,400	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0 \$110,400	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3 \$16,0
101 102 105 109 110 113 114 115 116 118 120 125 132	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel & Subsistence Office and General Supplies and Materials Utilities Tools and Instruments Communications Operating and Maintenance Hire of Equipment and Transport Grants and Contributions Rewards and Compensation Professional and Consultancy Services	\$953,299 \$507,276 \$35,491 \$111,221 \$10,151 \$1,283,737 \$20,178 \$2,560,196 \$545,015 \$0 \$10,596 \$598 \$204,669 \$115,493	\$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$92,025 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,000 \$0 \$17,923 \$0 \$120,400 \$110,409	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,098,119 \$485,686 \$37,038 \$88,497 \$9,533 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$2,524,049 \$353,400 \$8,849 \$17,923 \$0 \$251,270 \$110,409	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0 \$110,400	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,073,234 \$505,893 \$36,036 \$80,122 \$9,000 \$1,260,000 \$6,319 \$1,136,987 \$335,364 \$0 \$16,000 \$0 \$110,400	\$1,073,2 \$505,8 \$36,0 \$80,1 \$9,0 \$1,260,0 \$6,3 \$1,136,9 \$335,3

		PROGRAMME	DETAILS - C	APITAL			
		CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY P	ROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURC	ES (PROGRAI	MME) – Actua	l Number of S	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/I	Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	(
Technical/F	Front Line Services	0	2	2	0	0	(
Administra	tive Support	12	12	12	12	12	12
Non-Establ	lished	34	34	34	33	33	33
TOTAL PR	ROGRAMME STAFFING	52	54	54	51	51	51
		transparent and et	ts of the communica fective initiatives. lative reform that re				•
KEY DERE	FORMANCE INDICATORS	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.	fective initiatives.	moves structural in	npediments to e	effective workfor	се
	FORMANCE INDICATORS	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re				
	FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (the quantity of output or service	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re	moves structural in	npediments to 0	effective workfor	ce 2016/17
Output Inc	dicators (the quantity of output or servic	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re	moves structural in	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Inco		transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re	moves structural in	npediments to 0	effective workfor	2016/17 Target
Output Inco	dicators (the quantity of output or servic	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re	moves structural in	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	ce 2016/17
Output Inconverse Number of Section	dicators (the quantity of output or service reports lodged with the administration	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual	fective initiatives. lative reform that re	moves structural in	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Number of section Number of Processing	reports lodged with the administration	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual ses delivered by the	ffective initiatives. lative reform that re  2013/14 Planned programme)	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned  10  15 6 hrs	2015/16 Target  20 25 5hrs	2016/17 Target 3 4
Number of section Number of Processing Outcome I	reports lodged with the administration staff complaints successfully resolved g time of correspondence received Indicators (the planned or achieved outce change in the annual maintenance	transparent and el 4. Undertake legis performance.  2012/13 Actual ses delivered by the	ffective initiatives. lative reform that re  2013/14 Planned programme)	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned  10  15 6 hrs	2015/16 Target  20 25 5hrs	2016/17 Target 30 40 4hrs

ZZ WIII	VIO I K I	OF THE PUBLIC SER		ROGRAMME		CASTING		
				ONAL DEVEL				
DDOODA						-1		
PROGRAI OBJECTIV		To effectively manage organization	ationai systems, str	uctures and working	gs of public adminis	stration		
		OGRAMME EXPENDIT						
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	Emoluments	\$298,619	\$366,735	\$366,735	\$353,796	\$353,796	\$353,796
102	Wages		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel & S	Subsistence	\$9,109	\$10,218	\$22,470	\$27,071	\$27,071	\$27,071
109	Office and	I General	\$16,697	\$9,992	\$13,520	\$8,993	\$8,993	\$8,993
110	Supplies a	and Materials	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
113	Utilities		\$97,023	\$93,263	\$93,263	\$93,260	\$93,260	\$93,260
114	Tools and	Instruments	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0
115	Communic	cations	\$9,857	\$8,280	\$8,280	\$8,280	\$8,280	\$8,280
116	Operating	and Maintenance	\$56,100	\$45,000	\$40,000	\$38,543	\$38,543	\$38,543
117	Rental of I	Property	\$11,659,091	\$12,922,061	\$12,922,061	\$12,694,929	\$12,694,929	\$12,694,929
132	Profession	nal and Consultancy Services	\$67,702	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programr		- Recurrent	\$12,214,198	\$13,455,549	\$13,466,329	\$13,224,872	\$13,224,872	\$13,224,872
						, ,, ,,	, -, ,-	, ,, ,,
				DETAILS - C				
			1	NDITURE BY F				
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2202202	Reorganiz Space	cation & Refurbishment of Office	\$1,678,115	\$600,000	\$651,038	\$305,585	\$0	\$0
2202213	Air Condit	ioning of Government Offices	\$176,963	\$660,272	\$586,800			
2202238	Enhancing	g Public Service Performance	\$294,443	\$0	\$0			
2202233	Public Sec	ctor Efficiency Initiative		\$113,395	\$113,395			
2202242	Replacem	ent of Roof at GLAB		\$196,403	\$269,875			
Programn	ne Ceiling	- Capital	\$2,149,521	\$1,570,070	\$1,621,108	\$305,585	\$0	\$0
		STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	MME) – Actua	I Number of	Staff by Ca	itegory	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
				Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Executive/	/Manageria	al	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/	Front Line	Services	4	4	4	4	4	4
	ative Suppo	ort	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administra								
Administra Non-Estab								

Key Prog			MINIME PENI	-ORMANCE IN	NFORMATION	V		
	gramme Str	rategies 2014/15:	Review and respo	nd to proposals for r	estructuring of age	ncies within 2	weeks of receipt	
				ble Classification an		ch 2016		
			-	criptions government				
			Review and respo	nd to requests for ho	ousing and office a	ccommodation	within 1 week o	f receipt
			Undertake at leas	t 2 management Aud	dits/functional revie	ws per year		
		CE INDICATORS		2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
•	•	he quantity of output or service	s delivered by the	programme)				
		eview of organizational e been approved by Cabinet		10	7	10	10	10
Revised (	Classificatio	n and Pay Plan completed					1	
No. of ago		hich Job descriptions have been			6	21	0	(
Number of leased pr		uccessfully accommodated to			5	7	10	1:
	e visits on m commodatio	natters relating to housing and n		73	61	73	73	73
No of age	encies audit	ed		1	1	2	2	2
Outcome	a Indiaatava	the planned or achieved outco	maa ar imnaata a	f the programme o	nd/or offootivene	o in achievin		hioativos\
Outcome	e muicators	tille planned or acmeved outco	ines or impacts c	i the programme a	na/or enectivenes	ss III acilievilių	g programme o	bjectives)
Percentaç Cabinet	ge of Recor	nmendations approved by		100%	70%	100%	100%	100%
		n in the number of complaints and office accommodation		100%	60%	100%	100%	100%
Percentagenci	•	recommendations implemented		100%	50%	100%	100%	100%
		QE.	CTION 2: DE	OCDAMME	DETAILS			
				ROGRAMME				
PROGRA	AMME	03	HUMAN RES	OURCE DEVE	LOMENT	portunities for p	ersonal develop	ment. and
PROGRA OBJECTI	TIVE:	03  To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions	HUMAN RES delivery by the Pub to develop and im	OURCE DEVE dic Service through to prove on-the-job per	ELOMENT the provision of opp formance of public	officers		ment, and
OBJECT	PR	03 To contribute to effective service	delivery by the Pub to develop and im	OURCE DEVE	the provision of opposite of public	officers  OC) - REC	CURRENT	, 
	PR	03  To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions	delivery by the Pub to develop and im	OURCE DEVE dic Service through to prove on-the-job per	ELOMENT the provision of opp formance of public	officers		ment, and  2016/17 Forward Estimates
OBJECT	PR. ltem	03  To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions	delivery by the Pub to develop and im	OURCE DEVE	the provision of opports of public control (Section 2013/14 Revised	OC) - REC	CURRENT  2015/16  Forward	2016/17 Forward
SOC No.	Personal B	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions	delivery by the Pub to develop and im URE BY STA 2012/13 Actual	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through to prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates	the provision of opportunities of public commance of public commands.  CCT CODE (Some series of the commands o	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	Personal B	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT	delivery by the Pub to develop and im URE BY STA 2012/13 Actual	OURCE DEVE	the provision of opportunities of public states of public	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$290,239	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620
SOC No.  101 105	Personal F	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT  Emoluments Subsistence	delivery by the Pub to develop and im URE BY STA 2012/13 Actual \$317,666	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through to prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$293,153 \$10,218 \$1,947,725	the provision of opportunities of public states of public	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462
SOC No.  101 105 108	Personal E Travel & S Training Office and	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT  Emoluments Subsistence	delivery by the Public to develop and im  URE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$317,666 \$5,664 \$2,432,632	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through the prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$293,153 \$10,218 \$1,947,725 \$19,000	CT CODE (Somewhat the provision of opportunation of public control	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,233 \$7,620 \$1,843,462
SOC No.  101 105 108 109	Personal E Travel & S Training Office and	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT  Emoluments Subsistence  General and Materials	HUMAN RES  delivery by the Public to develop and im  URE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$317,666  \$5,664  \$2,432,632  \$30,068	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through to prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$293,153 \$10,218 \$1,947,725 \$19,000 \$5,500	the provision of opportune of public corrections of public correct	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,233 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300 \$4,950
SOC No.  101 105 108 109 110	Personal E Travel & S Training Office and Supplies a	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT  Emoluments Subsistence  General and Materials	HUMAN RES delivery by the Pub to develop and im  URE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$317,666 \$5,664 \$2,432,632 \$30,068 \$1,240	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through to prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$293,153 \$10,218 \$1,947,725 \$19,000 \$5,500 \$1,812	CT CODE (Somewhat is a construction of approximate of public code is a construction of approximate of public code is a code in the code is a code in the code is a code in the code in the code is a code in the code in the code in the code in the code is a code in the cod	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300 \$4,950	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300 \$4,950	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,233 \$7,620 \$1,843,463 \$6,300 \$4,950 \$1,813
SOC No.  101 105 108 109 110 115	Personal II Travel & S Training Office and Supplies a Communic Rewards a	To contribute to effective service appropriate learning interventions  COGRAMME EXPENDIT  Emoluments Subsistence  General and Materials cations	HUMAN RES delivery by the Public to develop and im  URE BY STA 2012/13 Actual \$317,666 \$5,664 \$2,432,632 \$30,068 \$1,240 \$1,834	OURCE DEVE  Jic Service through to prove on-the-job per  NDARD OBJE  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$293,153 \$10,218 \$1,947,725 \$19,000 \$5,500 \$1,812 \$0	CT CODE (Somewhat is a construction of approximate of public code is a construction of approximate of public code is a code in the code is a code in the code is a code in the code in the code is a code in the code in the code in the code in the code is a code in the cod	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300 \$4,950	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$290,239 \$7,620 \$1,843,462 \$6,300 \$4,950 \$1,812	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$290,238

		PROGRAMME	DETAILS - C	APITAL			
	C	CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2203204			\$0	\$11,573	0		
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$11,573	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (PROGRAM	ИМЕ) – Actua	I Number of	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/l	Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/I	Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2
Administra	ative Support	3	3	3	3	3	3
Non-Estab	olished						
TOTAL PR	ROGRAMME STAFFING	6	6	6	6	6	6
		RAMME PERF					
		Conduct Training	deede Amelijais sti	11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	_		
				ndividual, Ministry a			
KEY PERF	FORMANCE INDICATORS						2016/17 Target
	FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	Prepare an Orient	ation Manual for ne  2013/14 Planned	w entrants into the	Public Service.	2015/16	
Output Ind Number of awards to p		Prepare an Orient	ation Manual for ne  2013/14 Planned	w entrants into the	Public Service.	2015/16	
Output Inconverse Number of awards to peducation	dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	Prepare an Orient	2013/14 Planned y the program)	w entrants into the  2013/14 Estimate	Public Service.	2015/16	Target
Output Inconverse of awards to peducation  Number of awards to peducation  number of	dicators (i.e. what has been/will be production of public officers who receive study leave pursue personal development through public officers who receive tuition refund	Prepare an Orient	2013/14 Planned y the program)	2013/14 Estimate	Public Service.  2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	Target
Output Inconverse of awards to peducation  Number of awards to peducation  number of participate	dicators (i.e. what has been/will be product public officers who receive study leave pursue personal development through public officers who receive tuition refund pursue personal development through public officers who are selected to	Prepare an Orients  2012/13 Actual  ced or delivered by  38	2013/14 Planned y the program)  50  40	2013/14 Estimate  30  48	Public Service.  2014/15 Planned  50	2015/16 Target	<b>Target</b> 50
Output Inco Number of awards to peducation Number of awards to peducation number of participate Outcome	dicators (i.e. what has been/will be product of public officers who receive study leave pursue personal development through public officers who receive tuition refund pursue personal development through public officers who are selected to in job-specific training interventions	Prepare an Orients  2012/13 Actual  ced or delivered by  38	2013/14 Planned y the program)  50  40	2013/14 Estimate  30  48	Public Service.  2014/15 Planned  50	2015/16 Target	<b>Target</b> 50
Output Incomplete of awards to peducation  Number of awards to peducation  number of participate  Outcome Incomplete of under the sentence of under output of under of under other under o	dicators (i.e. what has been/will be product public officers who receive study leave pursue personal development through public officers who receive tuition refund pursue personal development through public officers who are selected to in job-specific training interventions	Prepare an Orient  2012/13 Actual  10ced or delivered by  38  27  20utcomes or impac	2013/14 Planned y the program)  50  40  700	2013/14 Estimate  30  48  651	Public Service.  2014/15 Planned  50  500	2015/16 Target 50 700 g program obje	<b>Target</b> 50

		SE SE	CTION 2: PF			07101110		
		04	HUMAN RES	OURCE MANA	AGEMENT			
PROGRA OBJECTI		To ensure an operationally effici	ent and effective Pu	blic Service				
	PR	OGRAMME EXPENDIT	URE BY STA	NDARD OBJE	CT CODE (S	OC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.				2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal I	Emoluments	\$1,021,881	\$1,173,161	\$1,173,161	\$1,126,388	\$1,126,388	\$1,126,388
102	Wages		\$579,665	\$560,525	\$560,525	\$547,169	\$547,169	\$547,169
105	Travel & S	Subsistence	\$6,940	\$10,218	\$10,218	\$7,620	\$7,620	\$7,620
107	Passages		\$0	\$25,000	\$1,487	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and	l General	\$32,169	\$4,050	\$9,050	\$3,645	\$3,645	\$3,645
110	Supplies a	and Materials	\$0	\$10,000	\$15,000	\$11,250	\$11,250	\$11,250
115	Communi	cations	\$3,986	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000
125	Rewards a	and Compensation	\$59,930	\$0				
132	Profession	nal and Consultancy Services	\$0	\$25,000	\$0			
Program	ne Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$1,704,571	\$1,811,954	\$1,773,441	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,072	\$1,700,072
-			PROGRAMME	DETAILS C	ADITAL			
-			CAPITAL EXPE					
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Program	me Ceiling	- Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		STAFFING RESOURCE	FS (PROGRAI	MMF) – Actua	l Number of S	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	/Manageria	ıl	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical	/Front Line	Services	7	7	7	7	7	7
Administra	ative Suppo	ort	19	19	19	19	19	19
Non-Estab	blished							
TOTAL P	ROGRAMI	ME STAFFING	27	27	27	27	27	27

		RAMME PERI					
	OGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: t improving programme performance)	Develop an equita	able Classification ar	nd pay plan by Mar	ch 2016		
		Ensure the develo	pment of proper Job	Descriptions gove	ernment wide by	y March 2015	
			and to requests for h				of receipt.
		Complete all mana	agement audits/func	tional reviews with	in 1 fiscal year.		
VEV DED	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2042/42 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14	2044/45	2015/16	2016/17
NET PER	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	Target	Target
Output In	ndicators (the quantity of output or servic	es delivered by the	programme)				
	posals for review of organizational swhich have been completed		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Revised C	Classification and Pay Plan completed				100%	100%	100%
No. of age completed	encies for which Job descriptions have been d	1	20%	20%	60%	100%	100%
	uests for housing and office dation which have been dealt with		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
No of age	encies audited						
Outon	and ladicators (i.e. the planted or cabic.				anaa in aabia		ala in ativa a
Outco	ome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achiev	ed outcomes or im	pacts of the progra	am and/or effectiv	eness in acnie	eving program	objectives)
	n in the number of complaints related to and office accommodation		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Agencies	better aligned to achieve their objectives		100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
	SE	ECTION 2: PF	ROGRAMME	DETAILS			
		10 NE	GOTIATIONS				
PROGRA OBJECTI	S .	trial relations in the 0	Government Service	)			
	PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	TURE BY STA	NDARD OBJE	CT CODE (S	OC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$191,673	\$196,141	\$196,141	\$201,655	\$201,655	\$201,655
102	Wages	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$9,612	\$17,244	\$17,244	\$7,620	\$7,620	\$7,620
108	Training	\$11,028	\$38,764	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and General	\$20,855	\$19,558	\$19,558	\$6,802	\$6,802	\$6,802
114	Tools & Instruments		\$200	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Communications	\$1,966	\$1,672	\$1,672	\$1,672	\$1,672	\$1,672
400	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$135,000	\$50,000	\$24,603			
132	1		†				

	_	ROGRAMME	DETAILS - C	APITAL			
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme Ce	iling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAI	MMF) – Δctua	Number of	Staff by Ca	etenory	
Category	OTALLING REGORGE	•	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial		1	1	1	1	1	,
Technical/Front Line Services		3	2	2	2	2	2
Administrative Support		1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Established							
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING		5	4	4	4	4	4
	DDOCE	AMME PERE	ORMANCE II	NEODMATIO	NI		
	PROGR	///IAIIAIF I FI/I	CINIMINIOL		N.		
Key Programm	e Strategies 2014/15:	-	al procedures and p				
Key Programm		Strengthen interna Sensitize governm	al procedures and p	ractices occupational safety	and health		
Key Programm		Strengthen interna Sensitize governm	al procedures and p	ractices occupational safety	and health	the Government	t Service
Key Programm		Strengthen interna Sensitize governm	al procedures and p	ractices occupational safety	and health	the Governmeni	t Service
KEY PERFORM	e Strategies 2014/15:	Strengthen interna Sensitize governm Convene regular n	al procedures and p nent employees on neetings with key in 2013/14 Planned	ractices occupational safety	and health	the Government 2015/16 Target	t Service  2016/17  Target
KEY PERFORM	e Strategies 2014/15:  MANCE INDICATORS  Drs (i.e. what has been/will be produc	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	al procedures and p nent employees on neetings with key in 2013/14 Planned	ractices occupational safety ndustrial relations s	and health stakeholders in	2015/16	2016/17
KEY PERFORM  Output Indicate  Number of 2	NANCE INDICATORS  Drs (i.e. what has been/will be produced)  010-2013 collective agreements online	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	al procedures and p nent employees on neetings with key in 2013/14 Planned	ractices occupational safety ndustrial relations s	and health stakeholders in 2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PERFORM  Output Indicate  ■ Number of 2e  • Number of me and the NWU re	IANCE INDICATORS  Ors (i.e. what has been/will be produced on the produced of the produced on	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	al procedures and p nent employees on neetings with key in 2013/14 Planned y the program)	ractices occupational safety ndustrial relations s 2013/14 Estimate	and health stakeholders in 2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PERFORM  Output Indicate  ■ Number of 2e  • Number of me and the NWU re	IANCE INDICATORS  Ors (i.e. what has been/will be produced on the produced of	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	al procedures and plant employees on eneetings with key in 2013/14 Planned by the program)	ractices occupational safety ndustrial relations s  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
WEY PERFORM  Output Indicate  Number of 2  Number of me and the NWU re  Number of C  workshops cond  Number of meetings conver	IANCE INDICATORS  Ors (i.e. what has been/will be produced in the produced in	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	al procedures and plant employees on an entings with key in enting	cocupational safety ndustrial relations s  2013/14 Estimate  10	and health stakeholders in 2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
WEY PERFORM  Output Indicate  Number of 2  Number of me and the NWU re  Number of C  workshops cond  Number of meetings conver	IANCE INDICATORS  Ors (i.e. what has been/will be produced annually)  Points of Contact Committee and meetings held with the Trade Union (CSA)	Strengthen internal Sensitize governm Convene regular n  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned  y the program)  11	cocupational safety ndustrial relations s  2013/14 Estimate  10 3	2014/15 Planned  11 6	2015/16 Target	2016/17

### 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE. INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

	PROGR	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE II	NFORMATION	N		
KEY PER	RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome	Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved or	utcomes or impac	ts of the program	and/or effectivene	ss in achievin	g program obje	ectives)
•	ntage of recommendations implemented Assessment Report				100%	100%	100%
•□ usage online	e rate of 2010-2013 collective agreements				20%	30%	40%
	entage of grievances resolved at meetings e Unions (CSA and NWU)				60%	50%	309
	ction rating of participants of the ntation Workshop				75%	80%	90%
	ge percentage of Committee members who meetings			55%	65%	68%	75%
•□□ Numl	ber of persons trained in safety and health			65	75	80	95
perceithe TUF	ntage of issues resolved at meetings with			40%	50%	70%	80%
• percenta	age of grievances resolved at Ministry level			30%	40%	50%	60%
				DETAILO			
	SF.	CTION 2: PR	CRAMME				
PROGRA	1		TOR MODERN	IIZATION	and efficient se	rvices in an equ	itable and
PROGRA OBJECTI	1  MME To assist with the development of	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of	IIZATION  Ig quality, effective of the national goals	and aspiration	is.	itable and
	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of elements of the responsive manner of the responsive manne	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of	IIZATION  Ig quality, effective of the national goals	and aspiration	is.	itable and  2016/17 Forward Estimates
OBJECT	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of elements of the responsive manner of the responsive manne	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of NDARD OBJE 2013/14 Budget	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised	OC) - REC	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of er  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual	lic Service delivering the achievement of NDARD OBJE 2013/14 Budget Estimates	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised  Estimates	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295
SOC No.	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pubnabling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual	It Service delivering the achievement of the achiev	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$941,740	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$967,295	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138
SOC No.  101 102	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual \$632,088 \$23,660	It Service delivering the achievement of the achiev	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138
SOC No.  101 102 105	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating  URE BY STAI  2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897	It Service delivering the achievement of the achiev	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067
SOC No.  101 102 105 108	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub nabling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549	Ic Service delivering the achievement of the achiev	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of entry.  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pubnabling & facilitating  URE BY STAI  2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851	Ic Service delivering the achievement of the achiev	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub habling & facilitating  URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of entry:  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pubnabling & facilitating  URE BY STAI  2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623 \$109,105	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032  \$119,604	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 114	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Tools and Instruments	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub habling & facilitating  URE BY STAI  2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623 \$109,105 \$4,995	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032  \$119,604	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 114 115	To assist with the development of responsive manner, capable of entry.  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Tools and Instruments  Communications	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub habling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623 \$109,105 \$4,995 \$48,395	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032  \$119,604  \$5,945	OC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480 \$16,150
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 114 115 116	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of elements.  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Tools and Instruments  Communications  Operating and Maintenance	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pub habling & facilitating  URE BY STAI  2012/13 Actual  \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623 \$109,105 \$4,995 \$48,395 \$35,258	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032  \$119,604  \$5,945  \$31,179  \$34,031	OC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480 \$16,150	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480 \$16,150	2016/17 Forward
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 114 115 116	To assist with the development or responsive manner, capable of elements  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Tools and Instruments  Communications  Operating and Maintenance  Professional and Consultancy Services	1 PUBLIC SEC f a modernized Pubnabling & facilitating URE BY STAI 2012/13 Actual \$632,088 \$23,660 \$14,897 \$32,549 \$20,851 \$2,623 \$109,105 \$4,995 \$48,395 \$35,258 \$80,839	TOR MODERN lic Service delivering the achievement of the achievement o	g quality, effective of the national goals  ECT CODE (S  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$941,740  \$52,427  \$21,912  \$43,014  \$12,000  \$8,032  \$119,604  \$5,945  \$31,179  \$34,031	CC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480 \$16,150 \$95,195	\$10,000 \$24,480 \$95,195	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$967,295 \$47,138 \$37,067 \$0 \$10,800 \$7,228 \$119,604 \$10,000 \$24,480 \$16,150 \$95,195

### 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

	F	PROGRAMME	DETAILS - C	APITAL			
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2211202	E-Government Project for Regional Integration	\$832,950	\$465,437	\$465,437	\$107,381		
2211203	Community Access Programme Soufriere	\$82,403	\$0	\$0			
2211204	Government Web Portal	\$68,319		\$171,596			
2211206	Caribbean Regional Communication Infrastructure	\$299,854	\$1,684,393	\$1,684,393	\$6,125,163		
2211207	Multi Channel Contact & Data Cente		\$4,378,962	\$4,378,962	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$
2211208	Community Access Centre- Vieux Fort		\$1,099,871	\$1,099,871	\$1,327,834	\$0	\$
2211209	Community Access Centre- Micoud		\$400,000	\$400,000	\$345,786	\$0	\$
Program	me Ceiling - Capital	\$1,283,525	\$8,028,663	\$8,200,259	\$10,906,164	\$0	\$
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	ИМЕ) – Actua	l Number of	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical	/Front Line Services	22	8	8	8	8	8
Administra	ative Support	3	3	3	3	3	;
Non-Estat	blished						

# 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

PROGR	RAMME PERF	FORMANCE IN	NFORMATION	N		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)		e management of da s, systems and proc		d communication	ons and other as	sociated
	The continuous as feedback from use	ssessment of the govers	vernment web porta	al to ensure its	optimal use whi	le soliciting
	The completion ar environment island	nd continuous review d wide.	v of the ICT legislat	ive framework	which will gover	n the ICT
	Establish an inforr initiatives island w	mation seeking mechide.	nanism to assess th	ne need for ICT	centres and oth	ner ICT led
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS		2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	s delivered by the	programme)				
Finalization of National ICT Policy and Strategy, including institutional framework and acquisition policy		100%	70%	30%	0%	0%
Number of project initiatives implemented per year		3	2	2	1	
Number of cabinet papers forwarded to cabinet annually		4	3	4	3	,
Number of ICT infrastructure audits completed annually		3	2	2	1	,
Number of new ICT centres completed annually	1	1	1	2	1	
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved or	utcomes or impac	ts of the program a	and/or effectivene	ss in achievin	g program obje	ectives)
Agency satisfaction rating via customer feedback survey			75%	75%	75%	75%
Customer satisfaction using ICT centres per year				100%	100%	100%
ICT penetration parameters island wide via ECTEL survey			70%	75%	80%	85%
				100%	100%	100%

### 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

		SE	CTION 2: PR	ROGRAMME	DETAILS			
		22 I	NFORMATION	N AND BROA	DCASTING			
PROGRA OBJECTI		Provide a constant flow of credib Print and the Internet (Web porta		int Lucians at home	and abroad via a r	multiplicity of m	edia platforms –	TV, Radio,
	PR	OGRAMME EXPENDIT	URE BY STAI	NDARD OBJE	CT CODE (S	OC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	moluments	\$1,056,328	\$613,951	\$613,951	\$505,540	\$505,540	\$505,540
102	Wages		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel & S	ubsistence	\$46,560	\$77,448	\$61,444	\$47,927	\$47,927	\$47,927
108	Training		\$0	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$14,239	\$14,239	\$14,239
109	Office and	General	\$20,819	\$22,072	\$22,072	\$19,865	\$19,865	\$19,865
110	Supplies a	nd Materials	\$15,511	\$26,935	\$26,935	\$24,242	\$24,242	\$24,242
113	Utilities		\$0	\$84,000	\$84,000	\$84,000	\$84,000	\$84,000
114	Tools and	Instruments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Communic	ations	\$23,285	\$49,040	\$49,040	\$46,588	\$46,588	\$46,588
116	Operating	and Maintenance	\$41,392	\$76,982	\$65,492	\$73,133	\$73,133	\$73,133
120	Grants and	I Contributions	\$335,150	\$370,750	\$370,750	\$352,500	\$352,500	\$352,500
132	Profession	al and Consultancy Services	\$24,000	\$186,530	\$186,530	\$123,985	\$123,985	\$123,985
137	Insurance		\$8,384	\$17,062	\$17,062	\$22,884	\$22,884	\$22,884
Programı	me Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$1,571,429	\$1,539,770	\$1,512,276	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,903	\$1,314,903
			PROGRAMME	DETAILS - C	APITAL			
		C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY F	ROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
2222201	Purchase of	of Equipment	\$0	\$183,972	\$183,972	\$0		
2222202	Renovation	n of Radio Saint Lucia	\$58,009					
Programi	me Ceiling	- Capital	\$58,009	\$183,972	\$183,972	\$0	\$0	\$0

### 22 MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE. INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (PROGRA	MME) – Actual	Number of St	aff by Cateo	gory	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/Front Line Services	22	8	8	8	8	
Administrative Support	3	3	3	3	3	
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	26	12	12	12	12	1
PROGI	RAMME PERF	FORMANCE I	NFORMATIO	N		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	optimal broadcast  2. Establish a regu	times; audience siz	ey which will inform ze and demographion	cs		·
	effective use of su  4. Continue social a significant numb	media engagemen er in relation to a p	nment and to empo at. Saint Lucia has a opulation of 162,00 g Network – a mero	pproximately 6 0.	0,000 Facebook	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered b	y the program)	L		· · · ·	
Number of programmes successfully air per day.				10	12	1
Number of updated programs aired per month			6	6	7	
Number of comments and likes received on social media				50,000	100,000	500,00
turnaround time from recording to final broadcast			4 hrs	3 hrs	2.5 hrs	2 h
Number of historical media digitized per month				20	30	4
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	utcomes or impac	ts of the program	and/or effectivene	ess in achievin	g program obj	ectives)
Customer Service satisfaction with NTN programs via bi-annual survey				80%	90%	95%
percentage change in the number of complaints from viewing public annually			-5%	-10%	-15%	-15%
Outreach of social media presence annually				5%	10%	15%

#### 32 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To provide a legal service of the highest quality with a view to ensuring the provision of timely advice and proper legal representation, to adequately advance the Government's development initiatives and to provide a competent and reliable service to meet the demands of an expanding comtemporary corporate and intellectual property environment.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Legislative Review

Increasing the use of technology to enhance capabilities in all areas.

Use of modern law firm management techniques.

Increase training opportunities for all staff members.

Improve level of service to the public.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To provide Strategic Direction, Policy Planning, Management and Administrative Services to support the effective operation of the Attonery General's Chambers.

	AGENC	Y EXPENDITUR	RE SUMMAF	RY - BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
3201	POLICY & LEGAL SERVICES	\$6,610,655	\$4,424,300	\$4,604,666	\$4,406,659	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,610,655	\$4,224,300	\$4,224,300	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$200,000	\$380,366	\$298,859	\$0	\$0
TOTAL A	AGENCY BUDGET	\$6,610,655	\$4,424,300	\$4,604,666	\$4,406,659	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
Agency E	Budget - Recurrent	\$6,610,655	\$4,224,300	\$4,224,300	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
Agency E	Budget - Capital	\$0	\$200,000	\$380,366	\$298,859	\$0	\$0

#### STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Executive/Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	6
Technical/Front Line Services	7	7	7	6	6	6
Administrative Support	17	17	17	20	20	20
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	2
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	32	32	32	34	34	34

### **32 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS**

		AGENCY EXI	PENDITURE	SUMMARY			
	RECURREI	NT EXPENDIT	JRE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODI	E	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,110,013	\$1,993,204	\$1,993,204	\$1,952,092	\$1,952,092	\$1,952,092
102	Wages	\$14,363	\$15,290	\$15,290	\$15,144	\$15,144	\$15,144
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$90,842	\$84,865	\$84,865	\$94,425	\$94,425	\$94,425
108	Training	\$4,149	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$3,600
109	Office and General Expenses	\$127,599	\$45,000	\$57,000	\$54,010	\$54,010	\$54,010
110	Supplies and Materials	\$66,953	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$36,000	\$36,000	\$36,000
113	Utilities	\$101,479	\$136,930	\$136,930	\$125,247	\$125,247	\$125,247
115	Communication Expenses	\$50,788	\$50,704	\$50,704	\$59,038	\$59,038	\$59,038
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$171,382	\$94,850	\$94,850	\$89,253	\$89,253	\$89,253
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$650	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants and Contributions	\$1,101,779	\$1,101,779	\$1,101,779	\$1,049,313	\$1,049,313	\$1,049,313
125	Rewards and Compensation	\$1,762,287	\$500,000	\$375,000	\$480,000	\$480,000	\$480,000
132	Professional and Consultancy	\$997,038	\$146,000	\$259,000	\$138,000	\$138,000	\$138,000
137	Insurance	\$11,333	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$6,610,655	\$4,224,300	\$4,224,300	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
	CADI	TAL EXPENDI	TUDE DV C		TINDS		
	CAPI		ded Capital Exp		UNDS		
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14  Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Rev	/enue						
Bonds			\$200,000	\$380,366	\$298,859		
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$0	\$200,000 ded Capital Exp	\$380,366	\$298,859	\$0	\$0
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14  Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants	•						
Loans							
	Budget Ceiling - Captial (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agency E	3 14,14 ( 1 1 )						

### **32 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS**

			SECTION 2: P	ROGRAMI	ME DETAIL	S		
			01 POLICY	AND LEGAL	SERVICES			
PROGRA OBJECT		To provide legal advice to th	e Cabinet and high q	uality representat	tion to the govern	ment in all civil m	atters.	
		PROGRAMME EXPE	NDITURE BY ST	ANDARD OB	JECT CODE	(SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$2,110,013	\$1,993,204	\$1,993,204	\$1,952,092	\$1,952,092	\$1,952,092
102	Wages		\$14,363	\$15,290	\$15,290	\$15,144	\$15,144	\$15,144
105	Travel ar	nd Subsistence	\$90,842	\$84,865	\$84,865	\$94,425	\$94,425	\$94,425
108	Training		\$4,149	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$3,600
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$127,599	\$45,000	\$57,000	\$54,010	\$54,010	\$54,010
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$66,953	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$36,000	\$36,000	\$36,000
113	Utilities		\$101,479	\$136,930	\$136,930	\$125,247	\$125,247	\$125,247
115	Commun	ication Expenses	\$50,788	\$50,704	\$50,704	\$59,038	\$59,038	\$59,038
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance	\$171,382	\$94,850	\$94,850	\$89,253	\$89,253	\$89,253
118	Hire of E	quipment and Transport	\$650	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants a	nd Contributions	\$1,101,779	\$1,101,779	\$1,101,779	\$1,049,313	\$1,049,313	\$1,049,313
125	Rewards	and Compensation	\$1,762,287	\$500,000	\$375,000	\$480,000	\$480,000	\$480,000
132	Profession	onal and Consultancy	\$997,038	\$146,000	\$259,000	\$138,000	\$138,000	\$138,000
137	Insuranc	e	\$11,333	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678	\$11,678
Agency E	Budget Ce	eiling - Recurrent	\$6,610,655	\$4,224,300	\$4,224,300	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800
			PROGRAMN	IE DETAILS	- CAPITAL			
			CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE B	Y PROJECT			
Code		Project	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
3201215	Law Rev	ision	\$0	\$200,000	\$380,366	\$298,859	\$0	\$(
Program	me Ceilin	g - Capital	\$0	\$200,000	\$380,366	\$298,859	\$0	\$(
TOTAL P	ROGRAN	IME BUDGET CEILING	\$6,610,655	\$4,424,300	\$4,604,666	\$4,406,659	\$4,107,800	\$4,107,800

#### 32 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

STAFFING RESOURC	ES (PROGRA	MME) – Ac	tual Numbe	r of Staff by	y Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	
Technical/Front Line Services	7	7	7	6	6	
Administrative Support	17	17	17	20	20	
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	32	32	32	34	34	
PROG	RAMME PER	RFORMANC	E INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Development of for payment Enact the Patents	-	CRS to facilitate o	online registration	n, searches, E-filir	ng and E-
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targ
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or serv	ices delivered by	the programme	e)			
Number of Cases Presented and Defended on behalf of Government	19	25	13	12	11	13
Number of Marriage Licences granted	2,338	1,449	2,000	1,950	2,225	2,000
Number Conveyances, Transfers and Leases Processed.	90	54	65	60	70	75
Number of Alien Licences Processed	38	20	25	30	35	40
Number of Agreements Vetted.	2	0	1	3	5	7
Number of searches						
Number of business registrations						
Number of patent and trademark applications processed.						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved ou	itcomes or impac	ts of the progra	mme and/or effe	ectiveness in ac	chieving progran	nme objective
Percentage of Cases on behalf of Government successful.	95%	95%	95%	95%	95%	95%
Percentage of marriage licence applications processed within 6 hours.	99%	99%	99%	99%	99%	99%
Average time to complete processing of Conveyances, Transfers and Leases.	2-3 weeks	2-3 weeks	2-3 weeks	2-3 weeks	2-3 weeks	2-3 weeks
Average time to process Alien Licence.	7 days	7 days	7 days	7 days	7 days	7 days
Average time to vet Agreements.	5-7 days	5-7 days	5-7 days	5-7 days	5-7 days	5-7 days
Percentage of users accessing online						
Average time taken to register a company or	4-7 days	4-7 days				

#### 35 MINISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To promote sustainable social and economic development through innovative solutions, the registration, preservation and production of vital records, services to families, quality forensic analyses, drafting modern legislation and the application of standards of correctness, timeliness and equity in the proactive enforcement of the rule of law.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Leverage ICT to automate/digitize processes and documents to improve services.

Decentralize services provided by the Ministry of Legal Affairs.

Increase capacity to allow for the expeditious dispensation of justice in an efficient and accessible court system that is trusted by all.

Rebranding/Reimaging of the Ministry

Draft legislation for agency to foster economic development

Provide accurate forensic analyses and attain international accreditation

Re-engineer/restructure and implement innovative processes at Civil Status Registry, Adjudicators, Crown Prosecution services and the Courts to provide services in a timely manner and increase security in the handling of all vital records, case files and other sensitive documents.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To draft legislation, amend existing legislation and develop policies that influence fair, accurate and equitable dispensation of justice. To advise, institute and undertake criminal proceedings with a view to reducing the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in the justice system.

Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
3501	ADMINISTRATION	\$2,100,212	\$2,191,670	\$2,220,238	\$2,100,645	\$1,989,314	\$1,989,3
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,981,881	\$1,991,670	\$2,020,238	\$1,989,314	\$1,989,314	\$1,989,3
	Capital Expenditure	\$118,331	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$111,331	\$0	
3502	CROWN PROSECUTION	\$1,952,829	\$2,415,577	\$2,331,509	\$2,240,889	\$2,240,889	\$2,240,8
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,866,635	\$2,415,577	\$2,331,509	\$2,240,889	\$2,240,889	\$2,240,8
	Capital Expenditure	\$86,194	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
3503	EASTERN CARIBBEAN SUPREME COURT	\$1,982,463	\$2,096,068	\$2,098,268	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,982,463	\$2,096,068	\$2,098,268	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,
	Capital Expenditure						
3504	SUPREME COURT	\$3,174,680	\$3,888,897	\$4,121,997	\$3,843,493	\$3,243,493	\$3,243,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,749,574	\$3,258,700	\$3,491,800	\$3,243,493	\$3,243,493	\$3,243,
	Capital Expenditure	\$425,106	\$630,197	\$630,197	\$600,000	\$0	
3505	DISTRICT COURT	\$3,773,657	\$4,493,096	\$4,334,126	\$3,810,610	\$3,730,610	\$3,730,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$3,613,198	\$4,274,568	\$4,116,868	\$3,730,610	\$3,730,610	\$3,730,
	Capital Expenditure	\$160,459	\$218,528	\$217,258	\$80,000	\$0	
3507	FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICES	\$1,477,586	\$1,500,794	\$1,482,794	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,139,272	\$1,478,302	\$1,460,302	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,
	Capital Expenditure	\$338,314	\$22,492	\$22,492	\$0	\$0	
3511	CAT REPORTING UNIT	\$444,488	\$511,569	\$507,469	\$484,747	\$484,747	\$484,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$444,488	\$511,569	\$507,469	\$484,747	\$484,747	\$484,
	Capital Expenditure						

	AGENCY EXI	PENDITURE	SUMMARY	- BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
3513	LEGISLATIVE DRAFTING	\$0	\$423,546	\$423,546	\$979,325	\$979,325	\$979,32
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$0	\$423,546	\$423,546	\$979,325	\$979,325	\$979,32
	Capital Expenditure						
OTAL A	GENCY BUDGET	\$14,905,914	\$17,521,217	\$17,519,947	\$17,087,131	\$16,295,800	\$16,295,800
Agency B	Budget - Recurrent	\$13,777,510	\$16,450,000	\$16,450,000	\$16,295,800	\$16,295,800	\$16,295,800
Agency B	Budget - Capital	\$1,128,404	\$1,071,217	\$1,069,947	\$791,331	\$0	\$(
	STAFFING RESOURC	ES (AGENCY	') – Actual	Number of	Staff by C	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	e/Managerial	16	16	16	16	16	16
Гесhnical	/Front Line Services	123	125	126	126	126	120
Administr	ative Support	34	34	36	36	36	30
Non-Esta	blished	25	25	25	25	25	25
TOTAL A	GENCY STAFFING	198	200	203	203	203	203
	AG RECURRENT E	ENCY EXPEI			JECT COD	E	
SOC No.	RECURRENT E				JECT COD 2014/15 Budget Estimates	E 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
<b>SOC No.</b>	RECURRENT E	XPENDITURI 2012/13	E BY STAN 2013/14 Budget	IDARD OB 2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	Forward Estimates
	RECURRENT E	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates \$7,284,505
101	RECURRENT E  . Item  Personal Emoluments	2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505	Forward Estimates \$7,284,509 \$226,460
101 102	RECURRENT E  . Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827 \$234,214	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158	Forward Estimates \$7,284,509 \$226,460 \$778,158
101 102 105	RECURRENT E  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence	2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158	Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100
101 102 105 108	RECURRENT E  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training	2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100	Forward Estimates \$7,284,506 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,396
101 102 105 108 109	RECURRENT E  . Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses	\$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399	\$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,395 \$234,216
101 102 105 108 109	RECURRENT E  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials	\$6,312,827 \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216	Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,395 \$234,216 \$1,016,062
101 102 105 108 109 110	RECURRENT E  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	\$6,312,827 \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062	\$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,395 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091
101 102 105 108 109 110 113	RECURRENT E  . Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses	\$6,312,827 \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320 \$413,352	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091	\$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,395 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel and Subsistence Training Office and General Expenses Supplies and Materials Utilities Communication Expenses Operating and Maintenance	\$6,312,827 \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393 \$792,084	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782 \$809,400	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320 \$413,352 \$962,340	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511	\$7,284,506 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,396 \$1,016,062 \$447,09 \$706,51
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116	RECURRENT E  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance  Rental of Property	\$6,312,827 \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393 \$792,084 \$1,545,397	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782 \$809,400 \$2,588,339	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320 \$413,352 \$962,340 \$2,353,667	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967	Forward Estimates \$7,284,500 \$226,460 \$778,150 \$444,100 \$268,390 \$234,210 \$1,016,060 \$447,090 \$706,510 \$1,924,960
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117	RECURRENT E  Recurrent  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance  Rental of Property  Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393 \$792,084 \$1,545,397	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782 \$809,400 \$2,588,339 \$1,300	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320 \$413,352 \$962,340 \$2,353,667 \$13,300	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$444,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300	\$7,284,506 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,09 \$706,512 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117 118	RECURRENT E  . Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance  Rental of Property  Hire of Equipment and Transport  Grants and Contribution	\$2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393 \$792,084 \$1,545,397 \$290 \$2,194,763	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782 \$809,400 \$2,588,339 \$1,300 \$2,341,290	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$7,322,356 \$231,137 \$735,511 \$39,000 \$278,030 \$251,540 \$1,032,320 \$413,352 \$962,340 \$2,353,667 \$13,300 \$2,329,290	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290	Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,395 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117 118 120	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel and Subsistence Training Office and General Expenses Supplies and Materials Utilities Communication Expenses Operating and Maintenance Rental of Property Hire of Equipment and Transport Grants and Contribution Rewards and Compensation	\$2012/13 Actual \$6,312,827 \$234,214 \$599,251 \$36,126 \$255,861 \$182,102 \$973,311 \$403,393 \$792,084 \$1,545,397 \$290 \$2,194,763	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$7,433,826 \$228,637 \$764,418 \$39,000 \$280,780 \$253,740 \$954,620 \$409,782 \$809,400 \$2,588,339 \$1,300 \$2,341,290 \$32,400	2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$7,322,356  \$231,137  \$735,511  \$39,000  \$278,030  \$251,540  \$1,032,320  \$413,352  \$962,340  \$2,353,667  \$13,300  \$2,329,290  \$36,450	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290 \$35,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$7,284,505 \$226,460 \$778,158 \$44,100 \$268,399 \$234,216 \$1,016,062 \$447,091 \$706,511 \$1,924,967 \$1,300 \$2,557,290 \$35,000	Forward

	CAPITAL E				INDING		
		GoSL Funded	Capital Expen	diture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Rev	/enue	\$13,354					
Bonds		\$828,399	\$1,008,518	\$1,007,248	\$791,331		
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$841,753	\$1,008,518	\$1,007,248	\$791,331	\$0	•
		Donor Funded	Capital Exper	nditure			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Grants		\$286,651	\$62,699	\$62,699			
Loans							
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$286,651	\$62,699	\$62,699	\$0	\$0	\$
TOTAL A	GENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$14,905,914	\$17,521,217	\$17,519,947	\$17,087,131	\$16,295,800	\$16,295,80
					^		
_	SECT	TON 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAIL:	5		
	SECT 01 POLICY, PL						
PROGRA OBJECTI	01 POLICY, PL.  To provide strategic direction,	ANNING AN policy planning,	D ADMINIS	STRATIVE S	SERVICES		ent and
	01 POLICY, PL.  To provide strategic direction,	ANNING AN policy planning, nistry's programm	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie	STRATIVE : nd administrativ s.	SERVICES re services to si	upport the effici	ent and
	O1 POLICY, PL. To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE	ANNING AN policy planning, nistry's programm	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie	STRATIVE : nd administrativ s.	SERVICES re services to si	upport the effici	ent and  2016/17 Forward Estimates
OBJECTI	O1 POLICY, PL. To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA 2013/14 Budget	nd administratives.  RD OBJECT  2013/14  Revised	SERVICES Te services to se T CODE (\$ 2014/15 Budget	SOC) 2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13 Actual	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates	nd administratives.  RD OBJECT  2013/14  Revisedt  Estimates	SERVICES Te services to se T CODE (\$ 2014/15 Budget Estimates	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,58
SOC No.	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13 Actual	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  7 STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504	nd administratives.  RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072	SERVICES TE SERVICES to see se	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$980,557	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55
SOC No.	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME VE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13 Actual  \$1,014,592 \$13,590	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  Y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$974,504	nd administratives.  RD OBJECT  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072  \$9,174	SERVICES Te services to se T CODE (\$ 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$980,557	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08
SOC No.  101 102 105	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments Wages  Travel and Subsistence	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13 Actual  \$1,014,592 \$13,590 \$22,223	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  7 STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154	nd administratives.  RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154	ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08 \$25,23
SOC No.  101 102 105 108	O1 POLICY, PL.  IMME IVE:  To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE BY  2012/13 Actual  \$1,014,592 \$13,590 \$22,223 \$2,040	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000	nd administratives.  RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000	SERVICES Te services to se T CODE (\$ 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08 \$25,23 \$4,54
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME VE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expense	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,014,592 \$13,590 \$22,223 \$2,040 \$27,188	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$20,000	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$26,000	ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08 \$25,23 \$4,52 \$17,53
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110	O1 POLICY, PL.  IMME IVE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE B  2012/13	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  7 STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$20,000 \$10,000	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$26,000 \$10,000	ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08 \$25,23 \$4,54 \$17,53 \$9,08
101 102 105 108 109 110	O1 POLICY, PL.  IMME IVE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE B'  2012/13	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$20,000 \$10,000 \$65,661	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$26,000 \$10,000 \$65,661	ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,58 \$9,08 \$25,23 \$4,54 \$17,53 \$9,09 \$63,00 \$50,84
101 102 105 108 109 110 113	O1 POLICY, PL.  MME IVE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE B'  2012/13	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$20,000 \$10,000 \$10,000 \$65,661 \$49,570	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$26,000 \$10,000 \$65,661 \$49,570	ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000 \$50,847	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000 \$50,847	2016/17 Forward
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115	O1 POLICY, PL.  IMME IVE: To provide strategic direction, effective operations of the Mir  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance Service	ANNING AN  policy planning, nistry's programm  NDITURE B'  2012/13	D ADMINIS management a es and activitie  / STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$974,504 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$20,000 \$10,000 \$65,661 \$49,570 \$67,980	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$997,072 \$9,174 \$23,154 \$5,000 \$26,000 \$10,000 \$65,661 \$49,570 \$67,980	SERVICES re services to so  ET CODE (\$  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000 \$50,847 \$63,618	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$980,557 \$9,085 \$25,236 \$4,545 \$17,535 \$9,091 \$63,000 \$50,847 \$63,618	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$980,55 \$9,08 \$25,23 \$4,54 \$17,53 \$9,09 \$63,00 \$50,84

	PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
204	Rehabilitation of High Court Building	\$48,753	\$0	\$0			
213	Automation of Records	\$69,578	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$111,331		
Programn	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$118,331	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$111,331	\$0	\$(
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	IME) – Actua	I Number of S	Staff by Categ	jory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/	Front Line Services	13	11	11	11	11	11
Administra	ative Support	9	9	10	10	10	10
Non-Estab	olished	1	1	1	1	1	
TOTAL PR	ROGRAMME STAFFING	25	23	24	24	24	24
	PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
		and institute me Establish and n the receipt and Leverage ICTs and gain efficie Rebrand/Reima	echanisms for a naintain proper disbursement of to automate propers and effec- ncies and effec-	systems of according funds from the occesses with a v	ounting & record consolidated f riew to improvin	ling for revenue und.	collection and
		2010.00 4 0.14	tegic Plan for th	ne Ministry			
		•	nplement a Hun	ne Ministry nan Resource M	anagement and	I Information Sy	
KEY PERI	FORMANCE INDICATORS	Develop and im	nplement a Hun		anagement and	2015/16	stem 2016/17
	FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (the quantity of output or services	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	ervice delivery  2013/14  Planned	nan Resource M  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15		stem
Output Inc		Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	ervice delivery  2013/14  Planned	nan Resource M  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	stem 2016/17
Output Inc Number of education Number of	dicators (the quantity of output or services f consultations, public awareness &	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	ervice delivery  2013/14  Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	stem  2016/17  Target
Output Ind Number of education Number of submission	dicators (the quantity of output or services of consultations, public awareness & campaigns of policy Papers, briefings and/or	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Inc Number of education Number of submission No. of onlin No. of com	dicators (the quantity of output or services f consultations, public awareness & campaigns f policy Papers, briefings and/or ns prepared. ne services offered numurities to which services are	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned 3 5	2015/16 Target 3	2016/17 Target 3
Output Ind Number of education Number of submission No. of onlii No. of com decentraliz	dicators (the quantity of output or services f consultations, public awareness & campaigns f policy Papers, briefings and/or ns prepared. ne services offered numurities to which services are	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate  0 2	2014/15 Planned 3 5 4	2015/16 Target 3 5	2016/17 Target  3 5 6
Output Ind Number of education Number of submission No. of onlin No. of com decentraliz	dicators (the quantity of output or services of consultations, public awareness & campaigns of policy Papers, briefings and/or ns prepared.  ne services offered munities to which services are zed ords scanned ordness made for the effective functioning	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate  0 2	2014/15 Planned 3 5 4	2015/16 Target  3 5 4	2016/17 Target  3 5 6 4
Output Ind Number of education Number of submission No. of onlin No. of com decentraliz No of reco Legislative for the Min	dicators (the quantity of output or services of consultations, public awareness & campaigns of policy Papers, briefings and/or ns prepared.  ne services offered munities to which services are zed ords scanned ordness made for the effective functioning	Develop and im Decentralize se  2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned he programme	2013/14 Estimate  0 2	2014/15 Planned  3 5 4 4 80%	2015/16 Target  3 5 4	2016/17 Target  3 5 6 4

Coltrom   Planned   Estimate   Planned   Estimate   Planned   Target   Ta	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcomes or impacts of the programme and/or effectiveness in achieving programs) objectives)  Level of public satisfaction with personnel management and HR support  Invalidation & consistency in the quality of service delivery  Moeting of performance targets by employees  Moeting of performance targets by employees  Moeting of performance targets by employees  Moeting of sures using online services  Percentage of users using online services  Percentage of users using online services  Dilization of JEMS & use of other ICT databases  Moeting of performance targets by employees  SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS  O2: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE  PROGRAMME  OBJECTIVE:  To advise, institute and undertake criminal proceedings against any person before any court of law, with a view to the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices of the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as a security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as a security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are sent as a security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justices are security and public confidence in an efficient and	016/17 Target
Level of employee satisfaction with personnel   90%   75%   90%	
Management and HR support	100
Meeting of performance targets by employees   80%   85%	100
Utilization of allocated funds	90
Percentage of users using online services   75%   80%     Level of utilization of Ministry Website   75%   90%     Utilization of JEMS & use of other ICT databases   100%   70%   80%   90%     SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS     O2: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE     PROGRAMME   To advise, institute and undertake criminal proceedings against any person before any court of law, with a view to object the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justice stationates	90
Description   Color	100
SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS   D2: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE	90
SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS	100
O2: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE           PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE:         To advise, institute and undertake criminal proceedings against any person before any court of law, with a view to refer the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justice service in the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justice service in an efficient and impartial just	100
To advise, institute and undertake criminal proceedings against any person before any court of law, with a view to the crime rate and to provide a greater sense of security and public confidence in an efficient and impartial justice sequence.	
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC)	
SOC No.   Item	
Actual   Budget Estimates   Budget Estimates   Budget Estimates	
102   Wages	016/17 orward stimates
Travel and Subsistence	\$1,112,7
Training	\$12,0
109   Office and General Expenses   \$80,742   \$95,000   \$90,000   \$86,364   \$86,364     110   Supplies and Materials   \$9,989   \$20,000   \$20,000   \$18,000   \$18,000     113   Utilities   \$147,367   \$147,696   \$147,696   \$154,340   \$154,340     115   Communication Expenses   \$104,849   \$84,114   \$84,114   \$96,100   \$96,100     116   Operating and Maintenance Service   \$91,559   \$87,537   \$98,537   \$79,000   \$79,000     117   Rental of Property   \$385,672   \$652,899   \$585,399   \$414,987   \$414,987     125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$3,400,830,830   \$3,400,830,830,830   \$3,400,830,830,830   \$3,400,830,830,830,830,830,830,830,830,830,8	\$195,0
110   Supplies and Materials   \$9,989   \$20,000   \$20,000   \$18,000   \$18,000     113   Utilities   \$147,367   \$147,696   \$147,696   \$154,340   \$154,340     115   Communication Expenses   \$104,849   \$84,114   \$84,114   \$96,100   \$96,100     116   Operating and Maintenance Service   \$91,559   \$87,537   \$98,537   \$79,000   \$79,000     117   Rental of Property   \$385,672   \$652,899   \$585,399   \$414,987   \$414,987     125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$3,240,889	\$7,2
113   Utilities   \$147,367   \$147,696   \$147,696   \$154,340   \$154,340     115	\$86,3
115   Communication Expenses   \$104,849   \$84,114   \$84,114   \$96,100   \$96,100     116   Operating and Maintenance Service   \$91,559   \$87,537   \$98,537   \$79,000   \$79,000     117   Rental of Property   \$385,672   \$652,899   \$585,399   \$414,987   \$414,987     125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889     PROGRAMME DETAILS	\$18,00
116   Operating and Maintenance Service   \$91,559   \$87,537   \$98,537   \$79,000   \$79,000     117   Rental of Property   \$385,672   \$652,899   \$585,399   \$414,987   \$414,987     125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$3,240,889   \$3,240,889   \$3,240,889   \$3,240,889     PROGRAMME DETAILS   CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT   Code   Project Title   2012/13   Actual   Budget   Budget   Estimates   Estimat	\$154,3
117   Rental of Property   \$385,672   \$652,899   \$585,399   \$414,987   \$414,987     125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889     PROGRAMME DETAILS	\$96,10
125   Rewards, Compensation and Incentive   \$1,725   \$22,400   \$22,400   \$25,000   \$25,000     132   Professional & Consultancy Services   \$31,200   \$35,000   \$32,500   \$40,000   \$40,000     Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$2,240,889   \$3     PROGRAMME DETAILS	\$79,0
Professional & Consultancy Services	\$414,98
Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,866,635   \$2,415,577   \$2,331,509   \$2,240,889	\$25,00
PROGRAMME DETAILS  CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT  Code Project Title 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 Actual Budget Revised Budget Forward Forward Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates	\$40,0
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT	\$2,240,8
Code Project Title 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 201	
3502203 Purchase of Vehicle \$86,194	016/17 orward stimates
Programme Ceiling - Capital \$86,194 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	:

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	16	16	16	16	16	•
Administrative Support	5	5	5	5	5	
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	25	25	25	25	25	2
PROGR <i>A</i>	MME PERFO	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	law		e annual procee			
	Provide a great criminal justice		curity and instill p	oublic confidenc	e in an efficient	and impartial
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by t	he programme	e)			
Number of summary cases received	2887	3000	3000	3200	3400	3600
Number of indictable cases received	591	600	610	610	620	620
Number of Notices of appeals received	77	87	87	00	00	
riumber of riolices of appeals received	//	01	01	90	90	95
	18	20	20	30	40	95
Number of appeals received						
Number of appeals received  Number of inquest files referred	18	20	20	30	40	40
Number of appeals received  Number of inquest files referred  Number of cases for advice/opinion  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome indicators)	18 15 50	20 40 50	20 55 100	30 60 150	40 60 200	40 60 250
Number of appeals received  Number of inquest files referred  Number of cases for advice/opinion  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	18 15 50	20 40 50	20 55 100	30 60 150	40 60 200	40 60 250
Number of appeals received  Number of inquest files referred  Number of cases for advice/opinion  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)  Number of criminal cases committed for trial  Number of indictable criminal cases successfully	18 15 50 comes or impacts	20 40 50 s of the progra	20 55 100 mme and/or eff	30 60 150	40 60 200 achieving prog	40 60 250
Number of appeals received  Number of appeals received  Number of inquest files referred  Number of cases for advice/opinion  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)  Number of criminal cases committed for trial  Number of indictable criminal cases successfully prosecuted  Decrease in time to provide advice/opinion	18 15 50 comes or impacts	20 40 50 s of the progra	20 55 100 mme and/or eff	30 60 150 fectiveness in a	40 60 200 achieving prog	40 60 250 ramme

		SECTI	ON 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
		03: EASTE	RN CARIB	BEAN SUF	PREME CO	URT		
PROGRA OBJECTI		To administer justice in a timely, accountable system of justice fo				tion of a cohesi	ve, independent	and
		RECURRENT EXPEN	DITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
116	Operating a	and Maintenance Service	\$3,894	\$7,400	\$7,400	\$7,400	\$7,400	\$7,400
118	Hire of Hea	avy Equipment	\$0	\$0	\$12,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants and	Contributions	\$1,971,318	\$2,081,168	\$2,069,168	\$2,297,168	\$2,297,168	\$2,297,168
137	Insurance		\$7,251	\$7,500	\$9,700	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500
Programi	ne Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$1,982,463	\$2,096,068	\$2,098,268	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,068	\$2,312,068
	STA	FFING RESOURCES (F	PROGRAMI	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	/Managerial							
Technical	Front Line S	ervices	4	4	4	4	4	4
Administra	ative Support	t						
Non-Estal	olished							
TOTAL P	ROGRAMME	STAFFING	4	4	4	4	4	4
		PROGRAM	IME PERFO	ORMANCE	INFORMA	ΓΙΟΝ		
		TRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed at	improving	programme performance)						
KEY PER	FORMANCE	INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
•	•	e quantity of output or services in the High Court	delivered by th	he programme	·) 	1	ı	
		Civil Appeals filed	2,341					
		Criminal Appeals filed	37					
		Court Civil Appeals	7					
		Court Criminal Appeals	9					
Outcomo	Indicators (	the planned or achieved outcor	mos or impacts	of the progra	mmo andlor off	activances in a	ochiovina progr	zammo
Percentag		minal cases disposed in the	72.23%	o or the progra	mine and/or en	ecuveness III è	acineving progr	aiiiiic
Percentag	, , ,	nts delivered on appeals cases	13.64%					

	SEC	TION 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	S		
		04: SUPF	REME COU	IRT			
PROGRAN OBJECTIV		by automating and in an effort to cap introduction of on ins in remand.	digitizing workfoture clean data	a e search facility i	n Deeds and M	ortgages	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,553,257	\$1,840,505	\$1,840,505	\$1,832,781	\$1,832,781	\$1,832,78
102	Wages	\$75,973	\$71,284	\$71,284	\$70,605	\$70,605	\$70,605
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$194,510	\$249,311	\$224,311	\$245,000	\$245,000	\$245,000
108	Training	\$11,142	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$5,455	\$5,455	\$5,45
109	Office and General Expenses	\$67,980	\$55,000	\$55,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,00
110	Supplies and Materials	\$33,705	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$27,000	\$27,000	\$27,00
113	Utilities	\$390,710	\$315,824	\$395,824	\$335,526	\$335,526	\$335,520
115	Communication Expenses	\$64,481	\$76,596	\$76,596	\$81,346	\$81,346	\$81,340
116	Operating and Maintenance Service	\$236,832	\$218,400	\$348,500	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000
117	Rental of Property	\$96,750	\$357,680	\$357,680	\$357,680	\$357,680	\$357,68
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$150	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$50
125	Rewards, Compensation& Incentives		\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,00
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$22,611	\$31,000	\$79,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,00
137	Insurance	\$1,474	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,600
Programm	ne Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,749,574	\$3,258,700	\$3,491,800	\$3,243,493	\$3,243,493	\$3,243,493
	PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Computer Aided Birth Certificate	425,106	\$589,990	\$589,990	\$600,000		
205	Nat'l Birth Reg. Campaign		\$40,207	\$40,207			
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$425,106	\$630,197	\$630,197	\$600,000	\$0	\$(

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	al Number o	of Staff by C	ategory	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	4	5	5	5	5	
Technical/Front Line Services	34	34	34	34	34	3.
Administrative Support	13	13	13	13	13	1
Non-Established	7	7	7	7	7	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	58	59	59	59	59	5
PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Use an integrat on vital records	ed electronic n	etwork to store	data, improve p		
	Introduce Beds	ide Registration	n with the aim of	f capturing clear	n data and impr	oving efficiency
		ree days the pr	ocessing time for		odion in order a	generate
	Undertake data	cleansing exe	rcise			
			or rectification of			
	Introduction of	an additional C	riminal High Co	urt to increase o	ase disposal	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by t	he programme	<del>)</del>		3	
Number of criminal cases filed for the period	434	557	557	679	828	1,010
Number of criminal cases disposed for the period	185	200	200	220	242	260
Number of Civil cases filed for the period	1,269	1,402	1,402	1,540	1,694	1,860
Number of Civil cases disposed for the period	1,089	1,200	1,200	1,320	1,452	1,597
Number of judicial sales conducted for the period	49	55	60	66	72	89
Number of succession applications filed for the period	394	420	460	500	550	605
Number of applications granted for the period	381	403	441	480	535	600
Number of documents registered	7,090	7,799	8,578	9,435	10,378	11,415
Number of vital records issued	·	·			34,354	37,788
Number of rectifications done	23,464 4,253	25,810 3,800	28,390 4,650	31,230 5,760	6,000	6,480
	·	·	•		·	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco objectives)	mes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in	achieving prog	jramme
Percentage of filed criminal cases disposed for the period	43%	50%	50%	60%	80%	90%
Utilization rate of JEMS			70%	100%	100%	
Percentage of Disciplinary Committee matter cases disposed of for the period	11%	40%	30%	50%	70%	90%
Average time taken to register births	6 months	6 months	6 months	within 1 week	within 1 week	within 1 week
•						

		SECT	TON 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
			05: DIST	RICT COU	RT			
	RAMME	To provide a comprehensive, magistrate's courts and as par			tem of justice in	all summary ma	atters coming be	efore the
OBJE	ECTIVE:	To provide family justice legisl			g strategies to fa	cilitate the pres	servation of the f	amily unit and
		the empowerment of individua						, , , , , , ,
		RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	TEGOTITEM EXIL	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	moluments	\$2,088,967	\$2,170,458	\$2,170,458	\$2,086,919	\$2,086,919	\$2,086,919
102	Wages		\$99,403	\$101,867	\$101,867	\$100,898	\$100,898	\$100,898
105	Travel and	Subsistence	\$259,094	\$250,000	\$246,093	\$255,000	\$255,000	\$255,000
108	Training		\$0	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,545	\$4,545	\$4,545
109	Office and	General Expenses	\$33,999	\$55,000	\$51,250	\$47,000	\$47,000	\$47,000
110	Supplies a	nd Materials	\$26,964	\$31,500	\$31,500	\$27,000	\$27,000	\$27,000
113	Utilities		\$169,587	\$190,740	\$188,440	\$190,000	\$190,000	\$190,000
115	Communic	ation Expenses	\$147,359	\$153,597	\$153,597	\$148,292	\$148,292	\$148,292
116	Operating	and Maintenance Service	\$206,437	\$220,083	\$236,923	\$199,993	\$200,000	\$200,000
117	Rental of F	Property	\$353,475	\$818,760	\$651,588	\$393,300	\$393,300	\$393,300
118	Hire of Equ	uipment and Transport	\$140	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
120	Grants and	d Contributions	\$223,445	\$260,122	\$260,122	\$260,122	\$260,122	\$260,122
125	Rewards, 0	Compensation & Incentives	\$446	\$5,000	\$9,050	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
132	Profession	al & Consultancy Services	\$1,500	\$9,000	\$7,539	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000
137	Insurance		\$2,382	\$2,641	\$2,641	\$2,741	\$2,741	\$2,741
Programn	ne Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$3,613,198	\$4,274,568	\$4,116,868	\$3,730,610	\$3,730,617	\$3,730,617
		DD	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CADITAL			
			ITAL EXPEN					
Carla						2044/45	2045/40	2046/47
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Air Condition	on System	17,459	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
204	Enhancing	Court Reporting System	143,000	143,000	143,000	-		
205	Creation of	f Writ Department		75,528	74,258	80,000		
Programn	ne Ceiling -	Capital	\$160,459	\$218,528	\$217,258	\$80,000	\$0	\$0
i rogranili	ne cenny -	σαριίαι	ψ100,439	Ψ2 10,320	Ψ£11,2J0	ψου,υυυ	<b>40</b>	

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	47	46	47	47	47	
Administrative Support	5	5	5	5	5	
Non-Established	12	12	12	12	12	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	66	65	66	66	66	
PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Fully utilized JE	EMS capacity -	especially financ	cials		
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	Improve corone	ers Court practi	ces and procedu	ıres		
	Audio record al	II court proceed	ings			
	Continue Writ F	Project generati	on of revenue			
	Establish dedic	cated Family Co	ourt in the 2nd D	istrict		
	Increase fines	on maintenance	e warrants			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by t	he programme	<del>)</del>			
Number of Inquests disposed	2	7	7	9	11	15
Number of Courts audio recording	2	3	3	3	3	3
Number of warrants disposed	50%	60%	70%	75%	90%	100%
Number of reports presented to Court	70%	80%	85%	100%	100%	100%
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved oute objectives)	comes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	achieving prog	ramme
Percentage of Criminal cases disposed	70%	75%	75%	80%	85%	90%
Percentage of Civil cases disposed	90%	80%	80%	85%	90%	90%
Percentage of courts audio recording	10%	40%	40%	85%	85%	100%

		SECTI	ON 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAIL	S		
		07: F	ORENSIC	SCIENCE S	SERVICES			
PROGRA OBJECTI		To provide consistency quality,	, reliable and tim	ely analytical				
OBJECTI	V E:	To attain and sustain internation	nal certification	of the Forensic	Laboratory.			
		RECURRENT EXPEN	IDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	REGORRENT EXILE	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	Emoluments	\$384,333	\$560,979	\$560,979	\$467,626	\$467,626	\$467,626
102	Wages		\$24,154	\$28,028	\$28,028	\$27,761	\$27,761	\$27,761
105	Travel and	Subsistence	\$19,351	\$22,740	\$22,740	\$32,291	\$32,291	\$32,291
108	Training		\$19,864	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$22,282	\$22,282	\$22,282
109	Office and	General	\$38,477	\$45,000	\$45,000	\$40,500	\$40,500	\$40,500
110	Supplies a	nd Materials	\$95,778	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$135,000	\$135,000	\$135,000
113	Utilities		\$186,924	\$208,216	\$208,216	\$234,713	\$234,713	\$234,713
115	Communic	cation Expenses	\$29,057	\$30,239	\$30,239	\$30,081	\$30,081	\$30,081
116	Operating	and Maintenance Service	\$163,201	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$152,000	\$152,000	\$152,000
132	Profession	al and Consultancy Services	\$130,119	\$170,000	\$152,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$125,000
137	Insurance		\$48,014	\$48,100	\$48,100	\$48,100	\$48,100	\$48,100
Programn	ne Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$1,139,272	\$1,478,302	\$1,460,302	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,354	\$1,315,354
		DD.C	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CADITAL			
			TAL EXPEN					
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
202	Procureme	ent of Forensic Equipment	\$286,651	\$22,492	\$22,492	\$0		
205	Laboratory	Accreditation	\$51,663					
Programn	ne Ceiling -	· Capital	\$338,314	\$22,492	\$22,492	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STA	FFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	/ Category	
Category			2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Executive	/Managerial		1	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/	Front Line S	Services	7	7	7	7	7	7
	ative Suppor	t	1	2	2	2	2	2
Non-Estab			2	2	2	2	2	2
TOTAL PI	ROGRAMM	E STAFFING	11	13	13	13	13	13

	PROGR	AMME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: improving programme performance)	four (4) weeks	for the first rour	validated DNA nd of testing n for Trace Exa		duce initial resu	lts/reports in
			0. 0	ality Managemer			
		·	•	P, Police (crime s	•	tors)	
		Ensure proficie		•			
		Completion of p	, ,				
		Document prote	ocols for evider	nce collection			
		Perform Readir	ness Audit in pr	eparation for Ac	creditation		
KEY PER	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output In	dicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered by t	he programme	<del>)</del>			<u>~</u>
Number of	f DNA cases	6	12	8	18	27	27
Number of	f Drug cases	70	100	112	125	125	125
Number of	f serology/trace cases	2	4	0	4	6	8
objectives	-	comes or impacts	s of the progra	ımme and/or efi	fectiveness in a	achieving prog	ramme
testing for	nd time for completion of first round of DNA cases	6 weeks	4 weeks	4 weeks	4 weeks	4 weeks	4 weeks
Turnaroun	nd time for completion of drug cases	3- 4 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks
	e of drug cases completed and report						
issued with	hin three (3) weeks of submission	75%	100%	80%	100%	100%	100%
	ge of Trace cases completed within six (6) submission	1370	10070	0070			
weeks or s	Submission				50%	75%	75%
	SEC	TION 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	S		
		11: CAT RE	PORTING	UNIT			
PROGRAI OBJECTI	VE: Matters in a timely and effici	ent manner, using o	cost effective co	utting-edge tech	nology.		
<u> </u>	PROGRAMME EXPENDITU						N I
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$380,409	\$432,306	\$432,306	\$411,737	\$411,737	\$411,737
	•	ı			<b>#0.007</b>	<b>#0.007</b>	<b>ተ</b> ር 007
102	Wages	\$5,984	\$6,094	\$6,094	\$6,037	\$6,037	\$6,037
102	Wages Office and General Expense	\$5,984 \$7,475		\$6,094 \$10,780	\$9,500	\$9,500	
							\$9,500
109	Office and General Expense	\$7,475	\$10,780	\$10,780	\$9,500	\$9,500	\$9,500 \$10,853
109 110	Office and General Expense Supplies and Materials	\$7,475 \$6,181	\$10,780 \$12,240	\$10,780 \$10,040	\$9,500 \$10,853	\$9,500 \$10,853	\$9,500 \$10,853 \$26,483
109 110 113	Office and General Expense Supplies and Materials Utilities	\$7,475 \$6,181 \$23,641	\$10,780 \$12,240 \$26,483 \$15,666	\$10,780 \$10,040 \$26,483	\$9,500 \$10,853 \$26,483	\$9,500 \$10,853 \$26,483	\$6,037 \$9,500 \$10,853 \$26,483 \$15,637 \$4,500

Category	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ual Number	of Staff by	Category	
		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	(Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/	Front Line Services	9	9	9	9	9	
Administra	ative Support						
Non-Estab	plished	1	1	1	1	1	
TOTAL PE	ROGRAMME STAFFING	11	11	11	11	11	1
	PROGR	AMME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
_	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:		all transcripts re	•			
(Aimed at	improving programme performance)			or Appeal cases oduced in a time	elv and efficient	manner	
					,		
KEY PERI	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Inc	dicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered by t	he programme	e)		. 3	3
Number of	Transcripts produced	65	85	95	100	100	100
		•					
Outcome objectives	Indicators (the planned or achieved ou s)	comes or impact	s of the progra	imme and/or ef	lectiveness in a	achieving prog	ramme
Percentag	e completion of transcripts within three	40%	55%	60%	65%	65%	65%
weeks ma			0070	0070	0070		0070
weeks ma		TION 2: PR					0070
weeks ma	SEC	TION 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAIL			0070
PROGRAI OBJECTIV	SEC  13  MME To ensure that legislation is	: LEGISLATI	OGRAMM VE DRAFT	E DETAILS	S		
PROGRAI	SEC  13  MME To ensure that legislation is VE:	: LEGISLATI	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government	E DETAILS	S facilitate econol	mic and social c	development.
PROGRAI	SEC  13  MME To ensure that legislation is	: LEGISLATI	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government	E DETAILS	S facilitate econol	mic and social c	development.
PROGRAI OBJECTI\	SEC  13  MME To ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITU	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government DARD OB 2013/14 Budget	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised	facilitate econor  E (SOC) - F  2014/15 Budget	mic and social of RECURREN  2015/16 Forward	NT 2016/17 Forward
PROGRAI OBJECTIV	SECONIC SECONI	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates	facilitate econor  E (SOC) - I  2014/15 Budget Estimates	RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates	VT  2016/17 Forward Estimates
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No.	SECONDITUE  To ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITUE  Item  Personal Emoluments	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government DARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$397,940	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT CODI 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$286,470	facilitate econor  E (SOC) - F  2014/15  Budget Estimates  \$392,134	RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$392,134	VT  2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No.	SECON 13  MME To ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government DARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$397,940	E DETAILS FING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$286,470	Facilitate econor  E (SOC) - F  2014/15  Budget  Estimates  \$392,134	RECURREN 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$392,134	development.  VT  2016/17 Forward Estimates  \$392,13
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No.	SECON 13  MME VE:  To ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with governme  DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$397,940  \$0  \$25,606	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$286,470 \$0 \$25,606	Facilitate econor  E (SOC) - F  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631	RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631	VT  2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No. 101 102 105 109	SECONTINE  MME VE:  To ensure that legislation is verified to the proof of the proo	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with government DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$397,940 \$0 \$25,606	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT CODI  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$286,470 \$0 \$25,606	E (SOC) - F  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$392,134 \$0 \$25,631 \$17,500	mic and social of RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631  \$17,500	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13 \$ \$25,63
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No. 101 102 105 109 110	SECON 13  MME To ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITU  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with governme  DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$397,940 \$0 \$25,606 \$0 \$0	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$286,470 \$0 \$25,606 \$0 \$0	Facilitate econor  E (SOC) - F  2014/15  Budget  Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631  \$17,500  \$7,272	RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631  \$17,500  \$7,272	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13 \$ \$25,63 \$17,50 \$7,27
PROGRAI OBJECTIV SOC No. 101 102 105 109 110	SECONNIE TO ensure that legislation is VE:  PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Office and General Expense  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with governme  DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$397,940  \$0  \$25,606  \$0  \$0	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$286,470 \$0 \$25,606 \$0 \$0	S facilitate econor facilitate	### RECURREN  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631  \$17,500  \$7,272  \$12,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13 \$ \$25,63 \$17,50 \$7,27 \$12,00
PROGRAI OBJECTIVE SOC No. 101 102 105 109 110 113 115	SECON 13  MME VE:  To ensure that legislation is verification. The second secon	RE BY STAN	OGRAMM VE DRAFT with governme  DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$397,940 \$0 \$25,606 \$0 \$0 \$0	E DETAILS ING UNIT ent objectives to  JECT CODI 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$286,470 \$0 \$25,606 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$470	S facilitate econor facilitate	### RECURREN  2015/16  Forward  Estimates  \$392,134  \$0  \$25,631  \$17,500  \$7,272  \$12,000  \$24,788  \$0	VT  2016/17 Forward Estimates \$392,13 \$ \$25,63 \$17,50

STAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ual Number	of Staff by	Category		
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2		
Technical/Front Line Services		2	2	2	2		
Administrative Support		0	1	1	1		
Non-Established							
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	2	4	5	5	5		
PROGRAM	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION			
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Engage in consultative session with Agencies on outstanding matters  Strengthen staff compliment  Implement instruction manual prepared for Ministries  Engage in short term consultancies to build capacity and further work programme.						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target	
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service:  Number of bills presented in Parliament within a reasonable time frame	s delivered by t	ne programme	<del>=</del> )	150	150	150	
Number of consultations with Agencies				900	900	900	
Number of Statutory Instruments drafted				40	50	50	
Number of advices prepared				120	120	120	
Number of bills amended				40	40	40	
Number of requests for technical advice and legislative changes				300	300	300	
Number of laws reviewed				200	200	200	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco	omes or impacts	s of the progra	ımme and/or ef				
Average time taken to provide advice				5-7 days	3-5 days	3-5 days	
Average time taken to complete drafting of legislation				3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	
Average time taken to accurately process requests				5 days	5 days	5 days	
Level of satisfaction of Minister with services provided				80%	90%	95%	

#### 36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To ensure organizational performance of national security institutions through improving human resource capacity and deployment, financial and information management and utilization.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

To provide a safe and secure environment through the implementation of effective national security systems and rehabilitation programmes.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

- 1. To protect life and property through timely investigations, apprehension and prosecution of crimes .
- 2. To reduce loss of life and property from accidents of fire and other natural and man made hazards.
- 3. To Implement effective crime prevention and reduction strategies.
- 4. To secure and rehabilitate persons committed to care, for ease of re-integration into society.

	A	GENCY EXPEN	DITURE - BY	PROGRAMN	1E		
Prog. Code	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
3601	Agency Administration	\$3,017,619	\$1,666,504	\$1,929,259	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,986,631	\$1,666,504	\$1,929,259	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508
	Capital Expenditure	\$30,987	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
3602	Fire Service	\$21,065,354	\$21,315,444	\$21,265,444	\$18,995,817	\$18,595,817	\$18,595,817
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$18,675,143	\$19,053,155	\$19,053,155	\$18,595,817	\$18,595,817	\$18,595,817
	Capital Expenditure	\$2,390,211	\$2,262,289	\$2,212,289	\$400,000	\$0	\$0
3603	Correctional Facility	\$11,499,011	\$14,458,836	\$14,663,504	\$11,017,071	\$11,017,163	\$10,907,011
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$10,876,197	\$11,905,201	\$11,846,803	\$10,907,011	\$10,907,011	\$10,907,011
	Capital Expenditure	\$622,815	\$2,553,635	\$2,816,701	\$110,060	\$110,152	\$0
3605	Probation & Parole Services	\$1,524,218	\$1,683,115	\$1,683,115	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$939,663	\$1,048,115	\$1,048,115	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975
	Capital Expenditure	\$584,554	\$635,000	\$635,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
3607	Police	\$74,951,213	\$71,078,718	\$71,459,197	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$70,092,628	\$70,350,625	\$70,681,104	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289
	Capital Expenditure	\$4,858,585	\$728,093	\$778,093	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total A	gency Budget	\$112,057,415	\$110,202,617	\$111,000,519	\$101,196,660	\$100,796,752	\$100,686,600
	Budget - Recurrent	\$103,570,262			\$100,686,600		\$100,686,600
	Budget - Capital	\$8,487,153	\$6,179,017	\$6,442,083	\$510,060	\$110,152	\$0

AGENCY STAFFING NUMBERS - Actual Number of Staff by Category									
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
Executive/Managerial	27	26	26	26	26	26			
Technical/Front Line Services	1,718	1,660	1,660	1,658	1,658	1,658			
Administrative Support	74	75	75	75	75	75			
Non-Established	73	76	76	74	74	74			
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	1,892	1,837	1,837	1,833	1,833	1,833			

	AGENCY EXF	PENDITURE -	BY STANDAR	RD OBJECT (	CODE (SOC)		
		F	RECURRENT				
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$68,977,088	\$72,762,258	\$73,044,895	\$71,822,562	\$71,822,562	\$71,822,562
102	Wages	\$1,091,238	\$1,319,760	\$1,319,760	\$1,248,448	\$1,248,448	\$1,248,448
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$946,021	\$1,102,518	\$1,102,518	\$1,060,562	\$1,060,562	\$1,060,562
108	Training	\$540,426	\$485,000	\$567,000	\$408,500	\$408,500	\$408,500
109	Office and General Expenses	\$1,732,577	\$1,512,410	\$1,475,854	\$1,256,400	\$1,256,400	\$1,256,400
110	Supplies and Materials	\$4,133,570	\$3,352,762	\$3,363,063	\$2,569,275	\$2,569,275	\$2,569,27
113	Utilities	\$4,481,320	\$3,413,645	\$3,413,645	\$3,169,725	\$3,169,725	\$3,169,72
114	Tools and Instruments	\$47,050	\$50,500	\$44,899	\$36,025	\$36,025	\$36,02
115	Communication	\$3,440,548	\$2,696,663	\$2,696,663	\$2,655,500	\$2,655,500	\$2,655,500
116	Operating & Maintenance Services	\$6,159,838	\$5,252,019	\$5,277,375	\$5,030,109	\$5,030,109	\$5,030,109
117	Renal of Property	\$7,211,092	\$8,854,708	\$8,854,708	\$8,497,799	\$8,497,799	\$8,497,799
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$88,412	\$54,000	\$67,500	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000
120	Grants and Contributions	\$1,371,955	\$473,539	\$473,638	\$434,251	\$434,251	\$434,25°
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	\$110,658	\$186,000	\$167,000	\$118,000	\$118,000	\$118,000
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$714,029	\$476,009	\$658,208	\$358,343	\$358,343	\$358,343
134	Retroactive Wage Settlements	\$325,007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
137	Insurance	\$1,596,669	\$1,616,263	\$1,616,164	\$1,561,401	\$1,561,401	\$1,561,40°
139	Miscellaneous	\$602,766	\$415,546	\$415,546	\$409,700	\$409,700	\$409,700
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$103,570,262	\$104,023,600	\$104,558,436	\$100,686,600	\$100,686,600	\$100,686,600
	CAPITA	L EXPENDIT	URE BY SOU	RCE OF FUN	DING		
			ded Capital Exp				
	Description (Source of Funds	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Local Re	venue	\$152,044	\$46,000	\$46,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bonds		\$5,450,895	\$5,663,004	\$5,663,004	\$400,000	\$0	\$0
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$5,602,938	\$5,709,004	\$5,709,004	\$400,000	\$0	\$(

CAPI	TAL EXPENDIT	URE BY SOU	RCE OF FUN	DING		
	Donor Fund	ded Capital Exp	enditure			
Description (Source of Funds	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
		Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Grants	\$2,884,214	\$470,013	\$733,079	\$110,060	\$110,152	\$0
Loans	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
Agency Budget Coiling Conited (Denor)	\$2.994.244	¢470.042	¢722.070	£440.060	£440.452	<b>.</b>
Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$2,884,214	\$470,013	\$733,079	\$110,060	\$110,152	\$(
FOTAL AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$112,057,415	\$110,202,617	\$111,000,519	\$101,196,660	\$100,796,752	\$100,686,60
	SECTION 2: I	PROGRAMM	E DETAILS			
01: PO	LICY, PLANNING	AND ADMINI	STRATIVE SEI	RVICES		
PROGRAMME DBJECTIVE: To provide strategic direction, policy by Ministry's goal.	olicy planning and a	dministrative ser	vices to support	programmes and	d activities aimed	d at fulfilling the
PROGRAMME EXPE	NDITURE - BY S	TANDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - RECUR	RRENT	
SOC No. Item	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		5		5		

SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$973,530	\$958,887	\$958,887	\$908,318	\$908,318	\$908,318
102	Wages	\$6,094	\$6,116	\$6,116	\$6,043	\$6,043	\$6,043
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$36,172	\$40,405	\$40,405	\$43,036	\$43,036	\$43,036
108	Training	\$0	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and General Expenses	\$23,492	\$23,500	\$23,500	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$18,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$6,568	\$11,312	\$11,312	\$7,650	\$7,650	\$7,650
113	Utilities	\$95,649	\$85,000	\$85,000	\$87,000	\$87,000	\$87,000
115	Communication	\$28,338	\$31,800	\$31,800	\$28,500	\$28,500	\$28,500
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$23,427	\$26,000	\$30,356	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
120	Grants and Contributions	\$1,371,955	\$473,539	\$473,638	\$434,251	\$434,251	\$434,251
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$417,406	\$1,000	\$259,399	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
137	Insurance	\$3,999	\$3,945	\$3,846	\$3,710	\$3,710	\$3,710
Program	nme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,986,631	\$1,666,504	\$1,929,259	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508	\$1,557,508

		PROGRAMN	ME DETAILS -	- CAPITAL			
		CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE BY	Y PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
3601205	Security Improvements & Repairs	\$30,987					
Progami	me Ceiling - Capital	\$30,987	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMM	E STAFFING NUM	BERS - Actual	Number of Staff	by Category		
Categor	у	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive	e/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technica	al/Front Line Services	3	3	3	3	3	3
Administ	rative Support	12	13	13	13	13	13
Non-Esta	ablished	1	1	1	1	1	1
TOTAL	STAFFING	19	20	20	20	20	20
	Р	ROGRAMME PE	RFORMANCE	INFORMATIO	N		
Key Pro	gramme Strategies 2014/15:						
KEY PEI	RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output I	ndicators (i.e. what has been/will be p	produced or delive	ered by the proc	gram)			
•							
Outcom	e Indicators (i.e. the planned or achie	ved outcomes or	impacts of the p	orogram and/or	effectiveness i	n achieving pro	ogram
•							

	IOTAL OF HOME ALL AMOUNT	<b>SECTION 2: I</b>	PROGRAMME	DETAILS			
		02:	FIRE SERVICE	:S			
PROGRAI OBJECTI	-			ughout the island	d for the protection	on and preserva	tion of life and
	PROGRAMME EXPEN	DITURE - BY S	TANDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - RECUF	RRENT	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$12,333,038	\$12,717,206	\$12,717,206	\$12,462,663	\$12,462,663	\$12,462,663
102	Wages	\$276,299	\$294,874	\$294,874	\$296,462	\$296,462	\$296,462
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$234,499	\$264,845	\$264,845	\$264,845	\$264,845	\$264,845
108	Training	\$112,312	\$145,000	\$127,000	\$95,000	\$95,000	\$95,000
109	Office and General Expenses	\$355,529	\$350,000	\$346,300	\$225,000	\$225,000	\$225,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$112,100	\$122,200	\$132,501	\$90,000	\$90,000	\$90,000
113	Utilities	\$547,030	\$452,725	\$452,725	\$452,725	\$452,725	\$452,725
114	Communication	\$27,338	\$28,000	\$22,399	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
115	Communication	\$545,544	\$355,000	\$355,000	\$355,000	\$355,000	\$355,000
116	Operating & Maintenance	\$1,118,319	\$1,080,119	\$1,102,619	\$1,065,000	\$1,065,000	\$1,065,000
117	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$2,448,392	\$2,680,726	\$2,680,726	\$2,680,726	\$2,680,726	\$2,680,726
118	Hire of Equipment	\$10,643	\$12,000	\$6,500	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
125	Rewards, Compensation, Incentives	\$0	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000
137	Insurance	\$480,419	\$516,460	\$516,460	\$546,396	\$546,396	\$546,396
139	Miscellaneous	\$73,682	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000
Program	nme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$18,675,143	\$19,053,155	\$19,053,155	\$18,595,817	\$18,595,817	\$18,595,817
		PROGRAMM	IE DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
3602204	Furniture and Equipment	\$34,743	\$46,000	\$46,000			
3602205	Installation of Fire Hydrants	\$167,291	\$100,000	\$5,000			
	Purchase and Replacement of Ambulances	\$0	\$187,061	\$173,149			
3602221	Purchase of Equipment & Supplies	\$523,493	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0
3602226	Replacement of Fire Appliances	\$1,404,553	\$1,279,228	\$1,355,219			
3602228	Communication Radios and handsets Major, Minor Repairs - Upkeep of	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000			
3602231		\$86,982	\$200,000	\$169,009			
3602232	Procurement of Ambulances	\$173,150	\$0	\$13,912			
	Programme Ceiling - Capital	\$2,390,211	\$2,262,289	\$2,212,289	\$400,000	\$0	\$0

#### 36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY

• Number of person trained in fire prevention

PROGRAMME STA	FFING NUME	BERS - Actua	I Number of	Staff by cate	gory		
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate	
Executive/Managerial	10	10	10	10	10	10	
Technical/Front Line Services	277	272	272	271	271	27	
Administrative Support	16	16	16	16	16	16	
Non-Established	15	15	15	15	15	15	
TOTAL STAFFING	318	313	313	312	312	312	
PRO	OGRAMME PE	RFORMANCE	INFORMATIO	N			
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	The upgrade of physical structure in accordance with departmental needs  Review of the organizational structure with a view to achieving effective management  The provision of relevant equipment to allow for the provisions of fire fighting, ambulance and fire prevention services  The provision of relevant programmes to assist staff members in meeting their mandate						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target	
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be pro	duced or delive	ered by the pro	gram)				
Fire Inspections -Houses attended	67	43	43	43	43	43	
Fire Inspections - Businesses attended	84	61	61	61	61	6	
Response to Special Services	70	54	54	54	54	54	
Total Emergency Calls	8,769	7,463	7,463	7,463	7,463	7,463	
Seminars, Programmes by Fire Prevention Unit	103	134	134	134	134	134	
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieve objectives)	d outcomes or	impacts of the p	orogram and/or	effectiveness i	n achieving pro	gram	
Number of programs on fire prevention	67	60	60	90	100	130	
<ul> <li>Number of programs, seminars on business fire prevention</li> </ul>	84	100	100	145	160	180	
	1						

JO WINA	STRT OF HOME AFFAIRS & NAT		PROGRAMM	E DETAILS			
		03: CORF	RECTIONAL F	ACILITY			
PROGRAI OBJECTI\			, humane, produ	ictive and rehabili	itative environm	ent with the aim o	of reducing
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	- RECURREN	ITBY STANDA	RD OBJECT C	ODE (SOC) -	RECURRENT	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$6,985,165	\$7,888,597	\$7,836,399	\$7,802,334	\$7,802,334	\$7,802,334
102	Wages	\$25,337	\$145,088	\$145,088	\$116,905	\$116,905	\$116,905
103	Travel and Subsistence	\$77,169	\$91,260	\$91,260	\$88,120	\$88,120	\$88,120
108	Training	\$30,935	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$28,500	\$28,500	\$28,500
109	Office and General Expenses	\$173,767	\$130,000	\$130,000	\$108,000	\$108,000	\$108,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$2,086,624	\$2,050,000	\$2,050,000	\$1,419,300	\$1,419,300	\$1,419,300
113	Utilities	\$602,208	\$649,920	\$649,920	\$603,000	\$603,000	\$603,000
114	Tools Tools and Instruments	\$3,072	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$6,025	\$6,025	\$6,025
115	Communication	\$62,934	\$93,300	\$93,300	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$65,000
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$535,886	\$512,000	\$512,000	\$440,109	\$440,109	\$440,109
117	Rental of Property	\$133,442	\$132,000	\$132,000	\$118,628	\$118,628	\$118,628
118	Hire of Equipment	\$12,480	\$12,000	\$12,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
125	Rewards, Compensation, Incentives	\$17,688	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$16,000	\$16,000	\$16,000
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$0	\$49,200	\$43,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
137	Insurance	\$48,956	\$49,890	\$49,890	\$48,890	\$48,890	\$48,890
139	Miscellaneous	\$80,534	\$36,946	\$36,946	\$31,200	\$31,200	\$31,200
Program	me Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$10,876,197	\$11,905,201	\$11,846,803	\$10,907,011	\$10,907,011	\$10,907,011
		PROGRAMN	IE DETAILS	- CAPITAL			
	C	APITAL EXP	ENDITURE B	Y PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
3603206	Replacement of Vehicle	\$178,990	\$0	\$0			
3603211	Major/Minor Repairs - Repairs to Facility	\$26,153	\$40,000	\$26,996			
3603216	Acquisition of Green Houses	\$47,748	\$0	\$0			
3603222	Construction of Baby Mother Unit	\$47,412	\$0	\$0			
3603227	Construction of Brooder	\$82,111	\$0	\$0			
3603228	Installation of Guard Patrol System	\$161,843	\$0	\$13,004			
3603229	Sewer System	\$0	\$2,365,683	\$2,365,683			
3603230	Furniture and Equipment	\$78,558	\$0	\$0			
3603231	Block-Making Facility	\$0	\$147,952	\$411,018	\$110,060	\$110,152	\$0
Program	me Ceiling - Capital	\$622,815	\$2,553,635	\$2,816,701	\$110,060	\$110,152	\$0

PROGRAMME STAFFING NUMBERS - Actual Number of Staff by Category										
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate				
Executive/Managerial	5	5	5	5	5	5				
Technical/Front Line Services	197	193	193	192	192	192				
Administrative Support	10	10	10	10	10	10				
Non-Established	5	9	9	7	7	7				
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	217	217	217	214	214	214				

Key Programme Strategies 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Increase the nu	umber of officers i	n an effort to ope	erate a safe and	secure facility.	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be prod	duced or deliv	ered by the prog	ram)			
Number of Inmates at the Facility		589	589	520	495	450
Implementation of Educational Programmes		2	2	2	2	2
Implementation of Rehabilitation Programmes		7	7	7	7	7
Number of Searches conducted		144	144	144	144	144
Roll checks conducted		4	4	4	4	4
Number of Inmates attending rehabilitation courses		97	120	120	120	120
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved objectives)	l outcomes or	impacts of the p	rogram and/or e	effectiveness in	achieving pro	gram
Percentage of persons escaping lawful custody		0	0	0	0	0
Number of inmates receiving certification in various courses.		16.46	20	20	20	20
Recidivism rate		43.3	43.3	40	40	40
Percentage of trained inmates obtaining gainful employment.						
Number of incidents involving contraband		184	184	166	150	150

		Y OF HOME AFFAIRS & NA	SECTION 2: F		DETAILS						
		0	5: PROBATIO	N & PAROLE	SERVICES						
PROGRA OBJECT		To foster a respectful, productive a	ind law abiding cu	d law abiding culture among young offenders and youth risk.							
		PROGRAMME EXPEN	IDITURE BY ST	ANDARD OB	JECT CODE (S	OC) - RECUR	RENT				
SOC No	C No. Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
101	Personal Emoluments		647,101	760,009	760,009	723,387	723,387	723,387			
102	Wages		22,727	26,978	26,978	22,547	22,547	22,547			
105	Travel And Subsistence		105,268	106,008	106,008	123,861	123,861	123,861			
109	Office and General Expenses		15,915	8,000	9,500	5,400	5,400	5,400			
113	Utilities		43,162	26,000	26,000	27,000	27,000	27,000			
115	Communication		21,995	31,320	31,320	22,000	22,000	22,000			
116	Operating and Maintenance Services		9,696	7,000	5,500	5,000	5,000	5,000			
117	Rental of Property		73,800	82,800	82,800	111,780	111,780	111,780			
Programme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent			\$939,663	\$1,048,115	\$1,048,115	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975	\$1,040,975			
			PROGRAMM	E DETAILS -	CAPITAL						
			CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE BY	PROJECT						
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
3605205	Cour	t Diversion Program	\$474,029	\$500,000	\$500,000						
3605205	Cour	t Diversion Program	\$110,525	\$135,000	\$135,000						
Programme Ceiling - Capital		\$584,554	\$635,000	\$635,000	\$0	\$0	\$0				
		PROGRAMME	STAFFING NUMI	BERS - Actual N	Number of Staff	by Category					
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate				
Executive/Managerial			3	2	2	2	2	2			
Technical/Front Line Services			10	10	10	10	10	10			
Administrative Support			2	2	2	2	2	2			
Non-Established TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING		2 17	2 <b>16</b>	2 <b>16</b>	2 16	2 <b>16</b>	2				
IOIAL				10	10	10	10	10			

PROC	RAMME PER	RFORMANCE	INFORMATI	ON					
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15: (Aimed at	Promote public :	safety through e	ffective supervisi	on of offenders.					
improving programme performance)	Promote lawful and productive lifestyles.								
	Rehabilitate offenders through implementation of skills training.								
	Assist Courts with managing offenders and juveniles at risk.								
	Reduce recidivism among offenders placed on Probation.								
	!		•						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target			
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be pro	duced or delive	ered by the prog	gram)						
No. of Adult and Juvenile Probationers supervised	101	101	100	100	100	100			
No. of Juveniles in need of Care/Protection	16	16	10	10	10	10			
No. of young offenders and juveniles at risk trained (CDP)	45	45	40	40	40	40			
No. of matters referred for mediation by the Court	420	420	400	400	400	400			
No. of reports submitted to Courts	240	240	200	200	200	200			
No. of requests for defense statements by the High Court	60	60	50	50	50	50			
No. of requests for bail applications for remand prisoners	120	120	100	100	100	100			
PRO	OGRAMME PE	RFORMANCE	INFORMATIO	N					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17			
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target			
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieve objectives)	d outcomes or i	mpacts of the p	orogram and/or	effectiveness i	n achieving pro	gram			
reduction in the level of recidivism annually	50	50	50	50	50	50			
increased in home visits of probationers and juveniles at risk	50	50	50	85	100	100			
a cadre of trained juveniles and young offenders in various skills	85	85	85	85	100	100			
a reduction in juvenile delinquency and in the level of criminal activity among youth	85	85	85	85	100	100			
an increase in the resolution of matters referred for mediation	99	99	99	99	100	100			
all reports submitted to the courts within the required time frame	100	100	100	100	100	100			
all defense statements prepared within required time	100	100	100	100	100	100			

### **36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY**

### **SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS**

07: POLICE

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE: To reduce crime and maintain public safety by providing a visible Police presence; responding, preventing, investigating, detecting and acting consistently in partnership with communities while respecting the rights of others.

	PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STA	ANDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$48,038,254	\$50,437,559	\$50,772,394	\$49,925,860	\$49,925,860	\$49,925,860
102	Wages	\$760,781	\$846,704	\$846,704	\$806,491	\$806,491	\$806,49
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$492,914	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$540,700	\$540,700	\$540,700
108	Training	\$397,178	\$300,000	\$400,000	\$285,000	\$285,000	\$285,000
109	Office and General Expenses	\$1,163,875	\$1,000,910	\$966,554	\$900,000	\$900,000	\$900,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$1,928,278	\$1,169,250	\$1,169,250	\$1,052,325	\$1,052,325	\$1,052,32
113	Utilities	\$3,193,271	\$2,200,000	\$2,200,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000
114	Tools Tools and Instruments	\$16,640	\$12,500	\$12,500	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
115	Communication	\$2,781,737	\$2,185,243	\$2,185,243	\$2,185,000	\$2,185,000	\$2,185,000
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$4,472,510	\$3,626,900	\$3,626,900	\$3,500,000	\$3,500,000	\$3,500,000
117	Renta Rental of Property	\$4,555,459	\$5,959,182	\$5,959,182	\$5,586,665	\$5,586,665	\$5,586,66
118	Hire of Equipment	\$65,289	\$30,000	\$49,000	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000
125	Rewards, Compensation, Incentives	\$92,970	\$162,000	\$143,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$296,623	\$425,809	\$355,809	\$352,343	\$352,343	\$352,343
134	Retroactive Wage Settlement	\$325,007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance	\$1,063,295	\$1,045,968	\$1,045,968	\$962,405	\$962,405	\$962,40
139	Miscellaneous	\$448,551	\$348,600	\$348,600	\$348,500	\$348,500	\$348,500
Program	me Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$70,092,628	\$70,350,625	\$70,681,104	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289	\$68,585,289

### 36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY

		PROGRAMM	IE DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAPITAL EXP	ENDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
3607205	Purchase of Furniture and Equipment	\$195,368	\$100,000	\$100,000			
3607216	Purchase of Vehicles	\$192,000	\$0	\$0			
3607217	Procurement of Finger Print ID System	\$1,407,395	\$0	\$0			
3607225	Close Circuit TV Security System Replacement and Procurement of	\$1,134,141	\$0	\$0			
3607233		\$1,080,000	\$0	\$0			
3607234	Repairs to Police Facilities	\$555,615	\$500,000	\$575,443			
3607248	Procurement of Bridges for VHS	\$0	\$0	\$0			
3607249	Procurement of UPS and Batteries	\$97,589	\$103,093	\$77,650			
3607250	Voice and Data Solution - Babonneau	\$69,553	\$0	\$0			
3607251	Voice and Data Solution - Babonneau	\$13,779	\$0	\$0			
3607250	Procurement of PROMAT Video System	\$113,144	\$0	\$0			
3607252	Storage Unit for V/Fort Marine	\$0	\$25,000	\$25,000			
Program	me Ceiling - Capital	\$4,858,585	\$728,093	\$778,093	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME S	STAFFING NUM	BERS - Actual I	Number of Staff	by Category		
Category	1	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive	e/Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	6
Technical	I/Front Line Services	1,231	1,182	1,182	1,182	1,182	1,182
	ative Support	34	34	34	34	34	34
Non-Esta		50	49	49	49	49	49
TOTAL P	PROGRAMME STAFFING	1,321	1,271	1,271	1,271	1,271	1,271

### 36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY

### PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

improving programme performance)

Key Programme Strategies 2014/15: (Aimed at Reduce crime by preventing, investigating, detecting, prosecuting offenders and conducting operations

> Community Policing - Partner with communities through education, communication, sporting and other social engagements

Training- Increase knowledge, skills, abilities and attitude of staff by training, conducting simulation exercises, coaching and work related scenarios.

Immigration- Provide professional services to clients by processing travelling documents, controlling migration flow and enforcement of immigration laws

Traffic Management- Provide a safe road traffic environment through education, enforcement of traffic laws and working with stakeholders

Professional Standards: Maintain confidence and public trust in the police by investigating and processing all complaints in a timely manner.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be prod	duced or delive	red by the prog	ram)			
No of hours of foot patrols conducted			11,940	12,179	12,290	12,537
No of drug operations conducted			1,822	1,858	1,877	1,913
No of maritime operations conducted			84	120	144	151
No of school lectures			22	120	150	150
No of school interventions	223		150	125	100	75
No of Police trained in community Policing	75	100	100	100	200	200
No of Officers trained in the use of weapons (pistols)	320	100	100	100	200	100
No of Officers trained in Interview technique	20	20	20	20	20	20
No of road traffic checks			480	480	500	500
No of vehicles impounded		20	20	20	20	20
No of hours of mobile patrols		4,320	4,320	4,320	4,320	4,320
No of passport applications processed				24,000	18,000	24,000
No of illegal immigrants investigated				80	80	80
No of persons investigated for passport offences				60	60	60
No of reports against police officers investigated				240	230	220
No of reports and data prepared on status of complaints made				12	12	12
No of officers trained in criminal investigation course	0		75	75	75	75
No of officers trained in drug investigations	32		25	25	25	25
No of neighborhood groups formed with police assistance		3	3	3	3	3

### **36 MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS & NATIONAL SECURITY**

PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION									
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target			
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieve	d outcomes or i	mpacts of the p	rogram and/o	r effectiveness i	n achieving pr	ogram			
objectives)									
No of intelligence led operation	121	142							
No of violent crimes solved	3,000	2,764							
Percentage of violent crimes solved									
No of gang members arrested		10							
No of gangs dismantled	96	3							
No of complaints from community									
No of reported cases from schools	137								
No of watch groups established	3								
No of accidents recorded	578								
No of traffic tickets issued	3,526								
No of criminal offences recorded									
No of cases detected									
No of cases successfully prosecuted									
No of traffic offences recorded									
No of application Processed									
No of passengers arriving, departing and deported									
No of training sessions held with police officers									
No of persons trained									

# 41 MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

### MISSION:

To promote a diversified national income base from agriculture and fisheries and to enhance food security and livelihood systems by generating the capacity for efficient and competitive production and marketing of goods and services

### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Stimulating Economic Growth

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To contribute to the development of the agricultural sector through the efficient delivery of technical support and services provided to stakeholders in order to enhance sustainable development, poverty alleviation, employment opportunities and encourage further investment in the sector.

	AGENCY	EXPEND	ITURE - B	Y PROGR	AMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	AGENCY ADMINISTRATION	\$21,978,728	\$21,451,109	\$21,936,468	\$21,004,475	\$3,815,944	\$3,815,944
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$4,389,707	\$4,398,147	\$4,596,447	\$3,815,944	\$3,815,944	\$3,815,944
01	Capital Expenditure	\$17,589,022	\$17,052,962	\$17,340,021	\$17,188,531	\$0	\$0
	MARKETING	\$147,580	\$154,575	\$157,990	\$144,975	\$144,975	\$144,975
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$147,580	\$154,575	\$157,990	\$144,975	\$144,975	\$144,975
03	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	CROP DEVELOPMENT	\$6,865,523	\$7,361,116	\$7,300,340	\$7,172,545	\$7,172,545	\$7,172,545
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,865,523	\$7,261,116	\$7,200,340	\$7,172,545	\$7,172,545	\$7,172,545
12	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	LIVESTOCK DEVELOPMENT	\$9,227,210	\$5,320,985	\$5,969,025	\$5,261,065	\$2,392,065	\$2,392,065
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,160,119	\$2,399,424	\$2,410,464	\$2,392,065	\$2,392,065	\$2,392,065
13	Capital Expenditure	\$7,067,091	\$2,921,561	\$3,558,561	\$2,869,000	\$0	\$0
	FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT	\$2,778,182	\$3,778,514	\$3,792,514	\$4,296,825	\$2,353,696	\$2,353,696
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,150,143	\$2,379,014	\$2,393,014	\$2,353,696	\$2,353,696	\$2,353,696
14	Capital Expenditure	\$628,039	\$1,399,500	\$1,399,500	\$1,943,129	\$0	\$0
	DISSEMINATION	\$173,836	\$231,724	\$231,724	\$223,498	\$223,498	\$223,498
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$173,836	\$231,724	\$231,724	\$223,498	\$223,498	\$223,498
16	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
19	COOPERATIVES	\$603,750	\$563,435	\$593,435	\$535,877	\$535,877	\$535,877
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$603,750	\$563,435	\$593,435	\$535,877	\$535,877	\$535,877
	Capital Expenditure						
TOTAL	. AGENCY BUDGET	\$41,774,809	\$38,861,458	\$39,981,496	\$38,639,260	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600
Agency	Budget - Recurrent	\$16,490,658	\$17,387,435	\$17,583,414	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600
Agency	∕ Budget - Capital	\$25,284,152	\$21,474,023	\$22,398,082	\$22,000,660	\$0	\$0

	STAFFING RESOURC	ES (AGENO	CY) – Actua	al Number	of Staff by	Category	
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Managerial	19	20	20	20	20	20
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	176	176	176	175	175	17
Admini	strative Support	27	28	28	28	28	28
Non-Es	stablished	142	142	142	142	142	14:
TOTAL	. AGENCY STAFFING	364	366	366	365	365	36
	AG	ENCY EXP	ENDITURE	SUMMAR	Y		
	RECURRENT EXP	ENDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$8,784,669	\$9,770,446	\$9,736,425	\$9,292,500	\$9,292,500	\$9,292,500
102	Wages	\$2,131,126	\$2,077,188	\$2,077,188	\$2,057,405	\$2,057,405	\$2,057,405
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$1,411,918	\$1,485,992	\$1,506,447	\$1,716,477	\$1,716,477	\$1,716,477
106	Hosting and Entertainment	\$99,301	\$0	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
108	Training	\$13,000	\$18,834	\$10,334	\$12,682	\$12,682	\$12,682
109	Office and General	\$139,023	\$142,000	\$142,000	\$151,071	\$151,071	\$151,07
110	Supplies and Materials	\$190,756	\$244,700	\$229,245	\$190,818	\$190,818	\$190,818
113	Utilities	\$911,717	\$641,505	\$641,505	\$700,000	\$700,000	\$700,000
114	Tools and Instruments	\$1,265	\$4,300	\$4,300	\$4,300	\$4,300	\$4,300
115	Communication Expenses	\$283,435	\$257,474	\$257,474	\$281,200	\$281,200	\$281,20
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$358,277	\$354,062	\$354,062	\$283,923	\$283,923	\$283,923
117	Rental of Property	\$177,720	\$291,120	\$293,820	\$291,120	\$291,120	\$291,120
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$2,250	\$2,400	\$500	\$3,300	\$3,300	\$3,300
120	Grants and Contributions	\$303,504	\$303,504	\$303,504	\$303,504	\$303,504	\$303,504
124	Subsidies	\$490,770	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000
132	Professional and Consultancy	\$19,550	\$20,000	\$50,000	\$37,600	\$37,600	\$37,600
137	Insurance	\$1,172,376	\$1,273,910	\$1,473,910	\$812,700	\$812,700	\$812,700
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$16,490,658	\$17,387,435	\$17,583,414	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600

	CAPITAL E	XPENDITU	RE BY SO	URCE OF F	UNDING		
		GoSL Fund	ed Capital Exp	enditure			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local R	Revenue	\$50,000	\$45,000	\$45,000	\$70,000		
Bonds		\$15,740,642	\$4,102,700	\$5,299,325	\$6,303,472		
Agency	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$15,790,642	\$4,147,700	\$5,344,325	\$6,373,472	\$0	\$
		Donor Fund	ed Capital Exp	enditure			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants		\$4,747,066	\$17,316,823	\$17,053,757	\$15,627,188		
Loans		\$4,046,409					
Agency	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$8,793,475	\$17,316,823	\$17,053,757	\$15,627,188	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$41,074,774	\$38,851,958	\$39,981,496	\$38,639,260	\$16,638,600	\$16,638,600
PROG	01: POLICY, I					cess necessary	for guiding
PROGE OBJEC	RAMME To provide the appropriate admonstrategic of the control of	ninistrative, mandevelopment inte	agement/techni erventions at all	ical support and I levels, within th	information ac ne agricultural s	sector.	for guiding
OBJEC	RAMME To provide the appropriate adm	ninistrative, mandevelopment inte	agement/techni erventions at all	ical support and I levels, within th	information ac ne agricultural s	sector.	for guiding  2016/17  Forward  Estimates
OBJEC	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPE	inistrative, mandevelopment into	agement/techni erventions at all BY STAND 2013/14 Budget	ARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates	information ac ne agricultural s ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	RAMME To provide the appropriate admit decision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPERIMENT.	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates	ARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates	information ac ne agricultural s ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646
SOC No.	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPERIMENT.  Item  Personal Emoluments	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759	ARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497	information ac ne agricultural s ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646	2016/17 Forward
SOC No.  101 102 105	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759	ARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497	ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,640 \$73,759
SOC No.  101 102 105	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPERIMENT IN THE INTERPOLATION OF	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497	ARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$74,306	information ac ne agricultural s ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,640 \$73,759 \$59,619
SOC No.  101 102 105 108	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPERIMENT IN THE INTERPOLATION OF	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306	Cal support and levels, within the PARD OBJE 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$74,306 \$4,200 \$36,000	information ac ne agricultural s ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,640 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,72
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the	### ST   ###	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural s  ECT CODE 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,640 \$73,759 \$59,619
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the	ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250 \$37,906 \$14,486	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural series agricultural series 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455	(SOC) 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,640 \$73,750 \$59,610 \$9,000 \$32,720 \$15,450
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	**ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250 \$37,906 \$14,486 \$291,697	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000 \$17,000 \$284,719	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural serior ac ne	\$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455 \$236,412	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,755 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,72 \$15,456 \$236,412
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the communication Expenses  RECURRENT EXPERITEMENT  RECU	**ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250 \$37,906 \$14,486 \$291,697 \$150,006	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000 \$17,000 \$284,719 \$114,552	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural serior ac ne	\$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455 \$236,412 \$156,722	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,720 \$15,459 \$236,412
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the communication Expenses  RECURRENT EXPERIMENT EXPENSES  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance	**ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250 \$37,906 \$14,486 \$291,697 \$150,006 \$80,954	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000 \$17,000 \$284,719 \$114,552 \$59,000	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural se agricultural	\$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455 \$236,412 \$156,722 \$59,500	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,644 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,722 \$15,459 \$236,412 \$156,722
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113  115  116  118	RAMME To provide the appropriate admidecision-making and strategic of the communication Expenses  CTIVE: RECURRENT EXPERIMENT EXPENSES  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication Expenses  Operating and Maintenance  Hire of Equipment and Transport	**ENDITURE 2012/13 Actual \$2,202,295 \$108,735 \$73,348 \$6,250 \$37,906 \$14,486 \$291,697 \$150,006 \$80,954 \$900	BY STAND 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,214,759 \$74,497 \$69,306 \$10,000 \$36,000 \$17,000 \$284,719 \$114,552 \$59,000	Cal support and levels, within the levels, within t	information ac ne agricultural series agricultural series 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455 \$236,412 \$156,722 \$59,500 \$900	\$2,115,646 \$73,759 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,727 \$15,455 \$236,412 \$156,722 \$59,500 \$900	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,115,644 \$73,755 \$59,619 \$9,000 \$32,722 \$15,455 \$236,412 \$156,722 \$59,500

	PR	OGRAMM	DETAILS	- CAPITAL	_		
	CAI	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE E	Y PROJEC	Т		
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
223	Rehabilitation of Drains	\$746,699	\$250,000	\$235,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
224	Project Management Unit	\$412,334	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0
227	New Marketing Entity	\$1,999,075	\$300,000	\$440,000	\$70,000	\$0	\$0
228	Agro Processing Unit	\$491,886	\$375,000	\$375,000	\$414,472	\$0	\$0
232	Major Repairs to Agricultural Stations	\$428,619	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
233	Youth Agric Entrepreneurial Project	\$1,466,428	\$2,770,094	\$2,760,594	\$3,963,000	\$0	\$0
234	Institionalization Of National Standards	\$157,872	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
235	Farm Access Road Improvement	\$318,509	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
237	Acquisition of SLBC Lands	\$3,412,380	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
238	Management of Black Sigatoka	\$7,034,591	\$5,486,168	\$5,642,727	\$3,720,000	\$0	\$0
239	Rehabilitation of Food & Fruit Crop Sub- Sector	\$112,232	\$182,700	\$182,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
240	Agricultural Diagnostic Facility	\$259,030	\$0		\$0	\$0	\$0
241	Agricultural Transformation Programme	\$0	\$5,884,000	\$5,884,000	\$7,916,059	\$0	\$0
242	Promotion of Domestic Agricultural Products	\$0	\$200,000	\$176,690	\$0	\$0	\$0
243	Expansion of Praedial Larceny	\$749,367	\$705,000	\$743,310	\$705,000	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$17,589,022	\$17,052,962	\$17,340,021	\$17,188,531	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRA	MME) – Ac	tual Numb	er of Staff	by Catego	у
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Managerial	7	7	7	7	7	7
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	41	41	41	41	41	41
Admini	strative Support	7	7	7	7	7	7
Non-Es	stablished	6	6	6	6	6	6
TOTAL	. PROGRAMME STAFFING	61	61	61	61	61	61

PROGR <i>A</i>	MME PERI	FORMANC	E INFORM	ATION				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme	To provide adm Ministry	ninistrative serv	ices to support	the efficient and	d effective opera	ation of the		
performance)	To enable staff benefit from training and other public service programmes							
			neads to develop jects for implem					
	Develop policy requested by the		d towards the degriculture.	evelopment of the	ne agricultural s	ector)		
	Obtain agricultutable and Agric		arious organiza	tions for comp	ilation of Agricu	ultural Statistics		
Monitoring and evaluation of agricultural projects implemented by the Ministry to eleffective implementation								
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or se	ervices delivere	ed by the prog	ramme)					
Number of policy papers and submissions prepared								
Number of training /educational sessions conducted	0	4	4	4	4	4		
Number of hand books reviewed or developed	2	2	2	2	2	2		
Number of staff enhancement projects undertaken	1	3	3	3	3	3		
Number of new initiatives submitted to MOF	3	3	3	3	3	3		
Number of reports and policy papers prepared	20	20	20	20	20	20		
Number of data templates, reports submitted to internal and external agencies	50	50	50	50	50	50		
	30	50	50	30	50	50		
Number of Agricultural reviews produced	1	1	1	1	1	1		
Number of steering committee meetings and site visits held	36	36	36	36	36	36		
Number of Capital projects status reports submitted to MOF	180	180	180	180	180	180		
Number of proposals submitted to donor agencies for funding	4	4	4	4	4	4		
Number of statistical tables produced	50	50	50	50	50	50		
Percentage of staff receiving at least one day of staff development training								
Satisfaction of rating of staff with administrative services provided								

	PROGR <i>A</i>	MME PER	FORMANC	E INFORM	ATION		
KEY P	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	me Indicators (the planned or achieved mme objectives)	outcomes or i	mpacts of the	programme an	nd/or effectiver	ness in achievi	ng
Satisfa advice.	ction of minister with quality of policy						
	er of new initiatives approved and nented within the agricultural sector						
Percen by Cab	stage of policy reports/papers endorsed sinet						
	er of Agricultural reviews published and available to stakeholders and the public						
informa	er of persons requesting and utilizing ation on St.Lucia's Agricultural sector er of successfully completed projects						
	nented within the Agricultural sector						
	er of proposals approved by donor es for funding and implemented within a rear						
	er of Agricultural policies/reports impacted provision of data from the Statistical unit						
	SEC	ΓΙΟΝ 2: PF			LS		
PROG OBJEC	To facilitate the development are technologies and trade informations.	nd application of		skills and food			
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$116,305	\$115,510	\$115,510	\$110,010	\$110,010	\$110,010
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$13,268	\$16,565	\$20,980	\$14,510	\$14,510	\$14,510
109	Office and General Expenses	\$6,470	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$6,364	\$6,364	\$6,364
	Cumpling and Materials	\$1,545	\$4,500	\$3,500	\$4,091	\$4,091	\$4,091
110	Supplies and Materials					1	
110 116	Operating and Maintenance	\$9,993	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000

# 41 MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

				- CAPITAL					
	CA	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE E	BY PROJEC	Т				
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Program	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$		
	STAFFING RESOURCES	`		<u> </u>		`			
Catego		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17		
		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates		
Executiv	ve/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1			
Technic	al/Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1			
Adminis	strative Support								
Non-Est	tablished								
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	2	2	2	2	2			
	PROGRA	MME PER	FORMANC	E INFORM	ATION				
	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR i: (Aimed at improving programme	Design and est information.	tablishment of a	a MIS for collect	ion and storage	e of market data	and		
perform	nance)			ssessment / res markets for agri			lentify		
		Update commodity cost of production and farm/enterprise budgets							
		Supply chain analysis to identify areas along the supply chain of the products that need to be addressed to improve the competitiveness of the product.							
		Increasing the awareness of biological value of locally produced foods based on dietary guidelines for healthy lifestyle.							
			stablishment of velopment and	a legislative an survival.	d regulatory fra	mework for bus	iness		
		Facilitate the e	stablishment of	producer-buyer	r networks for in	ncreased efficie	ncy of trading		
KEY PE	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17		
Output	Indicators (the quantity of output or se	Actual ervices deliver	Planned ed by the prog	Estimate ramme)	Planned	Target	Target		
Number	of newsletters produced.		2	2	6	6			
	r of databases for commodity groups	1	1	2	2	1			
		25	40	25	40	40	4		
Number manage	r of production schedules developed. r of training sessions in food safety ement practices, product packaging,								
	and standardization	25	30	30	60	60	6		
					2	l 1			
	r of Certification systems developed.		1	1					
Number	r of Certification systems developed.  ural promotion activities undertaken	2	4	4	7	7			

<del>119</del>

PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION									
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved programme objectives)	2012/13 Actual outcomes or	2013/14 Planned impacts of the	2013/14 Estimate programme an	2014/15 Planned d/or effectiver	2015/16 Target ness in achievi	2016/17 Target ng			
Trade policy information packs and training manual produced	1			2	2	2			
Number of Biodiversity conservation programmes developed and implemented.	3	3	3	3	3	3			
Number of new markets identified for locally produced goods									
Number of Agro-tourism programmes developed and implemented.	1	3	3	4	4	4			
Number of farmers utilizing database and farm budgets developed for production planning, scheduling, commodity pricing									
Total value of locally produced goods sold as a result of promotion campaigns									
Total value of Agro-processed commodities produced as a result of technical assistance from the Unit.									
Number of persons utilizing Management Information System (MIS) to access market data to increase sales of products									
Satisfaction rating of Minister with trade policy regulations reviewed, trade policy information manuals produced									
Percentage of farmers certified in food safety management systems									
Percentage increase in the number of Agribusinesses established									

## 41 MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

#### **SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS** 12: CROP DEVELOPMENT To facilitate greater output of targeted crops through the generation and transfer of appropriate technology and the supply **PROGRAMME** of agricultural inputs **OBJECTIVE:** RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) 2014/15 SOC Item 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2015/16 2016/17 **Budget** Revised **Budget Forward** No. Actual **Forward Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates** \$4,411,882 \$4,243,826 \$3,940,546 \$4,463,903 \$4.243.826 \$4,243,826 101 Personal Emoluments 102 Wages \$1,299,634 \$1,306,458 \$1,306,458 \$1,293,605 \$1,293,605 \$1,293,605 105 Travel and Subsistence \$854,532 \$900,993 \$900,993 \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 \$46,131 \$45,000 \$45,000 \$64,707 \$64,707 \$64,707 109 Office and General \$53,914 \$80,000 \$69,545 \$65,745 \$65,745 \$65,745 110 Supplies and Materials \$386,790 \$181,264 \$181,264 \$274,108 \$274,108 \$274,108 113 Utilities \$1,700 \$151 \$1,700 \$1,700 \$1,700 \$1,700 114 Tools and Instruments \$105,340 \$92,698 \$92,698 \$86,254 \$86,254 \$86,254 115 Communication Expenses \$143,584 \$150,000 \$150,000 \$95,000 \$95,000 \$95,000 116 Operating and Maintenance 117 \$24,000 \$27,600 \$30,300 \$27,600 \$27,600 \$27,600 Rental of Property 118 \$1,350 \$1,500 \$500 \$2,400 \$2,400 \$2,400 Hire of Equipment and Transport 132 Professional and Consultancy \$9,550 \$10,000 \$10,000 \$17,600 \$17,600 \$17,600 \$6,865,523 \$7,261,116 \$7,200,340 \$7,172,545 \$7,172,545 \$7,172,545 **Programme Ceiling - Recurrent PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT** Code Description 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Actual **Budget** Revised **Budget Forward Forward Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates Estimates** 254 Coconut Replanting programme \$100,000 \$100,000

\$0

**Programme Ceiling - Capital** 

\$100,000

\$100,000

\$0

\$0

\$0

# 41 MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

STAFFING RESOURCE	STAFFING RESOURCES (PROGRAMME) – Actual Number of Staff by Category										
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates					
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3					
Technical/Front Line Services	90	90	90	89	89	89					
Administrative Support	7	7	7	7	7	7					
Non-Established	91	91	91	91	91	91					
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	191	191	191	190	190	190					

#### PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)

To use budding and grafting, air layering, direct setting, flower stock cutting, tissue culturing to increase planting material for sale to the agrarian community and public. To maintain germplasm banks

Surveillance, monitoring and inspection at ports of entry and areas under cultivation to minimize the risk of transfer of pest and diseases into and out of St. Lucia

Minimize adverse effects on the quality of crop yields through laboratory diagnosis, enforcement of Crop and Plant Protection Acts and research advisory services

Generation and validation of technological packages, collection and processing of data to improve the quality of production, post harvest and value added agricultural products

Improve the quality of life of the farming community including women and youth, through farm visits, farmer training, farmer certification, crop monitoring and advisory services

The promotion of agriculture, school gardens and healthy nutritional habits at schools

Provision of technical advice to agro-processors and the farming community, conducting training workshops, and evaluation of methodologies for transforming and preserving food, root, fruits and tree crops for commercial acceptability

Identification of mechanism to dispose obsolete and toxic chemicals, enforcement of Pesticide Control Act, monitoring of agro-chemical usage, educational program on the proper management of agrochemical

Conduct national inventory of irrigation and drainage infrastructure, design and installation of irrigation, drainage and biodigester systems for the agrarian community and supervise farm land preparation. Establishment of soil and water conservation structures, farmer training and production of agro-met bulletin

2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target						
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services delivered by the programme)											
			179,400	179,400	179,400						
			15 sites	15 sites	15 sites						
			2,800	2,800	2,800						
			3	3	3						
			2	2	2						
		ervices delivered by the prog	ervices delivered by the programme)	ervices delivered by the programme)  179,400  15 sites  2,800	ervices delivered by the programme)  179,400 179,400  15 sites 15 sites  2,800 2,800  3 3						

PROGRA	MME PER	FORMANC	E INFORM	MATION		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved programme objectives)	outcomes or i	impacts of the	programme a	nd/or effectiver	ness in achievi	ng
Number of farmers provided with technical support services				750	750	750
Farmers trained in pesticide use and safety/IPM methods				20	30	40
Percentage completion of Revised Pesticides & Toxic Chemicals Control Act and Regulations				100%	100%	100%
Number of irrigation systems installed on farms Length (Km) of drains constructed and				25	25	25
maintained				1km	1km	1km
Number of greenhouses installed				10	10	10
Acreage established as a result of distribution of fruit and tree crop germplasm				250 acres	250 acres	250 acres
Planting material distributed to farmers and the public				10,000 plants	10,000 plants	10,000 plants
Percentage reduction of exotic pest and disease into the country				40%	45%	50%
Percentage increase in crop production for local and export market				20%	20%	20%
Percentage increase in technological adaptation Percentage increase incomes of small farmers,				20%	20%	20%
and rural enterprises				25%	25%	25%
Percentage Reduction in domestic pre and post harvest losses				25%	20%	15%
Reduced reported medical cases of chemical accidents				55%	60%	70%
Percentage increase in production due to irrigation infrastructure installed on farm (from selected farmers)				3%	4%	5%
Percentage increase in agricultural production due to irrigation, drainage and land preparation in project areas				5%	7%	7%
Percentage increase in vegetable production due to new greenhouse technology				5%	7%	10%

	SEC <sup>-</sup>	TION 2: PF	ROGRAMI	ME DETAI	LS		
	13: LIVI	ESTOCK DE	VELOPMEN	IT PROGRA	MME		
PROGI OBJEC	RAMME To increase livestock production animal production, quarantine a				lity, through the	provision of eff	fective health,
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,019,861	\$1,230,986	\$1,230,986	\$1,172,368	\$1,172,368	\$1,172,368
102	Wages	\$490,171	\$416,112	\$416,112	\$412,392	\$412,392	\$412,392
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$214,131	\$213,245	\$224,285	\$305,082	\$305,082	\$305,082
109	Office and General	\$23,740	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$18,182	\$18,182	\$18,182
110	Supplies and Materials	\$104,688	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$84,436	\$84,436	\$84,436
113	Utilities	\$84,920	\$54,032	\$54,032	\$67,990	\$67,990	\$67,990
114	Tools and Instruments	\$0	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600
115	Communication Expenses	\$26,208	\$35,495	\$35,495	\$25,495	\$25,495	\$25,495
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$42,680	\$45,434	\$45,434	\$42,000	\$42,000	\$42,000
117	Rental of Property	\$153,720	\$263,520	\$263,520	\$263,520	\$263,520	\$263,520
Progra	mme Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,160,119	\$2,399,424	\$2,410,464	\$2,392,065	\$2,392,065	\$2,392,065
		OGRAMMI PITAL EXPE					
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Meat Processing Facility	\$6,290,562	\$2,921,561	\$3,558,561	\$2,869,000		
	Livestock Sector Repositioning Programme	\$776,529	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$7,067,091	\$2,921,561	\$3,558,561	\$2,869,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(DDOGDA	MME) – Ac	tual Numb	or of Staff	by Categor	rv.
Catego		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	22	22	22	22	22	22
Admini	strative Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Es	stablished	24	24	24	24	24	24
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	50	50	50	50	50	50

		FORMANC								
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR	Establishment	of Artificial Inse	emination	progra	m for Ruminan	ts and Swine				
2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Produce and I	Distribute impro	ved blood	l lines t	o selected prod	lucers for breed	ling purposes			
	Establish regional clinic and surveillance programs									
	Establishment of action plan to determine the epidemiological status of local animal population									
	Conduct surveys on endemic and exotic disease pest and establish effective control measures on these pests									
		surveillance pro								
	Source trainin	g programs to b	uild capa	city in	disease surveill	ance and diagn	ostics			
	Establish a live	estock certificat	ion progra	am for	local farmers					
	Inspection and products of all	d certification of types	farms an	d all lo	cally produced	and imported m	eats and mea			
	Training of pro	ducers in Good	l Agricultu	ıral Pra	actices					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013 Estim		2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target			
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or s	ervices delive	red by the pro	gramme)							
Number of animals distributed for breeding purposes (swine)		89	95	5	100	110	120			
Number of animals being artificially inseminated (swine)		30	47	,	50	50	55			
Number of farmer training workshops undertaken			2		2	2	2			
Number of officers train in epidemiology and diseases diagnosis			1		1	1	1			
Number of clinic and surveillance programs to be undertaken			1		1	1	1			
Number of diseases (endemic, exotic, zoonotic) to be surveyed			2		2	2	2			
Percentage of animals and animal products being inspected and certified					100%	100%	100%			
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved programme objectives)	l outcomes or	impacts of the	program	nme an	d/or effectiver	ness in achievi	ng			
Percentage increase in animal production due to Al and availability of improved bloodlines	)				10%	15%	15%			
Percentage of farms and farmers certified					10%	15%	25%			
Reduction of the prevalence and incidence of enzootic and exotic disease					25%	25%	50%			
Percentage of wholesome meat and meat products on the shelf due to increase inspection and certification					100%	100%	100%			
Percentage Increase in marketability of animal products					25%	25%	50%			
Value of sales of locally produced poultry			\$ 1,99	98,010	\$ 2,097,910	\$ 2,202,806	\$ 2,500,800			
Value of sales of locally produced swine			\$ 18,77	5,267	\$ 25,346,610	\$ 354,853	\$ 345,853			
Percentage increase of sufficiency in small ruminants					5%	10%	15%			

	SEC <sup>-</sup>	TION 2: PF	ROGRAMI	ME DETAI	LS		
		14: FISHER					
OBJEC	CTIVE: Enhance the management of m Promote the use of appropriate promoting a collaborative appro	methods and te	echnologies with	nin the fisheries	sector. Increas		
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$940,916	\$1,077,472	\$1,095,472	\$1,026,164	\$1,026,164	\$1,026,164
102	Wages	\$232,585	\$280,121	\$280,121	\$277,649	\$277,649	\$277,649
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$182,145	\$206,202	\$206,202	\$254,664	\$254,664	\$254,664
109	Office and General Expenses	\$9,493	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$16,123	\$27,000	\$23,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
113	Utilities	\$148,310	\$121,490	\$121,490	\$121,490	\$121,490	\$121,490
114	Tools and Instruments	\$1,114	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000
115	Communications Expenses	\$1,881	\$14,729	\$14,729	\$12,729	\$12,729	\$12,729
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$74,056	\$79,000	\$79,000	\$69,000	\$69,000	\$69,000
124	Subsidies	\$490,770	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$500,000
137	Insurance	\$52,750	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000
Progra	mme Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,150,143	\$2,379,014	\$2,393,014	\$2,353,696	\$2,353,696	\$2,353,696
	PR	OGRAMMI	E DETAILS	- CAPITAL	<u> </u>		
	CA	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJEC	Γ		
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
216	Fish Aggregating Devices (FAD)	\$190,971	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
219	Fisheries Development Programme	\$136,158	\$254,500	\$254,500	\$1,133,000		
220	Mari-Culture Development Programme	\$300,910	\$45,000	\$45,000	\$0		
221	Fishermen Infrastructure Development in Praslin and Savannes Bay	\$0	\$1,100,000	\$1,100,000	\$810,129		
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$628,039	\$1,399,500	\$1,399,500	\$1,943,129	\$0	\$0

## 41 MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/Front Line Services	19	19	19	19	19	19
Administrative Support	3	3	3	3	3	3
Non-Established	21	21	21	21	21	21
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	45	45	45	45	45	45

### PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)

To structure and support an effective and efficient institutional framework that in cooperation and collaboration with private and public sector organizations, civil society regional and international agencies will successfully implement and monitor the National Fisheries Plan

To formally and effectively include all fishery and fishery -resource related stakeholders in the decision-making process

To support fishers in improving their incomes by identifying and supporting the implementation of initiatives aimed at increasing profitability

To maintain marine and freshwater fisheries at a sustainable level through an ecosystem approach that takes into account the potential negative impacts from global climate

To increase the contribution of fish farming to socio-economic growth, food security, the income diversification strategy of small scale farmers and national development.

To provide the onshore support services, including infrastructure needed by an efficient, effective and profitability fish catching sector.

To improve the fisheries governance through education, information, communications and research

To increase the Knowledge, Attitudes and Practices of internal and external stakeholders through trainings and transfer of information technologies for increase compliance with fisheries regulations.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or se	ervices deliver	ed by the prog	gramme)			
Number of Fish Aggregating Devices (FADs) maintained off each district around the island		10		10	10	10
Number of fisher folk trained in maintaining fish quality and safety standards				100	100	100
Number of fisher folk trained in maintaining fish quality and safety standards				35	50	70
Number of fisher folk participating in bi-annual fishing community meetings held at each major fish landing site				300	300	300
Number of fishers trained in new fishing techniques near FADs				20	20	20
Number of diamond back squid fishing trip to identify productive fishing sites and use of local material for gear				30	20	10

			NIVIIVIE PER	FURWANC	E INFORM	ATION		
KEY P	ERFORM	ANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Outcor	me Indica	tors (the planned or achieved	Actual outcomes or i	Planned mpacts of the	Estimate programme an	Planned d/or effectiven	Target less in achievi	Target ng
	mme obj				p. 0 g. a			9
		s engaged in fishing/harvesting						
	chnology	shers trained using new fishing						
		larger pelagics that aggregate						
near F	ADs					20%	40%	60%
	•	shers trained in new fishing						
		out the techniques into practice nce of fishery conservation				60%	60%	60%
		sons who participated in the						
	ınity meet	-				10%	10%	10%
		thers who participated in the puid fishing activities				5%	5%	5%
		SEC	ΓΙΟΝ 2: PF	ROGRAMI	ME DETAI	LS		
		16: INFORM	ATION MAN	AGEMENT A	AND DISSEI	MINATION		
PROGI OBJEC	RAMME	To facilitate the documentation Agriculture, Food Production, F			-			stry of
	· · · · · ·	- · g						
		RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$152,922	\$202,001	\$202,001	\$192,382	\$192,382	\$192,38
105	Travel ar	nd Subsistence	\$8,111	\$9,681	\$9,681	\$12,602	\$12,602	\$12,60
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$5,794	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,00
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$0	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,091	\$1,091	\$1,09
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance	\$7,010	\$7,842	\$7,842	\$7,423	\$7,423	\$7,42
Progra	ımme Cei	ling - Recurrent	\$173,836	\$231,724	\$231,724	\$223,498	\$223,498	\$223,49
		PR	OGRAMMI	DETAILS	- CAPITAL	-		
		CAI	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJECT	Γ		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates

	(PROGRA	MME) – Ac	tual Numb	er of Staff	by Catego	ry
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/Front Line Services	3	3	3	3	3	
Administrative Support	2	2	2	2	2	
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	6	6	6	6	6	
PROGRA	MME PER	FORMANC	E INFORM	ATION		
2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	paper to disser	relations plan f minate informati	on to the farmin	ng community a	d television prog nd the general raphic equipmen	public
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	Actual	Planned	Estimate		2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or s	Actual	Planned	Estimate			
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or so	Actual ervices deliver	Planned ed by the prog	Estimate ramme)	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or some Number of television and radio interviews conducted  Number of public Service Announcements and year-in-reviews produced  Number of agricultural activities for which coverage was/will be provided	Actual ervices delivered	Planned ed by the prog	Estimate ramme)	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or some Number of television and radio interviews conducted  Number of public Service Announcements and year-in-reviews produced  Number of agricultural activities for which coverage was/will be provided  Number of books, journals, periodicals,	Actual ervices delivered	Planned ed by the prog 153	Estimate ramme)  153	Planned 153	Target  153	153 6
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or some Number of television and radio interviews conducted  Number of public Service Announcements and year-in-reviews produced  Number of agricultural activities for which coverage was/will be provided  Number of books, journals, periodicals, photographs and videos catalogued.	Actual ervices delivered 153 6 90	Planned ed by the prog	Estimate ramme)  153  6  90	153 6 90	153 6 90	153 6 90
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or so Number of television and radio interviews conducted  Number of public Service Announcements and	Actual ervices delivered  153  6  90  945  5	Planned ed by the prog	Estimate ramme)  153  6  90  945  5	153 6 90 945 5	153 6 90 350 5	153 6 90 350 5

		SEC	TION 2: PF	ROGRAMI	ME DETAI	LS		
			19: C0	OOPERATIV	'ES			
PROGI OBJEC		To facilitate the development o and guidelines, and the provision						ent of policies
		RECURRENT EXPI	ENDITURE	BY STAND	ARD OBJE	ECT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$411,826	\$465,815	\$465,815	\$432,104	\$432,104	\$432,104
105	Travel ar	nd Subsistence	\$66,384	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000
106	Hosting a	and Entertainment	\$99,301	\$0	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
108	Training		\$6,750	\$8,834	\$6,134	\$3,682	\$3,682	\$3,682
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$9,489	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$9,091	\$9,091	\$9,091
116	Operating	g and Maintenance	\$0	\$1,786	\$1,786	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
132 <b>Progr</b> a		onal & Consultancy Services ling - Recurrent	\$10,000 <b>\$603,750</b>		\$40,000 <b>\$593,435</b>		\$20,000 <b>\$535,877</b>	\$20,000 <b>\$535,877</b>
			ROGRAMMI PITAL EXPE					
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	amme Cei	ling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	ST	AFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRA	MME) – Ac	tual Numb	er of Staff	by Categor	у
Catego	ory		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Manag	gerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Techni	cal/Front I	_ine Services	5	5	5	5	5	5
Admini	strative S	upport	2	3	3	3	3	3
Non-Es	stablished							
TOTAL	- PROGR	AMME STAFFING	9	10	10	10	10	10

AMME PER	FORMANC	E INFORM	ATION		
2012/13 Actual services delive	2013/14 Planned red by the prog	2013/14 Estimate gramme)	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
I					
d outcomes or	impacts of the	programme ar	nd/or effective	ness in achievi	ng
8					
	2012/13 Actual services delive	2012/13 2013/14 Actual Planned services delivered by the prog	2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 Actual Planned Estimate Services delivered by the programme)	2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 Actual Planned Estimate Planned Services delivered by the programme)	2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Actual Planned Estimate Planned Target services delivered by the programme)  d outcomes or impacts of the programme and/or effectiveness in achieving

# 42 MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To implement programme and policies that will strengthen the international competitiveness of businesses, improve the domestic business environment and protect consumer interests.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Enhancing competitiveness and stimulating sustainable growth.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To work with the private sector in the implementation of policies and programmes that enhance competitiveness and strengthen productive capacities.

Prog	Programme	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Code	rrogramme	Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
4201	POLICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$1,986,247	\$2,189,724	\$2,253,530	\$1,851,475	\$1,709,601	\$1,709,60
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,886,210	\$1,973,904	\$1,978,904	\$1,851,475	\$1,709,601	\$1,709,60
	Capital Expenditure	\$100,037	\$215,820	\$274,626	\$0	\$0	Ş
4202	COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY	\$3,735,705	\$3,566,818	\$3,536,818	\$4,506,455	\$2,497,195	\$2,497,1
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$416,174	\$542,963	\$542,963	\$2,497,195	\$2,497,195	\$2,497,1
	Capital Expenditure	\$3,319,531	\$3,023,855	\$2,993,855	\$2,009,260	\$0	
4203	CONSUMER AFFAIRS	\$24,233,035	\$9,352,456	\$9,538,430	\$5,006,125	\$5,039,364	\$5,039,3
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$24,069,035	\$9,238,456	\$9,223,456	\$5,006,125	\$5,039,364	\$5,039,3
	Capital Expenditure	\$164,000	\$114,000	\$314,974	\$0	\$0	
4204	SMALL ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT UNIT	\$423,877	\$740,978	\$737,178	\$616,827	\$616,827	\$616,8
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$423,877	\$693,478	\$703,478	\$616,827	\$616,827	\$616,8
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$47,500	\$33,700	\$0	\$0	
4205	DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION	\$79,327	\$172,877	\$172,877	\$103,215	\$103,215	\$103,2
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$79,327	\$172,877	\$172,877	\$103,215	\$103,215	\$103,2
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
4207	INVESTMENT COORDINATION	\$177,398	\$269,722	\$434,379	\$131,463	\$210,688	\$210,6
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$87,128	\$163,222	\$163,222	\$131,463	\$210,688	\$210,6
	Capital Expenditure	\$90,270	\$106,500	\$271,157	\$0	\$0	
OTAL AC	GENCY BUDGET	\$30,635,589	\$16,292,575	\$16,673,212	\$12,215,560	\$10,176,890	\$10,176,8
gency Bu	idget - Recurrent	\$26,961,751	\$12,784,900	\$12,784,900	\$10,206,300	\$10,176,890	\$10,176,8
gency Bu	ıdget - Capital	\$3,673,838	\$3,507,675	\$3,888,312	\$2,009,260	\$0	

	STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (AGENC)	Y) – Actual	Number of	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive	/Managerial	10	10	10	9	9	
Technical	Front Line Services	32	32	32	31	31	3
Administra	ative Support	19	19	19	19	19	1
Non-Estab	blished	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL A	GENCY STAFFING	63	63	63	61	61	6
	AGI	ENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	UMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,818,840	\$3,338,569	\$3,338,569	\$2,978,598	\$3,091,062	\$3,091,06
102	Wages	\$10,863	\$11,259	\$14,159	\$12,349	\$12,349	\$12,34
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$276,410	\$392,648	\$392,648	\$364,091	\$364,091	\$364,09
106	Hosting and Entertainment	\$2,078	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
108	Training	\$1,684	\$15,000	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,00
109	Office and General Expenses	\$38,352	\$50,503	\$49,603	\$37,094	\$37,094	\$37,09
110	Supplies and Materials	\$50,910	\$54,583	\$54,583	\$39,950	\$39,950	\$39,95
113	Utilities	\$237,444	\$252,027	\$252,027	\$247,084	\$247,084	\$247,08
115	Communication Expenses	\$83,339	\$98,563	\$98,563	\$93,635	\$93,635	\$93,63
116	Operating & Maintenance Services	\$58,225	\$56,200	\$53,949	\$67,816	\$67,816	\$67,81
117	Rental of Property	\$4,559	\$9,785	\$9,785	\$0	\$0	\$
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$2,705	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,50
120	Grants and Contributions	\$1,245,800	\$1,230,800	\$1,230,800	\$3,120,210	\$3,120,210	\$3,120,21
124	Subsidies	\$21,872,473	\$7,000,000	\$7,000,000	\$3,000,000	\$3,000,000	\$3,000,00
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$127,473	\$254,039	\$239,039	\$235,074	\$93,200	\$93,20
137	Insurance	\$4,428	\$3,899	\$4,150	\$3,899	\$3,899	\$3,89
139	Miscellaneous Expenses	\$126,168	\$15,525	\$25,525	\$0	\$0	\$
Agency B	sudget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$26,961,751	\$12,784,900	\$12,784,900	\$10,206,300	\$10,176,890	\$10,176,89

			Coel Ermated	Conital Fun	nditura			
	Description	on (Source of Funds)	GoSL Funded 2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Description	on (oodroc or r ands)	Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
				Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Local Revenue         \$14,853         \$301,176           Bonds         \$1,694,822         \$1,381,189         \$1,761,826								
Bonds	\$1,694,822 \$1,381,189 \$1,761,826 \$29 Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL) \$1,709,675 \$1,381,189 \$1,761,826 \$301,176 \$0  Donor Funded Capital Expenditure							
Agency E	Budget Ceil	ing - Capital (GoSL)	. , ,			\$301,176	\$0	\$
	Description (Source of Funds)		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
	nts		Actual	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Grants			\$1,394,663	\$2,126,486	\$2,126,486	\$1,708,084		
Loans			\$569,500					
Agency E	Budget Ceil	ing - Capital (Donor)	\$1,964,163	\$2,126,486	\$2,126,486	\$1,708,084	\$0	\$
TOTAL A	GENCY BU	IDGET CEILING	\$30,635,589	\$16,292,575	\$16,673,212	\$12,215,560	\$10,176,890	\$10,176,89
			TION 2: PRO					
		01: POLICY, To provide policy planning, man	PLANNING AI					
PROGRA OBJECTI		<u> </u>	agement and admi	nistrative suppo	rt for the Ministr	y.	OC)	
	IVE:	To provide policy planning, man	agement and admi	nistrative suppo	rt for the Ministr	y.	OC)  2015/16  Forward  Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
OBJECTI	. Item	To provide policy planning, man	ENDITURE B	Y STANDA  2013/14  Budget	RD OBJEC 2013/14 Revised	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	Forward
SOC No.	. Item	To provide policy planning, man	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual	Y STANDA  2013/14  Budget Estimates	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates	T CODE (S  2014/15  Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
SOC No.	. Item  Personal  Wages	To provide policy planning, man	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,212,179	Y STANDA  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790	Forward Estimates \$1,054,79 \$12,34
SOC No.  101 102	. Item Personal Wages Travel and	To provide policy planning, man	ENDITURE B  2012/13	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349	Forward Estimates \$1,054,79 \$12,34
SOC No.  101 102 105	. Item Personal Wages Travel and	RECURRENT EXP	ENDITURE B  2012/13	Y STANDA  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200	Forward Estimates \$1,054,79
SOC No.  101 102 105 106	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training	RECURRENT EXP	ENDITURE B  2012/13	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,207,594 \$11,259 \$54,020 \$0	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$55,00
SOC No.  101 102 105 106 108	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training Office and	RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  Indicate the state of the st	### STATES TO ST	Y STANDA  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020  \$0  \$5,000	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$14,159  \$54,020  \$0  \$10,000	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$55,00 \$19,85
SOC No.  101 102 105 106 108 109	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training Office and	RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  Ind Entertainment  d General Expenses	### STATE	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020  \$0  \$5,000  \$22,903	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003	T CODE (S 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$ \$5,00 \$19,85
SOC No.  101 102 105 106 108 109	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training Office and Supplies a Utilities	RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  Ind Entertainment  d General Expenses	\$1,212,179 \$10,863 \$52,724 \$2,078 \$1,156 \$22,811 \$22,271	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$11,259 \$54,020 \$0 \$5,000 \$22,903 \$23,000	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000	T CODE (S  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700	Forward Estimates \$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20
SOC No.  101 102 105 106 108 109 110 113	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting al Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Communi	RECURRENT EXP  RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  and Entertainment  d General Expenses  and Materials	**ENDITURE B**  2012/13	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020  \$0  \$5,000  \$22,903  \$23,000  \$252,027	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000 \$252,027	T CODE (S  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$1,054,790  \$12,349  \$51,200  \$0  \$5,000  \$19,854  \$20,700  \$247,084	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$ \$5,00 \$19,85 \$20,70 \$247,08
101 102 105 106 108 109 110 113	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting al Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Communi	RECURRENT EXP  RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  Ind Entertainment  d General Expenses  and Materials  cation Expenses  and Maintenance Services	\$1,212,179 \$10,863 \$52,724 \$20,078 \$1,156 \$22,811 \$22,271 \$237,444 \$83,339	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$11,259 \$54,020 \$0 \$5,000 \$22,903 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563	\$2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$51,20 \$59,00 \$19,85 \$20,70 \$247,08 \$93,63
SOC No.  101 102 105 106 108 109 110 113 115 116	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting al Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Communi Operating Hire of Eq	RECURRENT EXP  RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  Ind Entertainment  d General Expenses  and Materials  cation Expenses  and Maintenance Services	**ENDITURE B**  **2012/13** Actual**  \$1,212,179** \$10,863** \$52,724** \$2,078** \$1,156** \$22,811** \$22,271** \$237,444** \$83,339** \$555,139**	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020  \$0  \$5,000  \$22,903  \$23,000  \$252,027  \$98,563  \$52,200	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563 \$449,949	\$2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$49,590	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$449,590	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$ \$5,00 \$19,85 \$20,70 \$247,08 \$93,63 \$49,59
101 102 105 106 108 109 110 113 115 116	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Communi Operating Hire of Ed	RECURRENT EXP  RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  and Entertainment  d General Expenses  and Materials  cation Expenses  and Maintenance Services  quipment	\$20,705	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$11,259 \$54,020 \$0 \$5,000 \$22,903 \$23,000 \$22,903 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563 \$52,200 \$1,500	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563 \$49,949 \$1,500	\$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$49,590 \$1,500	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$49,590 \$1,500	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$51,20 \$5,00 \$19,85 \$20,70 \$247,08
101 102 105 106 108 109 110 113 115 116 118	Personal Wages Travel and Hosting a Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Communi Operating Hire of Ed	RECURRENT EXP  RECURRENT EXP  Emoluments  d Subsistence  and Entertainment  d General Expenses  and Materials  cation Expenses  and Maintenance Services  quipment  d Contributions  nal & Consultancy Services	**ENDITURE B**  **2012/13** Actual**  \$1,212,179** \$10,863** \$52,724** \$2,078** \$1,156** \$22,811** \$22,271** \$237,444** \$83,339** \$555,139** \$2,705** \$100,000	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,207,594  \$11,259  \$54,020  \$0  \$5,000  \$22,903  \$23,000  \$252,027  \$98,563  \$52,200  \$1,500  \$100,000	RD OBJEC  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,207,594 \$14,159 \$54,020 \$0 \$10,000 \$22,003 \$23,000 \$252,027 \$98,563 \$49,949 \$1,500 \$100,000	T CODE (S  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$49,590 \$1,500 \$150,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,054,790 \$12,349 \$51,200 \$0 \$5,000 \$19,854 \$20,700 \$247,084 \$93,635 \$49,590 \$1,500 \$150,000	\$1,054,79 \$12,34 \$51,20 \$51,20 \$5,00 \$19,85 \$20,70 \$247,08 \$93,63 \$49,59 \$1,50

	PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAP	ITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4201217	Development of Services Sector	\$100,037	\$100,000	\$176,621			
4201218	Establishment of Databases		\$115,820	\$98,005			
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$100,037	\$215,820	\$274,626	\$0	\$0	\$
	STAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	al Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/I	Managerial	4	4	4	3	3	:
Technical/F	Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	
Administra	tive Support	16	16	16	16	16	1
Non-Estab	lished	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME STAFFING	24	24	24	23	23	2
	PROGRAI	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Expansion of da	atabase to admir	nister fiscal incer	ntives and trade	licenses.	
(Almed at	improving programme performance)	Development of	consumer comp	olaints database			
KEY PERF	ORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
-	licators (the quantity of output or service	s delivered by t	he programme)		•	-	
	cy papers, reports and briefing prepared for r and/or Cabinet.						
Outcome I	ndicators (the planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts	of the progran	nme and/or effe	ectiveness in a	chieving progra	mme
	tisfaction of Minister and/or Cabinet with ce provided.						
						_	

AFFAII							
		ION 2: PR			<b>S</b>		
	02	2: COMMER	CE AND IND	DUSTRY			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		e implementatio	n of programme	s and policies w	hich enhance pr	ivate sector
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$345,396	\$443,768	\$443,768	\$415,823	\$415,823	\$415,823
102	Wages	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$43,009	\$62,570	\$62,570	\$62,612	\$62,612	\$62,612
108	Training	\$528	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and General Expenses	\$3,075	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$3,150	\$3,150	\$3,150
110	Supplies and Materials	\$4,116	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,800
120	Grants and Contributions	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,989,210	\$1,989,210	\$1,989,210
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$20,050	\$24,600	\$24,600	\$24,600	\$24,600	\$24,600
139	Miscellaneous Expenses	\$0	\$3,025	\$3,025	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programm	ne Ceiling - Recurrent	\$416,174	\$542,963	\$542,963	\$2,497,195	\$2,497,195	\$2,497,195
	PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAP	ITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4202205	Industrial Development Assistance	\$104,677	\$100,000	\$70,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202228	National Trade Export Promotion Agency	\$1,499,725	\$979,225	\$979,225	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202230	Trade Information System	\$1,073,570	\$794,630	\$794,630	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202231	Business Incubation Programme	\$569,500	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202232	Indigenous Natural Dyes and Pigment	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$92,500	\$0	\$0
4202233	E-Commerce Policy and Strategy	\$47,059	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202234	Vendor Development Programme	\$25,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4202235	National Export Development Strategy (NEDS)	\$0	\$900,000	\$900,000	\$830,000	\$0	\$0
					•	<b>*</b> 0	<b>#</b> 0
4202236	Trade Logistics Project in the Caribbean	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,086,760	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES (	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	
Technical/Front Line Services	5	5	5	5	5	
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	7	7	7	7	7	
PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Technical assis		the Private Sector acturing firms (for development.	•	<b>57</b> (	,
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service Number of firms receiving technical assistance.	s delivered by t	ne programme	) 40	50	75	8
Number of workshops and consultations conducted with firms.				3	3	
Number of marketing campaigns conducted.  Number of trade conferences conducted.						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco objectives)  Annual turnover of businesses provided with technical assistance.	omes or impacts	s of the progran	mme and/or effe	ectiveness in a	chieving progra	nmme
Estimated value of business generated from marketing campaigns.						

		SEC1	TION 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
			03: CONS	UMER AFF	AIRS			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To promote consumer welfare an	d interests.					
		RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$780,199	\$842,196	\$842,196	\$784,727	\$817,966	\$817,966
102	Wages		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel ar	d Subsistence	\$135,655	\$175,260	\$175,260	\$156,432	\$156,432	\$156,432
108	Training		\$0	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$2,883	\$4,600	\$4,600	\$4,140	\$4,140	\$4,140
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$11,904	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300
116	Operating	g and Maintenance Services	\$1,427	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$4,926	\$4,926	\$4,926
120	Grants a	nd Contributions	\$1,145,800	\$1,130,800	\$1,130,800	\$981,000	\$981,000	\$981,000
124	Subsidies	8	\$21,872,473	\$7,000,000	\$7,000,000	\$3,000,000	\$3,000,000	\$3,000,000
132	Profession	nal & Consultancy Services	\$0	\$68,600	\$43,600	\$68,600	\$68,600	\$68,600
139	Miscellar	eous	\$118,694	\$5,000	\$15,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programm	ne Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$24,069,035	\$9,238,456	\$9,223,456	\$5,006,125	\$5,039,364	\$5,039,364
		PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAF	PITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4203206		ment of National Certification	\$114,000	\$114,000	\$114,000			
4203207	Purchase	of Forklift	\$50,000		\$200,974			
Programm	ne Ceiling	- Capital	\$164,000	\$114,000	\$314,974	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	
Technical/Front Line Services	13	13	13	13	13	1:
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	17	17	17	17	17	1
PROGRAI	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	ΓΙΟΝ		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	and Policy. Establishment of Collaborate with	of the Consumer of UNCTAD, UNI	Protection Boa	rd and Consume	er Tribunal.	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	s delivered by t	he programme	)		<u> </u>	
Number of consumer complaints received and investigated.	64	42	42	50	40	30
Number of price control inspections conducted.	68	68	68	68	73	73
Number of price calculation sheets evaluated and processed.	1,850	1,637	1,637	1,500	1,400	1,300
Number of special surveys and research conducted on consumer issues.	26	26	26	27	27	27
Number of lectures and training workshops conducted for schools, businesses, community based organizations and other stakeholders.	23	22	22	26	30	32
Number of standards developed.			12	30	15	15
Number of basic commodities procured and sold at the Government Warehouse.	6	6	6	6	6	6
Number of meetings held with suppliers and other stakeholders.	10	10	10	10	10	10
Number of interventions undertaken between flour suppliers and customers.	4	4	4	4	4	4
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco objectives)	mes or impacts	s of the progran	nme and/or effe	ectiveness in a	chieving progra	amme
Percentage of businesses compliant with legislation.				60%	80%	90%
Number of cases resolved.				24	37	26
Number of products recalled.						
Number of products banned from the market.			4,609	3,500	4,000	4,000
Number of standards revised.			9	15	10	10

		SECT	ION 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
		04: SMA	LL ENTERP	RISE DEVEL	OPMENT U	NIT		
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To foster entrepreneurial and busi	ness developme	nt among the m	icro and small e	nterprise sector.		
		RECURRENT EXPEN	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Persona	l Emoluments	\$332,503	\$555,573	\$555,573	\$511,613	\$511,613	\$511,613
105	Travel a	nd Subsistence	\$33,849	\$82,720	\$82,720	\$83,414	\$83,414	\$83,414
109	Office ar	nd General Expenses	\$8,502	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$6,981	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$3,500
116	Operatin	ng and Maintenance Services	\$1,659	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$13,300	\$13,300	\$13,300
117	Rental o	f Property	\$4,559	\$9,785	\$9,785	\$0	\$0	\$0
132	Professi	onal & Consultancy Services	\$28,350	\$18,900	\$28,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
139	Miscella	neous	\$7,474	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programm	ne Ceilinç	g - Recurrent	\$423,877	\$693,478	\$703,478	\$616,827	\$616,827	\$616,827
		PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAP	ITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4204203	Impleme Enterpris	entation of Micro and Small Scale ses Act		\$47,500	\$33,700			
Programm	ne Ceiling	g - Capital	\$0	\$47,500	\$33,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
	S	TAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	Manageri	al	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/l	Front Line	e Services	7	7	7	7	7	7
Administra	tive Supp	ort	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Estab								
TOTAL PR	ROGRAM	ME STAFFING	9	9	9	9	9	9

		PROGRAI	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	ION			
		STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: ng programme performance)			evelopment Cer erprises (MSEs).	, ,	gramme to enha	ince service	
			Development of MSEs in Saint L		nall Enterprise (N	MSE) Policy to b	oost the compet	tiveness of	
			Provision of train	ning and manag	ement advisory	services to micr	o and small ente	rprises.	
	Assisting micro and small enterprises in developing business plans and financial record keeping systems to improve access to finance.  Educating micro and small enterprise owners including youth entrepreneurs about the								
Educating micro and small enterprise owners including youth entrepreneurs about the services available through SEDU and on other matters critical to the advancement of the sector.									
KEY PERI	FORMAN	CE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target	
Output Inc	dicators	(the quantity of output or service	s delivered by tl	ne programme)					
Number of	f registere	ed/incorporated businesses.	255	150	160	175	195		
Number of enterprises	٠.	programmes for micro and small	6	12	9	13	13		
Interprises.  Jumber of micro and small enterprise owners trained.			75	136	102	178	180		
Number of duty free concessions processed.		3	20	12	20	24			
Number of	Number of businesses accessing SEDU's services.		408	360	372	450	480		
Outcome objectives		s (the planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts	of the progran	nme and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving progra	mme	
•		enterprises registered with still operational after two (2)							
Annual sal	les turnov	er of new businesses established.							
Number of with techni		es hired by enterprises provided tance.							
		ses established under the Youth rogramme.							
		SECT	ION 2: PRO	OGRAMMI	E DETAILS	3			
		05: DC	CUMENTAT	ION AND IN	FORMATION	1			
PROGRAI OBJECTI\		To facilitate the implementation of	trade policy rela	ted measures.					
		RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17	
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates	
101	Persona	al Emoluments	\$69,308	\$149,918	\$149,918	\$91,645	\$91,645	\$91,64	
102	Wages		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$	
105	Travel a	nd Subsistence	\$3,300	\$7,876	\$7,876	\$8,420	\$8,420	\$8,42	
108	Training		\$0	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$	
109	Office a	nd General Expenses	\$1,081	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,80	
110	Supplies	s and Materials	\$5,638	\$7,083	\$7,083	\$1,350	\$1,350	\$1,35	

	PR:	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAF	PITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	<b>I</b> anagerial						
Technical/F	ront Line Services	3	3	3	2	2	2
Administrati	ve Support						
Non-Establis	shed						
Tion Lotabile							
	OGRAMME STAFFING	3	3	3	2	2	2
						2	:
TOTAL PRO		MME PERF		INFORMAT		2	;
TOTAL PRO	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT		2 2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at ii	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)	Establishment of	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat 2013/14 Planned	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	
KEY PROG (Aimed at it	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS	Establishment of	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat 2013/14 Planned	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at it	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  DRMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service	Establishment of	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat 2013/14 Planned	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO Output Indi  Number of p	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  DRMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service reports prepared.	Establishment of	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat 2013/14 Planned	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of r  Number of t	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service reports prepared.	Establishment of	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat 2013/14 Planned	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in Number of r. Number of t. Number of t. Number of t. Dublic-privat.)	PROGRA  RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  DRMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service reports prepared.  Dublications prepared.  ask force meetings facilitated. rade agreements implemented through the collaboration.  Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome and indicators (the planned or achieved outcome indicators (the pl	Establishment of 2012/13 Actual es delivered by t	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat  2013/14 Planned he programme	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of r  Number of t  Number of t  public-privat	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  DRMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service reports prepared.  Dublications prepared.  ask force meetings facilitated. rade agreements implemented through te collaboration.	Establishment of 2012/13 Actual es delivered by t	ORMANCE of Trade Facilitat  2013/14 Planned he programme	INFORMATion Task Force.  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target

		SEC1	TION 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
		07	: INVESTME	NT COORD	INATION			
PROGRAI OBJECTIV		To promote and implement meas growth.	ures that will enh	ance the busine	ss and investme	nt environment	and stimulate ed	conomic
		RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	RD OBJEC	T CODE (S	OC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$79,255	\$139,520	\$139,520	\$120,000	\$199,225	\$199,225
105	Travel an	nd Subsistence	\$7,873	\$10,202	\$10,202	\$2,013	\$2,013	\$2,013
108	Training		\$0	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$0	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$3,150	\$3,150	\$3,150
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$0	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300
Programn	ne Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$87,128	\$163,222	\$163,222	\$131,463	\$210,688	\$210,688
			OGRAMME					
		CAF	PITAL EXPEN	IDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4207201	Developn Strategy	nent of National Investment	\$14,853	\$44,000	\$271,157			
4207202	2 Enhancin	ng the Investment Environment	\$75,417	\$62,500	\$0			
Programn	ne Ceiling	- Capital	\$90,270	\$106,500	\$271,157	\$0	\$0	\$0
	ST	AFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	/Manageria	al	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Front Line	Services	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/								
	ative Suppo	ort						
		ort						

# 42 MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

PROGR/	AMME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Conduct resea	rch to facilitate tl	he development	of legislation on	a New Fiscal Ir	ncentive
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	Regime for Inv	estors.				
	Establishment	of an Investmen	t Advisory Board	d.		
	Establishment	of a National Co	ordinating Grou	on Investment	•	
	Development of	of an Investment	Integration Stra	tegy.		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by	the programme	e)	1	1	
Number of strategies/policy documents developed.						
Number of strategies/policy documents improved.						
Number of fiscal incentives processed for potential investors.						
Number of new investors/enterprises receiving support.						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or impact	s of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	chieving progr	amme
Number of new businesses created.						
Number of new businesses attracted to the country.					_	
Number of additional jobs created by new investment						

#### 43 MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, PORT SERVICES AND TRANSPORT

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To create an environment that fosters sustainable, social and economic growth of Saint Lucia through the development of a superior road and transportation network, responsive and well equipped meteorological services, dynamic regulatory framework that fulfills the diverse needs of our customers and stakeholders with a cadre of professional employees.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Continuous improvement and development of high quality economic and social infrastructural facilities.
Continued reconstruction and rehabilitation of damaged infrastructure island wide post Hurricane Tomas.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To develop and maintain modern, affordable, adequate and resilient infrastructure that will support social and economic development.

	SECTION 1	AGENCY SI	JMMARY B	Y PROGRA	MME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4301	AGENCY ADMINISTRATION	\$9,184,977	\$7,037,722	\$7,222,344	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,223
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$9,157,204	\$7,037,722	\$7,222,344	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,223
	Capital Expenditure	\$27,773	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4302	METEOROLOGICAL SERVICES	\$1,444,067	\$1,805,764	\$1,805,764	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,865
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,421,765	\$1,605,764	\$1,605,764	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,865
	Capital Expenditure	\$22,302	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4303	TRANSPORT	\$1,569,549	\$1,525,375	\$1,579,227	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,742
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,367,353	\$1,425,375	\$1,425,375	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,742
	Capital Expenditure	\$202,196	\$100,000	\$153,852	\$0	\$0	\$0
4304	ELECTRICAL SERVICES	\$13,781,177	\$11,889,709	\$11,889,709	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$13,781,177	\$11,740,209	\$11,740,209	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$149,500	\$149,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
4305	PROJECT PLANNING & DESIGN	\$884,426	\$1,024,503	\$1,024,503	\$1,012,754	\$1,012,754	\$1,012,754
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$884,426	\$1,024,503	\$1,024,503	\$1,012,754	\$1,012,754	\$1,012,754
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4306	ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE	\$79,633,432	\$51,611,534	\$56,371,549	\$46,235,198	\$12,157,201	\$9,597,327
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$7,546,225	\$7,499,657	\$7,421,015	\$6,819,503	\$6,819,503	\$6,819,503
	Capital Expenditure	\$72,087,207	\$44,111,877	\$48,950,534	\$39,415,695	\$5,337,698	\$2,777,824
4308	PUBLIC BUILDINGS & GROUNDS	\$6,991,388	\$8,831,005	\$8,879,348	\$3,041,761	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,473,078	\$1,511,770	\$1,408,965	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761
	Capital Expenditure	\$5,518,310	\$7,319,235	\$7,470,383	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0
TOTAL AG	ENCY BUDGET	\$113,489,016	\$83,725,612	\$88,772,444	\$69,794,695	\$34,216,698	\$31,656,824
Agency Bu	udget - Recurrent	\$35,631,228	\$31,845,000	\$31,848,175	\$28,879,000	\$28,879,000	\$28,879,000
Agency Bu	ıdget - Capital	\$77,857,788	\$51,880,612	\$56,924,269	\$40,915,695	\$5,337,698	\$2,777,824

	STAFFING RESOURCES	S (AGENCY)	– Actual N	lumber of S	Staff by Ca	tegory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/N	<i>l</i> lanagerial	13	14	14	14	14	1-
Technical/F	ront Line Services	106	117	116	118	118	118
Administrat	ive Support	23	23	23	23	23	2
Non-Establ	shed	201	201	201	201	201	20
TOTAL AG	ENCY STAFFING	343	355	354	356	356	35
	AGE	NCY EXPEN	IDITURE SU	JMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPENDIT	URE BY STAI	NDARD OBJ	ECT CLASS	SIFICATION	(SOC)	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$6,249,397	\$6,980,157	\$6,980,157	\$6,784,399	\$6,784,399	\$6,784,39
102	Wages	\$4,607,388	\$4,422,071	\$4,422,071	\$4,121,653	\$4,121,653	\$4,121,65
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$546,002	\$637,252	\$640,427	\$899,381	\$899,381	\$899,38
108	Training	\$46,740	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$25,200	\$25,200	\$25,20
109	Office and General Expenses	\$347,187	\$280,096	\$280,096	\$238,266	\$238,266	\$238,26
110	Supplies and Materials	\$1,491,148	\$1,600,000	\$1,580,000	\$1,341,000	\$1,341,000	\$1,341,00
113	Utilities	\$13,324,537	\$11,242,200	\$11,242,200	\$9,012,000	\$9,012,000	\$9,012,00
114	Tools and Instruments	\$85,439	\$32,000	\$32,000	\$30,500	\$30,500	\$30,50
115	Communication	\$394,656	\$322,035	\$463,235	\$351,500	\$351,500	\$351,50
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$2,117,512	\$1,879,522	\$1,779,828	\$1,846,556	\$1,846,556	\$1,846,55
117	Rental of Property	\$3,068,133	\$3,071,150	\$3,071,150	\$3,071,150	\$3,071,150	\$3,071,15
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$1,049,454	\$1,151,000	\$1,125,800	\$910,000	\$910,000	\$910,00
124	Subsidies	\$2,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
125	Rewards, Compensation and Incentives	\$11,430	\$10,000	\$10,365	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,00
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$136,317	\$117,517	\$117,517	\$142,395	\$142,395	\$142,39
137	Insurance	\$99,445	\$80,000	\$83,329	\$95,000	\$95,000	\$95,00
139	Miscellaneous	\$56,438	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
Agency Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$35,631,228	\$31,845,000	\$31,848,175	\$28,879,000	\$28,879,000	\$28,879,00

	CAPITAL I	EXPENDITUR	E SUMMAR	RY BY SOU	RCE		
		GoSL Funded (					
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Reve	enue	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bonds		\$69,017,434	\$43,880,612	\$48,924,269	\$30,394,629	\$5,337,698	\$2,777,824
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$69,017,434	\$43,880,612	\$48,924,269	\$30,394,629	\$5,337,698	\$2,777,824
		Donor Funded			-		
	Source of Funds	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Grants	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,521,066		
	Loans	\$8,840,356	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$3,000,000		
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$8,840,356	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$10,521,066	\$0	\$(
TOTAL AC	GENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$113,489,018	\$83,725,612	\$88,772,444	\$69,794,695	\$34,216,698	\$31,656,824
	01: POLICY,	PLANNING &	ADMINISTR	ATIVE SER		art the officient of	and offective
PROGRAI OBJECTI\	MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progra	PLANNING &	ADMINISTR nagement and a	ATIVE SER	ervices to suppo	ort the efficient a	and effective
OBJECTIV	To provide strategic direction, poperation of the Office's progra	PLANNING & policy planning, ma mmes and activitie	nagement and ass.	ATIVE SERVadministrative se	ervices to suppo		
	To provide strategic direction, poperation of the Office's progra	PLANNING &	ADMINISTR nagement and a	ATIVE SER	ervices to suppo	ort the efficient a 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
OBJECTIV	To provide strategic direction, poperation of the Office's progra	PLANNING & policy planning, ma mmes and activitie  ME EXPENDIT 2012/13	nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget	ATIVE SERV administrative se C - RECURF 2013/14 Revised	RENT 2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progra  PROGRAM	PLANNING & policy planning, ma mmes and activitie  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual	nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14  Budget Estimates	administrative search C - RECURF 2013/14 Revised Estimates	RENT  2014/15  Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91
SOC No.	To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progra  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments	PLANNING & policy planning, ma ammes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual  \$1,656,442	nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14  Budget  Estimates  \$1,708,296	ATIVE SERV administrative sea C - RECURF 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$1,708,296 \$178,140	RENT  2014/15  Budget Estimates  \$1,631,919	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91
SOC No.  101 102	MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, poperation of the Office's progra  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	PLANNING &  policy planning, ma  mmes and activitie  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual  \$1,656,442  \$189,948	nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140	administrative seadministrative seadmini	RENT  2014/15  Budget Estimates  \$1,631,919  \$169,653	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91 \$169,65
SOC No.  101 102 105	O1: POLICY,  MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progra  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual  \$1,656,442 \$189,948 \$48,975	nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628	administrative seasons of the control of the contro	RENT  2014/15  Budget Estimates  \$1,631,919  \$169,653  \$60,960	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,650 \$60,960 \$4,500
SOC No.  101 102 105 108	To provide strategic direction, poperation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training	PLANNING & Dolicy planning, mainmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  URE BY SO 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000	ATIVE SERVadministrative seadministrative seadministrativ	RENT  2014/15  Budget  Estimates  \$1,631,919  \$169,653  \$60,960  \$4,500	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	O1: POLICY,  MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progra  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831	ATIVE SERVadministrative seadministrative seadministrativ	RENT  2014/15  Budget  Estimates  \$1,631,919  \$169,653  \$60,960  \$4,500  \$198,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110	To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's programe PROGRAM  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400	C - RECURF  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$56,803 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000	2016/17 Forward
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113	To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	PLANNING & Dolicy planning, mainmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  FURE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$768,000	C - RECURF  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,708,296  \$178,140  \$56,803  \$5,000  \$200,831  \$18,400  \$753,313	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000 \$756,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,650 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115	O1: POLICY,  MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$768,000 \$250,744	C - RECURF  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$56,803 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$753,313 \$376,744	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000 \$756,000 \$275,500	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000 \$756,000 \$275,500	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91 \$169,65 \$60,96 \$4,50 \$198,00 \$756,00 \$275,50 \$708,00
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116	O1: POLICY,  MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services	PLANNING & Dolicy planning, mainmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and a s.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$768,000 \$250,744 \$670,966	ATIVE SERVadministrative seadministrative seadministrativ	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91 \$169,65 \$60,96 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000 \$3,023,29
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117	O1: POLICY, MME VE: To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Rental of Property	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and ass.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$768,000 \$250,744 \$670,966 \$3,025,000	ATIVE SERVadministrative seadministrative seadministrativ	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000 \$3,023,296	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000 \$3,023,296	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,91 \$169,65 \$60,96 \$4,50 \$198,00 \$756,00 \$778,00 \$3,023,29 \$
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117 124	O1: POLICY, MME VE:  To provide strategic direction, operation of the Office's progration of the Office's progration.  PROGRAM  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Rental of Property  Subsidies	PLANNING & policy planning, maximmes and activities  ME EXPENDIT  2012/13	ADMINISTR nagement and a s.  URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$53,628 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$768,000 \$250,744 \$670,966 \$3,025,000 \$0	C - RECURF  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,708,296 \$178,140 \$56,803 \$5,000 \$200,831 \$18,400 \$753,313 \$376,744 \$737,771 \$3,025,000 \$0 \$78,717	RENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000 \$3,023,296 \$0	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,960 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$9,000 \$756,000 \$275,500 \$708,000 \$3,023,296 \$0	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,631,919 \$169,653 \$60,966 \$4,500 \$198,000 \$756,000 \$275,500

	PRO	OGRAMME D	ETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
	CAP	ITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
204	Institutional Strengthening: Regulatory & Legislative Framework	\$27,773	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(
Programm	e Ceiling - Capital	\$27,773	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME BUDGET CEILING	\$9,184,977	\$7,037,722	\$7,222,344	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,223	\$7,028,22
	STAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAMN	IE) – Actua	al Number o	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/N	Managerial	6	6	6	6	6	6
Technical/F	Front Line Services	15	16	16	16	16	16
	ive Support	16	16	16	16	16	16
Non-Establ	ished	8	8	8	8	8	8
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME STAFFING	45	46	46	46	46	46
	PROGRAI	MME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Develop a fleet a					
(Aimed at i	improving programme performance)	Establish a Hum	an Resource M	lanagement Sys	tem		
	ORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	licators (the quantity of output or service	s delivered by the	e programme)		I		
	policy papers, reports and briefings or Minister and/or Cabinet	20	25	30	30	30	3
objectives	ndicators (the planned or achieved outco ) n rating of Ministers with policy advice	mes or impacts	of the program	me and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving progra	mme
provided	perating cost per vehicle						
Aversas on	retaining cost per verilide						
	umber of days absent per staff member						
Average nu	imber of days absent per staff member	45	60	75	80	90	9

		SECT	TON 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
		02	: METEOROL	OGICAL SEI	RVICES			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To analyze and provide meteor general public.	ological data in usa	able form for avi	iation, essential	services, agricu	ılture, businesse	es and the
		PROGRAMM	E EXPENDIT	URE BY SO	OC - RECUI	RRENT		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	Emoluments	\$1,150,441	\$1,398,851	\$1,398,851	\$1,377,553	\$1,377,553	\$1,377,55
105	Travel And	d Subsistence	\$33,261	\$30,642	\$30,642	\$44,246	\$44,246	\$44,24
108	Training		\$27,442	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$16,200	\$16,200	\$16,20
109	Office and	General Expenses	\$9,527	\$8,740	\$8,740	\$7,866	\$7,866	\$7,86
114	Tools and	Instruments	\$502	\$500	\$500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,50
115	Communic	cation	\$30,352	\$27,531	\$27,531	\$28,500	\$28,500	\$28,50
116	Operating	and Maintenance Services	\$3,807	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
118	Hire of equ	uipment and transport	\$109,995	\$126,500	\$126,500	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$110,000
139	Miscellane	eous	\$56,438	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programm	e Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$1,421,765	\$1,605,764	\$1,605,764	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,865	\$1,594,86
			OGRAMME D					
Code			OGRAMME D			2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Code		CAF	PITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY F	PROJECT	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Establishn System	CAF	PITAL EXPEND	DITURE BY F 2013/14 Budget	PROJECT 2013/14 Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward Estimates
205	System Global Tel Upgrade	Project Title  nent of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment	2012/13 Actual \$22,302	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
205	System Global Tel Upgrade	Project Title  nent of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment	2012/13 Actual \$22,302	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000	PROJECT  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$100,000	Budget Estimates \$0	Forward Estimates \$0	Forward
205 206 Programm	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling -	Project Title  nent of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment	2012/13 Actual \$22,302	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000	Budget Estimates \$0	Forward Estimates \$0	Forward Estimates  \$
205 206 Programm	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling -	Project Title  ment of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment  Capital	2012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000 \$1,805,764	PROJECT  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$100,000  \$100,000  \$200,000  \$1,805,764	\$0 \$0 \$1,594,865	Forward Estimates \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865	Forward Estimates \$
205 206 Programm	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling -	Project Title  nent of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment  Capital E BUDGET CEILING	2012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000 \$1,805,764	PROJECT  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$100,000  \$100,000  \$200,000  \$1,805,764	\$0 \$0 \$1,594,865	Forward Estimates \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865	Forward Estimates  \$
205 206 Programm TOTAL PR	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling - OGRAMME	Project Title  nent of Quality Management ecom Systems Equipment  Capital E BUDGET CEILING	2012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067 (PROGRAMN 2012/13	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000 \$1,805,764 ME) – Actual 2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$1,805,764  Al Number C 2013/14 Revised	\$0 \$0 \$1,594,865 Of Staff by 0 2014/15 Budget	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865 Category 2015/16 Forward	\$ \$1,594,860 2016/17 Forward
205 206 Programm TOTAL PR Category	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling - OGRAMME STA	Project Title  The ment of Quality Management  The ecom Systems Equipment  The ecom Sy	2012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067 (PROGRAMN 2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$1,805,764  ME) - Actual 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$1,805,764  Al Number C 2013/14 Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates  \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865  Df Staff by  2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865  Category  2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates  \$ \$ \$1,594,86  2016/17 Forward Estimates
205 206 Programm TOTAL PR Category Executive/N	Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling - OGRAMME STA	Project Title  The ment of Quality Management  The ecom Systems Equipment  The ecom Sy	2012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067 (PROGRAMN 2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000 \$1,805,764  ME) — Actua 2013/14 Budget Estimates 1	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000 \$1,805,764  Al Number of Control of	\$0 \$0 \$1,594,865 \$ Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865  Category 2015/16 Forward Estimates 1	Forward Estimates  \$ \$1,594,866  2016/17 Forward Estimates
206 Programm TOTAL PR Category Executive/N Technical/F	System Global Tel Upgrade e Ceiling - OGRAMME STA  Managerial Front Line S ive Support	Project Title  The ment of Quality Management  The ecom Systems Equipment  The ecom Sy	\$22,302 \$012/13 Actual \$22,302 \$0 \$22,302 \$1,444,067 \$2012/13 Actual 1	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$1,805,764  IE) - Actua  2013/14 Budget Estimates 1 29	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$100,000 \$100,000 \$1,805,764  Al Number C  2013/14 Revised Estimates  1 29	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865 \$0 \$1,594,865	Forward Estimates \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,594,865  Category 2015/16 Forward Estimates 1 29	\$1,594,865 \$1,594,865 \$1,594,865 2016/17 Forward Estimates

	PROGRAI	MME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PRO	GRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Train personnel	•				
(Aimed at	improving programme performance)	Implementation			tem (QMS)		
		Maintenance of	Automatic Weat	ther Stations			
KEA DEBI	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
IXET I EIXI	ONMANGE INDICATORS	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Inc	dicators (the quantity of output or service	s delivered by the	e programme)				-
Number of	forecast prepared						
Number of	meteorological warnings/advisories issued						
Outcome	Indicators (the planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts of	of the program	me and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	hieving progra	ımme
objectives							
•	rating of warnings and temperature	00	00	00	00	00	0
predictions Number of	s fininutes to provide early warning	98	98	99	99	99	9
meteorolog	gical information to ensure it reaches the						
targeted pu	ublic and institutions in a timely manner	5	5	5	5	5	
Client satis	sfaction rating						
	SECT	ION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
	SECT		GRAMME ANSPORT	DETAILS			
PROGRAM				DETAILS			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV	MME To develop maintain and regula	03: TR	ANSPORT		nable transport s	system	
	MME VE: To develop, maintain and regula	03: TRA	ANSPORT	uate and sustair	·	system	
	MME To develop maintain and regula	03: TRA	ANSPORT	uate and sustair	·	system	
	MME VE: To develop, maintain and regula	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable, E EXPENDIT 2012/13	efficient, adequ	uate and sustair DC - RECU 2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
OBJECTIV	MME VE: To develop, maintain and regula	03: TRA	efficient, adequent	uate and sustain  OC - RECU  2013/14  Revised	RRENT 2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	Forward
OBJECTIV	To develop, maintain and regula  PROGRAMM	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable, E EXPENDIT 2012/13 Actual	ure by SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates	DC - RECU 2013/14 Revised Estimates	RRENT 2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
SOC No.	To develop, maintain and regula  PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable.  E EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual  \$553,909	URE BY SO 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830	DC - RECU 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830	RRENT 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$565,435	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435	Forward Estimates \$565,43
SOC No.  101 102	To develop, maintain and regular PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable, E EXPENDIT 2012/13 Actual \$553,909 \$339,181	ure by so 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365	DC - RECU 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365	RRENT  2014/15  Budget  Estimates  \$565,435  \$322,253	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25
SOC No.	To develop, maintain and regula  PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable.  E EXPENDIT  2012/13 Actual  \$553,909	URE BY SO  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164	uate and sustair  OC - RECU  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$589,830  \$338,365  \$64,164	RRENT 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$565,435	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74
SOC No.  101 102 105 109	To develop, maintain and regula  PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Office and General Expenses	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable,  E EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200	RRENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74 \$13,50
SOC No.  101 102 105 109 110	PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable,  E EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SO 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000	RRENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74 \$13,50 \$162,00
SOC No.  101 102 105 109 110 115	PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Communication	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable,  E EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000 \$9,360	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000	RRENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74 \$13,50 \$162,00 \$6,65
SOC No.  101 102 105 109 110 115 116	PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable,  E EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000 \$9,360 \$131,556	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000 \$9,360 \$131,556	RRENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650 \$131,556	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650 \$131,556	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74 \$13,50 \$162,00 \$6,65 \$131,55
SOC No.  101 102 105 109 110 115	PROGRAMM  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Communication	03: TRA ate a safe, reliable,  E EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000 \$9,360	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$589,830 \$338,365 \$64,164 \$40,200 \$184,000	RRENT  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$565,435 \$322,253 \$73,744 \$13,500 \$162,000 \$6,650	Forward Estimates \$565,43 \$322,25 \$73,74 \$13,50 \$162,00 \$6,65

	PF	ROGRAMME D					
	CA	PITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
212	New Licensing System	\$202,196	\$100,000	\$153,852	\$0	\$0	\$
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$202,196	\$100,000	\$153,852	\$0	\$0	\$
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME BUDGET CEILING	\$1,569,549	\$1,525,375	\$1,579,227	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,742	\$1,344,74
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMN	IE) – Actua	ıl Number o	of Staff by (	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	/lanagerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/F	ront Line Services	15	15	14	16	16	16
Administrati	ive Support	2	2	2	2	2	2
Non-Establi	shed	22	22	22	22	22	22
		40	40	39	41	41	41
KEY PROG	PROGRAMME STAFFING  PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)	AMME PERFO  Develop new leg  Promote safe ar and proper road	RMANCE I	NFORMAT regulation of the	production of vide through the	ehicle license pl	ates affic signage
KEY PROG	PROGRA	Develop new leg	RMANCE I	NFORMAT regulation of the	production of vide through the	ehicle license pl	ates affic signage
KEY PROG (Aimed at ii	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the	production of vide through the	ehicle license pl	ates affic signage
KEY PROG (Aimed at in KEY PERFO	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service)	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v port for public roads	production of volvide through the ad safety campa	ehicle license plant regulation of transition and like in 2015/16	ates affic signage itiatives 2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service wehicle licenses issued	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v port for public roads	production of volvide through the ad safety campa	ehicle license plant regulation of transition and like in 2015/16	ates affic signage itiatives 2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of o	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v port for public roads	production of volvide through the ad safety campa	ehicle license plant regulation of transition and like in 2015/16	ates affic signage itiatives 2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of to  Number of to	PROGRA  RRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued taxi/mini-bus permits issued	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v port for public roads	production of volvide through the ad safety campa	ehicle license plant regulation of transition and like in 2015/16	ates affic signage itiatives 2016/17
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of to  Number of to	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual	RMANCE I gislation for the red efficient use of markings; supp	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v port for public roads	production of volvide through the ad safety campa	ehicle license plant regulation of transition and like in 2015/16	ates affic signage itiatives
KEY PROG (Aimed at in KEY PERFO Output Indi Number of to Number of to Number of to	PROGRA  RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued taxi/mini-bus permits issued vehicles inspected	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual ses delivered by the	RMANCE I gislation for the read efficient use of markings; supp  2013/14 Planned e programme)	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v oort for public roa 2013/14 Estimate	production of volvide through the ad safety campa  2014/15 Planned	ehicle license plane regulation of transition and like in 2015/16 Target	ates affic signage itiatives  2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of output Indi  Number of output Indi  Number of output Indi  Output	PROGRA  RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued taxi/mini-bus permits issued vehicles inspected	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual ses delivered by the	RMANCE I gislation for the read efficient use of markings; supp  2013/14 Planned e programme)	NFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v oort for public roa 2013/14 Estimate	production of volvide through the ad safety campa  2014/15 Planned	ehicle license plane regulation of transition and like in 2015/16 Target	ates affic signage itiatives  2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of of the content of the co	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses issued draxi/mini-bus permits issued vehicles inspected	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual tes delivered by the	RMANCE I gislation for the read efficient use of markings; supp  2013/14 Planned e programme)  of the program	nFORMAT regulation of the of roads island v oort for public roa  2013/14 Estimate	production of volvide through the ad safety campa  2014/15 Planned  ctiveness in ac	ehicle license plane regulation of transition and like in 2015/16 Target	ates affic signage itiatives  2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO  Output Indi  Number of to  Number of to  Number of to  Outcome Ir  objectives)  Percentage  Average time	PROGRA  RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses inspected driver licenses driver lice	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual  es delivered by the  comes or impacts of	RMANCE I gislation for the read efficient use of markings; supp  2013/14 Planned e programme)  of the program  90	Programment of the production	production of volvide through the ad safety campa  2014/15 Planned  ctiveness in ac	ehicle license plane regulation of trace aigns and like in 2015/16 Target	ates affic signage itiatives  2016/17 Target
KEY PROG (Aimed at in  KEY PERFO Output Indi  Number of o Number of o Number of o  Number of o  Percentage Average tim  Percentage	PROGRA RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: mproving programme performance)  ORMANCE INDICATORS icators (the quantity of output or service vehicle licenses issued driver licenses inspected  revenue collected drivers license	Develop new leg Promote safe ar and proper road  2012/13 Actual  es delivered by the  comes or impacts of	RMANCE I gislation for the read efficient use of markings; supp  2013/14 Planned e programme)  of the program  90	Programment of the production	production of volvide through the ad safety campa  2014/15 Planned  ctiveness in ac	ehicle license plane regulation of trace aigns and like in 2015/16 Target	ates affic signage itiatives  2016/17 Target

		SECT	ION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
			04: ELECTRI	CAL SERVI	CES			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To ensure high levels of safety of and also to effectively maintain t				ectricity Regula	tions, Codes an	d Standards
		PROGRAMMI	E EXPENDIT	URE BY SO	C - RECUI	RRENT		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	moluments	\$658,045	\$694,413	\$694,413	\$662,603	\$662,603	\$662,60
102	Wages		\$391,788	\$404,176	\$404,176	\$380,298	\$380,298	\$380,29
105	Travel And	l Subsistence	\$117,300	\$128,670	\$128,670	\$199,151	\$199,151	\$199,15
109	Office and	General Expenses	\$13,048	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
113	Utilities		\$12,519,988	\$10,421,400	\$10,421,400	\$8,200,000	\$8,200,000	\$8,200,00
114	Tools and	Instruments	\$20,917	\$11,500	\$11,500	\$8,000	\$8,000	\$8,00
115	Communic	ation	\$2,746	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$2,850	\$2,850	\$2,85
116	Operating	and Maintenance Services	\$40,574	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,00
117	Rental of F	Property	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$25
118	Hire of Equ	uipment & Transport	\$2,070	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
132	Profession	al and Consultancy Services	\$14,450	\$16,800	\$16,800	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$24,00
Programm	ne Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$13,781,177	\$11,740,209	\$11,740,209	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,15
			OGRAMME D					
		САР	ITAL EXPEND	ITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
204	1 Traffic Ligh	nt Equipment and Tools	\$0	\$149,500	\$149,500	\$0	\$0	9
Programm	ne Ceiling -	Capital	\$0	\$149,500	\$149,500	\$0	\$0	\$
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME	BUDGET CEILING	\$13,781,177	\$11,889,709	\$11,889,709	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,152	\$9,537,15
		STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMI	/IE) – Actual	Number of	Staff by Cat	egory	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/I	Managerial		2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/f	Front Line Se	ervices	11	12	12	12	12	12
Administra	tive Support		1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Estab	lished		14	14	14	14	14	14
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME	STAFFING	28	29	29	29	29	29

		PROGRAM	IME PERFO	RMANCE II	NFORMATI	ON		
KEY PROC	SRAMME S	TRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Re-inspection of	all public buildir	ngs			
(Aimed at	improving	programme performance)	Train personnel		_			
			Review of the Sa	aint Lucia Electri	icity Regulations	3		
KEY PERF	ORMANCE	EINDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Inc	dicators (th	e quantity of output or services			Latimate	riamieu	rarget	raiget
Number of	electrical in	spection done						
Number of	electrical p	ans reviewed						
Number of	electrical (v	viremen's) licenses issued						
Outcome I	ndicators	the planned or achieved outcor	nes or impacts of	of the program	me and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	hieving progra	mme
objectives	<u>,                                      </u>		40	7	7	r.l	r l	
Average nuinspection		ys to respond to (initial)	10	(	′	5	5	
Percentage	e of sites ins	spected failing to meet standards						
Number of	electrical a	ccidents						
		CECTI	ON 2: DDO	CDAMME	DETAILS		•	
			ON 2: PRO				•	
PROGRAM	/ME		ON 2: PRO					
PROGRAM Objectiv			ROJECT PLA	NNING AND	DESIGN			
		05: P  Development of appropriate plan	ROJECT PLA	identified and for	<b>D DESIGN</b> uture projects			
OBJECTIV	/E:	05: P	s and designs for	identified and for	DESIGN uture projects DC - RECUI		2015/40	2010/17
		05: P  Development of appropriate plan	ROJECT PLA	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget	DESIGN uture projects DC - RECUI 2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
OBJECTIV	ltem	05: P  Development of appropriate plan	s and designs for EXPENDIT	unning and for identified and for URE BY SC 2013/14	DESIGN uture projects DC - RECUI 2013/14	2014/15		Forward Estimates
SOC No.	ltem	Development of appropriate plan	s and designs for  EXPENDIT  2012/13  Actual	URE BY SO  2013/14  Budget Estimates	DESIGN  uture projects  DC - RECUI  2013/14  Revised  Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates \$514,81
SOC No.	Item  Personal  Wages	Development of appropriate plan	s and designs for  EXPENDIT  2012/13  Actual  \$416,353	URE BY SO  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$539,356	DESIGN uture projects  DC - RECUI 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$539,356	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$514,814	Forward Estimates \$514,814	Forward Estimates \$514,81
SOC No.  101 102	Item  Personal  Wages	Development of appropriate plan  PROGRAMME  Emoluments	s and designs for EXPENDIT 2012/13 Actual \$416,353 \$421,143	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$539,356 \$415,119	DESIGN  uture projects  DC - RECUI  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$539,356  \$415,119	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$514,814 \$395,352	Forward Estimates \$514,814 \$395,352	Forward Estimates \$514,81 \$395,35
SOC No.  101 102 105 113	ltem  Personal   Wages  Travel An Utilities	Development of appropriate plan  PROGRAMME  Emoluments	EXPENDIT  2012/13	URE BY SC 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$539,356 \$415,119 \$64,028	DESIGN  uture projects  DC - RECUI  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$539,356  \$415,119  \$64,028	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$514,814 \$395,352 \$96,588	Forward Estimates \$514,814 \$395,352 \$96,588	Forward

	STA	AFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAM	ME) – Actua	l Number o	of Staff by	Category	
Category			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	/Managerial		2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/l	Front Line S	ervices	7	7	7	7	7	7
Administra	ative Support		0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-Estab	olished		16	16	16	16	16	16
TOTAL PR	ROGRAMME	STAFFING	25	25	25	25	25	25
		PROGRA	MME PERFC	RMANCE IN	IFORMATIO	N		
		TRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: programme performance)						
KEY PERI	FORMANCE	INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Outrant In	-lit (th		Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output inc	dicators (th	e quantity of output or services	delivered by th	e programme)				
Number of	f designs pre	pared and costed	12	20	25	25	25	2
Outcome lobjectives		the planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts	of the program	me and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving progra	ımme
Percentage	e satisfaction	n of designs completed	45	60	80	90	90	9
		SECT	ON 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
			06: ROAD INF	RASTRUCT	URE			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To construct and maintain the is	land's public road	and bridge infra	astructures			
		PROGRAMME	EXPENDIT	URE BY SO	OC - RECU	RRENT		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal E	Emoluments	\$1,368,675	\$1,370,197	\$1,370,197	\$1,325,112	\$1,325,112	\$1,325,112
100	Wages							
102			\$2,979,684	\$2,849,763	\$2,849,763	\$2,624,199	\$2,624,199	\$2,624,19
102	Travel And	d Subsistence	\$2,979,684 \$184,085	\$2,849,763 \$185,072	\$2,849,763 \$185,072	\$2,624,199 \$304,692	\$2,624,199 \$304,692	\$2,624,199 \$304,692
	Travel And	d Subsistence		. , , ,				
105	Training	d Subsistence  General Expenses	\$184,085	\$185,072	\$185,072	\$304,692	\$304,692	\$304,692
105 108	Training Office and		\$184,085 \$9,572	\$185,072 \$5,000	\$185,072 \$5,000	\$304,692 \$4,500	\$304,692 \$4,500	\$304,692 \$4,500
105 108 109	Training Office and	General Expenses	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000	\$304,69 \$4,50 \$18,00 \$1,170,00
105 108 109 110	Training Office and Supplies a Utilities	General Expenses	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925 \$1,329,378	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,397,600	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,377,600	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000
105 108 109 110 113	Training Office and Supplies a Utilities	General Expenses  Ind Materials  Instruments	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925 \$1,329,378 \$31,496	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,397,600 \$46,800	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,377,600 \$61,487	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000	\$304,69 \$4,50 \$18,00 \$1,170,00 \$50,00 \$15,00
105 108 109 110 113 114	Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Tools and Communic	General Expenses  Ind Materials  Instruments	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925 \$1,329,378 \$31,496 \$64,020	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,397,600 \$46,800 \$20,000	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,377,600 \$61,487 \$20,000 \$46,600	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000	\$304,69 \$4,50 \$18,00 \$1,170,00 \$50,00 \$15,00 \$38,00
105 108 109 110 113 114 115	Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Tools and Communic	General Expenses and Materials Instruments cation	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925 \$1,329,378 \$31,496 \$64,020 \$35,584	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,397,600 \$46,800 \$20,000 \$31,400	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,377,600 \$61,487 \$20,000 \$46,600	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000 \$38,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000 \$38,000	\$304,69 \$4,50 \$18,00 \$1,170,00 \$50,00 \$15,00 \$38,00 \$460,00
105 108 109 110 113 114 115 116	Training Office and Supplies a Utilities Tools and Communic Operating Hire of equ	General Expenses  Ind Materials  Instruments  Cation  and Maintenance Services	\$184,085 \$9,572 \$39,925 \$1,329,378 \$31,496 \$64,020 \$35,584 \$554,985	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,397,600 \$46,800 \$20,000 \$31,400 \$530,000	\$185,072 \$5,000 \$29,325 \$1,377,600 \$61,487 \$20,000 \$46,600 \$466,306 \$999,300	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000 \$38,000 \$460,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000 \$15,000 \$38,000 \$460,000	\$304,692 \$4,500 \$18,000 \$1,170,000 \$50,000

	CAPI	TAL EXPEND	DITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
207	Christmas Eve 2013 Disaster	\$0	\$0	\$4,016,150	\$0	\$0	
233	Reconstruction & Rehabilitation of Roads	\$10,558,548	\$5,000,000	\$5,299,900	\$5,400,000	\$0	
240	Bridges and Culverts	\$10,172,756	\$2,000,000	\$3,745,707	\$6,713,531	\$0	
248	Community Infrastructural Development	\$1,687,219	\$0	\$800,000	\$0	\$0	
254	Drainage (Anse La Raye and Castries)	\$184,346	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
256	Desilting of Rivers & Drains	\$5,399,645	\$2,000,000	\$2,359,900	\$2,000,000	\$0	
259	Community and Agricultural Feeder Roads	\$8,526,566	\$1,509,818	\$1,509,818	\$0	\$0	
261	West Coast Road Overlay	\$299,966	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
268	Supervision of Major Capital Projects	\$999,984	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$0	
269	Secondary Roads Rehabilitation Project	\$0	\$3,000,000	\$1,700,000	\$0	\$0	
270	Slope Stabilization	\$7,999,576	\$4,000,000	\$3,800,000	\$0	\$0	
273	Allan Bousquet Highway Rehabilitation - (Ph I)	\$2,816,719	\$2,816,720	\$2,816,720	\$2,816,720	\$0	
275	East Coast Road Rehabilitation (Ph III)	\$8,342,444	\$8,342,493	\$8,342,593	\$8,342,493	\$0	
276	Disaster Recovery	\$9,017,892	\$9,000,000	\$9,869,172	\$4,500,000	\$0	
277	Roads in City, Towns and Villages	\$2,708,830	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
280	Anse Ger/ Desruisseaux Road Rehab.	\$2,458,716	\$2,559,874	\$2,559,874	\$2,559,874	\$2,559,874	
281	Bocage/Chabot /Sunbilt & Enterpot Hill/Independence City Rd Rehab.	\$0	\$2,182,972	\$750,032	\$3,900,000	\$1,400,000	\$1,400
283	West Coast Road Overlay (Ph 3.2)	\$2,450	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
284	Improvement of Drainage Systems in Flood Prone Areas	\$862,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
285	Maintenance of Jetties	\$49,450	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
286	Improvement to Major Intersections	\$0	\$500,000	\$143,768	\$0	\$0	
287	Rehabilitation of Residential Roads	\$0	\$400,000	\$436,900	\$0	\$0	
288	North-South Link Road	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,005,253	\$0	
289	La Dig (Mocha) & Deville Bridge Reconstruction	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,377,824	\$1,377,824	\$1,377
o-Total		\$72,087,207	\$44,111,877	\$48,950,534	\$39,415,695	\$5,337,698	\$2,777,
ΓAL PRO	OGRAMME BUDGET CEILING	\$79,633,432	\$51,611,534	\$56,371,549	\$46,235,198	\$12,157,201	\$9,597,

STAFFING RESOURCES (I	PROGRAM	/IE) – Actua	al Number o	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/Front Line Services	23	23	23	23	23	23
Administrative Support	4	4	4	4	4	4
Non-Established	115	115	115	115	115	115
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	143	143	143	143	143	143
PROGRAM	IME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed at improving programme performance)						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by th	e programme)				
Number of bridges constructed/rehabilitated	2	3	2	3	3	
Number of Kilometers of roads rehabilitated/maintained						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcor objectives)	nes or impacts	of the program	nme and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving progra	amme
Percentage satisfaction of road users	55	60	70	80	90	g
Percentage satisfaction of residents and property	40	50	60	70	80	8
	70					
Percentage satisfaction of residents and property owners  Percentage execution of approved work programme	80	90	90	90	90	ç

	SE	CTION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
	0	8: PUBLIC BUILD	INGS AND (	ROUNDS			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV	I I O ensure the effective and	d efficient construction	and maintenand	e of civil works	on all public bui	ldings and grou	nds
	PROGRAI	MME EXPENDIT	URE BY SO	OC - RECU	RRENT		
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$445,532	\$679,214	\$679,214	\$706,963	\$706,963	\$706,963
102	Wages	\$285,644	\$236,508	\$236,508	\$229,898	\$229,898	\$229,898
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$56,798	\$111,048	\$111,048	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$120,000
109	Office and General Expenses	\$1,959	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$900	\$900	\$900
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$683,145	\$484,000	\$381,195	\$484,000	\$484,000	\$484,000
Programm	e Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,473,078	\$1,511,770	\$1,408,965	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761
	1	PROGRAMME D	DETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
	(	CAPITAL EXPEND	DITURE BY F	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4308203	Maintenance of Government Buildings	\$1,172,601	\$1,000,000	\$1,130,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
4308204	Repairs/Rehabilitation of School Plant	\$3,269,417	\$1,500,000	\$1,575,000	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0
4308205	Structural Renovations/Gros Islet Poly	velinic \$25,106	\$481,407	\$481,407	\$0	\$0	\$0
4308206	Repairs to Health Centers	\$662,383	\$866,817	\$866,817	\$0	\$0	\$0
4308207	Repairs to Retaining Wall- Mental Heat Services	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4308209	Rehabilitation and Upgrade of Central Library	\$372,030	\$300,000	\$246,148	\$0	\$0	\$0
4308210	Expansion and Rehabilitation of Micou Primary School	st \$16,773	\$2,374,511	\$2,374,511	\$500,000	\$0	\$0
4308211	Establishment of Human Resource Development Centers	\$0	\$796,500	\$796,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total		\$5,518,310	\$7,319,235	\$7,470,383	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME BUDGET CEILING	\$6,991,388	\$8,831,005	\$8,879,348	\$3,041,761	\$1,541,761	\$1,541,761
	STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (PROGRAMI	/IE) – Actua	l Number o	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/N	Managerial	0	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/F	ront Line Services	6	15	15	15	15	15
Administrat	ive Support	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-Establi	ished	26	26	26	26	26	26
TOTAL PR	OGRAMME STAFFING	32	42	42	42	42	42

PROGRAM	IME PERFO	RMANCE	INFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed at improving programme performance)						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services	delivered by th	e programme)				
Number of government buildings maintained						
Number of government buildings refurbished						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts	of the program	me and/or effe	ctiveness in a	hieving progr	amme
Percentage execution of approved work programme	80	90	90	90	90	90
			-			

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To oversee and coordinate planning and management of the country's resources including those of external sources, utilizing suitable consultative mechanisms to deliver a high quality of service to the public and to contribute to the formulation of appropriate policies, in order to accelerate social and economic development.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Strengthening financial administration to obtain operational efficiency and the establishment of sound principles and procedures for financial control.

The preparation of multi-year economic forecasts and financial programmes to facilitate planning consistent with available resources.

Improving fiscal and debt management, and stimulating economic growth.

Continued fiscal reform and debt management initiatives.

Strengthening the collaboration between the revenue collection Agencies to facilitate joint audits designed to strengthen compliance and enhance the tax base.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To foster sustainable growth through sound financial management practices and, the promotion of Government's key economic and financial policy outcomes.

To create and maintain a tax and regulatory climate that support economic development and employment opportunities.

Formulation of macro-economic, fiscal and financial policies consistent with the country's development needs; and reporting on the performance of the economy

Custody of, accounting for and reporting on receipts into and disbursement from the Consolidated Fund in accordance with relevant financial legislation.

Administration and enforcement of relevant tax legislation to maximize the collection of Government revenues derived from domestic, regional and international economic activity.

	AGE	NCY EXPEND	TURE BY P	ROGRAMME			
Program Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Departmen	t of Finance						
4401	Policy, Planning and Administrative Services	11,349,363	10,941,976	10,421,270	9,835,155	8,646,568	8,475,588
	Recurrent Expenditure	7,358,371	9,091,976	9,091,976	8,681,910	8,646,568	8,475,588
	Capital Expenditure	3,990,993	1,850,000	1,329,294	1,153,245	-	-
4402	Accountant General	107,637,274	81,725,814	81,790,449	82,501,627	83,501,627	84,501,627
	Recurrent Expenditure	107,489,946	81,675,814	81,740,449	82,501,627	83,501,627	84,501,627
	Capital Expenditure	147,328	50,000	50,000	-	-	-
4403	Office of the Budget	5,547,347	25,055,307	13,912,180	8,671,652	28,271,652	30,771,652
	Recurrent Expenditure	1,942,140	17,055,307	11,912,015	8,271,652	19,271,652	21,271,652
	Capital Expenditure	3,605,207	8,000,000	2,000,165	400,000	9,000,000	9,500,000
4404	Inland Revenue	14,959,862	18,117,584	17,961,084	15,654,151	16,154,451	16,654,451
	Recurrent Expenditure	14,170,640	17,491,957	17,335,457	15,654,151	16,154,451	16,654,451
	Capital Expenditure	789,222	625,627	625,627	-	-	-
4405	Customs & Excise	14,912,091	15,169,357	15,625,857	14,660,673	14,660,673	14,660,673
	Recurrent Expenditure	14,638,431	15,169,357	15,525,857	14,660,673	14,660,673	14,660,673
	Capital Expenditure	273,659	-	100,000	-	-	-
4412	Office of the Director of Finance	222,878,682	212,399,734	211,491,119	219,443,552	239,418,466	250,418,466
	Recurrent Expenditure	216,746,182	206,100,209	206,070,209	211,898,196	234,373,110	245,373,110
	Capital Expenditure	6,132,500	6,299,525	5,420,910	7,545,356	5,045,356	5,045,356
4413	Financial Sector Supervision	313,569	-	-	-	-	-
	Recurrent Expenditure	313,569	-	-	-	-	-
	Capital Expenditure		-	-	-	-	-
4417	Research and Policy	649,007	781,226	781,226	1,124,097	728,788	728,788
	Recurrent Expenditure	649,007	781,226	781,226	728,788	728,788	728,788
	Capital Expenditure	_	-	-	395,309	-	-

	AGE	NCY EXPEND	<b>ITURE BY PF</b>	ROGRAMME			
Program Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4419	Postal Services	4,658,091	4,707,448	4,817,593	4,481,819	4,481,819	4,481,819
	Recurrent Expenditure	4,433,091	4,632,448	4,652,448	4,481,819	4,481,819	4,481,819
	Capital Expenditure	225,000	75,000	165,145	-	-	-
	Sub - Total Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	367,741,377	351,998,294	347,109,637	346,878,816	381,818,688	396,147,708
	Sub - Total Budget Ceiling - Capital	15,163,909	16,900,152	9,691,141	9,493,910	14,045,356	14,545,356
Department	of Planning and National Development						
4407	Statistics	2,514,742	2,641,030	2,666,530	2,548,227	2,548,227	2,548,227
	Recurrent Expenditure	2,407,242	2,641,030	2,641,030	2,548,227	2,548,227	2,548,227
	Capital Expenditure	107,500	-	25,500	-	-	-
4418	Economic Planning and National	45,867,575	75,590,407	78,194,074	107,783,016	39,863,617	29,575,457
	Development						
	Recurrent Expenditure	1,744,463	2,638,941	2,638,941	2,717,457	2,717,457	2,717,457
	Capital Expenditure	44,123,112	72,951,466	75,555,134	105,065,559	37,146,160	26,858,000
	Sub - Total Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	4,151,705	5,279,971	5,279,971	5,265,684	5,265,684	5,265,684
	Sub - Total Budget Ceiling - Capital	44,230,612	72,951,466	75,580,634	105,065,559	37,146,160	26,858,000
	Total Agency Budget Ceiling	431,287,603	447,129,883	437,661,382	466,703,969	438,275,916	442,816,756
	Agency Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	371,893,082	357,278,265	352,389,607	352,144,500	387,084,400	401,413,400
	Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital	59,394,521	89,851,618	85,271,775	114,559,469	51,191,516	41,403,356
	STAFFING RESOUR	RCES (AGENC	Y) - Actual N	lumber of S	taff by Catego	ory	
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/Ma	anagerial	48	47	47	48	48	48
	ont Line Services	485	475	479	479	479	479
Administrativ	<u>'''</u>	190	184	184	186	186	186
Non-Establis	inea -	130	132	135	134	134	134

	Į.	AGENCY EXPE	NDITURE SU	JMMARY			
	AGENCY EXP	ENDITURE by	STANDARD	OBJECT CC	DE (SOC)		
SOC No.	Standard Object Classification	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	27,902,396	30,846,173	30,846,573	29,883,622	29,903,622	29,903,622
102	Wages	1,609,679	1,780,959	1,780,959	1,705,034	1,705,034	1,705,034
103	NIC	9,876,250	9,800,000	9,800,000	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000
104	Retiring Benefits	61,031,267	63,600,000	63,600,000	64,366,307	65,366,307	66,366,307
105	Travel And Subsistence	1,122,036	1,396,637	1,426,137	1,507,541	1,507,541	1,507,541
108	Training	115,802	224,764	279,764	173,650	173,650	173,650
109	Office and General Expenses	952,126	941,354	956,854	805,352	805,352	805,352
110	Supplies and Materials	198,352	282,470	281,470	239,385	239,385	239,385
111	Stationery	0	10,000	10,000	0	0	0
112	Stamps and Stamped Stationery	52,068	40,000	41,500	36,000	36,000	36,000
113	Utilities	2,421,262	2,692,259	2,685,759	2,659,174	2,659,174	2,659,174
115	Communication	5,447,278	1,522,486	1,522,486	1,342,834	1,342,834	1,342,834
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	4,215,111	4,974,690	5,002,637	4,642,114	4,642,114	4,642,114
117	Rental of Property	3,006,600	3,750,074	3,600,074	3,505,729	3,505,729	3,505,729
118	Hire of equipment and transport	229,738	246,700	238,700	240,700	240,700	240,700
119	Reserve	0	8,761,000	7,219,108	0	8,000,000	10,000,000
120	Grants & Contributions	6,388,448	6,452,805	6,452,805	6,285,398	6,250,056	6,079,076
124	Subsidies	757,057	750,000	950,000	850,000	850,000	850,000
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	200,105	203,250	203,250	102,750	102,750	102,750
126	Commissions	466	1,050	1,050	750	1,050	1,050
127	Interest Payments & Exchange	123,291,740	141,472,529	141,473,529	138,778,235	157,874,296	167,874,296
128	Loan Repayments and Expenses	89,216,046	63,264,835	63,264,835	71,872,147	75,211,000	76,211,000
129	Sinking Fund Contributions	3,000,000	0	0	0	0	0
131	Refunds	6,667,779	7,673,762	7,711,762	6,514,000	7,014,000	7,514,000
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	351,156	323,990	405,278	359,396	379,396	379,396
134	Retroactive Wage Settlement	23,621,442	0	0	0	0	0
136	Recurrent Contingency	0	6,000,000	2,348,600	6,000,000	9,000,000	9,000,000
137	Insurance	208,317	256,478	275,478	264,382	264,382	264,382
138	Advertising	9,040	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
139	Miscellaneous	1,523	0	1,000	0	0	0
Agency Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	371,893,082	357,278,265	352,389,607	352,144,500	387,084,372	401,413,392

	CAPI	TAL EXPENDITU	RE BY SOU	RCE OF FUI	NDS		
		GoSL Funded	Capital Expen	diture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
_ocal Reve	enue (1001)				\$274,715		
Bonds (10	,	\$44,091,557	\$33,451,552	\$24,107,969	\$16,537,634	\$14,438,716	\$14,903,35
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (GOSL)	44,091,557	33,451,552	24,107,969	16,812,349	14,438,716	14,903,356
			Capital Expend		004445	2015/10	004045
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants		\$6,460,385	\$44,400,066	\$49,663,807	\$33,317,988	26,000,000	26,500,000
_oans		\$8,842,578	\$12,000,000	\$11,500,000	\$64,429,132	10,752,800	
Agency B	udget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	15,302,963	56,400,066	61,163,807	97,747,120	36,752,800	26,500,000
TOTAL AC	SENCY BUDGET CEILING	431,287,603	447,129,883	437,661,383	466,703,969	438,275,888	442,816,748
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITUI	RE BY STANDA	RD OBJECT CO	ODE		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Actual	Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	1,282,640	1,068,607	1,068,607	995,323	995,323	995,32
102	Wages	7,156	7,730	7,730	7,930	7,930	7,93
105	Travel And Subsistence	28,823	32,004	32,004	46,198	46,198	46,19
80	Training	2,400	14,500	14,500	13,182	13,182	13,18
09	Office and General Expenses	93,652	79,200	79,200	58,909	58,909	58,90
10	Supplies and Materials	0	4,500	4,500	3,182	3,182	3,18
13	Utilities	776,486	810,882	810,882	818,882	818,882	818,88
15	Communication	229,336	274,546	274,546	266,667	266,667	266,66
16		2,195,673	3,083,932	2,978,244	2,635,568	2,635,568	
10	Operating & Maintenance Services	_,,			1	,,	2,635,56
	Rental of Property	1,231,431	1,418,875	1,418,875	1,364,303	1,364,303	
17			1,418,875 2,243,122	1,418,875 2,243,122	1,364,303 2,365,143		1,364,30
17	Rental of Property	1,231,431				1,364,303	2,635,56 1,364,30 2,158,82 50,00
117 120 132	Rental of Property  Grants and Contributions	1,231,431 1,455,184		2,243,122	2,365,143	1,364,303 2,329,801	1,364,30 2,158,82

		PROGRA	MME DETAII	LS			
	CA	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4401229	Information Technology Development	\$123,498					
4401237	Security System		\$50,000	\$50,000			
4401238	Institutional Development & Policy Review	\$349,851					
4401239	Tax Reform Project	\$2,519,984					
4401244	Strengthening Public-Private Dialogue in St.Lucia (NCPC)	\$0			\$803,245		
4401245	Retro-Fitting of Office Space			\$195,204			
4401246	CDB Board of Governors Meeting	\$772,546	\$1,200,000	\$484,090			
4401247	Finance Administrative Complex	\$225,113	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$350,000		
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$3,990,993	\$1,850,000	\$1,329,294	\$1,153,245	\$0	\$(
	PROGRAMME S	STAFFING NUI	MBERS (FUL	L-TIME EQI	JIVALENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/N		2	2	2	2	2	2
	Front Line Services	3	4	4	4	4	4
Non-Establ	tive Support	26	16	16	16 1	16	16
INUIT-LStabi	lisileu		'	22	23	23	23
TOTAL ST	AFFING	32	23	2.5			
TOTAL ST		32	23	23		23	
TOTAL ST		RAMME PERFO	ORMANCE II	NFORMATIO	DN	<u> </u>	
		RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum	NFORMATIO an, Financial ar	ON and other resources	s for the effective	
	PROGR	RAMME PERFORMATION IN THE	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum pning of the Age	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha	ON and other resources to staff absences from	s for the effective	
	PROGR	RAMME PERFORMATION IN THE INTERPORT INTERPORT IN THE INTERPORT INTERPORT IN THE INTERPORT INTERPO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum poning of the Age aged. Developmen	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha	ON and other resources to staff absences from	s for the effective	
	PROGR	RAMME PERFORMATION IN THE	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum poning of the Age aged. Developmen	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha	ON and other resources to staff absences from	s for the effective	
Key Progra	PROGR	RAMME PERFORMATION IN THE INTERPORT INTERPORT IN THE INTERPORT INTERPORT IN THE INTERPORT INTERPO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum poning of the Age aged. Developmen	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha	ON and other resources to staff absences from	s for the effective	
Key Progra	PROGI amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  Strategies 2014/15:	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
Key Progra	PROGE amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  Ilicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of policy recommendations made and/or	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
Key Progra	PROGE amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  Ilicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of policy recommendations made and/or	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.	PROGRAMME Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of policy recommendations made and/or ed	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Number of Number of Agency.  Timelines	PROGE amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  Strategies 2014/15:	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.  Timelines  Number  Number	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of of policy recommendations made and/or end of officers trained in priority areas within the less in the preparation of policy documents	RAMME PERFO	DRMANCE II ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIC an, Financial ar ncy. Ensure tha ent of activities t	DN  Indicate the description of	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement	nt in 2016/17
KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.  Timelines  Number  Number  Number of Number of Number  Number of Number of Number  Number of Number of Number of Number	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  FORMANCE INDICATOR	RAMME PERFO Improved manager and efficient function appropriately manager appropriately appropriatel	ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned ne program)	NFORMATIC  an, Financial ar  ncy. Ensure tha  ent of activities the  2013/14  Estimate	DN  Id other resources It staff absences fit It is support perform  2014/15 Planned	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.  Timelines  Number  Number by the 31st	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  FORMANCE INDICATOR	RAMME PERFO Improved manager and efficient function appropriately manager appropriately appropriatel	ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned ne program)	NFORMATIC  an, Financial ar  ncy. Ensure tha  ent of activities the  2013/14  Estimate	DN  Id other resources It staff absences fit It is support perform  2014/15 Planned	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.  Timelines  Number  Number  Number  Level of I recomment  Percenta quality of p	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of policy recommendations made and/or end of officers trained in priority areas within the eas in the preparation of policy documents of operational manuals reviewed and revised of monthly financial statements/reports on or of the following month  Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outcome ded end of the productivity, job knowledge and erformance by employees	RAMME PERFO Improved manager and efficient function appropriately manager key function areas  2012/13 Actual  d or delivered by the comes or impacts of	ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned ne program)	NFORMATIC  an, Financial ar  ncy. Ensure tha  ent of activities the  2013/14  Estimate	DN  Id other resources It staff absences fit It is support perform  2014/15 Planned	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target   and program objective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target	nt in  2016/17 Target  ctives)
Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number implemente  Number of Agency.  Timelines  Number  Number  Number  Level of I recommente  Percenta quality of p	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of of policy recommendations made and/or end of officers trained in priority areas within the ess in the preparation of policy documents of operational manuals reviewed and revised of monthly financial statements/reports on or of the following month  Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outcome of the following month of the follow	RAMME PERFO Improved manager and efficient function appropriately manager key function areas  2012/13 Actual  d or delivered by the comes or impacts of	ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned ne program)	NFORMATIC  an, Financial ar  ncy. Ensure tha  ent of activities the  2013/14  Estimate	DN  Id other resources It staff absences fi Io support perform  2014/15 Planned  Planned	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
KEY PERF  Output Ind  Number of Agency.  Number of Number of Number of Number of Agency.  Number of Number	PROGE  amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of policy recommendations made and/or end of officers trained in priority areas within the eas in the preparation of policy documents of operational manuals reviewed and revised of monthly financial statements/reports on or of the following month  Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outcome ded end of the productivity, job knowledge and erformance by employees	RAMME PERFO Improved manager and efficient function appropriately manager key function areas  2012/13 Actual  d or delivered by the comes or impacts of	ment of the Hum oning of the Age aged. Developme of the Ministry.  2013/14 Planned ne program)	NFORMATIC  an, Financial ar  ncy. Ensure tha  ent of activities the  2013/14  Estimate	DN  Id other resources It staff absences fro support perform  2014/15 Planned  Planned  Planned	s for the effective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target   and program objective rom work are nance improvement 2015/16 Target	nt in  2016/17 Target  ctives)

	S	ECTION 2: PRO	OGRAMME I	DETAILS			
		02 ACCOUN	ITANT GENE	RAL			
PROGRAM	IME OBJECTIVE:	To ensure legitima Departments in est funds from the Cor account for all Pub	tablishing and m nsolidated Fund	aintaining prope and by reporting	r systems of acco	unts. Receiving a	nd disbursing of
	PROGRAMME	EXPENDITUR	E BY STAND	OARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	3,164,436	3,404,745	3,414,745	3,294,457	3,294,457	3,294,457
102	Wages	52,843	58,735	58,735	56,165	56,165	56,165
103	NIC	9,876,250	9,800,000	9,800,000	10,000,000	10,000,000	10,000,000
104	Retiring Benefits	61,031,267	63,600,000	63,600,000	64,366,307	65,366,307	66,366,307
105	Travel And Subsistence	107,209	139,532	139,532	140,210	140,210	140,210
108	Training	15,544	30,264	30,264	22,727	22,727	22,727
109	Office and General Expenses	38,755	45,170	50,170	42,900	42,900	42,900
110	Supplies and Materials	120,278	122,250	121,250	111,136	111,136	111,136
112	Stamps and Stamped Stationery	4,185	5,000	6,500	6,000	6,000	6,000
113	Utilities	57,330	80,000	73,500	68,177	68,177	68,177
115	Communication	4,080,816	54,500	54,500	49,048	49,048	49,048
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	306,085	302,318	318,953	310,000	310,000	310,000
117	Rental of Property	192,000	220,800	220,800	220,800	220,800	220,800
118	Hire of equipment and transport	7,471	6,000	6,000	5,200	5,200	5,200
120	Grants and Contributions	4,664,867	3,690,000	3,690,000	3,690,000	3,690,000	3,690,000
125	Rewards, Compensation and Incentives	0	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
127	Interest Payments and Exchange	135,169	100,000	101,000	100,000	100,000	100,000
131	Refunds	10,000	12,000	50,000	14,000	14,000	14,000
134	Retroactive Wage Settlement	23,621,442				0	0
137	Insurance	3,999	3,500	2,500	3,500	3,500	3,500
139	Miscellaneous			1,000	0	0	0
Programm	e Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$107,489,946	\$81,675,814	\$81,740,449	\$82,501,627	\$83,501,627	\$84,501,627
		PROGRAI	MME DETAII	LS			
	•	PITAL EXPEN		PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4402212	International Public Sector Accounting Standards	\$11,214	\$50,000	\$50,000			
4402213	Public Accounts Compilation Programme	\$86,664					
4402214	Replacement of Air Conditioning Unit	\$49,450					
Programm	e Ceiling - Capital	\$147,328	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

PROGRAMME S	STAFFING NU	MBERS (FUL	LL-TIME EQ	UIVALENT)		
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/Managerial	6	6		6	6	
Technical/Front Line Services						
Administrative Support	79	78	78	79	79	7
Non-Established	5	5	5	6	6	
TOTAL STAFFING	90	89	89	91	91	9
PROGI	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATION	ON		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Improve complete accordance with t	he financial regu	lations through	continuous effective	ve monitoring and	reviewing.
	Capacity building Government Acco Financial Manage Strengthening the management, cor Ministries/Departr To forecast in a rr ensure that Governments	ounting and IPSA ment of and Rep audit function w atrol and account ments in accorda acre effective ma comment is able to	S Reporting to to corting on the utilithin the Accouring systems est nee with the Finnner, the cash preed its commi	facilitate improven dization of funds. Itant General's De ablished are main ance (Administrat position of the Gov tments as they be	partment to ensurtained throughout ion) Act. vernment on a dai come due.	re that the the Governme
	commitments man To modify the rec accounting manual and regulations.	nagement, use of ording and report	f treasury bills a ting structure to	nd building of cas satisfy IPSAS req	h reserves. uirements as well	as updating
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced	or delivered by	the program)				
· Number of financial reports/statements prepared						
<ul> <li>Number of Public Accounts completed and submitted to the Director of Audit in keeping with the legal requirements (i.e. 3 months following the end of the fiscal year).</li> </ul>			3 years - 2006/07, 2007/08 and 2008/09.	4 years - 2009/10, 2010/11, 2011/12 and 2012/13.	2013/14 and 2014/15 to be completed and submitted.	Completion of the 2015/1 Publ Accounts
Number of bank reconciliations reports produced						
Number of cash flow forecasts prepared     Number of bank deposits recorded						
· Development of a weekly cash forecasting framework						
· Number of cheques issued and payments processed						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outc	omes or impacts	of the program	and/or effectiv	eness in achievi	ng program obje	ctives)
· Average time taken to submit financial reports (after the close of the accounting period).						
Submission of all stipulated Public Accounts backlog.			80%	100%	100%	100'
· Submission of Public Accounts within legal requirements			0%	0%	50%	100'
IPSAS compliant Financial Statements				0%	100%	100
· Trained personnel in Government accounting and IPSAS				100%	100%	1009
Destruction in instance of a	1		i l	40%	60%	909
Reduction in instances of error, misuse and misappropriation of Government funds     Percentage of payments processed electronically				100%	100%	1009

100%

100%

100%

Percentage of payments processed electronically

KEY PERF	PROGR	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATIC	ON		
	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome I	Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outc						
· Value of	payments authorized without official approval						
· Number (	of sanctions imposed on officers failing to						
comply with	h regulations						
Percenta	age of cheques unpresented (stale)						
Date of p	preparation of annual financial statements						
Improver	ment in recording of Government transactions				45%	60%	85
· Average of receipt	time taken to process transactions from time						
· Weekly d	distribution of regular cash balance forecasting						
<ul> <li>Percenta the agreem</li> </ul>	age of payments made within specified terms of nents						
	S	ECTION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
			OF THE BUD				
	MME OBJECTIVE:	To promote the de advice on public fi priorities and in ac resources efficien	inances to the go ccordance with its tly, effectively an	overnment to ena s macroeconomi d rationally as w	able it to allocate ic framework. To vell as improving I	resources to the hallocate and mana	ighest nationa age financial
	PROGRAMME	EXPENDITUR	RE BY STANI	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	1,268,213	1,505,215	1,505,215	1,486,234	1,486,234	1,486,23
102	Wages	5,608	8,346	8,346	8,081	8,081	8,08
105	Travel And Subsistence	89,408	135,000	160,500	139,262	139,262	139,26
108	Training	440	30,000	60,000	27,289	27,289	27,28
109	Office and General Expenses	92,756	105,020	89,520	86,364	86,364	86,36
		_	6,000	6 000	E 455	- 4	<b>5</b> 44
110	Supplies and Materials	9	0,000	6,000	5,455	5,455	5,48
	Supplies and Materials Utilities	9 12,932	17,621	17,621	13,611	13,611	
113	11		·	·	·	·	13,61
113	Utilities	12,932	17,621	17,621	13,611	13,611 18,356	13,6° 18,3
113 115 116	Utilities Communication	12,932 16,682	17,621 19,105	17,621 19,105	13,611 18,356	13,611 18,356	13,6° 18,35 410,00
113 115 116 118	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services	12,932 16,682 409,136	17,621 19,105 403,000	17,621 19,105 423,000	13,611 18,356 410,000	13,611 18,356 410,000	13,67 18,35 410,00 12,00
113 115 116 118 119	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000	13,6° 18,38° 410,00° 12,00° 10,000,00°
113 115 116 118 119 132	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000	13,6° 18,35° 410,00° 12,00° 10,000,00° 15,00°
113 115 116 118 119 132 136	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 0 32,750	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00
110 113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000	5,45 13,61 18,35 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising  The Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising  The Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising  The Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000	13,6° 18,38° 410,00° 12,00° 10,000,00° 15,00° 9,000,00° 40,00° 10,000
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency Insurance  Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F  CAF	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - CO DITURE BY F 2013/14 Budget Estimate	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00 \$21,271,68
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F  CAF  Project Title  Office Furniture & Equipment	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - C  DITURE BY F  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$400,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$411,739	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$100,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$400,000	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00 10,00 \$21,271,68
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm  Code	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Hire of equipment and transport  Reserved  Professional and Consultancy Services  Contingency  Insurance  Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F  CAF  Project Title  Office Furniture & Equipment  Computer & Printing Equipment	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual \$1,646,994 \$1,413,370	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - C  DITURE BY F  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$411,739 \$469,880	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$100,000 \$100,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000	13,6° 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00 \$21,271,68
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm  Code	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services Hire of equipment and transport Reserved Professional and Consultancy Services Contingency Insurance Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F CAF  Project Title  Office Furniture & Equipment Computer & Printing Equipment Government Storeroom	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - C  DITURE BY F  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000 \$300,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$411,739 \$469,880	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$100,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$400,000	13,6 18,38 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00 \$21,271,68  2016/17 Forward Estimate \$400,00 \$300,00
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm  Code  4403201 4403202 4403203	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services Hire of equipment and transport Reserved Professional and Consultancy Services Contingency Insurance Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F  CAF  Project Title  Office Furniture & Equipment Computer & Printing Equipment Government Storeroom Capital Contingency	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual \$1,646,994 \$1,413,370 \$480,726	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 0 6,000,000 40,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - C  DITURE BY F  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$411,739 \$469,880	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$100,000 \$100,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000	13,6' 18,38' 410,00' 12,00' 10,000,00' 9,000,00' 40,00' \$21,271,68'  2016/17 Forward Estimate \$400,00'
113 115 116 118 119 132 136 137 138 Programm  Code  4403201	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services Hire of equipment and transport Reserved Professional and Consultancy Services Contingency Insurance Advertising  Budget Ceiling - Recurrent  F CAF  Project Title  Office Furniture & Equipment Computer & Printing Equipment Government Storeroom	12,932 16,682 409,136 5,167 0 0 32,750 9,040 \$1,942,140 PROGRAMME PITAL EXPENI 2012/13 Actual \$1,646,994 \$1,413,370	17,621 19,105 403,000 15,000 8,761,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$17,055,307  DETAILS - C  DITURE BY F  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000 \$300,000	17,621 19,105 423,000 5,000 7,219,108 0 2,348,600 40,000 10,000 \$11,912,015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$411,739 \$469,880 \$291,350	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 0 15,000 6,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$8,271,652  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$100,000 \$100,000 \$200,000	13,611 18,356 410,000 12,000 8,000,000 15,000 9,000,000 40,000 10,000 \$19,271,652  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$400,000 \$300,000 \$300,000	13,6 18,3: 410,00 12,00 10,000,00 15,00 9,000,00 40,00 \$21,271,6:  2016/17 Forward Estimate \$400,00 \$300,00

PROGRAMME	STAFFING NU	MBERS (FUL	L-TIME EQU	JIVALENT)		
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	5	5	5	5		;
Technical/Front Line Services	12	12	12	12	12	12
Administrative Support	8	8	8	9	9	
Non-Established	1	1	1	1	1	
TOTAL STAFFING	26	26	26	27	27	2
	RAMME PERF					
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	and budget execu	tion as a whole.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	lanning and mana	
	and deviations fro		ana Ctronathan	the Dudget Office	a to bottor oursport	Covernment
	Continued reform  Cabinet Office and	• .			e to better support	Government,
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produce	d or delivered by	the program)	I			
· Number of briefs on Supplementary Requests prepared						
Number of Budget Implementation Reports prepared	1	4	2	4	4	4
· Number of Supplementary Warrants processed						
· Number of Virements processed						
· Number of Fund Allotments made	5	4	4	4	4	•
Number of Budget Submissions reviewed within specified timeframe	22	22	22	22	22	22
· Number of Supplementary Budgets completed					1	
Number of fiscal and budget policy papers for the Minister for Finance and/or Cabinet						
Number of years of forward estimates developed and completed					1	
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved out	comes or impacts	of the program	and/or effectiv	eness in achiev	ing program obje	ctives)
Percentage variation between the approved budget and actual expenditure					1%	19
Percentage of positive responses based on advise given					100%	100%
Number of Reports completed within specified time frame				4	4	•
· Total Value of Reallocation warrants processed					80	7
·Allocation Releases made by the first week in each quarter		4	3	4	4	4
Budget completed and tabled within specified Time Frame and in accordance with government's fiscal plan	1	1	1	1	1	,
Supplementary Appropriations tabled by March 31st of the following year				1	1	
Delivery of the fiscal year's Budget within the the legislative and budget timeframes				100%	100%	100%

	04	INLAND REV	ENUE DEPA	RTMENT			
PROGRAM	MME OBJECTIVE:	To optimize revenutechniques while s collected, protected accordance with the	ue collection and upporting and de	l encourage volueveloping a high	ly competent work	force. To ensure	that taxes are
	PR	OGRAMME EXPE	NDITURE - RI	ECURRENT			
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	5,558,948	6,718,024	6,718,024	6,746,702	6,746,702	6,746,70
102	Wages	115,731	173,114	173,114	158,946	158,946	158,940
105	Travel And Subsistence	468,678	578,459	578,459	650,245	650,245	650,24
108	Training	23,045	40,000	65,000	36,364	36,364	36,36
109	Office and General Expenses	101,659	118,750	144,750	101,249	101,249	101,24
110	Supplies and Materials	28,415	65,120	65,120	54,545	54,545	54,54
111	Stationery	0	10,000	10,000	0	0	(
113	Utilities	327,630	394,118	394,118	394,777	394,777	394,77
115	Communication	194,658	263,751	263,751	196,386	196,386	196,380
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	255,450	254,855	351,855	255,855	255,855	255,85
117	Rental of Property	400,326	842,104	535,604	499,931	499,931	499,93
118	Hire of equipment and transport	2,250	1,500	3,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
120	Grants and Contributions	12,278	314,000	314,000	16,600	16,600	16,600
125	Rewards, Compensation and Incentives	0	1,500	1,500	1,000	1,000	1,000
126	Commissions	0	300	300	0	300	300
127	Interest Payments and Exchange	168	500	500	400	400	400
131	Refunds	6,657,779	7,661,762	7,661,762	6,500,000	7,000,000	7,500,000
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	2,700	18,600	18,600	10,000	10,000	10,000
137	Insurance	19,402	35,500	35,500	28,651	28,651	28,65
139 Programm	Miscellaneous ne Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	1,523 <b>\$14,170,640</b>	0 <b>\$17,491,957</b>	\$17,335,457	9 \$15,654,151	0 <b>\$16,154,451</b>	\$16,654,45°
. rogramm	no Duaget Coming Tracement				<b>\$10,00-1,101</b>	<b>\$10,104,401</b>	<b>\$10,004,40</b>
	C	PROGRAI PITAL EXPEN	MME DETAI				
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual		2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
4404201	Vehicle Replacement - Property Tax Unit	\$97,000					
4404205 4404206	Reorganisation of Cashier's Booth  Upgrade of SIGTAS Phase II	\$42,067 \$26,832		\$43,000			
4404208	Institutional Strengthening of IRD - Audit Project	\$458,647	\$478,476	\$478,476	\$0	\$0	\$0
4404213	Strengthening Tax Collection	\$164,677	\$147,151	\$104,151			
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$789,222	\$625,627	\$625,627	\$0	\$0	\$(
	PROGRAMME	STAFFING NUI	MBERS (FUL	L-TIME EQU	JIVALENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
Executive/I	Managerial	8	Estimate 8	Estimate 8	Estimate 8	Estimate 8	Estimate 8
	Front Line Services	137	134	137	140	140	140
Administra	tive Support	14	14	14	14	14	14
	<del></del>	13	14	17	18	18	18
Non-Estab		172	170	176	180	180	180

PROGI	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATI	ON				
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Inland Revenue 's computer system is extended to automate taxpayer payment receipting and							
	account updating.	Increase domes	stic revenue ger	neration. Capacity	building to impro	/e		
	the operations of t	he Department.	Strengthen the	focus on revenue	collection by IRD			
	For other governm	ent revenue - es	stablish formal ¡	processes to maxi	mize revenue col	ection.		
	Develop feasible of	ptions for broad	lening the tax b	ase. Review tax in	centives, and tax			
	penalties to ensure	e appropriate de	terrence.					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17		
RET PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced	or delivered by t	he program)			-	-		
· Collection of Budgeted Revenues.	92.6%	104.6%	102%	100.0%	102.1%	102.3%		
· Collection of Arrears								
· Number of Tax Audits undertaken		80%	66% or 166 cases	80%	80%	80%		
· Number of Registered Taxpayers								
$\cdot$ Increase registration base for house and $$ land taxes by $10\%$				≥8%	≥9%	≥10%		
· Number of Tax Assessments issued								
· Percentage of Audits resulting increased revenue		90%	87%	90%	90%	90%		
Improve tax return filing rates by 5%				≥5%	≥5%	≥5%		
· Amount of stop-filers or late filers assessed			≥65%	80%	80%	80%		
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outcome	omes or impacts	of the program	and/or effective	veness in achievi	ing program obje	ectives)		
· Variance between budgeted revenues and outturn (+/- 5%)	- 7.4%	+ 4.6%	+ 2%	+/- 5%	+ 2.1%	+ 2.3%		
. ,		100/	20/	100/	100/	400		
Percentage reduction in Arrears		10%	78% Income			10% 90%		
· Percentage of filing Taxpayers paying by due date		90%	Tax and 95%	90%	90%	90%		
<ul> <li>Number / amount of Tax Assessments outstanding for more than two years</li> </ul>								
· Percentage reduction in late filing of tax returns		≥10%	≥10%	20%	20%	20%		
· Number of taxpayers issued interest and penalty								
· Number of tax amendments approved		≥75%	90% - six (6) VAT and Income Tax amendments	100% - five (5) VAT and Income Tax amendments	100% - five (5) VAT and Income Tax amendments	100% - five (5) VAT and Income Tax amendments		
Percentage of taxpayers accounts that have been								
Number of cases referred for prosecution								
Percentage of successful prosecution								

44 Miller	STRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC	SECTION 2: PR					
		05 CUSTO	MS AND EXC	CISE			
PROGRAM	IME OBJECTIVE:	The administration and export prohibitexcise taxes collection	tion restrictions a	and trade praction	es. To collect, and		
	PRO	GRAMME EXPE	NDITURE - I	RECURREN	T		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	10,299,539	10,760,871	10,755,271	10,137,292	10,137,292	10,137,292
102	Wages	385,823	480,565	480,565	454,348	454,348	454,348
105	Travel And Subsistence	161,342	211,722	211,722	209,955	209,955	209,955
108	Training	54,428	45,000	45,000	32,021	32,021	32,021
109	Office and General Expenses	314,915	300,000	300,000	272,727	272,727	272,727
110	Supplies and Materials	20,954	35,000	35,000	28,636	28,636	28,636
113	Utilities	543,576	647,029	647,029	622,303	622,303	622,303
115	Communication	760,139	700,000	700,000	670,421	670,421	670,421
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	422,191	330,000	330,000	430,000	430,000	430,000
117	Rental of Property	342,810	381,570	538.070	528,570	528,570	528,570
118	Hire of equipment and transport	214,850	223,200	223,200	220,000	220,000	220,000
120	Grants & Contributions	75,000				0	
124	Subsidies	757,057	750,000	950,000	850.000	850,000	850,000
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	200,000	200,000	200,000	100,000	100,000	100,000
127	Interest Payments & Exchange	178	200,000	200,000	100,000	00,000	100,000
132	Professional & Consultancy Services			5,600		0	
137	Insurance	85,632	104,400	104,400	104,400	104,400	104,400
-	e Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$14,638,431	\$15,169,357	\$15,525,857	\$14,660,673	\$14,660,673	\$14,660,673
		DDOCDA	MANAE DETAIL	1.0	I		
		APITAL EXPEN	MME DETAII				
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4405202	Renovations to Building	\$200,382					
4405210	Procurement of Cooling System	\$73,278					
4405219	Capital Procurement	*****		\$100,000	**	***	•
Programm	e Ceiling - Capital	\$273,659	\$0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRA	MME STAFFING NU	MBERS (FULL-	TIME EQUIVAL	ENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/N		11	11	11	11	11	11
	ront Line Services	207	208	208	206	206	206
	ive Support	21	21	21	21	21	21
Non-Establ		25 <b>264</b>	25 <b>265</b>	25 <b>265</b>	25 263	25 <b>263</b>	25 <b>26</b> 3
TOTAL ST	ni i iii V	204	205	205	203	203	203

ney Progr	amma Stratagica 2044/45:	Englitation of Is =:4:		NFORMATIO	olo goods and	onlo garage notice	nol .
	amme Strategies 2014/15:	Facilitation of legiti				•	
		borders while taking					
		at the main wharf a					
		Review and streng			legity processes	and lacilitatation (	n liaue.
		Review and streng	Julien Customs A	uuit.			
KEY PERF	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Output Inc	licators (i.e. what has been/will be produce	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
		a or delivered by the	ne program /				
Number o	of containers inspected and processed.						
	of aircrafts and vessels, and incoming s cleared in and out of Saint Lucia.						
	of prohibited / restricted goods detected and						
achieved.	evenue estimates for the fiscal year						
financial ye	of fines and prosecutions issued for the ear in review.						
Number o orepared.	of updated forecasts of revenue collection						
	Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved out	comes or impacts	of the program	and/or effective	eness in achievin	g program objec	tives)
	ge of containers that are non - complaint.						
	e of non or falsely declared goods.						
ssued fine	of non - compliant importers and passengers s and prosecuted.						
forecast an	ge variance between Customs revenue and the fiscal year outturn.						
	fines imposed.						
Percenta 10% reven	ge value of customs and excise arrears ≥ ues						
	5	SECTION 2: PR		DETAILS			
			TATISTICS				
PROGRAM	MME OBJECTIVE:	To collect, compile		e national statist			
		in a timely and effice to comprehensive,		ng cost effective		nnology. To provid	
			accurate, reliable	ng cost effective le information on	Saint Lucia.	nology. To provid	
GOC No.		to comprehensive,	accurate, reliable	ng cost effective le information on  RECURREN  2013/14  Revised	Saint Lucia.  T  2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward Estimate	
	PROG	to comprehensive,	NDITURE - I 2013/14 Budget	ng cost effective le information on  RECURREN  2013/14	T 2014/15	2015/16 Forward	e timely acce 2016/17 Forward
01	Personal Emoluments	GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823	NDITURE - I 2013/14 Budget Estimate	ng cost effective le information on  RECURREN  2013/14  Revised  Estimate  1,518,333	F  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8
01	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	To comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265	### Accurate, reliable  ### NDITURE - F  ### 2013/14  ### Budget  ### Estimate  1,518,333  126,610	RECURREN  2013/14 Revised Estimate  1,518,333  126,610	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8
01 02 05	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence	DRAMME EXPE 2012/13 Actual 1,367,823 104,265 52,495	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512	RECURRENT 2013/14 Revised Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512	2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0
01 02 05 08	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training	DRAMME EXPE 2012/13 Actual 1,367,823 104,265 52,495 1,129	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512	ng cost effective le information on RECURRENT 2013/14 Revised Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,9
01 02 05 08 09	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses	To comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265  52,495  1,129  24,238	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500	RECURREN  2013/14 Revised Estimate  1,518,333  126,610  70,512  10,000  25,500	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,9 1,8
01 02 05 08 09	PROC  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials	DRAMME EXPE 2012/13 Actual 1,367,823 104,265 52,495 1,129 24,238 11,146	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500 22,000	ng cost effective le information on me le information de la information del information de la information	2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,9 1,8 22,7
101 102 105 108 109	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses	To comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265  52,495  1,129  24,238	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500	RECURREN  2013/14 Revised Estimate  1,518,333  126,610  70,512  10,000  25,500	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8
01 02 05 08 09	PROC  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials	DRAMME EXPE 2012/13 Actual 1,367,823 104,265 52,495 1,129 24,238 11,146	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500 22,000	ng cost effective le information on me le information de la information del information de la information	2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,9 1,8 22,7 14,8
101 102 105 108 109 110	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities	1,367,823 104,265 52,495 1,129 24,238 11,146 139,621	accurate, reliable accurate, reliable accurate, reliable accurate, reliable accurate	ng cost effective le information on number le information on number le information number le	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,6 1,8 22,7 14,5 140,0
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115	PROCE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication	to comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265  52,495  1,129  24,238  11,146  139,621  33,829	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500 22,000 130,000 38,620	ng cost effective le information on me le informati	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,6 1,8 22,7 14,5 140,0 36,7
101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116	Personal Emoluments Wages Travel And Subsistence Training Office and General Expenses Supplies and Materials Utilities Communication Operating and Maintenance Services	to comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265  52,495  1,129  24,238  11,146  139,621  33,829  74,202	2013/14 Budget Estimate 1,518,333 126,610 70,512 10,000 25,500 22,000 130,000 38,620 55,000	ng cost effective le information on me le informati	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781 54,806	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781 54,806	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,6 1,8 22,7 14,5 140,0 36,7 54,6
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 110 113 115 116 117 118	PROO  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Supplies and Materials  Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Rental of Property	to comprehensive,  GRAMME EXPE  2012/13 Actual  1,367,823  104,265  52,495  1,129  24,238  11,146  139,621  33,829  74,202  593,078	accurate, reliable accurate, rel	ng cost effective le information on me le informati	T  2014/15 Budget Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781 54,806 634,455	2015/16 Forward Estimate 1,450,820 125,072 59,952 1,818 22,727 14,545 140,000 36,781 54,806 634,455	2016/17 Forward Estimate 1,450,8 125,0 59,9 1,8 22,7

44 MINIS	STRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AF				ITY		
			MME DETAI				
	CA	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4407208	Purchase of Vehicle	\$107,500					
4407209	Investment Climate Survey			\$25,500			
Programm	e Ceiling - Capital	\$107,500	\$0	\$25,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME S	STAFFING NU	MBERS (FUL	L-TIME EQ	UIVALENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/N	<del>_</del>	2	2	2	2		2
	Front Line Services	33	32	32	32		32
	tive Support	5	5	5	5		5
Non-Establ		3	3	3	3		3
TOTAL ST	AFFING	43	42	42	42	42	42
	PROGR	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATIO	ON		
KEY PERF	ORMANCE INDICATORS	standards and best Ensure that staff of by improving qual the scope and cov	obtain the tools (t ity of business in verage of the CPI 2013/14	dustry data for 0	GDP and Nationa 2014/15	accounts, as wel	2016/17
Output Ind	licatore (i.e. what has been/will be produced	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Number o	licators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of Statistical Publications posted on the of new data series developed.	or delivered by	ne program )				
· Number of	of surveys conducted.						
	of online statistical databases.						
	of requests for data received.						
· Number o	of complete census dataset of information						
Outcome I	ndicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outc	omes or impacts	of the program	and/or effectiv	eness in achievi	ng program obje	ctives)
· Number o	of Statistical Publications distributed or sold.						
· Number o database /	of unique enquiries on statistical services website.						
Average	survey response rate						
	of days to produce Labour Market Statistics ose of the Quarter / Year.						
· Number of Statistics A	of fines issued for late or non-compliance of act.						

77 17111410	STRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC A	SECTION 2: PR			· · ·		
	12 (	FFICE OF THE	DIRECTOR	OF FINANC			
PROGRAM	IME OBJECTIVE:	To oversee the Fil process Governm public resources. providing appropriobligations are medegree of risk.	ent-wide to ensu To efficiently and ate policy advice at at the lowest p	re greater transport effectively man e. To ensure that cossible cost ove	parency, accounta age Saint Lucia's government's fin r the medium to lo	ability and econom debt at sustainab ancing needs and	iy in the use of le levels by its payment
		E EXPENDITUR					
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	1,096,781	1,174,059	1,174,059	1,088,829	1,108,829	1,108,829
105	Travel And Subsistence	54,558	47,040	47,040	50,241	50,241	50,241
108	Training	9,275	15,000	15,000	9,091	9,091	9,091
109	Office and General Expenses	15,109	22,656	22,656	15,682	15,682	15,682
115	Communication	4,529	4,590	4,590	4,371	4,371	4,371
127	Interest payments and Exchange	123,156,226	141,372,029	141,372,029	138,677,835	157,773,896	167,773,896
128	Loan Repayments and Expenses	89,216,046	63,264,835	63,264,835	71,872,147	75,211,000	76,211,000
129	Sinking Fund Contributions	3,000,000					
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	193,659	200,000	170,000	180,000	200,000	200,000
Programm	e Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$216,746,182	\$206,100,209	\$206,070,209	\$211,898,196	\$234,373,110	\$245,373,110
	c	PROGRA APITAL EXPEN	MME DETAI				
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4412218	CDB SDF Contribution		\$991,840	\$991,840	\$742,500	\$742,500	\$742,500
4412220	Catastrophe Risk Insurance	\$2,632,500	\$3,532,000	\$2,653,385	\$3,532,000	\$3,532,000	\$3,532,000
4412221	Purchase of Shares	\$2,500,000			\$2,500,000		
4412223	EC Student Loan Guarantee Fund	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$0		
4412224	Fundraising Project						
4412225	CDB OCR Capital Contribution		\$775,685	\$775,685	\$770,856	\$770,856	\$770,856
Programm	e Ceiling - Capital	\$6,132,500	\$6,299,525	\$5,420,910	\$7,545,356	\$5,045,356	\$5,045,356
	PROGRA	MME STAFFING NU	IMBERS (FULL	TIME EQUIVAL	ENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
	Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	
	Front Line Services	7	7	7	7	7	
Administrat	tive Support	7	7	7	7	7	
Non-Establ	ished						
TOTAL ST	AFFING	17	17	17	17	17	1

	RAMME PERI					
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:			`	g cost and risk cons	sistent with the leg	al
	and regulatory fra		•			
				ancial Managemen		
				Chapter 15.01 of th		
		0		processes to reduce	e the opportunity f	or
	corruption and in	nprove allocative	efficiency and fi	scal discipline.		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
REI FERI ORMANCE INDICATORS	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produce	d or delivered by	the program)			<u> </u>	
		Γ		4=00.14		
· Amount of funds raised to finance the GOSL Budget				\$782 M		
· Number of loans to be managed and serviced				94		
· Number of securities to be managed and serviced				55		
· Issuance of low - cost instruments				20%		
· Issuance of long - term instruments				20%		
· Number of meetings conducted by the GoSL Central Tenders Board (CTB)				24		
· Number of procurement policy documents prepared				4		
· Number of survey reports prepared				20		
· Number of Legislative benchmarks established to maintained sustainable debt levels.						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved out	comes or impacts	s of the program	and/or effective	veness in achievin	g program objec	tives)
· Percentage of Budget Financing raised				100%	100%	1009
Percentage of loans paid by due date and on time				100%	100%	1009
Net debt as a percentage of GDP						
Percentage of securities paid by due date and on time				100%	100%	1009
· Weighted average cost of debt				55%		
· Average term to maturity				5.5 years		
· Greater transparency and economy in the use of GoSL resources				100%	100%	100
Percentage of total contracts that were awarded through a competitive process				≥75%	≥80%	≥85
Percentage value of avoidance of failed and late payments on debt				100%	100%	100

		SECTION 2: PR					
PROGRAM	MME OBJECTIVE:	To maintain the inf			ough efficient an	d effective adminis	tration of the
		Financial Sector Lastandards. To prov	aws and Regulat	ions; and the ap	plication of best	international practi	ces and
	PROGRA	MME EXPENDITUR	RE BY STANDAI	RD OBJECT CO	DDE		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	241,888					
105	Travel And Subsistence	4,775					
108	Training	1,882					
109	Office and General Expenses	945					
115	Communication	12,272					
120	Grants and Contributions	1,408					
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	50,400					
Programm	ne Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$313,569	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		PROGRAMME	DETAILS- C	APITAL			
		APITAL EXPEN					
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
			Budget Estimate	Estimate	Budget Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
		<u> </u>				<u> </u>	
	PROGRAI	MME STAFFING NU	` .				
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
			Latimate			Fetimato	Fetimato
Executive/N	Managerial	2		Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F	Front Line Services	8		Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat	Front Line Services tive Support	8 5		Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ	Front Line Services tive Support lished	8		Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING	8 5 1 16	ORMANCE IN			Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING	8 5 1	ORMANCE IN			Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING PROG	8 5 1 16	ORMANCE IN			Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING PROG	8 5 1 16	ORMANCE IN			Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING PROG	8 5 1 16	ORMANCE IN			Estimate	Estimate
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST Key Progra	Front Line Services tive Support lished AFFING PROG	8 5 1 16	ORMANCE IN			Estimate  2015/16 Target	
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produce	8 5 1 1 16 RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIO 2013/14	2014/15		
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (i.e. what has been/will be product of institutions supervised	8 5 1 1 16 RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIO 2013/14	2014/15		
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind Number o	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS  dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of institutions supervised of audits/inspections conducted	8 5 1 1 16 RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIO 2013/14	2014/15		
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra  KEY PERF  Output Ind Number of	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (i.e. what has been/will be product of institutions supervised	8 5 1 1 16 RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned	NFORMATIO 2013/14	2014/15		
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra  KEY PERF Output Ind Number of Number of Number of	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced of institutions supervised of audits/inspections conducted of financial stress tests conducted Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved our	RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned he program )	NFORMATIO  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Technical/F Administrat Non-Establ TOTAL ST  Key Progra  KEY PERF Output Ind Number of Number of Number of	Front Line Services tive Support lished FAFFING  PROG amme Strategies 2014/15:  FORMANCE INDICATORS dicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced) institutions supervised of audits/inspections conducted of financial stress tests conducted	RAMME PERFO	2013/14 Planned he program )	NFORMATIO  2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target

	STRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AF S	ECTION 2: PR					
		17 RESEAR	CH AND PO	LICY			
PROGRAM	MME OBJECTIVE:	Formulation of madevelopment need	s. To formulate a	and implement s	sound macro-eco		ry's
1	PROGRAMME	<b>EXPENDITUR</b>	E BY STAND	OARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	589,338	683,602	683,602	651,538	651,538	651,538
105	Travel And Subsistence	44,413	54,912	54,912	53,811	53,811	53,811
108	Training	0	15,000	15,000	9,091	9,091	9,091
109	Office and General Expenses	11,341	18,660	18,660	8,782	8,782	8,782
115	Communication	3,914	9,052	9,052	5,566	5,566	5,566
Programm	ne Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$649,007	\$781,226	\$781,226	\$728,788	\$728,788	\$728,788
		PROGRA	MME DETAIL	_S		-	
	CA	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY I	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4417	Review of the Institutional Framework for the Macro-Economic Management				\$395,309		
Programm	ne Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$395,309	\$0	\$0
	DDOCDAMM	E STAFFING NU	MDEDS /EIII I	TIME FOLINA	AI ENT\	<u> </u>	
Positions	PROGRAMIN	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Positions		2012/13 Actual	Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
Executive/N		2	2	2	2	2	2
	Front Line Services tive Support	8	1	7	7	1	/
Non-Establ				·	•		<u>'</u>
TOTAL ST	AFFING	11	10	10	10	10	10
	PROGR	RAMME PERFO	ORMANCE IN	NFORMATIO	ON		
Key Progra	amme Strategies 2014/15:	Provision of evider	nce based econo	mic and financi	al policy advice to	policy makers by	
		undertaking the ne				01 7	i
ı		cabinet memorand Management of the					tv.
		and also to the Ca					
İ		reporting against s	pecific policies a	nd measures th	ne Government ha	as agreed to as ide	entified
ı		as requirements by	y IMF.				
KEY PERF	FORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	licators (i.e. what has been/will be produced	or delivered by t	he program)				
	conomic framework for annual budget of economic reform development policies						
identified to	o address key issues in the macro-economic of policy recommendations developed and		17	9			
presented f	for Government's consideration.						
<ul> <li>Number o produced</li> </ul>	of Economic and Social Reviews prepared and		2	2	2	2	2
· Number o	of economic and fiscal policy issues analyzed	12	23	23			
		1				I	

PROGR	RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATION	ON						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
		Planned	Estimate	Planned						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outcomes or impacts of the program and/or effectiveness in achieving program objectives)										
· Quarterly updates of macro-economic framework i.e. the medium term GDP and fiscal projections.			3	4	4	4				
· Satisfaction rating of Ministers with policy advice provided.										
Number of monthly, quarterly and annual data and information reports on Saint Lucia's economy is provided										
Percentage of measures researched, analyzed, presented and approved by the Budget Technical and Policy Committees.										

#### **SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS**

#### 18: ECONOMIC PLANNING AND NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

#### PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE:

To provide professional economic and development policy advice and direction to the Government. To formulate and recommend national development policies, strategies and programmes to promote macro-economic stability, sustainable socio-economic development and the reduction of poverty. To identify, appraise, formulate, monitor, coordinate and evaluate public sector projects as defined in the PSIP in accordance with Saint Lucia's Medium Term and Strategic Plan and National Development objectives. To improve Fiscal Resource Mobilization.

#### PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE

SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
			Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	997,291	1,823,719	1,823,719	1,943,008	1,943,008	1,943,008
102	Wages	38,026	33,010	33,010	32,833	32,833	32,833
105	Travel And Subsistence	85,355	100,740	100,740	129,294	129,294	129,294
108	Training	5,729	18,000	18,000	16,364	16,364	16,364
109	Office and General Expenses	125,593	65,268	65,268	58,621	58,621	58,621
110	Supplies and Materials	3,784	4,600	4,600	6,431	6,431	6,431
113	Utilities	241,927	271,208	271,208	271,208	271,208	271,208
115	Communication	40,918	87,196	87,196	28,571	28,571	28,571
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	177,014	200,000	200,000	198,970	198,970	198,970
120	Grants and Contributions	23,300	25,200	25,200	25,200	25,200	25,200
137	Insurance	5,527	10,000	10,000	6,957	6,957	6,957
Programm	ne Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,744,463	\$2,638,941	\$2,638,941	\$2,717,457	\$2,717,457	\$2,717,457

	TRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AF		MME DETAII				
	CA	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
4418201	National Reconstruction and Development Programme	\$1,595,996	\$2,700,000	\$2,698,500	\$910,000		
4418202	North East Highway - Feasibility Study (formerly North East Quadrant)		\$1,005,253	\$1,005,253			
4418205	National Development Planning Framework	\$3,492	\$300,000	\$299,660	\$351,121	\$43,360	
4418206	St.Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	\$16,290,916	\$12,146,146	\$14,233,341	\$49,988,113	\$10,752,800	
4418207	Support Services to NAO	\$474,438	\$593,106	\$744,679			
4418208	Second Disaster Mitigation Project	\$655,358					
4418209	Constituency Development Programme	\$8,655,503	\$24,431,304	\$24,446,552	\$18,352,940	\$26,350,000	\$26,858,000
4418211	Water Sector Rehabilitation and Improvement Project	\$3,406,152	\$1,222,605	\$2,309,005	\$629,200		
4418213	Support to Non - State Actors of Saint Lucia	\$41,545					
4418216	Technical Co-operation Facility	\$29,432	\$43,700	\$43,700			
4418217	Hurricane Tomas Emergency Recovery Project	\$8,358,225	\$13,800,000	\$13,065,092	\$17,129,630		
4418219	Urban & Community Roads Project - UCIEP	\$2,836,126	\$2,782,626	\$2,782,626	\$2,782,626		
4418220	Retaining Walls/Relocation - UCIEP	\$1,192,785					
4418221	New Specialist Hospital - Vieux Fort	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0		
4418A0	Improving Financial Management (SEMCAR)		\$543,380	\$543,380			
4418222	Planning and Visioning for St. Lucia	\$34,980					
4418224	Strengthening Public/Private Dialogue in SLU (NCPC)		\$738,616	\$738,616			
4418225	Equipment - St.Jude's Hospital	\$548,165	\$6,364,730	\$6,364,730			
4418226	Infrastructure Rehabilitation Program (Mocha - Phase II)		\$3,395,000	\$3,395,000	\$3,298,000		
4418227	Sustainable Access to Safe Drinking Water in Saint Lucia		\$2,835,000	\$2,835,000	\$2,754,000		
4418228	Disaster Vulnerability Reduction Project (DVRP)				\$4,288,302		
4418229	Vision Commission				\$500,000		
4418230	Recovery Works				\$4,081,627		
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$44,123,112	\$72,951,466	\$75,555,134	\$105,065,559	\$37,146,160	\$26,858,000

_	PROGRAMME S				•	1 -	
Position	s	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive	e/Managerial	4	5	5	6	6	
Гесhnica	I/Front Line Services	13	13	14	13	13	
	rative Support	4	14	14	14		
Non-Esta		4	4	4	4		
TOTAL S	STAFFING	25	36	37	37	37	:
		RAMME PERF	ORMANCE I	NFORMATIO	NC		
Key Prog	gramme Strategies 2014/15:	Continued updatin					
		Improve and incre Government's cap					
		Increase the prop				-	
		the Government's					
		donors to support	private sector de	evelopment in ce	ertain growth area	as. Promote the	
		development of st	trategic sectors s	uch as tourism,	construction, agr	iculture and fisher	ies.
KEY PEF	RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targ
	ndicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced	or delivered by				· 	I
	er of annual sector plans developed.  er of economic policy papers and briefings						
prepared							
	er of externally funded programmes reviewed er of projects monitored and implemented.						
	' '						
	e Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outce tion rating of Ministers with the amended annual	omes or impacts	of the program	and/or effectiv	eness in achiev	ing program obje	ectives)
	ans developed and presented to Cabinet.						
orovided.							
	tage of projects successfully implemented e close of the fiscal year.						
Percer	ntage of economic forecasts/projections within						
10% of p	redicted amount						
	S	ECTION 2: PR					
DDOOD	AMME OBJECTIVE:		TAL SERVICE		ancillant aumont	annings to the cit	izono of Coint
PROGRA	AMME OBJECTIVE:	Lucia and improve			anciliary support	services to the cit	izeris di Sairit
	PROGRAMME	EXPENDITUR	RE BY STANI	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	2,035,500	2,188,998	2,184,998	2,089,419		2,089,4
102	Wages	900,227	892,849	892,849	861,659	861,659	861,6
05	Travel And Subsistence	24,981	26,716	30,716	28,373	28,373	28,3
108	Training	1,930	7,000	7,000	5,703	5,703	5,7
109	Office and General Expenses	133,163	161,130	161,130	137,391	137,391	137,3
10	Supplies and Materials	13,766	23,000	23,000	15,455		15,4
112	Stamps and Stamped Stationery	47,883	35,000	35,000	30,000		30,0
113	Utilities	321,762	341,401	341,401	330,216		330,2
115	Communication	70,185	71,126	71,126	66,667		66,6
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	375,361	345,585	345,585	346,915		· ·
117	Rental of Property	246,956	252,270	252,270	257,670		257,6
120	Grants and Contributions	156,411	180,483	180,483	188,455		188,4
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	105,411	750	750	750	·	7
	Commissions	466	750	750	750		7
126		104,396	105,390	105,390	104,396		
	Professional and Consultancy Services			100.000	104,030	107,000	107,0
126 132	Professional and Consultancy Services		•	·	19 000	12 000	12 0
132 137	Insurance Insura	0 \$4,433,091	94,632,448	20,000 <b>\$4,652,448</b>	18,000		18,0 <b>\$4,481,</b> 8

	TRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AF		MME DETAIL				
	CA	PITAL EXPEN					
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	-		Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
4440204	Postal Reform & Modernization	¢225.000	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate	Estimate
4419201 4419202	Purchase of Vehicle	\$225,000	\$75,000	\$75,000 \$90,145			
44 19202	r dichase of Verlicle			\$90,143			
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$225,000	\$75,000	\$165,145	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAM	ME STAFFING NU	IMBERS (FULL-	TIME EQUIVAL	ENT)		
Positions		2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
Executive/N	lanagerial	3	Estimate 3	Estimate 3	Estimate 3	Estimate 3	Estimate 3
	ront Line Services	57	58	58	58	58	58
Administrati		20	20	20	20	20	20
Non-Establi	<u>'''</u>	77	79	79	76	76	76
TOTAL STA		157	160	160	157	157	157
	DDOC	RAMME PERF	ODMANCE	JEODMATIC	NA .		
Kev Progra	mme Strategies 2014/15:	RAIVINE PERF	ORMANCE II	NFORMATIC	JN		
., .,							
KEY PERF	ORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indi	icators (i.e. what has been/will be produced					<b>3</b>	
	philatelic issues		, in program,				
· Number of	post office outlets						
· Number of	postcodes developed and implemented						
· Number of service	articles processed through the postal						
	post collection boxes						
Outcome Ir	ndicators (i.e. the planned or achieved outc	comes or impacts	of the program	and/or effective	eness in achievi	ng program obje	ectives)
· Value of s	sales from philatelic issues						
	les delivered (to addresses or p.o. boxes) s of collection by the Postal Service.						
	n in outstanding arrears of terminal dues and r box rental fees.				10%	≥10%	≥10%
	ge increase in e-commerce skages/parcels				10%	≥10%	≥10%
	ge reduction in rebut mail (undelivered mail)				20%	≥20%	≥20%
	ge of articles reported as lost.						
· Percenta	ge increase in terminal dues and pay for e payments				5%	≥5%	≥5%
· Percenta charges	ge of costs recovered through postal						
Percenta	ge reduction in customer complaints				25%	≥25%	≥25%

### 45 MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CIVIL AVIATION

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To promote and safeguard Saint Lucia's national interest in international affairs and to foster friendly relations with other nation states for the economic and social development of the country.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Promote foreign investment into Saint Lucia and ensuring proper co-ordination and implementation of Saint Lucia's foreign policy.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

Intensify political and economic relations with target countries with a view to forge strategic alliances with key players and also to further train foreign service personnel in international trade matters and diplomacy.

	AGENCY EXPE	NDITURE :	SUMMAR'	Y - BY PRO	OGRAMMI	E	
Prog Code 4501	Programme POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE	2012/13 Actual \$11,439,905	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$10,019,225	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$10,956,005	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4501	SERVICES	. , ,	. , ,	\$10,021,165	. , ,	\$10,956,005	\$10,956,005
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$10,683,715		\$10,021,165	\$10,956,005	\$10,956,005	\$10,956,005
	Capital Expenditure	\$756,190	* -	\$0	\$0		
4503	FOREIGN MISSIONS	\$11,090,240	\$12,093,794	\$12,141,290	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,38
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$10,876,649	\$11,896,804	\$11,896,804	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,389
	Capital Expenditure	\$213,591	\$196,990	\$244,486	\$0		
4504	CIVIL AVIATION	\$234,714	\$224,105	\$224,105	\$216,685	\$216,685	\$216,68
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$234,714	\$224,105	\$224,105	\$216,685	\$216,685	\$216,685
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
4507	TRADE	\$377,579	\$588,866	\$588,866	\$626,921	\$626,921	\$626,921
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$377,579	\$588,866	\$588,866	\$626,921	\$626,921	\$626,92
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET	\$23,142,438	\$22,925,990	\$22,975,426	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,000
Agency	Budget - Recurrent	\$22,172,657	\$22,729,000	\$22,730,940	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,000
Agency	Budget - Capital	\$969,781	\$196,990	\$244,486	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOUR	CES (AGENC	Y) – Actual N	umber of Staf	f by Category	у	
Catego	ry	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executiv	ve/Managerial	18	21	21	21	21	2
Technic	al/Front Line Services	10	13	13	13	13	1;
Adminis	trative Support	40	41	41	41	41	4
Non-Est	tablished	21	21	21	21	21	2
TOTAL	AGENCY STAFFING	89	96	96	96	96	90

	AG	ENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	SUMMARY			
	RECURRENT E	XPENDITURE	BY STAN	IDARD OBJ	ECT CODE		
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$8,150,798	\$9,653,638	\$9,653,638	\$9,606,518	\$9,606,518	\$9,606,51
102	Wages	\$1,406,574	\$1,223,777	\$1,223,777	\$1,176,047	\$1,176,047	\$1,176,04
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$370,149	\$313,208	\$313,208	\$311,467	\$311,467	\$311,46
106	Hosting & Entertainment	\$123,168	\$65,000	\$67,165	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$65,00
107	Passages	\$338,154	\$130,000	\$130,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,00
108	Training	\$19,241	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$
109	Office and General Expenses	\$392,340	\$200,000	\$193,500	\$180,000	\$180,000	\$180,00
110	Supplies and Materials	\$54,431	\$9,828	\$9,828	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,00
111	Stationery	\$8,140	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,00
112	Stamps & Stamped Stationery	\$2,052	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,00
113	Utilities	\$480,081	\$408,540	\$389,356	\$412,000	\$412,000	\$412,00
115	Communication	\$393,675	\$418,067	\$437,251	\$398,181	\$398,181	\$398,18
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$517,776	\$475,000	\$470,726	\$451,250	\$451,250	\$451,25
117	Rental of Property	\$1,903,963	\$2,140,584	\$2,140,584	\$2,652,779	\$2,652,779	\$2,652,77
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$15,736	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$
120	Grants & Contributions	\$7,095,872	\$7,000,000	\$7,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,00
127	Interest Payments & Exchange	\$12,675	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,00
130	Public Assistance	\$22	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
132	Professional and Consultancy	\$157,649	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,85
137	Insurance	\$728,413	\$650,000	\$660,549	\$638,900	\$638,900	\$638,90
138	Advertising	\$1,750	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
gency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$22,172,657	\$22,729,000	\$22,730,940	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,000	\$24,040,00
	CAPITAL	EXPENDITU	RE BY SOL	JRCE OF F	UNDS		
			Capital Expen				
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
ocal Re	evenue						
Bonds		\$969,781	\$196,990	\$244,486	\$0	\$0	\$
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$969,781	\$196,990	\$244,486	\$0	\$0	\$
		Donor Funded	Capital Exper				
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants							
oans							
gency	Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$

		SEC	CTION 2: PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		01: POLICY, PI	LANNING AN	D ADMINIS	STRATIVE	SERVICES		
PROGR OBJECT		To develop and implement for	eign policy to adva	nce Saint Lucia	's diplomatic dev	relopment and s	security interests	S.
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITU	RE BY STAN	DARD OBJ	ECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECURREN	T
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Em	oluments	\$2,355,382	\$2,194,493	\$2,194,493	\$2,167,133	\$2,167,133	\$2,167,133
102	Wages		\$11,763	\$11,653	\$11,653	\$11,499	\$11,499	\$11,499
105	Travel and S	ubsistence	\$92,038	\$74,784	\$74,784	\$68,043	\$68,043	\$68,043
106	Hosting & Er	tertainment	\$14,988	\$10,000	\$12,165	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
107	Passages		\$86,681	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$40,000
108	Training		\$2,495	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and G	eneral Expenses	\$280,985	\$89,700	\$83,200	\$80,730	\$80,730	\$80,730
110	Supplies and	Materials	\$14,860	\$4,828	\$4,828	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$4,500
113	Utilities		\$372,224	\$288,540	\$269,356	\$292,000	\$292,000	\$292,000
115	Communicat	ion	\$113,611	\$123,027	\$142,211	\$116,850	\$116,850	\$116,850
116	Operating an	d Maintenance Services	\$138,836	\$133,000	\$128,726	\$126,350	\$126,350	\$126,350
118	Hire of Heav	y Equipment	\$7,632	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants & Cor	ntributions	\$7,094,242	\$7,000,000	\$7,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,000	\$8,000,000
132	Professional	and Consultancy	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance		\$47,979	\$31,200	\$41,749	\$38,900	\$38,900	\$38,900
Progran	nme Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$10,683,715	\$10,019,225	\$10,021,165	\$10,956,005	\$10,956,005	\$10,956,005
		DR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAI		•	
			PITAL EXPEN					
Code		Project Title	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
203	Office Furnito	ıre	\$7,296	\$0	\$0			
204	Meeting of the Heads of Go	e Conference of Caricom vernment	\$748,894	\$0	\$0			
Progran	nme Ceiling -	Capital	\$756,190	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ial Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	6	7	7	7	7	
Technical/Front Line Services	4	4	4	4	4	
Administrative Support	27	27	27	27	27	:
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	39	40	40	40	40	
PROGRA	MME PERFO	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ		
(Aimed at improving programme performance)						
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	Actual	Planned	Estimate			
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	Actual	Planned	Estimate			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service Number of policies, plan and reports prepared Number of diplomatic meetings attended	Actual	Planned	Estimate			
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service Number of policies, plan and reports prepared	Actual ses delivered by t	Planned he programme	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service Number of policies, plan and reports prepared Number of diplomatic meetings attended Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome	Actual ses delivered by t	Planned he programme	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target

		SEC	CTION 2: PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
			03: FORE	GN MISSIC	ONS			
PROGF OBJEC	RAMME TIVE:	To represent and safeguard S provide consular assistance to			ding diplomatic,	cultural, econom	nic and business	and to
	PROC	GRAMME EXPENDITU	RE BY STAN	DARD OB	IECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECURREN	Т
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Er	moluments	\$5,233,794	\$6,689,938	\$6,689,938	\$6,655,448	\$6,655,448	\$6,655,448
102	Wages		\$1,394,811	\$1,212,124	\$1,212,124	\$1,164,548	\$1,164,548	\$1,164,548
105	Travel And	Subsistence	\$245,546	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$189,856	\$189,856	\$189,856
106	Hosting & E	Intertainment	\$108,179	\$55,000	\$55,000	\$55,000	\$55,000	\$55,000
107	Passages		\$251,472	\$80,000	\$80,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000
108	Training		\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and 0	General Expenses	\$110,496	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$99,000	\$99,000	\$99,000
110	Supplies an	d Materials	\$39,571	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$4,500
111	Stationery		\$8,140	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
112	Stamps & S	Stamped Stationery	\$2,052	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
113	Utilities		\$107,857	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$120,000
115	Communica	ation	\$276,703	\$290,000	\$290,000	\$275,500	\$275,500	\$275,500
116	Operating a	and Maintenance Services	\$378,940	\$342,000	\$342,000	\$324,900	\$324,900	\$324,900
117	Rental Of P	roperty	\$1,903,963	\$2,140,584	\$2,140,584	\$2,652,779	\$2,652,779	\$2,652,779
118	Hire of Equi	ipment and Transport	\$8,104	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants & Co	ontrib. to Local Organ.	\$1,630	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
127	Interest Pay	ments & Exchange	\$12,675	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000
130	Public Assis	stance	\$22	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
132	Professiona	al & Consultancy	\$107,649	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,858	\$10,858
137	Insurance		\$680,434	\$618,800	\$618,800	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$600,000
138	Advertising		\$1,750					
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$10,876,649	\$11,896,804	\$11,896,804	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,389	\$12,240,389

	PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
203	Purchase of Office Furniture & Equipment - New York Mission	\$35,302					
210	Renovation Works - New York Mission	\$6,679					
214	Purchase of Computer Equipment	\$130,158					
218	Refurbishment of Ambassador's Residence	\$41,452					
221	Electrical Replacement & Upgrade- London		\$30,240	\$30,240			
222	Purchase of Vehicle- Cuba		\$100,000	\$86,500			
223	Information & Communications Tech (ICT) Enhancement Project		\$66,750	\$66,750			
224	Repairs to Boiler & Heating System		\$0	\$60,996			
	Upkeep/Maintenance of Official Residence- Washington						
Progran	nme Ceiling - Capital	\$213,591	\$196,990	\$244,486	\$0	\$0	\$(
	STAFFING RESOURCE	SES (PROGRAN	ME) – Actual I	Number of Staf	f by Category		
Catamar		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Categor	y	Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Executiv	ve/Managerial	8	10	10	10	10	10
Technica	al/Front Line Services	4	5	5	5	5	į
Administ	trative Support	11	12	12	12	12	12
Non-Est	ablished	19	19	19	19	19	19
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	42	46	46	46	46	40
	PROGRAM	ME PERFO	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
KEY PR	OGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed	at improving programme performance)						
KEN DE	REFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
NEI FE	REPORTATIONS	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
	Indicators (the quantity of output or service	s delivered by t	he programme	2)			
-							
Number	of reports submitted to home office						
Number	of reports submitted to home office of visas issued						
Number Number	of visas issued	mes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	chieving progr	amme
Number Number Outcom	of visas issued	mes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	chieving progr	ramme

43 1911	INISIKI	OF EXTERNAL AFFA	TION 2: PR			E AND CIV	/IL AVIATI	ON
		<u> </u>		L AVIATIO				
PROGR OBJEC		To regulate Civil Aviation at the industry makes the maximum co	national level in	a manner consi	stent with interna		s, whilst ensurin	g that the
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITUR	E BY STAN	DARD OB.	JECT CODE	(SOC) - F	RECURREN	Т
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Er	moluments	\$202,863	\$206,699	\$206,699	\$197,036		\$197,036
105	Travel And	Subsistence	\$16,008	\$16,008	\$16,008	\$18,336	\$18,336	\$18,336
108	Training		\$13,886	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and 0	General Expenses	\$859	\$300	\$300	\$270	\$270	\$270
110	Supplies &	Materials	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Communica	ation	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$1,098	\$1,043	\$1,043	\$1,043
Progran	nme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$234,714	\$224,105	\$224,105	\$216,685	\$216,685	\$216,685
		PRC	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
			AL EXPEN			-		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progran	l nme Ceiling	- Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		OTAFFINO DECOUDOS	C (DDOOD AN	IME\ A = ( = )	I November - 4 0	1-# b O-1		
0-1		STAFFING RESOURCE					-	004047
Categor	У		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executiv	e/Manageria	l	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technica	al/Front Line	Services	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administ	trative Suppo	ort	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Est	ablished							
TOTAL	PROGRAM	ME STAFFING	3	3	3	3	3	3
		PROGRA	MME PERFO	DRMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
		STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed	at improving	g programme performance)						
KEY PE	RFORMANO	CE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
0454	Indiantora (t	he grantity of cutment or comice	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Juiput	indicators (t	he quantity of output or service	s delivered by t	ne programme	·)			
Outcom objectiv		the planned or achieved outco	omes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	achieving progr	amme

45 IVI	INISTRY	OF EXTERNAL AFF	TION 2: PR			E AND CIV	IL AVIAII	ON
		SEC			DETAILS			
				TRADE				
PROGR OBJEC		To enhance and protect Saint L	ucia's external tra	ading relations a	and promoting S	aint Lucia's prod	ducts in oversea	s markets.
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITUR	E BY STAN	DARD OB.	JECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECURREN	Т
SOC	Item		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
No.			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward	Forward
101	Personal Em	noluments	\$358,759		\$562,508	\$586,901	<b>Estimates</b> \$586,901	<b>Estimates</b> \$586,901
105	Travel And S	Subsistence	\$16,557	\$22,416	\$22,416	\$35,232	\$35,232	\$35,232
115	Communicat	iion	\$2,263	\$3,942	\$3,942	\$4,788	\$4,788	\$4,788
Progran	nme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$377,579	\$588,866	\$588,866	\$626,921	\$626,921	\$626,921
		PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAP	ITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY I Expenditure	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
D	Cailin a	Canital	¢0	¢0	¢o.	¢0	¢o.	¢0
Progran	nme Ceiling -	- Сарітаі	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAM	IME) – Actua	l Number of S	taff by Categ	ory	
Catego	ry		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
Executiv	/e/Managerial		3	Estimates 3	Estimates 3	Estimates 3	Estimates 3	Estimates 3
	al/Front Line S		1	3	3	3	3	3
Adminis	trative Suppor	rt	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Est	ablished							
TOTAL	PROGRAMM	E STAFFING	5	7	7	7	7	7
		PROGRAI	MME PERFO	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
KEY PR	OGRAMME	STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
(Aimed	at improving	programme performance)						
-								
KEY PE	RFORMANC	E INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	•	ne quantity of output or service	s delivered by t	he programme	<del>)</del>			
Number	of trade show	vs attended						
Outcom	ne Indicators	(the planned or achieved outco	omes or impacts	s of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	chieving progr	amme
objectiv				, . 3			J9-	

### 46 MINISTRY OF TOURISM, HERITAGE AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To champion the development of the Tourism, Heritage and Creative Industries sectors through the provision of customer centric, authentic and high value products and services where the benefits generated are widely shared

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

- . Develop and enhance products and services to stimulate demand and leverage the uniqueness of Saint Lucia
- . Focus on high net worth market and identify and attract key international brands which add value to Saint Lucia
- . Develop, adopt and implement standards throughout the tourism value chain
- . Enhance the enabling environment for investment in tourism, heritage and creative industries
- . Increase the awareness of the importance of tourism and the creative industries to national development

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

Manage the economic, environmental and social impacts of the sectors to provide maximum and sustainable benefits to all stakeholders - suppliers, government and the local population

- . Develop tourism, heritage and creative industries products that are responsive to the needs of the market and generate high levels of satisfaction
- . Establish a strong Saint Lucia brand and deliver effective destination marketing to exploit new and existing markets
- . Build the Human Resource base to meet the existing and developing needs of the sectors .
- . Provide the appropriate institutional structure to facilitate public/private participation in the effective co-ordination and management of the tourism and creative industries

	AGENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	SUMMARY	- BY PROG	RAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4601	POLICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$1,084,698	\$1,072,762	\$1,077,789	\$984,905	\$984,905	\$984,90
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,084,698	\$1,072,762	\$1,077,789	\$984,905	\$984,905	\$984,90
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4602	TOURISM DEVELOPMENT SERVICES	\$2,161,829	\$1,096,278	\$1,289,668	\$1,773,789	\$651,389	\$1,773,789
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$592,173	\$675,006	\$673,896	\$651,389	\$651,389	\$651,389
	Capital Expenditure	\$1,569,656	\$421,272	\$615,772	\$1,122,400	\$0	\$0
4604	TOURISM MARKETING AND PROMOTION	\$35,900,000	\$45,200,000	\$45,050,000	\$40,000,000	\$0	\$0
	Recurrent Expenditure						
	Capital Expenditure	\$35,900,000	\$45,200,000	\$45,050,000	\$40,000,000	\$0	\$0
4608	HERITAGE AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES	\$5,330,996	\$5,646,632	\$5,643,677	\$4,576,406	\$3,576,406	\$3,576,406
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$3,986,934	\$3,646,632	\$3,642,715	\$3,576,406	\$3,576,406	\$3,576,406
	Capital Expenditure	\$1,344,062	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,962	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0
TOTAL AGE	NCY BUDGET	\$44,477,523	\$53,015,672	\$53,061,134	\$47,335,100	\$47,335,100	\$47,335,100
Agency Budg	et - Recurrent	\$5,663,805	\$5,394,400	\$5,394,400	\$5,212,700	\$5,212,700	\$5,212,700
Agency Budg	et - Capital	\$38,813,718	\$47,621,272	\$47,666,734	\$42,122,400	\$0	\$0
				•			

	STRY OF TOURISM, HERITA						
Category	STAFFING RESOURCE	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/N	Managerial	3	4	4	4	4	4
Technical/F	ront Line Services	8	11	11	10	10	10
Administrat	ve Support	9	9	9	8	8	8
Non-Establi	shed	4	4	4	4	4	4
TOTAL AG	ENCY STAFFING	24	28	28	26	26	26
	AGE	NCY EXPEN	IDITURE SI	JMMARY			
	RECURRENT EX	PENDITURE	BY STANI	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,227,840	\$1,443,983	\$1,435,873	\$1,347,781	\$1,347,781	\$1,347,78
102	Wages	\$57,897	\$61,415	\$64,525	\$44,999	\$44,999	\$44,99
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$89,814	\$111,670	\$110,020	\$122,296	\$122,296	\$122,29
108	Training	\$22,410	\$23,818	\$28,648	\$22,964	\$22,964	\$22,96
109	Office & General Expenses	\$22,923	\$26,150	\$29,419	\$25,795	\$25,795	\$25,79
110	Supplies & Materials	\$12,496	\$15,058	\$16,183	\$13,689	\$13,689	\$13,68
113	Utilities	\$94,950	\$108,108	\$108,108	\$105,261	\$105,261	\$105,26
115	Communication Expenses	\$57,651	\$58,903	\$58,903	\$56,221	\$56,221	\$56,22
116	Operating & Maintenance	\$47,303	\$44,263	\$43,763	\$44,262	\$44,262	\$44,26
117	Rental of Property	\$400	\$5,750	\$920	\$3,750	\$3,750	\$3,75
118	Hire of Equipment & Transport	\$0	\$500	\$297	\$300	\$300	\$30
120	Grants & Contribution	\$3,951,000	\$3,488,000	\$3,488,000	\$3,420,100	\$3,420,100	\$3,420,10
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	\$858	\$1,500	\$83	\$0	\$0	\$
132	Professional & Consultancy	\$62,268	\$0	\$3,875	\$0	\$0	\$
137	Insurance	\$5,499	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,28
139	Miscellaneous	\$10,495	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$

\$5,394,400

\$5,394,400

\$5,212,700

\$5,212,700

\$5,212,700

\$5,663,805

**Agency Budget Ceiling - Recurrent** 

CAPITAL	EXPENDITURE	BY SOUR	CE OF FUN	DING		
	GoSL Funded (	Capital Expendi	ture			
Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Revenue	\$78,716	\$0	\$0	\$122,400	\$0	\$0
Bonds	\$37,728,732	\$47,621,272	\$47,666,734	\$42,000,000	\$0	\$0
Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$37,807,448	\$47,621,272	\$47,666,734	\$42,122,400	\$0	\$0
	Donor Funded	Capital Expend	iture			
Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants	\$1,006,269	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Loans	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$1,006,269	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$(
TOTAL AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$44,477,522	\$53,015,672	\$53,061,134	\$47,335,100	\$5,212,700	\$5,212,700

	SECTI	ON 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
	01: POLICY, PLA	ANNING AN	D ADMINIS	TRATIVE S	ERVICES		
PROGRAMM OBJECTIVE:	E To provide strategic direction Ministry	on, policy plann	ing, effective m	onitoring and e	valuation for o	ptimum perforn	nance of the
	RECURRENT EXPEN	IDITURE BY	STANDAR	D OBJECT	CODE (SO	C)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$676,313	\$718,675	\$715,565	\$652,430	\$652,430	\$652,430
102	Wages	\$57,897	\$61,415	\$64,525	\$44,999	\$44,999	\$44,999
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$32,808	\$32,808	\$32,808	\$34,416	\$34,416	\$34,416
108	Training	\$3,657	\$3,000	\$2,290	\$2,381	\$2,381	\$2,381
109	Office & General	\$22,727	\$20,000	\$27,186	\$24,295	\$24,295	\$24,295
110	Supplies & Materials	\$12,496	\$15,058	\$16,183	\$13,689	\$13,689	\$13,689
113	Utilities	\$94,950	\$108,108	\$108,108	\$105,261	\$105,261	\$105,261
115	Communication Expenses	\$57,026	\$56,403	\$56,403	\$53,840	\$53,840	\$53,840
116	Operating & Maintenance	\$47,303	\$44,263	\$43,763	\$44,262	\$44,262	\$44,262
117	Rental of Property	\$400	\$5,750	\$920	\$3,750	\$3,750	\$3,750
118	Hire of Equipment & Transport	\$0	\$500	\$297	\$300	\$300	\$300
125	Rewards, Compensation & Incentives	\$858	\$1,500	\$83	\$0	\$0	\$0
132	Professional & Consultancy	\$62,268	\$0	\$3,875	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance	\$5,499	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,282	\$5,282
139	Miscellaneous	\$10,495	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,084,698	\$1,072,762	\$1,077,789	\$984,905	\$984,905	\$984,905
	PRC	GRAMME I	DETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
	CAPIT	AL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme (	Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES (PROGRAMME) – Actual Number of Staff by Category										
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates				
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3				
Technical/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2				
Administrative Support	6	6	6	6	6	6				
Non-Established	4	4	4	3	3	3				
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	15	15	15	14	14	14				
PROGRAM	MME PERFO	DRMANCE	INFORMAT	ION						
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	To ensure prop	er accounting pr	ocedures							
(Aimed at improving programme performance)		appropriate policent of the Tourisn		rogrammes to e	nsure the sustai	nable growth				
		Human Resourc		artment in order	to provide qualit	ty service to th				
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services d	elivered by the	programme)								
No. of financial reports prepared within a timely fashion										
No. of training and developing programmes organized to improve the efficiency of the sector										
Number of proposed revisions to Legislation (Tourism Incentives Act and Regulations, Shipping Act- Yacht Registration and Licensing Regime for Approved Tourism Products)				2						
No. of Payments processed to contractors and suppliers										
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome	es or impacts of	the programme	e and/or effective	eness in achie	ving programm	ne objectives				
No. of reports published										
No of Yachts Registered						1				
No. of licenses issued										
No. of concessions granted										
No of complaints reported for untimely payments										

	SECT	TON 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS			
	02: TO	URISM DEVE	ELOPMENT	SERVICES	3		
PROGRAMM OBJECTIVE:							
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE BY	STANDAR	D OBJECT	CODE (SO	OC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$522,938	\$598,182	\$593,182	\$567,346	\$567,346	\$567,346
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$50,286	\$54,856	\$53,206	\$63,460	\$63,460	\$63,460
108	Training	\$18,753	\$20,818	\$26,358	\$20,583	\$20,583	\$20,583
109	Office and General Expense	\$196	\$1,150	\$1,150	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$592,173	\$675,006	\$673,896	\$651,389	\$651,389	\$651,389
	PROG	RAMME EXF	PENDITURE	- CAPITAL	-		
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
208	St Lucia Tourism Development Programme (STDC)	\$1,244,134	\$231,272	\$231,272	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0
209	Incentives Database	\$44,367	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
211	Development of the Pleasure Craft Sector: (Yachting) Maritime Project	\$224,935	\$190,000	\$190,000	\$122,400	\$0	\$0
216	Tourism Transportation Policy	\$22,012	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
217	Heritage Tourism Association of St Lucia	\$34,208	\$0	\$194,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Capital	\$1,569,656	\$421,272	\$615,772	\$1,122,400	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMI	ME) – Actua	al Number c	of Staff by 0	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Ma	nagerial	0	0	0	0	0	0
Technical/Fro	nt Line Services	8	9	9	9	9	9
Administrative	e Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Establish	ned	0	0	0	0	0	0

PROGR	AMME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMATI	ON		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Facilitate the oproduct.	development o	f capacity and s	skills necessar	y to enhance th	ne tourism
	Enhance according the process		ent incentives	in tourism by i	improving the ti	ansparency
			ach to destinat in the tourism v		ent amongst mi	nistries
	Monitor and e direction.	valuate the imp	oacts of tourism	n investment so	o as to inform p	olicy
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by the p	orogramme)				
No. of Hotel Inspections conducted for compliance						
No. of new heritage products developed			11			
Value of Investment in New and Existing Tourism Products			335,284,960			
Number of stakeholders trained in destination management services				4600	4000	3400
Number of tourism enterprises licensed						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome	omes or impacts of	the programme	and/or effectiv	eness in achiev	/ing programme	objectives)
Percentage contributed by tourism to GDP	10.1%					
Number of Investments facilitated	39	20				
Numbers employed in heritage tourism enterprises		250				
Number of tourism enterprises established						
Number of tourism enterprises closed down						
Number of individuals employed in the sector	10,167					

	SE	CTION 2: PRO	GRAMME	<b>DETAILS</b>			
	0	4: MARKETING	AND PRO	MOTION			
PROGRAMM OBJECTIVE:	E To promote St. Lucia as a	a Tourism Destination	and to explore r	new and emergi	ng markets		
	RECURRENT EXF	PENDITURE BY	' STANDAR	D OBJECT	CODE (SC	OC)	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme (	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	P	ROGRAMME D	DETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
	CA	PITAL EXPENI	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Tourism Marketing Promotion	\$35,700,000	\$45,000,000	\$45,000,000	\$40,000,000	\$0	\$0
209	Community Tourism Promotion	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Capital	\$35,900,000	\$45,200,000	\$45,050,000	\$40,000,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMI	ME) – Actua	l Number o	of Staff by (	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Ma	nagerial						
Technical/Fro	nt Line Services						
Administrative	Support						
Non-Establish	ed						
TOTAL PRO	GRAMME STAFFING	0	0	0	0	0	C

		PROGRA	AMME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMATI	ON					
KEY PROG	RAMME STRA	ATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	To increase visit	tor arrivals from o	our major source	markets					
(Aimed at ir	mproving pro	gramme performance)	To further increa	ase awareness o	f the destination	in our key source	e markets				
				To continue to explore new and emerging markets with potential growth in visitor arrivals e.g. Russia and Brazil. Market sensitization and Public Relations							
				zil. Market sensit areness of the ya			achting anthusia	ata ta tha			
			island.	areness of the ya	ichting sector an	d attract more ya	achting enthusias	sts to the			
			To use events a	s a platform for r	marketing the de	stination					
KEY PERFO	ORMANCE INI	DICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17			
			Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target			
•		antity of output or services									
Airlift capaci	ity		523,027	551,516	551,516	579,092	590,674	596,580			
Average mo	nthly Occupan	су	56%	60%	60%	62%	65%	65%			
Visitor load factor  Level of visitor satisfaction		60%	65%	65%	68%	70%	70%				
Level of visit	tor satisfaction		78%	0.80	80%	85%	87%	90%			
Number of n	new and emerg	ing markets targeted	0	1	1	2	3	3			
Number of i	new events ho	sted	1	0	0	1	2	2			
						L					
Outcome In	dicators (the	planned or achieved outco	mes or impacts of	the programme	and/or effective	eness in achiev	ring programme	objectives)			
Number of s	stay-over arriva	ıls	318,626	325,084	325,084	331,586	338,217	344,982			
Number of y	acht arrivals		40,891	41,300	41,300	41,713	42,547	43,398			
Number of c	ruise arrivals		594,118	606,000	606,000	612,060	618,181	624,363			
Visitor spend	ding (US\$)		630	649	649	681	722	730			
		SEC	TION 2: PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS						
		08: HE	RITAGE AND	CREATIVE	INDUSTRIE	S					
PROGRAMI OBJECTIVE		Develop the creative poter innovative and traditional e		vards economic b	penefits generate	ed from its herita	ge and cultural,	artistic,			
				_							
		RECURRENT EXP	ENDITURE BY	STANDAR	D OBJECT	CODE (SO	C)				
SOC No.	Item		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15 Budget	2015/16	2016/17			
			Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates			
101	Personal En	noluments	\$28,589	\$127,126	\$127,126	\$128,005	\$128,005	\$128,005			
			\$6,720	\$24,006	\$24,006	\$24,420	\$24,420	\$24,420			
105	riavei & Su	bsistence Allowance	\$0,720								
105	011:		: 801	\$5,000	\$1,083	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500			
109		neral Expenses		<b>.</b>	<b>.</b>		*				
		neral Expenses tions Expenses	\$625	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,381	\$2,381	\$2,381			
109		tions Expenses		\$2,500 \$3,488,000	\$2,500 \$3,488,000	\$2,381 \$3,420,100	\$2,381 \$3,420,100	\$2,381 \$3,420,100			

	PRO	GRAMME I	DETAILS - C	CAPITAL			
	CAPIT	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Creative Industry Consultancy	\$72,230	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
202	Establishment of Festivals Commission	\$15,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
203	Development of Creative Industries	\$1,256,232	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,962	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Capital	\$1,344,062	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,962	\$1,000,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES (		ME) – Actus	l Number e	of Staff by (	atogory .	
Category	STAFFING RESOURCES (	2012/13 Actual	2013/14  Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15  Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Ma	nagerial	0	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/Fro	nt Line Services	0	2	2	2	2	2
Administrative	Support	0	0	0	0	0	0
Non-Established		0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL PROC	GRAMME STAFFING	0	3	3	3	3	3
	PROGRAM	MME PERFO	RMANCE I	NFORMAT	ION		
KEY PROGR	AMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Creating and nu	irturing a favorab	ole policy enviror	nment		
(Aimed at im	proving programme performance)	Consolidating th	ne capital of crea	tivity			
		Turning creativi	ty into economic	potential			
		Building individu	ual and organizat	tional capacity			
		Advocating and	supporting region	nal policies and	co-operation		
KEY PERFOR	RMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indica	ators (the quantity of output or services d	elivered by the p	orogramme)				
Proposed legi	slative framework for Creative Industries	0	0	0	1		
Cultural Map	developed	0	1	0	1	1	
Regional tax e	exemptions regime adopted	0	0	0	1		
	keholders trained in the development of dustries sector		103	103			
Number of gra	ants funded	10	20	20	25	30	
Number of cu	tural sector exports facilitated	445	245	675			
Number of pe Performance	rsons employed under the National Programme	0	0	6	6		

PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION											
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target					
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcomes or impacts of the programme and/or effectiveness in achieving programme objectives)											
Level of contribution of the sector to GDP											
Number of new subscriptions to ECCO	22	20	25								
Level of employment in the sector											
Number of enterprises developed		7	7	12							

### 47 MINISTRY OF PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT, HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To improve quality of life through effective, integrated and sustainable land administration, management policies and practices in the pursuit of the mission of the agency.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Improvement of the Ministry's policy/regulatory framework, to facilitate an effective and efficient approach to land administration and management

The continual assessment of the global environment to source new methods and technologies to enhance operational efficiency of the agency

The creation of an enabling environment which can help to identify and satisfy the need for affordable housing

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

To deliver prompt, efficient and professional service

To increase revenue collection

To establish an effective housing delivery system.

To facilitate the development of fully functional and integrated urban centres

	AGENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	SUMMARY	- BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
4701	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$1,688,094	\$1,693,483	\$1,693,483	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,688,094	\$1,693,483	\$1,693,483	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
4702	LAND ADMINISTRATION	\$7,791,060	\$8,012,585	\$7,712,585	\$7,525,847	\$3,270,627	\$3,270,627
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$3,225,101	\$3,289,939	\$3,289,939	\$3,270,627	\$3,270,627	\$3,270,627
	Capital Expenditure	\$4,565,959	\$4,722,646	\$4,422,646	\$4,255,220	\$0	\$0
4703	PLANNING	\$3,122,689	\$5,061,998	\$5,061,998	\$7,848,715	\$3,105,978	\$3,105,978
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$3,005,197	\$3,311,988	\$3,311,988	\$3,105,978	\$3,105,978	\$3,105,978
	Capital Expenditure	\$117,492	\$1,750,010	\$1,750,010	\$4,742,737	\$0	\$0
4705	HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL	\$3,693,338	\$11,660,247	\$11,100,356	\$13,992,638	\$1,158,231	\$1,158,231
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,165,608	\$1,279,690	\$1,279,690	\$1,158,231	\$1,158,231	\$1,158,231
	Capital Expenditure	\$2,527,730	\$10,380,557	\$9,820,666	\$12,834,407	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$16,295,180	\$26,428,313	\$25,568,422	\$30,962,564	\$9,130,200	\$9,130,200
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$9,083,999	\$9,575,100	\$9,575,100	\$9,130,200	\$9,130,200	\$9,130,200
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$7,211,181	\$16,853,213	\$15,993,322	\$21,832,364	\$0	\$0

#### STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	16	16	16	17	17	17
Technical/Front Line Services	78	78	78	106	106	106
Administrative Support	50	52	52	51	51	51
Non-Established	29	31	31	31	31	31
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	173	177	177	205	205	205

	AGE	ENCY EXPE	NDITURE S	SUMMARY			
	RECURRENT EX	(PENDITURE	BY STAN	DARD OB	JECT COD	)E	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$6,502,219	\$6,987,797	\$6,987,797	\$6,590,379	\$6,590,379	\$6,590,379
102	Wages	\$724,212	\$660,138	\$660,138	\$666,316	\$666,316	\$666,316
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$642,409	\$698,351	\$692,951	\$764,799	\$764,799	\$764,799
108	Training	\$15,719	\$10,060	\$7,060	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office and General	\$111,875	\$109,548	\$111,734	\$86,543	\$86,543	\$86,543
110	Supplies and Materials	\$51,609	\$56,158	\$56,158	\$45,986	\$45,986	\$45,986
112	Stamps & Stationary	\$0	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
113	Utilities	\$95,996	\$110,833	\$110,833	\$108,833	\$108,833	\$108,833
114	Tools and Instruments	\$764	\$3,500	\$2,500	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$3,500
115	Communications	\$87,131	\$75,414	\$75,414	\$63,970	\$63,970	\$63,970
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$220,415	\$135,000	\$144,574	\$137,621	\$137,621	\$137,621
117	Rental of property	\$502,850	\$538,200	\$538,200	\$545,100	\$545,100	\$545,100
118	Hire of equipment	\$600	\$800	\$800	\$0	\$0	\$0
132	Professional and Consultancy	\$81,212	\$99,426	\$115,066	\$67,000	\$67,000	\$67,000
137	Insurance	\$40,989	\$29,775	\$29,775	\$15,053	\$15,053	\$15,053
138	Miscellaneous	\$6,000	\$60,000	\$42,000	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$9,083,999	\$9,575,100	\$9,575,100	\$9,130,200	\$9,130,200	\$9,130,200
	CAPITAL I	EXPENDITUR	RE BY SOL	JRCE OF F	UNDS		
		GoSL Funded	Capital Expen	diture			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local F	Revenue	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,605,220		
Bonds		\$6,927,182	\$10,630,103	\$10,630,103	\$9,950,984		
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$6,927,182 Donor Funded	\$10,630,103 Capital Exper	. , ,	\$11,556,204	\$0	\$0
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants	· · ·	\$117,207	\$1,000,010	\$1,000,010	\$3,016,160		
Loans		\$166,507	\$5,223,000	\$5,223,000	\$7,260,000		
Agone	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$283,714	\$6,223,010	\$6,223,010	\$10,276,160	\$0	\$0
Agenc							

		SE	CTION 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAIL	S			
		01: POLICY,	PLANNING AN	D ADMINI	STRATIVE	SERVICE	S		
	RAMME CTIVE:	To ensure the effective for practices in pursuit of the i	•	•	cies and the ap	plication of sou	ind business ma	anagement	
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT								
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
101	Personal Em	noluments	\$1,457,788	\$1,519,980	\$1,519,980	\$1,449,164	\$1,449,164	\$1,449,164	
102	Travel and S	Subsistence	\$41,192	\$48,789	\$43,389	\$50,997	\$50,997	\$50,997	
108	Training		\$2,732	\$4,552	\$4,552	\$0	\$0	\$0	
109	Office and G	Seneral Expenses	\$23,921	\$22,000	\$22,000	\$15,540	\$15,540	\$15,540	
110	Supplies and	d Materials	\$10,170	\$10,470	\$10,470	\$9,541	\$9,541	\$9,541	
112	Stamp and S	Stationery	\$0	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	
115	Communica	tion	\$50,311	\$58,315	\$58,315	\$48,399	\$48,399	\$48,399	
116	Operating a	nd Maintenance	\$84,562	\$12,502	\$17,902	\$10,900	\$10,900	\$10,900	
137	Insurance		\$17,418	\$16,775	\$16,775	\$10,723	\$10,723	\$10,723	
Progra	ımme Ceiling	j - Recurrent	\$1,688,094	\$1,693,483	\$1,693,483	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364	\$1,595,364	
		P	ROGRAMME I	DETAILS -	CAPITAL				
		С	APITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT				
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
Progra	ımme Ceiling	g - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Progra		g - Capital FFING RESOURCE		• 1	· .	·		·	
Progra	STAI			• 1	· .	·		·	
Catego	STAI	FFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMI 2012/13	ME) – Actu 2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	of Staff b	y Category 2015/16 Forward	y 2016/17 Forward	
Catego	STAI	FFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMI 2012/13 Actual	ME) – Actu 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	y 2016/17 Forward Estimates	
Catego Execut Techni	STAI	FFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMI 2012/13 Actual 7	ME) – Actu 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	of Staff b 2014/15 Budget Estimates	y Category 2015/16 Forward Estimates	y 2016/17 Forward Estimates 7	
Catego Execut Techni Admini	STAI	FFING RESOURCE	S (PROGRAMI  2012/13 Actual  7	ME) – Actu 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	of Staff b 2014/15 Budget Estimates 7	y Category 2015/16 Forward Estimates 7	2016/17 Forward Estimates	

1/=:/-		PROGRAM	IME PERFO	RMANCE	INFORMA	TION			
		STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	The continuous organization	s human resour	rce capacity as	sessment to de	cipher training r	needs in the	
(Aime	a at improvin	g programme performance)	The engagement of the policy review technical committee bi-monthly to heighten viability and flexibility of the ministry.						
			Engage in continuous assessment of the legal framework within which department						
			Engage in continuous assessment of the legal framework within which department operate with a view to increase the adaptability of the agency.						
KEY P	ERFORMAN	CE INDICATORS	2012/13   2013/14   2013/14   2014/15   2015/16   2016   Actual Planned Estimate Planned Target Tar						
Outpu	t Indicators (	the quantity of output or servi	Actual Planned Estimate Planned Target Targ						
Numbe	er of officers a	pproved to receive training	vices delivered by the programme)						
throug	n in-service w	orkshops	147	183	183	150	125	100	
Numbe	er of court mat	tters filed for legal action	0	28	28	28	28	20	
	er of policy parted to cabinet	pers, reports and briefings	75	76	76	85	80	80	
odbiiii	tou to oublifor								
Numbe	er of illegal de	velopment activities intercepted.							
		s (the planned or achieved out	comes or impa	cts of the pro	gramme and/o	r effectivenes	s in achieving	programme	
object			1						
the cou		uccessfully arbitrated through							
Numba	or of illogal day	valanment activities reported							
Numbe	er or illegal de	velopment activities reported.							
		SECT	TION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS						
		0_0.	02: LAND ADMINISTRATION						
Progra	amme	0.	2: LAND AI	DMINISTRA	ATION	apping. To effe	ct the efficient a	nd	
Progra Object		To undertake the effective execustainable management of cro	2: LAND All sution of cadastrown properties.	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a reg	ATION topographic ma				
_		Oundertake the effective exec	2: LAND All sution of cadastrown properties.	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a reg	ATION topographic ma				
_	ive	To undertake the effective execustainable management of cro	2: LAND All sution of cadastrium properties. The information co	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a req ontained in it.	ATION topographic magime for the reg	istration of land	d and dealings i	n land and to	
_	ive	To undertake the effective exec sustainable management of cro keep an accurate updating of the	2: LAND All sution of cadastrium properties. The information co	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a req ontained in it.	ATION topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD 2013/14	istration of land	d and dealings i	n land and to	
Object	PROGR	To undertake the effective exec sustainable management of cro keep an accurate updating of the	2: LAND AI cution of cadastr wn properties. The information co	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a regontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget	topographic magime for the reg	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward	NT 2016/17 Forward	
SOC No.	PROGR	To undertake the effective execustainable management of crokeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND AI cution of cadastr wn properties. The information co	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a regontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised Estimates	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates	NT  2016/17 Forward Estimates	
SOC No.	PROGR	To undertake the effective execustainable management of crokeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND All sution of cadastrr own properties. The information control of the cadastration of the cadastra	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a recontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329	ENT  2016/17 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329	
SOC No.	PROGR Item Personal Em	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND All sution of cadastr wan properties. The information contains a contain a con	DMINISTRA al surveys and ro provide a regontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128	E (SOC) - 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796	
SOC No.	PROGR	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND All sution of cadastrr own properties. The information control of the cadastration of the cadastra	DMINISTRA al surveys and To provide a recontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796	
SOC No.	PROGR Item Personal Em	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND All sution of cadastr wan properties. The information contains a contain a con	DMINISTRA al surveys and ro provide a regontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128	E (SOC) - 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432	
SOC No. 101 102 105	PROGR Item Personal Em Wages Travel and S Training	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the AMME EXPENDITURE	2: LAND AI aution of cadastr wn properties. The information core E BY STAN  2012/13 Actual  \$2,049,109  \$712,937  \$175,600	al surveys and fo provide a recontained in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469	topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108	PROGR Item Personal Em Wages Travel and S Training	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the EAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence	2: LAND All sution of cadastr wn properties. The information content of the	DMINISTRA al surveys and fo provide a recontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000	topographic magime for the regime fo	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109	PROGR Item  Personal Em Wages Travel and S Training Office and G	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the EAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence	2: LAND All sution of cadastr with properties. The information content of t	DMINISTRA al surveys and fo provide a regontained in it. DARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$440,378	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$440,378	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113	PROGR Item Personal Em Wages Travel and S Training Office and G Supplies and Utilities	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the CAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence  General Expenses  Materials	2: LAND All sution of cadastr wn properties. The information color	DMINISTRA al surveys and fo provide a recontained in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000 \$44,000 \$17,700 \$27,925	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000 \$17,700 \$27,925	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$440,378 \$14,693 \$28,219	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$440,378 \$14,693 \$28,219	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113  114	PROGR Item Personal Em Wages Travel and S Training Office and G Supplies and Utilities Tools and In	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the EAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence  Subsistence  Materials	2: LAND All sution of cadastrr twn properties. The information content of t	DMINISTRA  al surveys and fo provide a recontained in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$1,500	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$500	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113  114  115	PROGR Item  Personal Em Wages  Travel and S Training Office and G Supplies and Utilities  Tools and In Communicat	To undertake the effective executations and the substantial expension of t	2: LAND All sution of cadastriven properties. The information content of th	DMINISTRA al surveys and ro provide a regoritation in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$1,500 \$2,196	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$500 \$2,196	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113  114	PROGR Item  Personal Em Wages  Travel and S Training Office and G Supplies and Utilities  Tools and In Communicat	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the EAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence  Subsistence  Materials	2: LAND All sution of cadastrr twn properties. The information content of t	DMINISTRA al surveys and fo provide a recontained in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$1,500 \$2,196 \$87,298	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$500	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$440,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680 \$93,100	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  110  113  114  115	PROGR Item  Personal Em Wages  Travel and S Training Office and G Supplies and Utilities  Tools and In Communicat	To undertake the effective exect sustainable management of crockeep an accurate updating of the CAMME EXPENDITURE moluments  Subsistence  Seleneral Expenses  Id Materials  Struments  and Maintenance	2: LAND All sution of cadastriven properties. The information content of th	DMINISTRA al surveys and ro provide a regoritation in it.  DARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$4,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$1,500 \$2,196	ATION  topographic magime for the reg  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$2,169,128 \$649,123 \$190,469 \$1,000 \$48,000 \$17,700 \$27,925 \$500 \$2,196	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,102,329 \$654,796 \$230,432 \$0 \$40,378 \$14,693 \$28,219 \$1,500 \$1,680	NT 2016/17 Forward	

	PRO	GRAMME I	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
240	Upgrading of the Geographical Information System	\$419,170	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
241	Computerization of Land Registry & Automation of Databases of Land	\$152,685	\$254,000	\$254,000	\$201,200	\$0	\$0
243	Modernization of St. Lucia Geodetic Network	\$0	\$168,646	\$168,646	\$54,020		
244	Land Acquisition	\$3,994,104	\$4,000,000	\$4,000,000	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$4,565,959	\$4,722,646	\$4,422,646	\$4,255,220	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES (F	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Numbe	r of Staff b	y Category	y
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ve/Managerial	5	5	5	5	5	5
Technic	cal/Front Line Services	37	37	37	37	37	37
Adminis	strative Support	15	15	15	15	15	15
Non-Es	tablished	29	31	31	31	31	31
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	86	88	88	88	88	88
	PROGRAM	IME PERFO	RMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Implementation	n of revenue co	llection drive			
(Almed	at improving programme performance)	The conversion	of hard copy i	ecords into eas	sily accessible	digital format.	
		Establishment	of automated s	earch and retri	eval of records	for the public	
		The Implement	tation of an acti	ve system to m	onitor the utiliz	ation of crown p	oroperty
KEY PI	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
•	Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered b	y the program	nme)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
digital f		600	400	300	300	300	200
	r of trained officers in GIS and GPS es and applications		15	15	15	15	15
	r of Survey plans received for approval	627	550	550	500	550	600
	r of applications received for rental or se of crown property		520	520	600	600	600
•	r of Land Parcels created	1007	1020	1020		1020	1020
Numbe	r of planning documents registered	5914	5000	5000	1020 5000	5000	5000
Numbe	r of applications for land mutations/sub-	1					

	PROGRAM	ME PERF	DRMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY P	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outco object	me Indicators (the planned or achieved ou ives)	tcomes or impa	acts of the pro	gramme and/o	or effectivenes	s in achieving	programme
Averag	ge Time taken to process survey documents	4 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks	3 weeks
Averag	ge Time taken to retrieve and land records	5 minutes	3 minutes	3 minutes	2 minutes	2 minutes	2 minutes
	ntage change in the number of delinquent s occupying crown lands				5%	7%	10%
percen	tage change in the incidence of squatting				-2%	-2%	-2%
•	tage change in the collection rate of arrears				15%	25%	30%
Numbe	er of days for registration of land documents				5-7 working days	3-5 working days	3 working days
Averag	ge time spent at the counter				10 minutes	5 minutes	5 minutes
	850	ΓΙΟΝ 2: PR	OCD A MMI	E DETAIL S			
			LANNING				
		U3. F	LAMMING				
PROG OBJE(	RAM To undertake comprehensive r implementation of the national		, i .	. ,			nate the
	•	plan and econor	DARD OB	physical projec	E (SOC) -	nmes.	
OBJE	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI	E BY STAN 2012/13	DARD OB	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14	E (SOC) -	RECURRE	ENT 2016/17
OBJE	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI	E BY STAN 2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised  Estimates	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI	E BY STAN  2012/13 Actual	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$2,677,545	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979
SOC No.	Personal Emoluments	E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$2,677,545	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585	DE (SOC) -  2014/15  Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956	RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956
SOC No. 101	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence	E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956	### RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956
SOC No.  101  105  108	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training	E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585  \$0  \$33,234	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956  \$0  \$22,525	### RECURRE 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956
SOC No.  101  105  108  109	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General	E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585  \$0  \$35,048	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585  \$0  \$33,234  \$27,988	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0  \$22,525 \$21,752	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$6 \$22,526 \$21,752
SOC No.  101  105  108  109  110	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials	Plan and econor  E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates  \$2,677,545  \$390,585  \$0  \$35,048	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$33,234 \$27,988 \$2,000	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956  \$0  \$22,525  \$21,752	### RECURRE  ### 2015/16   Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$6 \$22,528 \$21,752
SOC No.  101  105  108  109  110  114	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Tools and Instruments	Plan and econor  E BY STAN  2012/13     Actual  \$2,479,489  \$352,721  \$4,164  \$32,925  \$24,691  \$0	DARD OB  2013/14  Budget Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$35,048 \$27,988 \$2,000	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$33,234 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196
SOC No.  101  105  108  109  110  114  115	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Tools and Instruments  Communications	Plan and econor  E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$35,048 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$33,234 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$24,874	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570	RECURRE  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,528 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570
SOC No.  101 105 108 109 110 114 115 116	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Tools and Instruments  Communications  Operating and Maintenance Services	Plan and econor  E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$35,048 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$20,700 \$95,926	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$33,234 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$24,874 \$111,566	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956  \$0  \$22,525  \$21,752  \$2,000  \$2,196  \$19,570  \$63,000	\$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570 \$63,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570 \$63,000
SOC No.  101  105  108  109  110  114  115  116  132	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Supplies and Materials  Tools and Instruments  Communications  Operating and Maintenance Services  Professional and Consultancy	plan and econor  E BY STAN  2012/13	DARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$35,048 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$20,700 \$95,926	physical project  JECT COD  2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,677,545 \$390,585 \$0 \$33,234 \$27,988 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$24,874 \$111,566	E (SOC) -  2014/15 Budget Estimates  \$2,523,979  \$415,956  \$0  \$22,525  \$21,752  \$2,000  \$2,196  \$19,570  \$63,000	\$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570 \$63,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$2,523,979 \$415,956 \$0 \$22,525 \$21,752 \$2,000 \$2,196 \$19,570 \$63,000

	PRO	GRAMME I					
	CAPI	ΓAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
212	Production of New Large and Small Scale Topographic Mapping	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
225	Capacity Building & Mainstreaming of Sustainable Land Management in Saint Lucia	\$117,492	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
230	Vieux Fort District Court	\$0	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$1,438,359	\$0	\$0
232	Walcott Centre & Grass Street Urban Enhancement	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,016,150	\$0	\$0
234	Vigie Beach Amenities	\$0	\$1,000,010	\$1,000,010	\$1,288,228	\$0	
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$117,492	\$1,750,010	\$1,750,010	\$4,742,737	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES (F	ROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Numbe	r of Staff b	y Categor	y
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executi	ive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technic	cal/Front Line Services	43	43	43	43	43	43
Adminis	strative Support	8	8	8	8	8	8
Non-Es	stablished				0		
TOTAL	. PROGRAMME STAFFING	54	54	54	54	54	54
	PROGRAM	ME PERFO	DRMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: I at improving programme performance)					n to approve pe esses and proje	
KEY PE	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
						901	901
Output	Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered b					
	Indicators (the quantity of output or services r of land development applications recorded	1263	1315	1315	1296	1300	1320
number			1315 1120	1315 1100	1296 1196	1300 1296	1320 1289
number Numbe	r of land development applications recorded	1263					
number Numbe Numbe	r of land development applications recorded	1263 1118	1120	1100	1196	1296	1289
number Numbe Numbe Numbe develop	r of land development applications recorded r of Land development permits granted r of property valuations completed r of notices served for illegal land	1263 1118 4	1120	1100	1196	1296 4	1289

145145	PROGRA	MME PERFO	DRMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY P	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outco	me Indicators (the planned or achieved or ives)						
Averag	e time taken to issue permits for minor pments	14 days	11 days	12 days	11 days	10 days	9 days
Average time taken to issue permits for major developments 36 days 30 days 30 days 28 days 28 days 28 days							
	e stakeholder ratings of projects completed			- County	70%	80%	909
	e customer satisfaction rating				70%		909
	SEC	TION 2: PRO	OGRAMME	E DETAILS			
		HOUSING 8			'		
PROGI OBJEC	<b>RAMME</b> To ensure the development a assisting in the alleviation and		n of affordable	and sustainable	e housing deliv	ery systems cap	pable of
		E DV 0741	D 4 D D O D		E (000)	DEGUIDA	
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR	EBYSIAN	DAKD OB	JECT COD	E (SOC) -	RECURRE	EN I
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Item Personal Emoluments		Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
No.		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates \$514,90
<b>No.</b>	Personal Emoluments	<b>Actual</b> \$515,833	Budget Estimates \$621,144	Revised Estimates \$621,144	Budget Estimates \$514,907	Forward Estimates \$514,907	Forward Estimates \$514,90 \$11,52
No. 101 102	Personal Emoluments Wages	\$515,833 \$11,275	### Budget Estimates   \$621,144   \$11,015	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520	Forward Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520	Forward
No. 101 102 105	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414	Forward Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414	Forward Estimates \$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41
No.  101  102  105  108	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414	Forward Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$8,10
No.  101  102  105  108  109	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593	### Budget Estimates  \$621,144  \$11,015  \$68,508  \$1,508  \$8,500	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$ \$8,10 \$80,61
No.  101 102 105 108 109 113	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Utilities	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593 \$68,959	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  115	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Utilities  Communications	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593 \$68,959 \$32,340	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$81,00 \$80,614 \$11,695	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$8,10 \$80,61 \$11,69
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  115  116	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Utilities  Communications  Operating and Maintenance	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593 \$68,959 \$32,340 \$10,190	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$8,10 \$80,61 \$11,69 \$14,05
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  115  116  117	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Utilities  Communications  Operating and Maintenance  Rental of Property	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593 \$68,959 \$32,340 \$10,190 \$412,800	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600 \$800	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600 \$800	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$8,10 \$80,61 \$11,69 \$14,05
101 102 105 108 109 113 115 116 117	Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel and Subsistence  Training  Office and General  Utilities  Communications  Operating and Maintenance  Rental of Property  Hire of Heavy Equipment	\$515,833 \$11,275 \$72,896 \$5,051 \$10,593 \$68,959 \$32,340 \$10,190 \$412,800 \$600	Budget Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600	Revised Estimates \$621,144 \$11,015 \$68,508 \$1,508 \$8,500 \$82,908 \$12,707 \$14,500 \$441,600 \$800 \$3,500	Budget Estimates \$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600 \$0 \$4,000	\$514,907 \$11,520 \$67,414 \$0 \$8,100 \$80,614 \$11,695 \$14,051 \$441,600 \$0 \$4,000	\$514,90 \$11,52 \$67,41 \$8,10 \$80,61 \$11,69 \$14,05 \$441,60

	PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL  CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT									
	CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT						
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates			
203	Shelter Development Programme	\$416,277	\$3,233,070	\$3,233,070	\$1,777,772	\$0	\$0			
204	PROUD/STURF	\$672,768	\$373,077	\$373,077	\$0	\$0	\$0			
211	Conway Relocation Phase II	\$912,088	\$1,000,000	\$900,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
213	Barons Drive Relocation Project	\$245,147	\$97,200	\$97,200	\$0	\$0	\$0			
214	National Policy and Strategic Plan for Urban Renewal	\$29,071	\$132,000	\$132,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
215	Bois D'orange Development Phase II	\$61,647	\$2,000,000	\$1,750,000	\$2,866,635	\$0	\$0			
216	Urban Renewal Programme	\$325	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			
217	Housing Research and Database Development Programme	\$84,095	\$78,332	\$78,232	\$0	\$0	\$0			
218	PROUD/SUP	\$106,313	\$2,976,178	\$2,766,387	\$6,840,000	\$0	\$0			
219	Naming of Streets and Numbering of Buildings within Urban Centres	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
221	La Clery Relocation Project	\$0	\$278,700	\$278,700	\$0	\$0	\$0			
222	Roseau Housing Development Project	\$0	\$162,000	\$162,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
223	PROUD PHASE III	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,350,000	\$0	\$0			
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$2,527,730	\$10,380,557	\$9,820,666	\$12,834,407	\$0	\$0			
	STAFFING RESOURCES (F	PROGRAM	ME) – Actu	ıal Numbe	r of Staff b	y Category	/			
Catego	ry	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17			
Executi	ve/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1			
Technic	cal/Front Line Services	14	22	22	22	22	22			
Adminis	strative Support	2	3	3	3	3	3			
Non-Es	tablished		1	1	1	1	1			
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	17	27	27	27	27	27			

PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION			
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)							
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target	
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	ices delivered	by the program	nme)				
Number of serviced lots within unplanned developments				52	110	250	
Number of households relocated to serviced settlements sites				28	124	160	
Number of housing units constructed		9	5	42	112	5	
Number of projects completed		2	2	2	2	1	
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved ou objectives)	tcomes or imp	acts of the pro	gramme and/o	r effectiveness	s in achieving	programme	
Number of unplanned settlements on the island				5	3	2	
Annual number of new squatters reported.				10	8	4	
Percentage change in the housing stock on the island				5%	4%	2%	
Number of complaints lodged from legitimate land dwellers			-	50	35	10	

# 51 SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To promote, support and facilitate the participation, development and organisation of our people, in utilizing their resources to effect self-directed change towards the economic, social, cultural, political and spiritual advancement of themselves, their communities and the nation.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

(1) Reduce current levels of poverty and social vulnerability (2) Improve access to basic social services and infrastruture (3) Build capacity for community governance (4) Promote and facilitate human and social integration and inclusion (5) Sustain and develop livelihoods and production capacity of individuals in communities (6) Foster citizenship values and civic responsibility (7) Foster greater coordination of development activities at the community level (8) Rationalize delivery of social protection

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

1. To reduce levels of indigence (2) To harmonize social protection programs within the ministry of social transformation (3) To improve mechanism for effective targeting of the poor and vulnerable (4) To increase economic opportunities for vulnerable groups (5) To fully integrate vulnerable groups into society (6) To facilitate community participation in governance at the local level (7) To foster integrated community planning (8) To improve community systems and infrastructure (9) To maintain recreational spaces and promote environmental sustainabilty

	AGENCY EXPENDITURE SUMMARY - BY PROGRAMME								
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
5101	POLICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$1,482,397	\$1,729,230	\$1,739,230	\$1,640,217	\$1,640,217	\$1,640,217		
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,482,397	\$1,729,230	\$1,739,230	\$1,640,217	\$1,640,217	\$1,640,217		
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
5103	SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION	\$26,690,476	\$25,121,194	\$25,540,615	\$16,296,402	\$6,061,936	\$6,061,936		
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$5,648,264	\$6,101,955	\$6,107,955	\$6,061,936	\$6,061,936	\$6,061,936		
	Capital Expenditure	\$21,042,212	\$19,019,239	\$19,432,660	\$10,234,466	\$0	\$0		
5111	BOYS' TRAINING CENTER	\$2,243,268	\$2,537,607	\$2,537,607	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226		
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,940,406	\$2,287,607	\$2,287,607	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226		
	Capital Expenditure	\$302,862	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		
5113	LOCAL GOVERNMENT	\$18,905,323	\$18,724,671	\$19,692,222	\$16,639,486	\$16,639,486	\$16,639,486		
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$16,202,932	\$16,960,091	\$16,945,091	\$16,639,486	16,639,486	16,639,486		
	Capital Expenditure	\$2,702,391	\$1,764,580	\$2,747,131	\$0	\$0	\$0		
5114	WELFARE SERVICES	\$6,097,220	\$6,045,717	\$6,044,717	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735		
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,097,220	\$6,045,717	\$6,044,717	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735		
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
TOTAL	. AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$55,418,683	\$54,158,419	\$55,554,390	\$45,073,066	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,600		
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$31,371,218	\$33,124,600	\$33,124,600	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,600		
Agency	Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$24,047,465	\$21,033,819	\$22,429,790	\$10,234,466	\$0	\$0		

# 51 SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

	STAFFING RESOURCES	(AGENCY	') – Actual	Number of	of Staff by	Category	
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
ecut	ive/Managerial	11	11	11	11	11	1
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	52	49	49	45	45	4
Admini	strative Support	31	34	34	34	34	3
Non-Es	stablished	409	474	474	474	474	47
TOTAL	. AGENCY STAFFING	503	568	568	564	564	56
	AGEN	ICY EXPE	NDITURE	SUMMARY	<b>/</b>		
	RECURRENT EXP	ENDITUR	BY STAN	NDARD OF	BJECT COL	DE	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$3,605,993	\$4,144,547	\$4,144,547	\$3,920,226	\$3,920,226	\$3,920,22
102	Wages	\$7,309,834	\$7,915,973	\$7,865,973	\$7,840,583	\$7,840,583	\$7,840,58
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$248,067	\$295,919	\$280,919	\$323,143	\$323,143	\$323,14
108	Training	\$28,382	\$30,000	\$24,100	\$28,546	\$28,546	\$28,54
109	Office and General Expenses	\$328,301	\$350,000	\$360,000	\$318,182	\$318,182	\$318,18
110	Supplies and Materials	\$495,734	\$540,434	\$524,034	\$480,031	\$480,031	\$480,03
113	Utilities	\$215,377	\$674,009	\$674,009	\$686,227	\$686,227	\$686,22
114	Tools and Instruments	\$60,395	\$79,150	\$75,150	\$79,150	\$79,150	\$79,15
115	Communications	\$188,509	\$203,746	\$203,746	\$194,043	\$194,043	\$194,04
116	Operating and Maintenance	\$2,700,773	\$3,193,000	\$3,136,500	\$3,040,952	\$3,040,952	\$3,040,95
117	Rental of Property	\$108,250	\$169,800	\$169,800	\$169,800	\$169,800	\$169,80
118	Hire of Heavy Equipment	\$147,676	\$136,000	\$153,000	\$136,000	\$136,000	\$136,00
120	Grants and Contributions	\$8,948,566	\$8,557,345	\$8,637,345	\$8,557,345	\$8,557,345	\$8,557,34
125	Rewards & Compensations	\$5,792	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,00
130	Public Assistance	\$5,870,250	\$5,749,280	\$5,747,280	\$7,978,880	\$7,978,880	\$7,978,88
132	Professional and Consultancy	\$331,751	\$982,440	\$929,840	\$976,200	\$976,200	\$976,20
134	Retroactive Wage Settlement	\$673,292	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
137	Insurance	\$48,818	\$61,457	\$80,357	\$66,547	\$66,547	\$66,54
139	Miscellaneous	\$55,458	\$36,500	\$113,000	\$37,745	\$37,745	\$37,74
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$31,371,218	\$33,124,600	\$33,124,600	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,60

# 51 SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

	CAPITAL	EXPENDITU	RE BY SO	URCE OF	FUNDS		
	Description (Source of Funds)	GoSL Funded 2012/13		nditure 2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Description (Source of Funds)	Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Local F	Revenue				\$362,681		
Bonds		\$18,855,810	\$13,596,366	\$14,974,642	\$6,500,000		
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$18,855,810 Donor Funded	\$13,596,366		\$6,862,681	\$0	\$
	Description (Course of Funds)			,	204.4/4.5	2045/40	2046/47
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants		\$5,191,655	\$7,437,453	\$7,455,149	\$3,371,785		
Loans							
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$5,191,655	\$7,437,453	\$7,455,149	\$3,371,785	\$0	\$
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$55,418,683	\$54,158,419	\$55,554,390	\$45,073,066	\$34,838,600	\$34,838,60
	SEC	TION 2. DD		IE DETAI			
	3EC	TION 2: PRO	JGRAWW	IE DETAI	LO		
	SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS						
	01: POLICY. PLANNING AND ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES						
PROG	U1: POLICY. P						ficient and
		on, policy planning	, management	and administra			ficient and
	RAMME To provide strategic direction	on, policy planning	, management	and administra			ficient and
	RAMME To provide strategic direction	on, policy planning Ministry's programn	, management nes and activiti	and administra	ative services to	support the ef	ficient and
	To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N	on, policy planning Ministry's programn	, management nes and activiti	and administra	ative services to	support the ef	ficient and  2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC	To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPE	on, policy planning Ministry's programm ENDITURE B 2012/13	y STANDA  2013/14 Budget	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14  Revised	CCT CODE ( 2014/15 Budget	support the ef  (SOC)  2015/16  Forward	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPI	en, policy planning Ministry's programn  ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14  Revised  Estimates	CCT CODE ( 2014/15 Budget Estimates	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward
SOC No.	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPE	en, policy planning Ministry's programm  ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates  \$1,450,867	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867	CT CODE ( 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,555
SOC No.  101  102	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924	Y STANDA  2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867  \$19,822	CT CODE ( 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553 \$19,633	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55
SOC No. 101 102 105	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic direction effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPERITEMENT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence	en, policy planning Ministry's programn  ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924  \$7,276  \$34,386	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14  Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867  \$19,822  \$33,208	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81
SOC No.  101  102  105  108	To provide strategic directic effective operations of the Market RECURRENT EXPERIENT E	en, policy planning Ministry's programn  ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924  \$7,276  \$34,386  \$8,491	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867  \$19,822  \$33,208  \$6,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses	ENDITURE B  2012/13	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$50,000	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$60,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714 \$45,455	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81 \$5,71 \$45,45 \$77,31
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPENSION  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Communications	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924  \$7,276  \$34,386  \$8,491  \$62,215	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$50,000	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867  \$19,822  \$33,208  \$6,000  \$60,000  \$81,178	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714 \$45,455	SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553  \$19,633  \$34,816  \$5,714  \$45,455  \$77,312	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81 \$5,71 \$45,45
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  115  116	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPERIMENT  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Communications  Operating and Maintenance	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924  \$7,276  \$34,386  \$8,491  \$62,215  \$80,664  \$51,004	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$50,000 \$81,178	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$60,000 \$81,178 \$74,760	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714 \$45,455 \$77,312	support the ef  (SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553  \$19,633  \$34,816  \$5,714  \$45,455  \$77,312  \$71,200	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81 \$5,71 \$45,45 \$77,31 \$71,20
SOC No.  101  102  105  108  109  115  116  118	RAMME CTIVE:  To provide strategic directic effective operations of the N  RECURRENT EXPENSE  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel & Subsistence  Training  Office and General Expenses  Communications  Operating and Maintenance  Hire of Heavy Equipment	ENDITURE B  2012/13 Actual  \$1,223,924  \$7,276  \$34,386  \$8,491  \$62,215  \$80,664  \$51,004	y STANDA 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$1,450,867 \$19,822 \$33,208 \$6,000 \$50,000 \$81,178 \$74,760 \$3,000	and administrates.  ARD OBJE  2013/14 Revised Estimates  \$1,450,867  \$19,822  \$33,208  \$6,000  \$60,000  \$81,178  \$74,760  \$3,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$1,372,553 \$19,633 \$34,816 \$5,714 \$45,455 \$77,312 \$71,200 \$3,000	support the ef  (SOC)  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$1,372,553  \$19,633  \$34,816  \$5,714  \$45,455  \$77,312  \$71,200  \$3,000	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$1,372,55 \$19,63 \$34,81 \$5,71 \$45,45 \$77,31 \$71,20

# 51 SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

Forward	DROCDAMME DETAILS CARITAL									
Forward	PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL									
Forward	CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT  Code   Project Title   2012/13   2013/14   2013/14   2014/15   2015/16   2016/17									
Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2012/13 Actual	Project Title	Code			
	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	mme Ceiling - Capital	Progran			
	ory	ff by Categ	ber of Sta	ctual Num	RCES – Ad	STAFFING RESOU				
2016/17 Forward Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2012/13 Actual	ry	Catego			
	5	5	5	5	5	ve/Managerial	Executiv			
						al/Front Line Services	Technic			
	26	26	26	26	23	strative Support	Adminis			
	1	1	1	1	0	tablished	Non-Est			
	32	32	32	32	28	PROGRAMME STAFFING	TOTAL			
		ATION	INFORM	DRMANCE	IME PERFO	PROGRAM				
				Staff	1. Training of	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	KEY PR			
k.	ation and feedba	nonitoring, evalu	d methods of n	nt of data-base	2. Employmer	at improving programme performance)	(Aimed			
2016/17 Target	2015/16 Target	2014/15 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2013/14 Planned	2012/13 Actual	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	KEY PE			
			nme)	y the progran	ces delivered b	Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	Output			
	24	24				per of speeches developed	1. Numb			
	6	6				per of staff training courses;	2. Numb			
>=85	>=85%	>=85%				per of staff trained;	3. Numb			
	10	10	8	10	1	per of Sessions Implemented;	<u>4. Num</u> t			
	2015/16 Target 24 6 >=85%	2014/15 Planned 24 6 >=85%	2013/14 Estimate nme)	2013/14 Planned by the progran	2012/13 Actual ces delivered b	Indicators (the quantity of output or service of speeches developed oper of staff training courses; oper of staff trained;	Output  1. Numb  2. Numb  3. Numb			

PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORM	ATION		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	omes or impa	acts of the pro	ogramme and	or effectivenes	s in achieving	programme
Number of days lost to industrial action;				0	0	0
Average number of days staff are absent on uncertified Leave;				<10	< 9	<7
Average rating of staff morale as measured by an ex-ante/ex-post Biannual Agency Evaluation Survey (BAES)				>80% of Scale	>85% of Scale	>90% of Scale
Public satisfaction with the work of the agency as measured by an ex-ante/ex-post Biannual Agency Evaluation Survey (BAES)				+ 10 pp	+ 5 pp	> 0 pp
Level of Minister's satisfaction with quality of policy papers prepared				>80% of Scale	>85% of Scale	>90% of Scale
Level of satisfaction of Minister and Senior     Management with quality of speeches developed				>80% of Scale	>85% of Scale	>90% of Scale
7.Public awareness of the work of the agency as measured by an ex-ante/ex-post Biannual Agency Evaluation Survey(BAES)				+ 10 pp	+ 5 pp	> 0 pp
Number of reported breaches of procedures, processes and regulations				<= 2	<=2	C

		SI	ECTION 2: PRO	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3						
			03: SOCIAL T	RANSFOR	MATION							
	RAMME CTIVE:	To build or enhance local towards developing resilie	nt communities.					and activities				
	RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC)											
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates				
101	Personal Em	oluments	\$923,049	\$1,036,030	\$1,036,030	\$972,652	\$972,652	\$972,652				
102	Wages		\$137,687	\$157,004	\$157,004	\$155,509	\$155,509	\$155,509				
105	Travel & Sub	sistence	\$113,805	\$146,064	\$131,064	\$166,510	\$166,510	\$166,510				
108	Training		\$19,675	\$20,000	\$15,100	\$19,023	\$19,023	\$19,023				
109	Office and G	eneral Expenses	\$17,027	\$16,500	\$16,500	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000				
110	Supplies and	Materials	\$0	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,545	\$4,545	\$4,545				
113	Utilities		\$36,377	\$64,317	\$64,317	\$74,317	\$74,317	\$74,317				
114	Tools and Ins	struments	\$0	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500				
115	Communicati	ons	\$36,272	\$37,855	\$37,855	\$36,052	\$36,052	\$36,052				
116	Operating an	d Maintenance	\$10,564	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$17,143	\$17,143	\$17,143				
117	Rental of Pro	perty	\$44,050	\$43,200	\$43,200	\$43,200	\$43,200	\$43,200				
120	Grants and C	Contributions	\$4,288,564	\$4,550,000	\$4,550,000	\$4,550,000	\$4,550,000	\$4,550,000				
132	Professional	and Consultancy	\$9,380	\$6,240	\$6,240		\$0	\$0				
137	Insurance		\$11,814	\$1,245	\$27,145	\$6,240	\$6,240	\$6,240				
139	Miscellaneou	s				\$1,245	\$1,245	\$1,245				
Progra	amme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$5,648,264	\$6,101,955	\$6,107,955	\$6,061,936	\$6,061,936	\$6,061,936				

	PROC	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL	1		
	CAPIT	AL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT	Γ		
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
230	Rehabilitation of Community Centres	\$666,977	\$500,000	\$495,725	\$0	\$0	9
246	BNTF 5th Prog	\$942,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
266	Establishment of Beach Parks and Facilities National Conservation Unit	\$882,232	\$416,900	\$416,900	\$0	\$0	\$
268	Community Development Programme - Expansion of After School Programme	\$1,520,992	\$1,000,000	\$1,020,000	\$0	\$0	9
270	Koudemain Ste Lucie	\$2,000,000	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$
274	BNTF 6th Programme	\$2,106,710	\$5,432,950	\$5,432,950	\$706,656	\$0	9
275	Holistic Opportunities for Personal Empowerment	\$5,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$0	\$
276	Establishment of HRDCs	\$1,726,139	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Ş
278	Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey	\$160,803	\$64,886	\$67,663	\$21,350	\$0	5
280	Social Safety Net Reform	\$36,259	\$616,338	\$616,338	\$906,460	\$0	(
281	Short Term Employment Programme	\$6,000,000	\$4,000,000	\$4,400,000	\$3,000,000	\$0	;
282	Assessment of Public Assistance Programme	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	Ç
283	BNTF 7th Prog	\$0	\$2,988,165	\$2,988,165	\$2,100,000	\$0	5
284	Furniture & Equipment -HRDC	\$0	\$400,000	\$380,000	\$0	\$0	Ç
285	National Community Service Week	\$0	\$0	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	;
286	Return to Happiness	\$0	\$0	\$9,918	\$0	\$0	;
rogra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$21,042,212	\$19,019,239	\$19,432,660	\$10,234,466	\$0	\$

STAFFING RESOU	RCES – A	ctual Num	ber of Sta	ff by Categ	ory			
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3			
Technical/Front Line Services	16	13	13	13	13			
Administrative Support	3	3	3	3	3			
Non-Established	13	13	13	13	13			
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	35	32	32	32	32	:		
PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORM	ATION				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:				on in relevant si	ubiect areas			
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	•			fter-School Pro				
						.,.		
	Establish Con	nmunity After-S	School Program	nme Centres in	targeted comm	unities		
	Develop and i	mplement volu	ınteer registrat	ion				
	Develop database of community volunteers							
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service					901			
Community Services Department								
Number of capacity building workshops held				7	10	1		
Numberof persons participating in capacity building workshops held				210	300	45		
Number of initiatives aimed at strengthening local								
institutions involved in social protection and								
Number of CASP Centres  Number of students registered in After-School				20	22	2		
Programme (CASP)				1,000	1,100	1,20		
Number of community leaders trained in leadership skills				20	20	2		
Ministry of Social Transformation, Local Government and Community Empowerment				40	40	4		
Number of community profiles developed				34	34	3		
St Lucia Social Development Fund				_				
No of infrastructure projects completed				30	35	4		
No of persons employed for less than three months				2,500	2,600	2,70		
No of persons employed for more than three months				30	35	4		
No of households received social benefits				200	220	25		
No of CBOs & NGOs received grants and support for community activities				20	25	3		

# 51 SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

PROGRAM	ME PERF	ORMANCI	E INFORM	ATION		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servic	es delivered	by the progra	mme)			
National Conservation Authority						
# of persons employed in the conservation sector				133	140	140
# of Lay By (2) projects constructed to improve the tourism product in Soufriere and Vieux Fort				2	2	2
# of metres of beach, designated and protected areas maintained				13,393	17,396	17,396
# of self-employed persons on beaches and designated area				197	207	217
BELfund						
# of loan applications processed and approved by Management				80	90	100
# of Loans Granted to Micro Entrepreneurs				65	72	80
management techniques				80	90	100
% of overall persons trained that are youth				50	50	50
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	omes or imp	acts of the pro	ogramme and	or effectivenes	s in achieving	programme
Community Services Department						
% of participants successfully completing courses held						
Total number of volunteers						
Average (CASP) programme completion rates % satisfaction with the Community After-School						
programme % of beneficiaries acquiring or enhancing practical						
competencies in at least one area/discipline upon						
St Lucia Social Development Fund % increase in vehicular traffic to identified					0.5	
communities				25	25	25
% increase of assets in identified communities				5	6	
Residents feel better of their community Improved standard of living for 200 poor and vulnerable households						
National Conservation Authority . % new persons employed in the conservation sector				27	5	
% conservation facilities constructed and managed				100	50	3
Additional metres of beach, designated and protected areas maintained				0	4003	I
% new self-employed persons on beaches and designated areas				5	5	
(BELfund)						
# of new jobs created as a result of loans disbursed				97	108	12
# of Loans approved values at \$710,000.00				80	90	100
# of businesses still in operation after 2 years				42	47	52

221

		SECT	ΓΙΟΝ 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
		11	: BOYS' TF	RAINING C	ENTER			
PROGI OBJEC	RAMME CTIVE:	To rehabilitate and re-integrate communities	e wards with Psy	/chosocial prol	olems with thei	r families and in	to their respect	ive
		RECURRENT EXPEN	IDITURE B	Y STANDA	ARD OBJE	CT CODE (	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Em	oluments	\$1,086,182	\$1,217,497	\$1,217,497	\$1,230,278	\$1,230,278	\$1,230,278
102	Wages		\$198,697	\$352,478	\$352,478	\$349,121	\$349,121	\$349,121
105	Travel & Sub	sistence	\$10,559	\$23,268	\$23,268	\$23,268	\$23,268	\$23,268
108	Training		\$216	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$952	\$952	\$952
109	Office and G	eneral Expenses	\$14,158	\$18,500	\$18,500	\$16,818	\$16,818	\$16,818
110	Supplies and	Materials	\$396,640	\$428,489	\$412,089	\$378,263	\$378,263	\$378,263
113	Utilities		\$56,247	\$95,964	\$95,964	\$95,964	\$95,964	\$95,964
114	Tools and Ins	struments	\$6,743	\$10,000	\$6,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
115	Communicat	ions	\$9,960	\$18,260	\$18,260	\$17,390	\$17,390	\$17,390
116	Operating an	d Maintenance	\$108,930	\$82,628	\$82,628	\$78,693	\$78,693	\$78,693
118	Hire of Heav	y Equipment	\$14,230	\$3,000	\$20,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
125	Rewards, Co	mpensations & Incentives	\$5,792	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
130	Public Assist	ance	\$0	\$4,000	\$2,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000
132	Professional	and Consultancy	\$0	\$0	\$12,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance		\$14,504	\$18,523	\$11,523	\$18,479	\$18,479	\$18,479
139	Miscellaneou	IS	\$17,548	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$1,940,406	\$2,287,607	\$2,287,607	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226	\$2,240,226
		PRC	GRAMME	DETAILS -	- CAPITAL			
		CAPI	TAL EXPEN	DITURE B	Y PROJECT	Γ		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
207	Rehabilitation	n of Boys' Training Centre	\$302,862	\$250,000	\$240,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
209	Juvenile Reh	abilitation Centre	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Capital	\$302,862	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOU	RCES - A	ctual Num	ber of Sta	ff by Categ	jory	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	30	30	30	30	30	3
Administrative Support	4	4	4	4	4	
Non-Established	13	14	14	14	14	1
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	49	50	50	50	50	5
PROGRAM	MF PFRF	ORMANCE	INFORM	ATION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:				ls and procedure	es	
(Aimed at improving programme performance)	Provide oppor	tunities for ins	tructional train	ing		
		cts. Seek assis		porate entities a	and organizatio	ns. Develop
	Review all ser	vices offered b	y the counseli	ng and social w	ork departmen	i
	Review and S	trengthen the i	institutional fra	mework of the C	Centre.	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service				Tamieu	rarget	raiget
number of incidents among wards and staff.				55	55	55
number of wards registered				55	55	5
number of wards assisted				55	55	5
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or impa	acts of the pro	gramme and/	or effectivenes	s in achieving	g programme
% decrease in the number of offences committed by wards while a resident at the facility				30	40	50
% of wards gaining employment.				10	20	30
% of wards reintegrated in the school system.				30	40	5
% of wards who reunite with their families				40	50	6
% of wards assisted for two years.				60	70	8
% of parents gaining employment.				30	40	5
% of wards absconding				20	15	1
% of Wards able to read and write upon exit.				50	60	7
% of Wards receiving accreditation .				20	30	4

	OVVERIOR		ION 2: PR	OGRAMM	E DETAILS	8		
		1	3: LOCAL	GOVERN	MENT			
PROGE OBJEC	RAMME CTIVE:	To create an enabling environm community level.	ent for good g	overnance aim	ed at strengthe	ening its progran	nme delivery ca	apacity at the
		RECURRENT EXPEN	DITURE B	Y STANDA	ARD OBJE	CT CODE (	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Em	oluments	\$191,785	\$210,969	\$210,969	\$130,434	\$130,434	\$130,434
102	Wages		\$6,966,174	\$7,386,669	\$7,336,669	\$7,316,320	\$7,316,320	\$7,316,320
105	Travel & Sub	sistence	\$44,572	\$43,651	\$43,651	\$51,189	\$51,189	\$51,189
108	Training		\$0	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$1,905	\$1,905	\$1,905
109	Office and G	eneral Expenses	\$233,729	\$262,000	\$262,000	\$238,182	\$238,182	\$238,182
110	Supplies and	Materials	\$99,094	\$99,945	\$99,945	\$90,859	\$90,859	\$90,859
113	Utilities		\$122,753	\$513,728	\$513,728	\$515,946	\$515,946	\$515,946
114	Tools and In:	struments	\$53,652	\$68,650	\$68,650	\$68,650	\$68,650	\$68,650
115	Communicat	ions	\$61,613	\$58,428	\$58,428	\$55,646	\$55,646	\$55,646
116	Operating an	d Maintenance	\$2,530,275	\$3,017,612	\$2,961,112	\$2,873,916	\$2,873,916	\$2,873,916
117	Rental of Pro	pperty	\$64,200	\$126,600	\$126,600	\$126,600	\$126,600	\$126,600
118	Hire of Heav	y Equipment	\$129,840	\$130,000	\$130,000	\$130,000	\$130,000	\$130,000
120	Grants and 0	Contributions	\$4,660,002	\$4,007,345	\$4,087,345	\$4,007,345	\$4,007,345	\$4,007,345
132	Professional	and Consultancy	\$314,900	\$976,200	\$911,200	\$976,200	\$976,200	\$976,200
134		Vage Settlement	\$673,292	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance		\$19,140	\$31,294	\$31,294	\$31,294	\$31,294	\$31,294
139	Miscellaneou	IS	\$37,910	\$25,000		\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$16,202,932	\$16,960,091	\$16,945,091	\$16,639,486	\$16,639,486	\$16,639,486
		PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS -	- CAPITAL			
		CAPIT	AL EXPEN	DITURE B	Y PROJECT	Γ		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Local Govern	nment Community Project	\$0	\$0	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
202	Developmen Cemeteries	t of Northern Region	\$0	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
		ent of Independence Square-	\$547,226	\$1,654,580		\$0	\$0	\$0
		n of Constituency Councils	\$301,299	\$0		\$0	\$0	\$0

		DETAILS - DITURE BY 2013/14	PROJECT			
Project Title	2012/13			Ī		
		2013/14	1			
Local Government Community Projects		Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	\$1,773,220	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Christmas Lighting	\$80,646	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
nme Ceiling - Capital	\$2,702,391	\$1,764,580	\$2,747,131	\$0	\$0	\$0
STAFFING RESOUR	RCES - A	ctual Num	ber of Sta	ff by Categ	jory	
у	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
re/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
al/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2
trative Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
ablished	383	446	446	447	447	447
PROGRAMME STAFFING	387	450	450	451	451	451
	cemeteries.					
RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered b	y the progran	nme)			
of Public cemeteries upgraded (Gros Islet, Fond Assau, Vieux Fort South, Micoud Dennery North and Dennery South);				7		
of Washrooms constructed: (Micoud South,				2	2	2
of Footpaths Constructed; ( All cemeteries)				24		
of Cemeteries fenced (Vieux Fort South s Iset)				2	2	2
of Security booths constructed (Garrand & ort South)				2		
of Chapels constructed (Vieux Fort South, South)				2		
n reported completed						
l Cemeteries Report completed						
olicy Document completed licy Document and SPA Document ed.						
F a tr a P Ca C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	e/Managerial  Il/Front Line Services  rative Support  Inblished  PROGRAMME STAFFING  PROGRAMME STAFFING  PROGRAMME STAFFING  OGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:  at improving programme performance)  RFORMANCE INDICATORS  Indicators (the quantity of output or service)  of Public cemeteries upgraded (Gros Islet, Fond Assau, Vieux Fort South, Micoud ennery North and Dennery South);  of Washrooms constructed: (Micoud South, of Footpaths Constructed: (Micoud South, Islet)  of Cemeteries fenced (Vieux Fort South is Islet)  of Security booths constructed (Garrand & rt South)  of Chapels constructed (Vieux Fort South, South)  of Chapels constructed (Vieux Fort South, South)  of Chapels constructed (Vieux Fort South, South)  of completed Cemeteries Report completed  licy Document completed  icy Document and SPA Document	Actual   Actual Budget Estimates  a/Managerial 1 1  a/Front Line Services 2 2  artive Support 1 1  ablished 383 446  artive Support 387 450  PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE  PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE  OGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:  at improving programme performance)  To provide the necessary footpaths; fencing) to impenant legislation for the penant legislation f	Actual Budget Estimates  Actual Front Line Services  2 2 2 2  2 2  2 2  2 3 2  2 4 46  Actual Disher Strates  Actual PROGRAMME STAFFING  Actual Proving programme performance)  Actual Proving programme performance)  Actual Planned Estimate  Actual Planned Estimates  Actual Planned Estimate  Actua	2012/13   2013/14   Budget   Revised Estimates   Est	Actual Budget Estimates 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	

PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION										
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or imp	acts of the pro	ogramme and	or effectivenes	s in achieving	programme				
% compliance to legislation governing cemeteries				80	100					
% improvement in the delivery of services at public cemeteries				100	100					
% improvement in the aesthetics of 7 public cemeteries				80	100					
# persons employed per cemetery				5	5					

		SECT	ION 2: PR			LS		
			14: WELF	ARE SERV	ICES			
	RAMME CTIVE:	To enhance the efficiency	and effectiven	ess of social	services deli	very to the poo	or and vulnera	able
		RECURRENT EXPEN	NDITURE B	Y STANDA	ARD OBJE	CT CODE	(SOC)	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal En	noluments	\$181,053	\$229,184	\$229,184	\$214,309	\$214,309	\$214,309
105	Travel & Sul	bsistence	\$44,745	\$49,728	\$49,728	\$47,360	\$47,360	\$47,360
108	Training		\$0	\$1,000	\$0	\$952	\$952	\$952
109	Office and G	General Expenses	\$1,172	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$2,727	\$2,727	\$2,727
110	Supplies and	d Materials	\$0	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$6,364	\$6,364	\$6,364
115	Communica	tions	\$0	\$8,025	\$8,025	\$7,643	\$7,643	\$7,643
130	Public Assis	tance	\$5,870,250	\$5,745,280	\$5,745,280	\$7,974,880	\$7,974,880	\$7,974,880
139	Miscellaneo	us	\$0	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500
Progra	ımme Ceiling	g - Recurrent	\$6,097,220	\$6,045,717	\$6,044,717	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735	\$8,256,735
		PRO	GRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAP	ITAL EXPEN	DITURE B	Y PROJECT	Γ		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	amme Ceiling	g - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOU	RCES - A	ctual Num	ber of Sta	ff by Categ	ory	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial						
Technical/Front Line Services		4	4	4	4	
Administrative Support						
Non-Established						
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	0	4	4	4	4	
PROGRAM	ME DEDE	ODMANOF	LINEODM	ATION		
PROGRAM KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:			rmation System			
(Aimed at improving programme performance)		ntral Beneficia				
			, , ,	amme Documen	t	
	-	•	<u> </u>	I Workers in rele		
			onal Eligibility			
	Utilize the SL	NET for house	hold targeting (	(for Public Assis	tance)	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	ces delivered l	by the progran	nme)			
# of applications for welfare assistance processed				60	50	40
# of home visits conducted				60	50	40
# of reviews conducted annually				2	2	2
# of public assistance clients for which reviews are conducted annually				2,550	2,550	2,550
# of clients who attend capacity building workshops				60	60	60
% of referrals who receive requested assistance				10	10	10
# of households registered as part of the Central Beneficiary Register				2,650	2,800	3,000
# of social safety net programmes utilizing the established common targeting mechanism				2	3	4
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved out objectives)	comes or impa	acts of the pro	ogramme and/	or effectivenes	ss in achieving	programme
% of applications for welfare assistance that are approved						
Average waiting time for public assistance						
Average length of time receiving public assistance % of beneficiaries receiving assistance for more						
than 12 months						
% of public assistance beneficiaries who exit the programme in a given year						

#### 52 EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT & LABOUR RELATIONS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

The Ministry seeks to improve the quality of life of all citizens from early childhood by providing a quality service where every individual in society has access to wholesome, quality education and training, and be able to develop their human resource capacity towards their true potential, so that the country's citizenry can contribute and compete in a meaningful way in the global environment.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

- Provision of lifelong quality education and training for all to develop a skilled labour force through labour administration, and
  opportunities to gain knowledge, workforce skills and values required for the country's citizens to live a productive lifestyle.
   Enforcement
  of the labour laws through a collaborative relationship with employers and labour unions/associations
- Registration of labour unions/associations with a concerted effort to settle industrial and labour disputes in a timely manner

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

- To expand access to, and improve the quality of education for lifelong learning
- To strengthen and expand welfare and support services for children with special needs and to make provisions for second chance educational opportunities for youth at risk
- Expand the use of ICT in the teaching learning and research processes and ensure that all school leavers are computer literate
- To maintain and enhance our partnerships with education providers, funding agencies, corporate citizens and the community.

	AGENCY E	XPENDITURI	E SUMMAR	Y - BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
01	AGENCY ADMINISTRATION	\$12,137,398	\$6,044,540	\$5,998,140	\$5,763,551	\$5,563,551	\$5,563,551
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$5,748,522	\$5,844,540	\$5,824,140	\$5,563,551	\$5,563,551	\$5,563,551
	Capital Expenditure	\$6,388,876	\$200,000	\$174,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0
03	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (MIS)	\$3,492,750	\$6,480,510	\$6,523,510	\$622,940	\$622,940	\$622,940
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$440,569	\$626,627	\$634,627	\$622,940	\$622,940	\$622,940
	Capital Expenditure	\$3,052,180	\$5,853,883	\$5,888,883	\$0	\$0	\$0
05	PLANT and EQUIPMENT	\$6,562,708	\$8,683,809	\$9,099,731	\$19,580,557	\$21,848	\$21,848
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$168,703	\$22,950	\$22,950	\$21,848	\$21,848	\$21,848
	Capital Expenditure	\$6,394,005	\$8,660,859	\$9,076,781	\$19,558,709	\$0	\$0
06	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	\$2,543,955	\$2,397,983	\$2,602,983	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,543,955	\$2,397,983	\$2,602,983	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
07	PRIMARY EDUCATION	\$57,308,150	\$58,092,267	\$58,084,243	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$57,308,150	\$58,092,267	\$58,084,243	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

	AGENCY EX	PENDITURE	SUMMAR	Y - BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
08	SECONDARY EDUCATION	\$65,109,217	\$67,306,387	\$68,515,561	\$65,251,992	\$65,217,562	\$65,217,562
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$64,875,338	\$67,147,692	\$68,356,866	\$65,217,562	\$65,217,562	\$65,217,562
	Capital Expenditure	\$233,878	\$158,695	\$158,695	\$34,430	\$0	\$0
09	TERTIARY EDUCATION	\$16,347,800	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000
	Capital Expenditure	\$547,800	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
10	TECHNICAL, VOCATIONAL EDU, TRAINING & ACCREDITATTION	\$3,882,161	\$2,780,889	\$2,780,889	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$3,882,161	\$2,780,889	\$2,780,889	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
11	NAT'L ENRICHMENT & LEARNING PROG.	\$805,946	\$795,352	\$797,852	\$729,456	\$729,456	\$729,456
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$776,301	\$795,352	\$797,852	\$729,456	\$729,456	\$729,456
	Capital Expenditure	\$29,645	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
12	SPECIAL EDUCATION	\$2,858,733	\$2,979,355	\$2,945,655	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,858,733	\$2,979,355	\$2,945,655	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
13	CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT	\$1,301,079	\$1,280,666	\$1,328,486	\$1,299,979	\$1,299,979	\$1,299,979
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,301,079	\$1,280,666	\$1,328,486	\$1,299,979	\$1,299,979	\$1,299,979
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
14	SCHOOL SUPERVISION	\$2,655,034	\$3,116,224	\$3,132,124	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,655,034	\$3,116,224	\$3,132,124	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
15	STUDENT WELFARE ASSISTANCE	\$51,056	\$250,000	\$208,140	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$51,056	\$250,000	\$208,140	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
16	EDUCATIONAL EVALUATION & ASSESSMENT	\$916,114	\$1,079,845	\$1,079,845	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$916,114	\$1,079,845	\$1,079,845	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
17	U.N.E.S.C.O.	\$304,274	\$273,300	\$288,300	\$263,837	\$263,837	\$263,837
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$304,274	\$273,300	\$288,300	\$263,837	\$263,837	\$263,837
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

	AGENCY E	KPENDITURI	E SUMMAR	Y - BY PRO	GRAMME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
18	LIBRARY SERVICES	\$1,736,620	\$1,763,959	\$1,747,959	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,736,620	\$1,763,959	\$1,747,959	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
19	HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	\$1,804,371	\$9,258,407	\$10,697,555	\$3,614,827	\$2,567,452	\$2,567,452
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,354,371	\$2,797,508	\$2,832,508	\$2,567,452	\$2,567,452	\$2,567,452
	Capital Expenditure	\$450,000	\$6,460,899	\$7,865,047	\$1,047,375	\$0	\$0
23	LABOUR RELATIONS	\$1,718,993	\$1,756,843	\$1,756,843	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,718,993	\$1,756,843	\$1,756,843	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$181,536,357	\$190,140,336	\$193,387,816	\$185,920,214	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,700
Agency	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$164,439,973	\$168,806,000	\$170,224,410	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,700
Agency	y Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$17,096,384	\$21,334,336	\$23,163,406	\$20,840,514	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESC	URCES (AGEN	ICY) – Actual I	Number of Stat	ff by Category		
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Managerial	144	142	142	143	143	143
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	2,331	2,307	2,306	2,298	2,317	2,317
Admini	strative Support	121	117	117	121	121	121
Non-Es	stablished	971	959	959	961	961	961
TOTAL	AGENCY STAFFING	3567	3525	3524	3523	3542	3542

	AGENCY EXPE						
		RE	CURRENT		-		
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$110,709,558	\$114,873,063	\$114,703,517	\$110,529,519	\$110,529,519	\$110,529,519
102	Wages	\$13,366,822	\$13,329,006	\$13,334,006	\$13,353,049	\$13,353,049	\$13,353,049
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$763,572	\$735,000	\$846,197	\$895,002	\$895,002	\$895,002
108	Training	\$2,639,862	\$2,861,481	\$2,884,116	\$2,577,804	\$2,577,804	\$2,577,804
109	Office and General Expenses	\$308,877	\$299,704	\$295,704	\$265,538	\$265,538	\$265,538
110	Supplies and Materials	\$4,339,566	\$4,736,183	\$4,734,042	\$4,545,313	\$4,545,313	\$4,545,313
113	Utilities	\$4,249,185	\$3,668,054	\$3,668,054	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000	\$4,100,000
114	Tools and Instruments	\$485	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
115	Communication	\$586,443	\$612,228	\$612,228	\$581,617	\$581,617	\$581,617
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$1,561,944	\$2,047,777	\$2,052,477	\$1,949,218	\$1,949,218	\$1,949,218
117	Rental of Property	\$602,303	\$674,064	\$674,064	\$856,299	\$856,299	\$856,299
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$12,633	\$8,800	\$8,800	\$3,916	\$3,916	\$3,916
120	Grants and Contributions	\$20,297,581	\$20,165,006	\$21,600,506	\$21,516,925	\$21,516,925	\$21,516,925
124	Subsidies	\$3,930,636	\$4,054,500	\$4,012,640	\$3,054,500	\$3,054,500	\$3,054,500
125	Rewards and Compensations	\$328,791	\$317,123	\$317,123	\$316,500	\$316,500	\$316,500
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$323,923	\$65,000	\$114,804	\$188,000	\$188,000	\$188,000
137	Insurance	\$178,197	\$200,000	\$193,001	\$197,989	\$197,989	\$197,989
139	Miscellaneous	\$239,596	\$158,011	\$172,131	\$147,511	\$147,511	\$147,511
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$164,439,973	\$168,806,000	\$170,224,410	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,700
	CADITA	L EXPENDIT	IIDE BV SO	IIDCE OE E	IINDS		
	OAI II A		ed Capital Expe				
	Description (Course of Funds)	-			2044/45	2045/46	2016/17
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
l ocal i	Revenue	\$44,996	\$0	\$0	\$34,430		
Bonds		\$7,591,624	\$2,526,554	\$4,855,624	\$4,473,069	\$0	\$0
Agenc	ry Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$7,636,620	\$2,526,554	\$4,855,624	\$4,507,499	\$0	\$0

	CAPITAL	EXPENDIT	JRE BY SO	URCE OF F	UNDS		
		Donor Fund	ed Capital Expe	nditure			
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Grants	\$2,940,246	\$7,948,633	\$6,948,633			
	Loans	\$6,519,518	\$10,859,149	\$11,359,149	\$16,333,015		
Agenc	y Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$9,459,764	\$18,807,782	\$18,307,782	\$16,333,015	\$0	•
ΓΟΤΑΙ	L AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$181,536,357	\$190,140,336	\$193,387,816	\$185,920,214	\$165,079,700	\$165,079,70
	SEC	CTION 2: PI	ROGRAMN	IE DETAILS	3		
	01 - POLICY, I	PLANNING A	AND ADMIN	ISTRATIVE	SERVICES		
	envelope established by central ager public and other external agencies.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITU						
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,740,183	\$3,047,773	\$3,029,241	\$2,866,616	\$2,866,616	\$2,866,61
102	Wages	\$286,839	\$355,088	\$355,088	\$351,497	\$351,497	\$351,49
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$96,678	\$105,009	\$141,541	\$162,883	\$162,883	\$162,88
108	Training	\$6,689	\$19,081	\$16,081	\$10,800	\$10,800	\$10,80
109	Office and General Expenses	\$116,139	\$103,142	¢402.442	\$92,603	\$92,603	
			φ100,1 IL	\$103,142	ψ <b>92,00</b> 3	φ9 <b>2</b> ,003	\$92,60
110	Supplies and Materials	\$1,164,300	\$1,256,964	\$1,212,963	\$1,088,005	\$1,088,005	
	Supplies and Materials Utilities	\$1,164,300 \$406,336			. ,	, ,	\$1,088,00
113			\$1,256,964	\$1,212,963	\$1,088,005	\$1,088,005	\$92,60 \$1,088,00 \$333,20 \$113,08
113 115	Utilities	\$406,336	\$1,256,964 \$333,204	\$1,212,963 \$333,204	\$1,088,005 \$333,204	\$1,088,005 \$333,204	\$1,088,00 \$333,20
13  15  16	Utilities  Communication	\$406,336 \$119,212	\$1,256,964 \$333,204 \$119,033	\$1,212,963 \$333,204 \$119,033	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081	\$1,088,00 \$333,20 \$113,08 \$171,03
13 15 16	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services	\$406,336 \$119,212 \$245,160	\$1,256,964 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$165,240	\$1,212,963 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$177,240	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031	\$1,088,00 \$333,20 \$113,08 \$171,03 \$95,86
113 115 116 117	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Rental of Property	\$406,336 \$119,212 \$245,160 \$55,960	\$1,256,964 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$165,240 \$95,864	\$1,212,963 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$177,240 \$77,464	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031 \$95,864	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031 \$95,864	\$1,088,00 \$333,20 \$113,08
1110 1113 1115 1116 1117 1118 1120	Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintenance Services  Rental of Property  Hire of equipment and transport	\$406,336 \$119,212 \$245,160 \$55,960 \$350	\$1,256,964 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$165,240 \$95,864 \$500	\$1,212,963 \$333,204 \$119,033 \$177,240 \$77,464 \$500	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031 \$95,864 \$1,166	\$1,088,005 \$333,204 \$113,081 \$171,031 \$95,864 \$1,166	\$1,088,00 \$333,20 \$113,08 \$171,03 \$95,86 \$1,16

\$22,356

\$5,844,540

\$36,357

\$5,824,140

\$23,372

\$5,748,522

Insurance

Programme Ceiling - Recurrent

\$42,021

\$5,563,551

\$42,021

\$5,563,551

\$42,021

\$5,563,551

	PRC	GRAME EX	PENDITUR	E - CAPITAI	_		
		Capita	al Expendit	ure			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Curriculum Support	\$291,772	\$200,000	\$174,000	\$200,000		
206	Purchase of Vehicles	\$147,676					
215	Education Access Fund	\$1,724,083					
	OECS Skills for Inclusive Growth	\$4,225,344					
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$6,388,876	\$200,000	\$174,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOUR	CES (PROGRA	AMME) – Actua	al Number of S	Staff by Catego	ory	
Catego	ory	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Managerial	9	9	9	10	10	10
Techni	cal/Front Line Services	2	3	2	4	4	4
Admini	strative Support	57	53	53	57	57	57
Non-Es	stablished	17	17	17	16	16	16
TOTAL	PROGRAMME STAFFING	85	82	81	87	87	87
	PROGR	AMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
	ROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: d at improving programme performance)	Ministry.		ational structure in			
				nd effectively mar			
		Strengthen the development.	capacity of staff	to deliver quality	service through	continued workp	lace
		•Ensure efficient	use of resource	s -human and ma	starial- in the edu		
					atorial in the cut	cation system.	
KEY P	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS t Indicators (the quantity of output or service	Actual	Planned	Estimate	2014/15	•	2016/17 Target
Output		Actual	Planned	Estimate	2014/15	•	2016/17 Target
<b>Output</b> Numbe	t Indicators (the quantity of output or service	Actual	Planned	Estimate	2014/15	•	2016/17 Target
Output Numbe Numbe	t Indicators (the quantity of output or service or of staff training days delivered.	Actual s delivered by t	Planned he programme)	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	
Output Numbe Numbe	er of staff training days delivered.  er of financial reports prepared  me Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome strative support staff as a percentage of total	Actual s delivered by t	Planned he programme)	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	
Output Numbe Numbe Outcor Adminisministry Cost of ministry	er of staff training days delivered.  er of financial reports prepared  me Indicators (the planned or achieved outcomes strative support staff as a percentage of total y staff f agency administration as a percentage of total y budget.	Actual s delivered by the	Planned he programme)	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	
Output Numbe Numbe Outcor Adminisministry Cost of ministry	t Indicators (the quantity of output or service or of staff training days delivered.  er of financial reports prepared  me Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome strative support staff as a percentage of total by staff fragency administration as a percentage of total	Actual s delivered by the	Planned he programme)	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	
Output Numbe Numbe Outcor Administry Cost of ministry Average	er of staff training days delivered.  er of financial reports prepared  me Indicators (the planned or achieved outcomes strative support staff as a percentage of total y staff f agency administration as a percentage of total y budget.	Actual s delivered by the	Planned he programme)	Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	

		SE	CTION 2: PI					
		03 -	INFORMATIC	N TECHON	IOLOGY (MI	S)		
	RAMME CTIVE:	Provide support for teaching/le network are of the required sta				ecessary ICT	software, hardv	vare and
	F	PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODI	E (SOC) - R	ECURREN1	_
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Persona	Emoluments	\$226,212	\$413,912	\$413,912	\$393,711	\$393,711	\$393,711
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$23,567	\$20,313	\$38,313	\$51,945	\$51,945	\$51,945
108	Training		\$7,841	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office ar	d General Expenses	\$2,185	\$5,145	\$5,145	\$5,400	\$5,400	\$5,400
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$4,387	\$5,830	\$5,830	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000
114	Tools an	d Instruments	\$485	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
115	Commur	nication	\$90,550	\$89,667	\$89,667	\$85,184	\$85,184	\$85,184
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$85,343	\$89,760	\$79,760	\$81,700	\$81,700	\$81,700
118	Hire of e	quipment and transport	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$440,569	\$626,627	\$634,627	\$622,940	\$622,940	\$622,940
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
201	Educatio	n Enhancement through ICT	\$3,052,180	\$5,853,883	\$5,888,883	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
Progra	I mme Cei	ling - Capital	\$3,052,180	\$5,853,883	\$5,888,883	\$0	\$0	\$0
		PROGRAM	ME STAFFING N	IUMBERS (FU	LL-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execut	ive/Mana	gerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Techni	cal/Front	Line Services	6	6	6	6	6	6
Admini	strative S	upport	1	1	1	1	1	1
Nas E	stablished							
Non-E				1				

PROGR	AMME PER	FORMANC	E INFORMA	TION						
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	and research pr	arch processes								
		se of technology te offices and ext		gement function	ns and collaboration	on among units,				
	Maintain securi	ity of data bases,	, computer systen	ns, information a	and the ministry's	MIS				
Revise and implement the ICT Policy, security Policy and ICT maintenance plan										
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	d by the prograr	n)							
Number of systems and software suites supported										
Number of servers maintained										
Number of PCs and laptops maintained										
Number of requests to help desk										
Number of school ICT labs provided technical support	t									
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	outcomes or imp	pacts of the prog	gram and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving program	objectives)				
Percentage of schools that offer ICT in curriculum										
Average time to resolve problems reported through the help desk										
Average down time of school ICT lab resources										
Average number of days Ministry ICT systems are down										
Average down time of Ministry ICT system outages										

	SE	CTION 2: PF	ROGRAMM	IE DETAILS	S		
		05 - PLANT	AND EQU	PMENT			
	CTIVE:						
	PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE	(SOC) - REC	URRENT	
soc	Item	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
No.		Actual	Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$133,268	\$18,999	\$18,999	\$18,095	\$18,095	\$18,095
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$28,267	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Communication	\$7,169	\$3,951	\$3,951	\$3,753	\$3,753	\$3,753
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$168,703	\$22,950	\$22,950	\$21,848	\$21,848	\$21,848
	P	ROGRAMME	E DETAILS	- CAPITAL			
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
203	School Furniture Fittings and Equipment	\$999,685	\$500,000	\$526,000			
228	Major Repairs/Rehabilitation of School Plants	\$223,632					
229	ERP Schools Refurbishment Project	\$1,858,891					
235	Basic Education Enhancement Project	\$3,163,607	\$8,160,859	\$8,550,781	\$19,558,709		
238	Construction of Multi-Purpose Facility - Vide Boutielle Secondary	\$148,191					
240	Expansion and Rehabilitation of Micoud  Primary	\$0					
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$6,394,005	\$8,660,859	\$9,076,781	\$19,558,709	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME S	TAFFING N	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)	
Position	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execu	tive/Managerial	1					
Techn	ical/Front Line Services	6					
Admin	istrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-E	stablished						
TOTA	L STAFFING	8	1	1	1	1	1

	PROG	RAMME PER	FORMANCE	E INFORMA	ΓΙΟΝ		
Key P	rogramme Strategies 2014/15:						
KEY F	PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe
Outpu	nt Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be prod	luced or delivered	by the program	1)		<u> </u>	
•							
• O::400	ome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved	autaamaa ar imn	acto of the progr	rom and/ar offer	ativonaca in aab		ahiaatiyaa)
Outco	ome indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved	outcomes or imp	acts of the prog	ram and/or ened	tiveness in ach	neving program	objectives)
•							
•							
	SE	CTION 2: PI	ROGRAMN	IE DETAILS	3		
	06	6 - EARLY CH	ILDHOOD E	DUCATION			
PROG	RAMME Every child in St.Lucia shall have	ve access to qual	ity early childho	ood services, a	sound start to	life and the opp	ortunity to
OBJE	CTIVE: develop to his/her full potential						-
	PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	URF BY STA	NDARD OR	LIFCT CODI	= (SOC) - R	FCURRENT	<u> </u>
SOC	Item	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
No.		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$378,489	\$383,066	\$383,066	\$391,783	\$391,783	\$391,783
102	Wages	\$1,403,392	\$1,457,487	\$1,457,487	\$1,456,394	\$1,456,394	\$1,456,394
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$39,484	\$37,001	\$37,001	\$50,715	\$50,715	\$50,715
108	Training	\$25,069	\$30,600	\$29,100	\$20,700	\$20,700	\$20,700
109	Office and General Expenses	\$3,735	\$9,500	\$9,500	\$6,300	\$6,300	\$6,300
110	Supplies and Materials	\$196,395	\$274,000	\$271,500	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000
113	Utilities	\$73,716	\$39,207	\$39,207	\$79,060	\$79,060	\$79,060
115	Communication	\$19,271	\$25,422	\$25,422	\$24,151	\$24,151	\$24,151
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$87,106	\$102,000	\$102,000	\$88,350	\$88,350	\$88,350
117	Rental of Property	\$7,200	\$7,200	\$7,200	\$160,335	\$160,335	\$160,335
120	Grants and Contributions	\$310,098	\$32,500	\$241,500	\$32,500	\$32,500	\$32,500
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,543,955	\$2,397,983	\$2,602,983	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288	\$2,578,288
		PROGRAMMI	E DETAILS	- CAPITAL			
	(	CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates

PROGRAMME S	TAFFING N	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)			
	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1			
Technical/Front Line Services	6	5	5	5	5	,		
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1			
Non-Established	100	100	100	100	100	100		
TOTAL STAFFING	108	107	107	107	107	10		
PROGR	AMME PER	FORMANCI	E INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ				
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:		ervices provided eds in the early y	to children to ensears.	sure a comprehe	nsive and coordi	nated approach		
	Enforcing stipul	ated minimum se	ervice standards					
	Supporting, facilitating and promoting the professional development of early childhood practitioners.							
			nplementation of l sure stipulated m					
	Actively involvin children	g and supporting	g parents and gua	rdians in early C	hildhood service	s for their		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ-	ced or delivered	by the program	1)					
Number of ECD facilities funded by Government								
Number of children attending government funded ECD facilities								
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	utcomes or impa	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	ctiveness in ach	ieving program	objectives)		
% of children of ECD age attending government funded ECD facilities								
Average number of teaching hours per child attending ECD								
% of population with access to ECD facilities		25%	25%	75%	100%	1009		
Ratio of average literacy rates of children complete primary school that attended ECD compared to those that did not attend ECD								

52 E	DUCA	TION, HUMAN RESOU	RCE DEVEL	OPMENT (	& LABOUR	RELATION	NS	
		SE	CTION 2: PI	ROGRAMN	IE DETAILS	3		
			07 - PRIM	ARY EDUC	ATION			
	CTIVE:	To re-conceptualize and changes that students can master the participation in life. To foster social development a values, attitudes, conflict resoluintervention programmes to redinets for students.  PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	essential foundar and positive behaution); character luce crime, indisc	ations for lifelor aviors (civic res ouilding, self co ipline, violence	ng learning and sponsibility/citize onfidence, self ear, disruptive beh	requirements fenship, the incuesteem, spirituanavior and drug	or effective responders or effective responders or social ally and ethics the abuse and dev	oonsible I skills, nrough elop safety
SOC	Item	TOOKAMME EXI ENDIT	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
No.	item		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$45,282,556	\$46,170,780	\$46,125,896	\$44,648,115	\$44,648,115	\$44,648,115
102	Wages		\$7,323,061	\$7,252,349	\$7,252,349	\$7,140,439	\$7,140,439	\$7,140,439
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$48,304	\$42,013	\$42,013	\$43,604	\$43,604	\$43,604
108	Training		\$7,393	\$5,100	\$5,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
109	Office an	nd General Expenses	\$27,980	\$29,000	\$29,000	\$25,200	\$25,200	\$25,200
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$1,917,360	\$1,935,808	\$1,977,668	\$1,920,808	\$1,920,808	\$1,920,808
113	Utilities		\$1,739,842	\$1,501,661	\$1,501,661	\$1,799,136	\$1,799,136	\$1,799,136
115	Commun	nication	\$101,328	\$138,470	\$138,470	\$131,547	\$131,547	\$131,547
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$609,627	\$825,575	\$825,575	\$787,918	\$787,918	\$787,918
137	Insuranc	е	\$91,500	\$96,500	\$91,500	\$91,968	\$91,968	\$91,968
139	Miscellar	neous	\$159,200	\$95,011	\$95,011	\$95,011	\$95,011	\$95,011
Progra	amme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$57,308,150	\$58,092,267	\$58,084,243	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746	\$56,683,746
		F	PROGRAMMI	E DETAILS	- CAPITAL			
		CA	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJECT	Γ		
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	amme Cei	ling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Position	ons		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Execu	tive/Manaç	gerial	76	76	76	75	75	75
Techn	ical/Front I	Line Services	1077	1018	1018	1012	1012	1012
Admin	istrative S	upport	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-E	stablished		542	540	540	540	540	540
TOTA	L STAFFIN	NG	1696	1635	1635	1628	1628	1628

	AMME PERF	ORWANCE	INFURIMAT	ION		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Improve students	s literacy and nur	meracy skills.			
	Improve the qual	ity of teaching a	nd learning to rais	se levels of stud	lents achievement	
	Foster personal/s	social developme	ent and positive b	ehavior manag	ement practices.	
	Teachers will use	e ICT to enhance	the teaching and	d learning in the	classroom.	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target 2	2016/17 Targ
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produc	ed or delivered	by the program				
lumber of students enrolled						
Number of primary schools operated by Government						
Number of schools implementing the Child Friendly Schools Programme						
Number of kindergarten students screened (vision, nearing, development needs)						
Number of schools with a special Education programmes	58	58	58	58	58	5
Gross Enrolment rate - Primary Schools	101.9	101.9	101.6	101.6		101
Gross Enrolment rate - Primary Schools	101.9	101.9	101.6	101.6	101.6	101
Computer/student ratio (Primary)	1:9	1:9	1:9	1:9	1:9	1
Number of schools with emergency plans				-		
Dropout rate- Primary		0.02	0.02	0.02	0.00	
				0.02	0.02	0.0
Primary teacher attendance rate-actual		92	92	92		0.0
	93.9	92	92		92	
ransition rate - Primary to Secondary	93.9			92	92 94	(
Transition rate - Primary to Secondary  Net Enrolment rate- primary schools		93.9	94	92	92 94 94.7	9
ransition rate - Primary to Secondary  Net Enrolment rate- primary schools  let intake rate ( Primary)	95.3	93.9 95.3	94	92 94 94.7	92 94 94.7 79.9	94
Transition rate - Primary to Secondary  Net Enrolment rate- primary schools  let intake rate ( Primary)  6 Qualified Teachers (Primary)  Percentage of students operating at or above the	95.3 79.9	93.9 95.3 79.9	94 94.7 79.9	92 94 94.7 79.9	92 94 94.7 79.9 88.7	94
Percentage of students operating at or above the	95.3 79.9 88.6	93.9 95.3 79.9 88.6	94 94.7 79.9 88.7	92 94 94.7 79.9 88.7	92 94 94.7 79.9 88.7 62.1	94 79 88 62
Primary teacher attendance rate-actual  Fransition rate - Primary to Secondary  Net Enrolment rate- primary schools  Net intake rate ( Primary)  Government Qualified Teachers (Primary)  Percentage of students operating at or above the ninimum standard in MST English Language Grade 2  Percentage of students operating at or above the ninimum standard in MST English Language Grade 4  Percentage of students operating at or above the ninimum standard in MST English Language Grade 4	95.3 79.9 88.6 62.1	93.9 95.3 79.9 88.6 62.1	94 94.7 79.9 88.7 62.1	92 94.7 79.9 88.7 62.1	92 94 94.7 79.9 88.7 62.1	94

		SE	CTION 2: PF				10	
			08 - SECON	DARY EDU	CATION			
	GRAMME CTIVE:	To develop/implement a relevant, be certification programmes (CCSLC, CTo foster social development and periodic conflict resolution); character building crime, indiscipline, violence, disruption	CVQ). ositive behaviors ( ig, self confidence,	civic responsibili , self esteem, sp	ty/citizenship, the irituality and ethic	inculcation of so s) through interv	ocial skills, values	, attitudes,
		PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Persona	l Emoluments	\$53,308,374	\$55,711,573	\$55,644,247	\$53,257,607	\$53,257,607	\$53,257,607
102	Wages		\$3,448,225	\$3,253,753	\$3,253,753	\$3,433,470	\$3,433,470	\$3,433,470
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$29,272	\$21,788	\$31,788	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$24,000
109	Office ar	nd General Expenses	\$47,027	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$31,500	\$31,500	\$31,500
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$900,182	\$1,001,521	\$1,001,521	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000
113	Utilities		\$1,709,610	\$1,428,958	\$1,428,958	\$1,511,915	\$1,511,915	\$1,511,915
115	Commur	nication	\$56,525	\$51,390	\$51,390	\$48,821	\$48,821	\$48,821
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$326,544	\$669,209	\$669,209	\$635,749	\$635,749	\$635,749
120	Grants a	nd Contributions	\$1,170,000	\$1,170,000	\$2,436,500	\$2,470,000	\$2,470,000	\$2,470,000
124	Subsidie	S	\$3,879,580	\$3,804,500	\$3,804,500	\$2,804,500	\$2,804,500	\$2,804,500
Progr	amme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$64,875,338	\$67,147,692	\$68,356,866	\$65,217,562	\$65,217,562	\$65,217,562
		F	ROGRAMME	DETAILS -	- CAPITAL			
		С	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
209	9 Communi	ity Access Music Programme	\$233,878	\$158,695	\$158,695	\$34,430		
Progr	amme Cei	iling - Capital	\$233,878	\$158,695	\$158,695	\$34,430	\$0	\$0
		PROGRAMA	IE STAFFING N	UMBERS (FU	LL-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
Positi	ons		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execu	tive/Mana	gerial	44	43	43	43	43	43
Techn	ical/Front	Line Services	1087	1132	1132	1113	1132	1132
Admin	istrative S	upport	28	28	28	28	28	28
Non-E	stablished		245	235	235	235	235	235
ТОТА	L STAFFIN	NG	1404	1438	1438	1419	1438	1438

PROGR	AMME PERF	FORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Improve students	s literacy and nu	meracy skills			
	Increase use of	CT in education	management and	d instruction		
			nd leaning to rais		ent achievement	
	Ensure closer m		evocational progr			
	demands					
	Foster personal/	social developm	ent and positive b	ehavior manag	ement practices	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	by the program	)			
Number of students accessing welfare programmes-	2558	2558	2558	2558	2558	2558
Transportation Subsidies  Number of students accessing welfare programmes -	677	677	677	677	677	677
Book Bursaries		011	011	011	011	011
Number of government funded/operated secondary						
schools						
Number of secondary students enrolled.						
Number of teachers trained in use of ICT for						
teaching/learning  Number of students accessing educational support						
programmes						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	utcomes or impa	cts of the prog	ram and/or effec	tiveness in ach	nieving program	objectives)
Net Enrolment rate - Secondary schools	87.7	87.7	89	89	89	89
% of students passing 5 CSEC subjects, including	67.7	67.7	89	03	03	89
English and Maths ( general & technical)	26.4	26.4	26.4	26.4	26.4	26.4
% of students enrolled in the Sciences				-		
Computer/students enrolled ratio (secondary)	1:15	1:4	1:4	1:4	1:4	1:4
CSEC pass rate	67.62	67.62	67.62	67.62	67.62	67.62
Dropout rate - Secondary		1.83	1.83	1.83	1.83	1.83
% Graduate Teachers (Secondary)	64.2	64.2	66	66	66	66
% Qualified Teachers (Secondary)	68	68	70.25	70.25	70.25	70.25
% of schools with functioning students councils				-		
Secondary Repetition rate	0.72	0.72	0.72	0.72	0.72	0.72
% of students achieving grade 1,2 or 3 in Maths (GP)	31.6	31.6	31.6	31.6	31.6	31.6

		S	SECTION 2: PF	ROGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
			09 - TERTI	ARY EDUC	ATION			
	GRAMME CTIVE:	To provide a range of experience environment. To be a globally re commitment to excellence.						
		PROGRAMME EXPEN	IDITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
120	Grants a	nd Contributions	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000
Progr	amme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,800,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000	\$15,694,000
			PROGRAMME	DETAILS	CADITAL			
			CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
207	7 Upgradii	ng of SALCC to University	\$547,800					
Progr	amme Ce	iling - Capital	\$547,800	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		PROGRA	MME STAFFING N	UMBERS (FUI	LL-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
Positi	ons		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execu	tive/Mana	gerial						
Techn	ical/Front	Line Services						
Admin	istrative S	upport						
Non-E	stablished	I						
	L STAFFII	NC .	0	0	0	0	0	0

	PROG	RAMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION		
Key P	rogramme Strategies 2014/15:						
KEY P	PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
•							
		CTION 2: PF					
	10 - TECHNICAL, VO		·				
	<b>TO establish a national TVET mode CTIVE:</b> quality framework.	el within a structure	which utilizes inc	lustry participation	n and trained pe	rsonnel for the a	ttainment of a
	PROGRAMME EXPEND	ITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$184,840	\$157,008	\$157,008	\$149,530	\$149,530	\$149,530
102	Wages	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$16,116	\$16,746	\$16,746	\$19,671	\$19,671	\$19,671
108	Training	\$1,074,236	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants and Contributions	\$2,592,482	\$2,592,482	\$2,592,482	\$2,747,844	\$2,747,844	\$2,747,844
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$3,882,161	\$2,780,889	\$2,780,889	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545	\$2,930,545
	ı	PROGRAMME	E DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME	STAFFING NU	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)	
Positi	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Even	tivo/Managarial	1	LStilliate 1	LStillate 1	1	Listimate 1	
	tive/Managerial ical/Front Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	
	istrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	
Aumin	stablished	'	1	1	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>	
Non F						-	•

		1110	GRAMME PERI	OKIVIANCE	- IIVI OKWA	ION		
Key P	rogramm	e Strategies 2014/15:	TVET structure f	inalized				
			National TVET n	nodel implement	ed			
			Quality TVET fra	mework establis	shed			
			TVET teacher pe					
			Assessment of F	Prior Learning (A	PL) incorporated			
KEVI	PERFORM	MANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe
			Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	2013/10 Target	zoro/i/ raige
Outpu	ıt Indicato	ors (i.e. what has been/will be p	roduced or delivered	by the program	1)			
•								
·								
					<u>I</u>		1	
Outco	me Indic	ators (i.e. the planned or achiev	red outcomes or impa	cts of the prog	ram and/or effec	tiveness in ach	nieving program	objectives)
								_
-			SECTION 2: PF		IE DETAIL S	<u>,                                      </u>		
			SECTION 2: Pr	ROGRAMIN	IE DE I AILS	•		
		11 - NATIC	NAL ENRICHM	<b>ENT &amp; LEA</b>	RNING PRO	GRAMME		
OBJE	CTIVE:	enhance the existing programm	es based on data from	the National Lite	eracy Survey.			
SOC	Item	PROGRAMME EXPEN	NDITURE BY STA	NDARD OB.	JECT CODE (	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
soc			NDITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (			2016/17 Forward Estimate
SOC No.	Item		NDITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate
SOC No.	Item	PROGRAMME EXPEN	NDITURE BY STA 2012/13 Actual	NDARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimate	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319	Forward Estimate \$311,319
<b>SOC No</b> .	Item Persona Wages	PROGRAMME EXPEN	2012/13 Actual \$318,945	2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523	Forward
SOC No. 101 102 105	Item Persona Wages	PROGRAMME EXPEN	2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233	2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870	## Forward
SOC No. 101 102 105 108	Persona Wages Travel A	PROGRAMME EXPENTAL AND Subsistence	2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010	2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000	Forward Estimate \$311,319
SOC No. 101 102 105 108	Persona Wages Travel A Training	PROGRAMME EXPEN	\$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776	\$326,965 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500	Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities	PROGRAMME EXPENDED	\$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723	\$311,311 \$36,522 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED	\$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776	\$326,965 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME TO THE	\$2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 113	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME TO THE	\$2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417 \$776,301	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352	2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671	Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME TO THE	\$2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417 \$776,301	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352 E DETAILS -	2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113 115 Progr	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME EXPENDED	\$318,945 \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417 \$776,301 PROGRAMME	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352 E DETAILS - NDITURE BY 2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852 - CAPITAL Y PROJECT  2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456  2015/16 Forward	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,67 \$729,450
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113 115 Progr	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME EXPENDED	\$2012/13 Actual \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417 \$776,301 PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352 E DETAILS -	2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852 - CAPITAL Y PROJECT	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,67 \$729,450
SOC No. 101 102 105 108 109 113 115 Progr	Item  Persona Wages Travel A Training Office a Utilities Commu	PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PROGRAMME. THE PROGRAMME EXPENDED TO THE PRO	\$318,945 \$318,945 \$38,233 \$17,673 \$302,010 \$4,776 \$16,045 \$1,417 \$776,301 PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE	\$2013/14 Budget Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$795,352 E DETAILS - NDITURE BY 2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised Estimate \$326,965 \$36,877 \$34,476 \$288,000 \$5,000 \$17,723 \$1,759 \$797,852 - CAPITAL Y PROJECT  2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456	2015/16 Forward Estimate \$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,671 \$729,456  2015/16 Forward Estimate	\$311,319 \$36,523 \$48,870 \$234,000 \$4,500 \$17,723 \$1,67 \$729,450

PROGRAMME S	TAFFING N	UMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)	
Positions	2012/13 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/Front Line Services	3	3	3	3	3	3
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Established	2	2	2	2	2	2
TOTAL STAFFING	7	7	7	7	7	7
PROGR	AMME PER	FORMANCE	E INFORMA	TION		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Enhance and ir	ncrease NELU's C	Collaboration with	other agencies.		
	Provide continu	ous upgrade of n	naterials, content	and instruction.		
	Sensitize more	persons to partic	ipate in programr	nes, particularity	males.	
		uous needs asse	` '	•		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	by the program	1)		Į.	
Number of adult learning centres			13	16	19	2.
Number learners enrolled			1675	2000	2500	3000
Number of courses offered			20	22	26	
Number of partnerships established with private sector and other organisations			6	13	17	. 2
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved of	utcomes or imp	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	ctiveness in ach	ieving program	objectives)
Descente as of leave are completing assures			73%	80%	85%	000
Percentage of learners completing course  Percentage of learners transitioning to employment within 6 months of completing course			13%	<b>80</b> %	65%	90%
within 6 months of completing course	<u> </u>				†	
Percentage of learners attending literacy course that meet minimum standards of literacy on completion			66%	75%	80%	90%

	SE	CTION 2: PF	ROGRAMM	E DETAILS	3					
		12 - SPEC	IAL EDUCA	ATION						
PROGRAMME To change the rhetoric of special education so as to make effective use of resources, help diverse learners reach their full potential through high quality instruction and collaboration with all stakeholders.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT										
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,286,446	\$2,226,106	\$2,226,106	\$2,218,028	\$2,218,028	\$2,218,028			
102	Wages	\$262,359	\$268,031	\$268,031	\$241,499	\$241,499	\$241,499			
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$0	\$11,604	\$11,604	\$0	\$0	\$0			
108	Training	\$9,858	\$20,400	\$16,700	\$16,200	\$16,200	\$16,200			
109	Office and General Expenses	\$1,920	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$4,500			
113	Utilities	\$4,290	\$3,193	\$3,193	\$3,193	\$3,193	\$3,193			
120	Grants and Contributions	\$201,695	\$348,738	\$318,738	\$337,801	\$337,801	\$337,801			
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,858,733	\$2,979,355	\$2,945,655	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654	\$2,912,654			
Code		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			
	PROGRAMME S	TAFFING NU	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)				
Positio	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate			
Execu	tive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1			
Techni	ical/Front Line Services	61	54	54	54	54	54			
	intention Commont	4	4	4	4	4				
Admin	istrative Support						·			
	stablished	14	14	14	14	14	14			

Kov D		PROG	RAMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ		
ney r	rogramm	e Strategies 2014/15:						
KFY F	PERFORM	IANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
	LIKI OKW	INDICATORO	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	2013/10 Target /	Lo 10/17 Taige
Outpu	ıt Indicato	ors (i.e. what has been/will be prod	luced or delivered	by the program	)		· ·	
040.0	ma India	ators (i.e. the planned or achieved		ata of the prom	rom on d/or offer	vivonos in sob		ahia atiwa a)
Outco	ome maica	ators (i.e. the planned or achieved	outcomes or impa	acts of the progr	ram and/or ened	tiveness in ach	ieving program o	objectives)
<u>.                                    </u>								
		SE	CTION 2: PF	ROGRAMM	IE DETAILS	3		
		,	13 - CURRICU	LUM DEVE	LOPMENT			
PROG	RAMME	.To implement and review curricula	at primary and low	er secondary lev	els. To collaborat	te with the Exam	ination and Asses	sment Unit to
OBJE	CTIVE:	establish guidelines for appropriate						
		development for principals, teache						
		of achievement of all learners through	ugh monitoring and	supervision of in	struction in the cl	assrooms. To de	evelop and source	support
		materials for schools.						
		PROGRAMME EXPEND	ITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	(SOC) - REC	URRENT	
	Item		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
No.		l Emoluments		Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward Estimate
<b>No.</b> 101		I Emoluments	Actual	Budget Estimate	Revised Estimate	Budget Estimate	Forward Estimate	Forward Estimate \$886,473
No. 101 102	Persona Wages	I Emoluments Ind Subsistence	<b>Actual</b> \$885,266	Budget Estimate \$885,518	Revised Estimate \$885,518	Budget Estimate \$886,473	Forward Estimate \$886,473	Forward Estimate \$886,473
No. 101 102 105	Persona Wages	nd Subsistence	\$885,266 \$104,897	### Budget Estimate   \$885,518   \$112,904	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904	Budget Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895	\$886,473 \$114,899 \$144,799
No.  101 102 105 108	Persona Wages Travel A Training	nd Subsistence	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478	Budget Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799	\$886,473 \$114,898 \$144,798 \$7,200
No.  101 102 105 108 109	Persona Wages Travel A Training	nd Subsistence	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042	Budget Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407	Budget Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900
No.  101 102 105 108 109 113	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office au Utilities	nd Subsistence	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659	\$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,405
No.  101 102 105 108 109 113 116	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office au Utilities	nd Subsistence  nd General Expenses  ng and Maintenance Services	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215	\$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,405
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  116  139	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatir Miscella	nd Subsistence  nd General Expenses  ng and Maintenance Services	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740	\$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000	\$886,473 \$114,893 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  116  139	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatir Miscella	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  and Maintenance Services  aneous  dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208	\$885,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000	\$886,473 \$114,893 \$144,793 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  116  139	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatir Miscella	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  ag and Maintenance Services  aneous  addet Ceiling - Recurrent	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208 \$1,301,079	\$845,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486 - CAPITAL	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,405 \$9,500 \$50,000
101 102 105 108 109 113 116 139 Progr	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatin Miscella amme Bu	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  ag and Maintenance Services  aneous  addet Ceiling - Recurrent	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208 \$1,301,079 PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE	\$845,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666 E DETAILS -	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486 • CAPITAL ( PROJECT	Budget Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000 \$1,299,975
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  116  139  Progr.	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatin Miscella amme Bu	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  ag and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208 \$1,301,079 PROGRAMME	\$845,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666 E DETAILS -	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486 • CAPITAL Y PROJECT	Budget Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	Forward Estimate \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000 \$1,299,975
No.  101 102 105 108 109 113 116 139 Progr.	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office an Utilities Operatin Miscella amme Bu	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  ag and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208 \$1,301,079 PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE	\$845,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666 E DETAILS - NDITURE BY 2013/14 Budget	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486 • CAPITAL 7 PROJECT 2013/14 Revised	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	Forward Estimate  \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979  2015/16 Forward	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000 \$1,299,975
No.  101  102  105  108  109  113  116  139  Progr	Persona Wages Travel A Training Office at Utilities Operatir Miscella amme Bu	and Subsistence  and General Expenses  ag and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services  and Maintenance Services	\$885,266 \$104,897 \$134,478 \$26,042 \$12,659 \$22,215 \$7,740 \$63,208 \$1,301,079 PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE	\$845,518 \$112,904 \$110,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$11,424 \$58,000 \$1,280,666 E DETAILS - NDITURE BY 2013/14 Budget	Revised Estimate \$885,518 \$112,904 \$140,000 \$10,407 \$11,400 \$32,409 \$15,124 \$72,120 \$1,328,486 • CAPITAL 7 PROJECT 2013/14 Revised	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979	Forward Estimate  \$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,799 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,409 \$9,500 \$50,000 \$1,299,979  2015/16 Forward Estimate	\$886,473 \$114,895 \$144,795 \$7,200 \$9,900 \$32,400 \$50,000 \$1,299,975

PROGRAMME S	TAFFING N	UMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALE	NT)	
Positions	2012/13 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executive/Managerial				1	1	1
Technical/Front Line Services				13	13	13
Administrative Support				1	1	1
Non-Established				2	2	2
TOTAL STAFFING	0	0	0	17	17	17
PROGR	AMME PER	FORMANC	E INFORMA	TION		
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Promote Arts ed	ucation in schools				
	Develop and pub	olish support mate	rials and texts for a	all subject areas		
	Review revise th	e curriculum to ex	pand the use of IC	Γ in teaching and	learning	
	Enhance the qua	lity of education t	hrough monitoring	and supervision	of instruction	
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	go.	
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced	ced or delivered	d by the progran	n)			_
Number of professional development workshops for teachers and principals						
Number of revised curricula developed.						
Number of activities/events and competitions in all subject areas						
Number of curriculum reviews of school						
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved or	utcomes or imp	eacts of the prog	gram and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	hieving program	objectives)
Percentage of teachers and principals attending progression development workshops						
Percentage of curricula meeting international standards						
% of students participating in at least one event/competition						
Percentage of schools meeting curricula requirements						
Percentage of teachers whose performance is rated as satisfactory or higher						

JZ L	SE	CTION 2: PF				10	
		14 - SCHO	OL SUPER	VISION			
	To strengthen instructional leadersh	ip and manageme	nt of early childh	ood, primary and	secondary school	ols	
	PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,736,639	\$2,099,362	\$2,099,362	\$2,001,597	\$2,001,597	\$2,001,597
102	Wages	\$127,488	\$218,040	\$218,040	\$212,646	\$212,646	\$212,646
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$181,009	\$180,442	\$180,442	\$197,580	\$197,580	\$197,580
108	Training	\$50,033	\$28,560	\$26,060	\$15,300	\$15,300	\$15,300
109	Office and General Expenses	\$17,419	\$18,150	\$18,150	\$16,335	\$16,335	\$16,335
110	Supplies and Materials	\$12,864	\$15,300	\$15,300	\$14,000	\$14,000	\$14,000
113	Utilities	\$145,517	\$175,347	\$175,347	\$175,347	\$175,347	\$175,347
115	Communication	\$58,342	\$58,323	\$58,323	\$55,407	\$55,407	\$55,407
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$39,954	\$35,700	\$35,700	\$30,400	\$30,400	\$30,400
117	Rental of Property	\$273,000	\$282,000	\$300,400	\$315,600	\$315,600	\$315,600
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$10,483	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000
125	Rewards and Compensations	\$2,287	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,655,034	\$3,116,224	\$3,132,124	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712	\$3,038,712
	P	ROGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMN	IE STAFFING N	UMBERS (FUI	LL-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
Position	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execut	tive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Techni	ical/Front Line Services	28	29	29	29	29	29
Admin	istrative Support	9	9	9	9	9	9
Non-E	stablished	17	17	17	17	17	17

PROGR	AMME PER	RFORMANC	E INFORMA	TION				
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	Improve supervision and management of the education sector							
	Improve instruc	ctional supervisio	n					
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	d by the progran	n)	I.				
Number of schools reviewed								
Number of recommendations made following school inspections								
Number of schools and offices accessing the EMIS								
Number of consultations held on the proposed National Teaching Council								
Number of HODs participating in instructional leadership and supervision training								
Number of new principals & vice principals participating in leadership and supervision training								
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved of	utcomes or imp	pacts of the prog	gram and/or effe	ctiveness in ac	chieving program	objectives)		
Average number of visits to school by support								
Number of teachers trained in use of ICT								
Number of schools with access to online resources								
Percentage of schools rated satisfactory or better								
Percentage of recommendations implemented.								

JZ L	SI	ECTION 2: PF				10	
		S - STUDENT V	VELFARE A	SSISTANCE	<u> </u>		
	To provide assistance to underprince:						
	PROGRAMME EXPENI	DITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	(SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
124	Subsidies	\$51,056	\$250,000	\$208,140	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$51,056	\$250,000	\$208,140	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000
		PROGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
		CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	/ PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAM	IME STAFFING N	UMBERS (FUI	LL-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
Position		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
	tive/Managerial						
	istrative Support						
	stablished						
	L STAFFING	0	0	0	0	0	0
	PP-00	RAMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMAT	TION .	l l	
Kev P	rogramme Strategies 2014/15:	HAIVIIVIE PERI	FORWANCE	INFORMA	IION		
,							
KEY P	PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outpu	t Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be pro				riailileu		
Outco	me Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved	d outcomes or impa	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	tiveness in ach	ieving program	objectives)
•							

	S	ECTION 2: PF	ROGRAMM	E DETAILS	3		
	16 - ED	UCATIONAL E	VALUATION	N & ASSESS	MENT		
	RAMME Administer Local, Regional and Incrive:	nternational Examinat	tions				
	PROGRAMME EXPEN	DITURE BY STA	NDARD OBJ	IECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$506,843	\$581,836	\$581,836	\$584,064	\$584,064	\$584,064
102	Wages	\$21,959	\$11,361	\$11,361	\$28,915	\$28,915	\$28,915
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$22,779	\$35,642	\$35,642	\$19,378	\$19,378	\$19,378
109	Office and General Expenses	\$14,820	\$16,706	\$16,706	\$14,400	\$14,400	\$14,400
110	Supplies and Materials	\$106,021	\$193,800	\$193,800	\$198,000	\$198,000	\$198,000
117	Rental of Property	\$243	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
125	Rewards and Compensations	\$242,954	\$229,500	\$229,500	\$230,000	\$230,000	\$230,000
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$916,114	\$1,079,845	\$1,079,845	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757	\$1,077,757
		PROGRAMME CAPITAL EXPE					
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRA	MME STAFFING N	UMBERS (FUL	L-TIME EQUI	VALENT)		
Position	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execu	tive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Techn	cal/Front Line Services	6	6	6	7	7	7
Admin	istrative Support	3	3	3	2	2	2
	stablished	1	1	1	2	2	2
Non-E							

		TROOM	AMME PERF								
Key F	Programm	e Strategies 2014/15:	Promote the use	of a variety of a	ssessment moda	ities					
			Administer local,	regional and int	ernational exami	nations					
			Implementing instruction and assessment programmes								
VEV	DEDEODM	ANCE INDICATORS	2042/42	2042/44	2042/44	204.4/4.E	204 <i>E</i> /4 <i>C</i> Torrot	2046/47 Torre			
			2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe			
		ors (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	by the program	)						
		ns conducted									
Numi	ber student	s assessed									
Outco	ome Indica	ators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	utcomes or impa	cts of the prog	ram and/or effec	tiveness in ach	nieving program	objectives)			
	ige time to ination	publish results from time of									
Numb	er of brea	ches of security or cheating reported									
		SEC	CTION 2: PF	OGR AMM	IE DETAII 9	<b>\</b>					
		- JEC		- UNESCO	IL DETAILS						
DD 04	20 41445	I	.1 6.								
	GRAMME	The National Commission maintains					_				
OBJE	CTIVE:	promoting international cooperatio	n in their fields of	competence. T	he Commissions	ensures that Sa	int Lucia's Develo	pment			
		agenda is taken into account by UN	ESCO/OIF in their	programming a	nd serves as an i	mportant sourc	e of information	on national			
		abonad is taken into account by on		p. 06. a 6 a							
		priorities and needs in Education So	rience Culture H	uman and Social							
		priorities and needs in Education, So			Science and Info	ormation and Co	ommunication ar	nd other areas			
l		of international cooperation. The Co	ommission contrib	outes to the dev	Science and Info elopment of Sair	ormation and Co at Lucia's Huma	ommunication ar n Resource throu	nd other areas gh access to			
			ommission contrib	outes to the dev	Science and Info elopment of Sair	ormation and Co at Lucia's Huma	ommunication ar n Resource throu	nd other areas gh access to			
		of international cooperation. The Co	ommission contrib	outes to the dev	Science and Info elopment of Sair	ormation and Co at Lucia's Huma	ommunication ar n Resource throu	nd other areas gh access to			
		of international cooperation. The Co fellowships and awards and contrib	ommission contrib	outes to the dev	Science and Info elopment of Sair	ormation and Co at Lucia's Huma	ommunication ar n Resource throu	nd other areas gh access to			
		of international cooperation. The Co fellowships and awards and contrib projects.	ommission contributes to the count	outes to the dev ry's developmer	l Science and Info elopment of Sair at agenda throug	ormation and Co ort Lucia's Huma h access to proj	ommunication ar n Resource throu lect funding for n	nd other areas gh access to			
		of international cooperation. The Co fellowships and awards and contrib	ommission contributes to the count	outes to the dev ry's developmer	l Science and Info elopment of Sair at agenda throug	ormation and Co ort Lucia's Huma h access to proj	ommunication ar n Resource throu lect funding for n	nd other areas gh access to			
SOC	ltem	of international cooperation. The Co fellowships and awards and contrib projects.	ommission contributes to the count	NDARD OBJ	l Science and Info elopment of Sair at agenda throug	ormation and Cont Lucia's Humanh access to proj	ommunication ar n Resource throu lect funding for n	ad other areas gh access to ational			
	Item	of international cooperation. The Co fellowships and awards and contrib projects.	ommission contributes to the countributes to the countributes	NDARD OB  2013/14 Budget	I Science and Info elopment of Sair at agenda throug IECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised	ormation and Cont Lucia's Humanh access to project SOC) - REC 2014/15 Budget	ommunication arn Resource throusect funding for notice the control of the control	ad other areas gh access to ational  2016/17 Forward			
No.		of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDING	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate	Science and Info elopment of Sair at agenda throug JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate	sormation and Cont Lucia's Human h access to proj SOC) - REC 2014/15 Budget Estimate	communication are n Resource throusect funding for n CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate	ad other areas gh access to ational  2016/17 Forward Estimate			
<b>No.</b>	Persona	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED	TURE BY STA  2012/13 Actual	NDARD OB  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250	communication are n Resource throusect funding for n CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,256			
No. 101 105	Persona Travel A	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN EMPLOYEE I Emoluments and Subsistence	TURE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$271,388	NDARD OB. 2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312	JECT CODE ( 2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25			
No. 101 105 108	Persona Travel A Training	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE CONTRIBUTI	FURE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$271,388  \$8,004	NDARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713	current state of the state of t	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713			
SOC No. 101 105 108 109 113	Persona Travel A Training Office an	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN EMPLOYEE I Emoluments and Subsistence	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OBJ 2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,71: \$2,700			
No. 101 105 108 109 113	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE CONTRIBUTI	FURE BY STA  2012/13 Actual  \$271,388  \$8,004	NDARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71: \$2,70 \$3,60			
No. 101 105 108 109	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE CONTRIBUTI	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71: \$2,70 \$3,60			
No. 101 105 108 109	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE CONTRIBUTI	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71: \$2,70 \$3,60			
No. 101 105 108 109 113	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITY  I Emoluments  Ind Subsistence  Ind General Expenses  I Emolument Expenses	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71 \$2,70 \$3,60			
No. 101 105 108 109 113 Prog	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITED IN THE CONTRIBUTION OF THE CONTRIBUTI	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB 2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300  E DETAILS - NDITURE BY	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300  CAPITAL PROJECT	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71: \$2,70 \$3,60 \$15,71:			
No. 101 105 108 109 113 Prog	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITY  I Emoluments  Ind Subsistence  Ind General Expenses  I Emolument Expenses	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OBJUDIES TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300  CAPITAL PROJECT  2013/14	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71 \$2,70 \$3,60 \$15,71 \$263,83			
No. 101 105 108 109 113 Prog	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITY  I Emoluments  Ind Subsistence  Ind General Expenses  I Emolument Expenses	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300  E DETAILS -  NDITURE BY  2013/14 Budget	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300  CAPITAL PROJECT  2013/14 Revised	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713 \$263,837	CURRENT  2015/16 Forward Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713 \$263,837	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71 \$2,70 \$3,60 \$15,71 \$263,83			
No. 101 105 108 109 113 Progr	Persona Travel A Training Office an Utilities ramme Bu	of international cooperation. The Confellowships and awards and contribution projects.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITY  I Emoluments  Ind Subsistence  Ind General Expenses  I Emolument Expenses	TURE BY STA  2012/13	NDARD OB.  2013/14 Budget Estimate \$235,463 \$8,312 \$2,550 \$4,500 \$15,713 \$273,300  E DETAILS -  NDITURE BY  2013/14 Budget	JECT CODE (  2013/14 Revised Estimate \$235,463 \$24,977 \$885 \$5,000 \$15,713 \$288,300  CAPITAL PROJECT  2013/14 Revised	SOC) - REC  2014/15 Budget Estimate \$224,250 \$11,713 \$2,700 \$3,600 \$15,713 \$263,837	### COMMUNICATION AND IN RESOURCE THROUGH FOR IN RESOURCE THROUGH FOR IN THE PROPERTY OF THE P	2016/17 Forward Estimate \$224,25 \$11,71 \$2,70 \$3,60 \$15,71 \$263,83			

FROGRAMINIE 3	TAFFING N	UMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	EQUIVALEN	IT)			
Positions	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate		
Executive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1		
Technical/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2		
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1			
Non-Established								
TOTAL STAFFING	4	4	4	4	4	4		
PROGR	AMME PER	FORMANCI	E INFORMA	TION				
Key Programme Strategies 2014/15:	relevant agencies	S	ESCO and OIF prog					
	Cultural Heritage	Committee, Worl	d Heritage Commi	ttee, Council for M	anagement of Soc	ial		
			lved in working in		OIF fields of compe	etence		
			ng for national pro					
	Assist with the implementation of the UNESCO Culture Conventions (Intangible Cultural Heritage and Diversity of cultural expressions)							
	Increased use of	social media to fo	ster public awaren	ess of the work of	the National Com	mission		
	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16 Torgot	2016/17 Targe		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	Actual ced or delivered	Planned I by the progran	Estimate n)	Planned	2015/16 Target	2010/17 14190		
				Planned	2013/16 Target	2010/17 14190		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ				Planned	2013/16 Target	2010/11 Taligo		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the produced support of the produced to the provided to the produced by the produced				Planned	2013/16 Target	2010/11 Turge		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the provided to the provided by the provided to provided by the produced by the produced by the provided by the provided by the produced by the provided by the provided by the produced by the provided by the prov				Planned	2013/16 Target	2010/17 14190		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the				Planned	2013/16 Target	2010/11 Tuligo		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the				Planned	2013/16 Target			
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the				Planned	2013/16 Target			
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the produced line of reports and updates provided to Government on all UNESCO related matters  Number of submissions of candidatures to UNESCO intergovernmental bodies  Number of newsletters, publications and reports provided to NGOs, CBOs and other relevant agencies on UNESCO activities  Number of press releases, advertisements on UNESCO activities  Number of activities organized in observance of UNESCO days  Number of activities organized to promote UNESCO programes including information meetings and training workshops for stakeholders	ced or delivered	by the program	1)					
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced by the	ced or delivered	by the program	1)					
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produced to Government on all UNESCO related matters  Number of submissions of candidatures to UNESCO intergovernmental bodies  Number of newsletters, publications and reports provided to NGOs, CBOs and other relevant agencies on UNESCO activities  Number of press releases, advertisements on UNESCO activities  Number of activities organized in observance of UNESCO days  Number of activities organized to promote UNESCO programes including information meetings and training workshops for stakeholders  Number of proposals submitted to UNESCO  Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved of Level of satisfaction of ministers with information	ced or delivered	by the program	1)					

<u> </u>	SE	CTION 2: PF				<u> </u>	
		18 - LIBR	RARY SERV	ICES			
	To provide quality library and inform well educated and lifelong learned						vell informed,
	PROGRAMME EXPEND	ITURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,088,211	\$1,089,598	\$1,089,598	\$1,058,162	\$1,058,162	\$1,058,162
102	Wages	\$323,479	\$343,486	\$343,486	\$313,314	\$313,314	\$313,314
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$9,998	\$9,114	\$9,114	\$8,235	\$8,235	\$8,235
108	Training	\$543	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$5,400	\$5,400	\$5,400
109	Office and General Expenses	\$23,195	\$22,500	\$23,000	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$18,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$14,394	\$15,300	\$15,300	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,000
113	Utilities	\$82,440	\$59,944	\$59,944	\$67,605	\$67,605	\$67,605
115	Communication	\$62,117	\$70,973	\$70,973	\$53,174	\$53,174	\$53,174
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$55,116	\$51,000	\$50,500	\$57,000	\$57,000	\$57,000
117	Rental of Property	\$13,800	\$13,900	\$13,900	\$22,300	\$22,300	\$22,300
118	Hire of equipment and transport	\$0	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance	\$63,325	\$81,144	\$65,144	\$64,000	\$64,000	\$64,000
Progra	amme Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,736,620	\$1,763,959	\$1,747,959	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190	\$1,682,190
	•	PROGRAMME	DETAILS -	- CAPITAL			
	C	CAPITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Progra	amme Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME	STAFFING NU	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)	
Positio	ons	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execut	tive/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Techni	ical/Front Line Services	30	30	30	31	31	31
Admin	istrative Support	2	2	2	2	2	2
Non-E	stablished	30	30	30	30	30	30
TOTAL	L STAFFING	63	63	63	64	64	64

		PROGRA	AMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ				
Key P	rogramm	e Strategies 2014/15:	Formulate and in	mplement an effe	ective customer s	ervice strategy				
			Implement reven	ue generating initi	atives					
			Establish ties and partnerships with community members and other organizations to facilitate greater							
			visibility, community support and networking.  Build and improve organizational capacity							
			Build and improve	organizational et						
KEY F	PERFORM	IANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Targe		
Outpu	ut Indicato	ors (i.e. what has been/will be produc	ed or delivered	by the program	1)		I	l		
Numb	er of new	registrants								
Avera	ge numbe	r of persons using the library per day								
Numb circula		ry and information resources								
Numb	er of libra	ries refurnished and renovated								
Numb	er of prog	rammes implemented								
		and partnership established with obers and organizations								
Outco	ome Indic	ators (i.e. the planned or achieved ou	utcomes or impa	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	tiveness in ach	nieving program	objectives)		
Perce	ntage of n	nembers who made use of library and								
	nation resc									
resour		atisfaction with library and information								
Total r	revenue c	ollected from initiatives								
		PROGRAMME EXPENDIT	URE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE (	SOC) - REC	CURRENT			
		19 - H	IUMAN RES	OURCE DE	VELOPMEN	IT				
	GRAMME CTIVE:	Sound Management of the island's humprove and develop their skills and a Registration and regulation of training	attitudes towards	their potential. F	Provision and coo					
		PROGR	RAMME EXP	ENDITURE	- RECURRE	ENT				
soc	Item		2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17		
No.			Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward		
101	Persons	al Emoluments	\$228,271	<b>Estimate</b> \$339,725	<b>Estimate</b> \$339,725	Estimate \$323,548	<b>Estimate</b> \$323,548	<b>Estimate</b> \$323,548		
108	Training		\$1,126,100	\$2,452,783	\$2,487,783	\$2,238,504				
109		nd General Expenses	\$1,120,100	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,400				
		·								
Progr	amme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,354,371	\$2,797,508	\$2,832,508	\$2,567,452	\$2,567,452	\$2,567,45		

JZ L	DUCATION, HUMAN RESOUP P	ROGRAMME			KLLATIOI	10	
	C	APITAL EXPE	NDITURE B	Y PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
207	Single Mothers in Life Skills (SMILES)	\$200,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$500,000		
208	Youth Empowerment Programme (YEP)	\$250,000	\$1,094,750	\$1,344,750	\$547,375		
209	Black Bay Training Center - External Works		\$300,000	\$300,000	\$0		
210	OECS Skills for Inclusive Growth Project		\$4,066,149	\$5,220,297	\$0		
Progra	mme Ceiling - Capital	\$450,000	\$6,460,899	\$7,865,047	\$1,047,375	\$0	\$0
	PROGRAMME S	TAFFING NI	IMREDS /E	III I -TIME E	OUIVAL EN	T\	
Positio		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Executi	ve/Managerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technic	cal/Front Line Services	2	3	3	3	3	3
Admini	strative Support	2	2	2	2	2	2
Non-Es	stablished						
TOTAL	STAFFING	5	6	6	6	6	6
	PROGR	RAMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
Key Pr	ogramme Strategies 2014/15:	Identifying skills	gaps for the isla	nd's human reso	urce		
		Source funding	from traditional a	and non-traditiona	al agencies for te	rtiary education.	
		Identify the mos	t qualified applic	ants for scholars	hips		
		Source scholars	hips for (full & pa	artial) programme	es.		
		Provide bursarie	es to SALCC				
KEY PI	ERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output	Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be produ	ced or delivered	by the program	n)		<u> </u>	
Numbe	r of external agencies offering scholarships						
Numbe	r of bursaries offered by HRD						
No. of r	needy students accessing bursaries	117	120	213	150	150	150
Outcor	ne Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved o	outcomes or impa	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	ctiveness in ach	ieving program	objectives)
	tage of bursary and scholarship recipients sfully completing their course	97%	100%	98%	100%		

32 E	DUCA	TION, HUMAN RESOUR	CTION 2: PI				<b>43</b>	
			23 - LAB	OUR RELAT	TIONS			
	RAMME CTIVE:	To encourage and maintain a stabl quality services through education, work agenda, increasing opportuniti	advice and the effe	ective administra	tion and enforcer	ment of labour lav	ws, the promotion	
		PROGRAMME EXPENDI	TURE BY STA	NDARD OB	JECT CODE	(SOC) - REC	URRENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
101	Persona	l Emoluments	\$1,133,627	\$1,185,379	\$1,146,575	\$1,196,621	\$1,196,621	\$1,196,621
102	Wages		\$26,891	\$19,630	\$24,630	\$23,457	\$23,457	\$23,457
105	Travel A	nd Subsistence	\$107,944	\$102,540	\$102,540	\$111,609	\$111,609	\$111,609
108	Training		\$4,048	\$0	\$0	\$27,000	\$27,000	\$27,000
109	Office ar	nd General Expenses	\$29,115	\$29,661	\$24,661	\$27,900	\$27,900	\$27,900
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$0	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
113	Utilities		\$34,512	\$60,695	\$60,695	\$64,695	\$64,695	\$64,695
115	Commur	nication	\$36,492	\$19,559	\$19,559	\$32,831	\$32,831	\$32,831
116	Operatin	g and Maintenance Services	\$89,149	\$76,179	\$76,179	\$72,370	\$72,370	\$72,370
117	Rental o	f Property	\$180,600	\$193,200	\$193,200	\$193,200	\$193,200	\$193,200
132	Profession	onal and Consultancy Services	\$59,428	\$60,000	\$98,804	\$188,000	\$188,000	\$188,000
139	Miscella	neous	\$17,187	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500
Progra	amme Bu	dget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$1,718,993	\$1,756,843	\$1,756,843	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183	\$1,945,183
		-	PROGRAMME	DETAIL C	CADITAL			
			APITAL EXPE					
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Progra	amme Cei	iling - Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		PROGRAMME S	STAFFING NU	JMBERS (F	ULL-TIME E	QUIVALEN	T)	
Positi	ons		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimate	2013/14 Revised Estimate	2014/15 Budget Estimate	2015/16 Forward Estimate	2016/17 Forward Estimate
Execu	tive/Mana	gerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Techn	ical/Front	Line Services	14	15	15	15	15	15
Admin	istrative S	upport	9	9	9	9	9	9
Non-E	stablished		3	3	3	3	3	3
ТОТА	L STAFFIN	NG	28	29	29	29	29	29

PROGI	RAMME PER	FORMANCE	E INFORMA <sup>*</sup>	TION				
	Development of	regulations to th	ne labour Code ar	nd Establishmen	t of a functioning	labour tribunal		
	Development of	Labour Market I	nformation Syste	m (LMIS)				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Increase public	awareness of ac	tivities of the Lab	our Department	and Increase lab	our and		
(Aimed at improving programme performance)		fety and health ir						
	Increase opportunities for training and recruitment of labour for external labour markets							
Increased monitoring of foreign nationals and securing greater compliance with work permit legislation								
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (i.e. what has been/will be prod	uced or delivered	by the program	1)			!		
No. of disputes mediated	14	17	17	18	18	18		
No. of businesses inspected for compliance with labour act	63	24	24	150	200	250		
No. of workplace complaints investigated	1465	1521	1521	1691	1700	1700		
No. of job seekers processed (locally)	185	85	85	200	225	250		
No. of job seekers processed (for Overseas)	137	150	150	165	175	200		
No. Of Labour Code presentations	46	29	29	80	80	80		
Trade Union Polls conducted	24	13	13	15	15	15		
Work Permit applications processed	1519	1651	1651	1500	1500	1500		
Outcome Indicators (i.e. the planned or achieved	outcomes or impa	acts of the prog	ram and/or effec	ctiveness in ach	nieving program	objectives)		
% of disputes resolved	75	70	70	95	95	96		
% of complaints resolved	90.2	90.6	90.6	98.2	99	99		
No. Job seekers placed overseas	163	203	203	215	230	250		
No. of breaches of labour code reported	0	0	0	0	0	0		
No. of accidents reported	5	12	12	30	30	30		
No. of fines issued to employers for breaches of labour act	0	0	0	0	0	0		
% Job seekers placed locally	6.6	11.8	11.8	25	30	35		

#### 53 MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To provide leadership and guidance in the creation of an environment in which empowered institutions can be created, guided and nurtured for provision of holistic health and social services to the entire population of Saint Lucia.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Comprehensive, integrated model of care for all age groups and care management programmes.

Strengthen border safety through the implementation of the International Health Regulations (Port Health Programme).

Accreditation of health facilities and medical schools.

Strengthen response to disease outbreaks and mass casualties.

#### AGENCY OBJECTIVES:

roa Codo	Programme	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
rog code	Programme	Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
		Actual	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates
E201	POLICY, PLANNING AND	\$45,028,740	\$73,753,938	\$73,639,023	\$34,783,934	\$12,305,504	\$12,305,50
3301	ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	\$45,026, <i>1</i> 40	\$13,133,936	\$73,039,023	\$34, <i>1</i> 63,934	\$12,303,304	<b>Φ12,303,30</b>
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$15,462,744	\$12,547,835	\$12,589,835	\$12,305,504	\$12,305,504	\$12,305,50
	Capital Expenditure	\$29,565,996	\$61,206,103	\$61,049,188	\$22,478,430	\$0	\$0
5310	HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS	\$6,347,743	\$7,694,637	\$7,734,952	\$7,077,647	\$6,738,217	\$6,738,217
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,256,543	\$7,067,637	\$7,062,637	\$6,738,217	\$6,738,217	\$6,738,217
	Capital Expenditure	\$91,200	\$627,000	\$672,315	\$339,430	\$0	\$(
5315	PRIMARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES	\$16,495,252	\$18,116,334	\$18,183,734	\$16,929,563	\$16,854,563	\$16,854,563
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$15,283,652	\$17,229,143	\$17,247,143	\$16,854,563	\$16,854,563	\$16,854,563
	Capital Expenditure	\$1,211,600	\$887,191	\$936,591	\$75,000	\$0	\$0
5316	PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES	\$6,119,884	\$6,529,234	\$6,501,234	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$6,119,884	\$6,529,234	\$6,501,234	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
5322	SECONDARY AND TERTIARY SERVICES	\$56,913,288	\$59,463,156	\$60,771,553	\$57,223,672	\$56,771,739	\$56,771,739
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$54,597,522	\$58,094,351	\$59,364,243	\$56,771,739	\$56,771,739	\$56,771,739
	Capital Expenditure	\$2,315,766	\$1,368,805	\$1,407,310	\$451,933	\$0	\$(
OTAL AG	ENCY BUDGET	\$130,904,907	\$165,557,299	\$166,830,496	\$122,733,493	\$99,388,700	\$99,388,70
gency Buc	get - Recurrent	\$97,720,345	\$101,468,200	\$102,765,092	\$99,388,700	\$99,388,700	\$99,388,700
gency Bud	lget - Capital	\$33,184,562	\$64,089,099	\$64,065,404	\$23,344,793	\$0	\$(

	STAFFING RESOURC	ES (AGENC	Y) – Actual	Number of	Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/	/Managerial	26	26	26	25	25	2
Technical/	Front Line Services	654	654	654	681	681	68
Administra	ative Support	131	131	131	131	131	13
Non-Estab	blished	513	513	513	512	512	51
TOTAL A	GENCY STAFFING	1,324	1,324	1,324	1,349	1,349	1,34
	AGENCY EXPENI	DITURE - BY	STANDAR	RD OBJECT	CODE (SO	C)	
		RE	CURRENT				
SOC No.	. Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$39,932,932	\$44,006,182	\$43,959,169	\$42,062,020	\$42,062,020	\$42,062,02
102	Wages	\$7,888,942	\$8,181,343	\$8,181,343	\$8,141,819	\$8,141,819	\$8,141,81
105	Travelling and Subsistence	\$2,038,143	\$2,271,224	\$2,271,224	\$2,163,564	\$2,163,564	\$2,163,56
108	Training	\$574,343	\$845,479	\$814,879	\$570,400	\$570,400	\$570,40
109	Office and General Expenses	\$634,812	\$776,391	\$783,391	\$596,950	\$596,950	\$596,95
110	Supplies and Materials	\$15,736,562	\$15,313,950	\$15,137,950	\$14,427,772	\$14,427,772	\$14,427,77
113	Utilities	\$3,776,895	\$3,701,122	\$3,701,122	\$3,861,451	\$3,861,451	\$3,861,45
114	Tools and Instruments	\$21,296	\$77,940	\$79,940	\$24,500	\$24,500	\$24,50
115	Communication Expenses	\$1,026,129	\$1,285,648	\$1,285,648	\$1,275,874	\$1,275,874	\$1,275,87
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$2,702,539	\$3,000,954	\$3,018,554	\$2,892,516	\$2,892,516	\$2,892,5
117	Rental of Property	\$1,434,594	\$1,712,598	\$1,712,598	\$1,573,738	\$1,573,738	\$1,573,73
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$216,518	\$326,147	\$330,147	\$244,910	\$244,910	\$244,9
120	Grants and Contributions	\$18,234,747	\$18,348,792	\$19,645,684	\$19,794,356	\$19,794,356	\$19,794,35
125	Rewards and Compensation	\$1,394	\$7,500	\$34,500	\$0	\$0	
130	Public Assistance	\$43,180	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,50
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$3,243,806	\$1,281,330	\$1,441,343	\$1,447,330	\$1,447,330	\$1,447,33
137	Insurance	\$65,123	\$69,000	\$69,000	\$69,000	\$69,000	\$69,00
139	Miscellaneous	\$148,393	\$212,100	\$248,100	\$192,000	\$192,000	\$192,00
Agency R	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$97,720,345	\$101,468,200	\$102,765,092	\$99,388,700	\$99,388,700	\$99,388,70

	AL EXPENDITU			ONDO		
	GoSL Funded	Capital Exp	penditure			
Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local Revenue	\$50,000			\$706,259		
Bonds	\$10,137,075	\$25,243,855	\$25,278,027	\$4,813,869		
Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$10,187,075	\$25,243,855	\$25,278,027	\$5,520,128	\$0	\$
	Donor Funde	d Capital Expe	nditure			
Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Grants	\$21,972,363	\$38,845,244	\$38,933,117	\$17,824,665		
Loans	\$1,025,124					
Agency Budget Ceiling - Capital (Donor)	\$22,997,487	\$38,845,244	\$38,933,117	\$17,824,665	\$0	\$
g,,						

	SE	CTION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS								
	01: Polic	y, Planning a	and Admini	strative Se	rvices							
PROGRAM OBJECTIV	OGRAMME To provide leadership, policy direction, strengthen governance and foster partnerships and collaboration with supporting agencies to support the Ministry of Health to deliver its programmes efficiently and effectively.											
PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT												
SOC No.	ltem	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates					
101	Personal Emoluments	\$2,221,694	\$2,262,739	\$2,215,726	\$2,184,659	\$2,184,659	\$2,184,659					
102	Wages	\$525,444	\$502,892	\$502,892	\$499,473	\$499,473	\$499,473					
105	Travel and Subsistence Allowance	\$299,586	\$84,704	\$84,704	\$100,423	\$100,423	\$100,423					
108	Training	\$8,422	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000					
109	Office and General Expenses	\$95,740	\$112,000	\$112,000	\$99,900	\$99,900	\$99,900					
110	Supplies and Materials	\$6,849,297	\$5,471,554	\$5,483,054	\$5,208,919	\$5,208,919	\$5,208,919					
113	Utilities	\$491,288	\$598,054	\$598,054	\$747,980	\$747,980	\$747,980					
114	Tools and Instrument	\$4,825	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0					
115	Communication Expenses	\$233,769	\$301,148	\$301,148	\$298,986	\$298,986	\$298,986					
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$565,794	\$525,220	\$520,220	\$519,720	\$519,720	\$519,720					
117	Rental of Property	\$479,900	\$676,800	\$676,800	\$578,220	\$578,220	\$578,220					
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$17,989	\$28,750	\$28,750	\$28,750	\$28,750	\$28,750					
120	Grants and Contributions	\$874,044	\$884,044	\$884,044	\$884,044	\$884,044	\$884,044					
125	Rewards & Compensation		\$0	\$27,000	\$0	\$0	\$0					
132	Professional & Consultancy Services	\$2,695,611	\$955,930	\$1,002,943	\$1,027,930	\$1,027,930	\$1,027,930					
137	Insurance	\$59,552	\$57,500	\$57,500	\$57,500	\$57,500	\$57,500					
139	Miscellaneous	\$39,789	\$64,000	\$72,500	\$64,000	\$64,000	\$64,000					
Programm	e Ceiling - Recurrent	\$15,462,744	\$12,547,835	\$12,589,835	\$12,305,504	\$12,305,504	\$12,305,504					

	PROG	RAMME EX	PENDITUR	E - CAPITA	\L		
	01: POLICY, PI	ANNING A	ND ADMINI	STRATIVE	SERVICES		
Code	Description	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5301208	New National Hospital	\$26,471,603	\$24,182,319	\$23,944,246	\$7,226,859		
5301215	National Health Information System	\$1,946,574	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	\$1,007,337		
5301220	Accelerated Health Systems Strengthening	\$581,859	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$141,503		
5301221	OECS PPS Technical Cooperation	\$9,343	\$0	\$24,000	\$0		
5301223	Technical Cooperation	\$96,817	\$150,000	\$213,158	\$150,000		
5301224	New National Hospital Commissioning	\$440,476	\$2,500,000	\$2,500,000	\$1,200,000		
5301225	Support to Health Sector (National Indicative Programme)	\$19,324	\$6,444,139	\$6,438,139	\$3,129,659		
5301226	Furniture and Equipment - New National Hospital	\$0	\$26,129,645	\$26,129,645	\$9,623,072		
Programme	Ceiling - Capital	\$29,565,996	\$61,206,103	\$61,049,188	\$22,478,430	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	S (PROGRAI	MME) – Actu	al Number o	f Staff by Ca	ategory	
Category	Category		2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	anagerial	4	4	4	4	4	4
Technical/Fr	ront Line Services	6	6	6	7	7	7
Administrativ	ve Support	40	40	40	40	40	40
Non-Establis	shed	25	25	25	25	25	25
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME STAFFING	75	75	75	76	76	76

PROGRA	AMME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	and that staff is development of Strengthen evic programmes th surveillance sys Ensure adequa establishment of Collaborate wit	deployed based a Human Reso dence-based dec rough the estable stem. te safety and qu of licensing legis h and encourage	d on skills and neurce for Health ( cision making, pl ishment of a fun ality of care at a lation and stand	Partnerships (PP	us departments t IRH database. Ing and evaluation ic health monitor cial care facilitie	hrough the n of ing and s through the
		ity of care throu		nent of a two-way	referral system	in all tiers of
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servi	ces delivered by	the programm	e)			
Number of health facilities with operating HMIS				50	80	100
Number of licensed facilities				50	80	100
Number of health facilities with an implemented system for tracking referrals				25	50	100
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved out	comes or impac	ts of the progra	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	chieving progra	amme
Percentage of health facilities with operating HMIS				50%	50%	100%
Percentage of health programmes monitored or evaluated at least once during the fiscal year.				10%	25%	50%
Increase in processing time for recording diseases on the HMIS.				24 hours	24 hours	24 hour
Percentage of transactions processed within 2 working days.				25%	50%	100%
Percentage of health facilities licensed to operate				25%	50%	100%
Percentage of primary health care providers receiving at least one in service training				100%	100%	100%

		SEC	CTION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS					
		10: HUMA	N SERVICES	S AND GEN	IDER RELA	TIONS				
PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE:  To address the underlying social and economic determinants of health through policies and programmes that er equity and integrate pro-poor, gender response and human rights-based approaches.										
	PROG	GRAMME EXPENDITUR	RE BY STAN	IDARD OB	JECT CODE	(SOC) - R	ECURREN	Γ		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$2,359,800	\$2,853,079	\$2,853,079	\$2,734,535	\$2,734,535	\$2,734,53		
102	Wages		\$179,825	\$191,245	\$191,245	\$191,905	\$191,905	\$191,90		
105	Travel an	nd Subsistence	\$175,612	\$257,280	\$257,280	\$224,083	\$224,083	\$224,08		
108	Training		\$12,931	\$30,500	\$30,500	\$0	\$0	\$		
109	Office an	d General Expenses	\$49,476	\$64,718	\$60,718	\$40,500	\$40,500	\$40,50		
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$305,842	\$364,500	\$359,000	\$304,950	\$304,950	\$304,95		
113	Utilities		\$176,131	\$201,270	\$201,270	\$221,429	\$221,429	\$221,42		
114	Tools and	d Instrument	\$326	\$3,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$		
115	Commun	ication Expenses	\$78,204	\$112,196	\$112,196	\$90,194	\$90,194	\$90,19		
116	Operating	g and Maintenance Services	\$368,471	\$342,491	\$335,491	\$338,700	\$338,700	\$338,70		
117	Rental of	Property	\$211,200	\$284,280	\$284,280	\$217,680	\$217,680	\$217,68		
118	Hire of E	quipment and Transport	\$143,720	\$145,600	\$145,600	\$138,000	\$138,000	\$138,00		
120	Grants ar	nd Contributions	\$2,149,110	\$2,153,878	\$2,153,878	\$2,178,241	\$2,178,241	\$2,178,24		
130	Public As	esistance	\$43,180	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,50		
132	Profession	onal & Consultancy Services	\$2,717	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$0	\$0	\$		
139	Miscellan	neous		\$1,600	\$9,100	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,50		
Programm	e Ceilina -	- Recurrent	\$6,256,543	\$7,067,637	\$7,062,637	\$6,738,217	\$6,738,217	\$6,738,217		

	PROC	SRAMME EX	PENDITUR	E - CAPITA	\L		
	10: HUMA	N SERVICE	S AND GEN	IDER RELA	TIONS		
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5310206	Senior Citizens' Home	\$1,624					
5310209	Repairs to Transit Home	\$44,242			\$178,728		
5319203	International Women's Day Activities	\$7,690		\$715			
	Strengthening State Accountability Office Accommodation - Senior	\$37,644					
5313201 5313202	Citizens' Home  Furniture and Equipment - Senior Citizens' Home		\$122,000 \$200,000	\$122,000 \$171,600			
5310211	Repairs to Septic System - Senior Citizens' Home				\$20,702		
5310212	Structural Renovations - Women's Support Centre		\$205,000	\$278,000	\$140,000		
5319208	Male Support Center		\$100,000	\$100,000			
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$91,200	\$627,000	\$672,315	\$339,430	\$0	\$
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ıal Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	<b>1</b> anagerial	5	5	5	5	5	
Technical/Front Line Services		41	41	41	41	41	4
Administrati	ve Support	30	30	30	30	30	3
		1					
Non-Establi	shed	16	16	16	16	16	1

PROGR <i>i</i>	AMME PERI	FORMANCE	INFORM <i>A</i>	TION						
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Monitoring and evaluation of departmental programmes to achieve the stated targets and objectives.									
	Using the Quality Management Framework as a tool for defining the standards and guidelines for the establishment and operation of homes (for juveniles and the elderly).									
	Monitoring and objectives.	evaluation of de	epartmental pro	grammes to achi	eve the stated ta	rgets and				
				nts of the Child in		/ 2014 to serve				
			•	ies, programmes	•	trongthon data				
	Establish health information management at Human Services departments to strengthen data management and reporting.									
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	ces delivered by	the programm	ie)							
Number of public awareness programme conducted				at least 2 per year	at least 2 per year	at least 2 per year				
Number of child abuse cases investigated within 48 hours reporting.				100	100	100				
Number of juvenile cases of behavioral issues (e.g Suicidal attempts, bullying, drug use and abuse, sexual abuse)				25	50	100				
Number of foster carers trained.				25	40	50				
Number of juvenile and elderly care facilities meeting standards for the operation of a residential care.				3	10	15				
Number of gender and youth sensitive programmes in PHC.				50	60	70				
Number of Men's Resource Centre programmes established.				1	1	1				
Number of youth attending gender awareness training.				50	80	100				
Number of gender agencies/groups provided with programme support.				1	1	1				
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved out	comes or impac	ts of the progr	amme and/or e	ffectiveness in	achieving prog	ramme				
Average response time to reports of abuse.				48 hours	48 hours	48 hours				
Percentage of institutions which adhere to policies and procedures relating to care for children and the elderly.				25%	50%	100%				
Percentage of reported cases of gender based domestic violence.				60%	80%	100%				
Number of children using helpline to report abuse.				25%	50%	80%				
Average satisfaction rating of carers by children.				75%		75%				
Number of reported accidents of clients in care.				60%		100%				
Percentage of health services that are gender and adolescent friendly.				50%	80%	100%				
Percentage of written reports of teenage pregnancy, child abuse, homelessness and other behavioral challenges as it relates to children within 24 hours of										
receiving the information.  Percentage of children at Transit Home provided				50%						
counseling support.		I		100%	100%	100%				

	AL	SECTION 2: PR			e								
	To provide accessible, quality, integrated health promoting, preventative, routine emergency medical and rehabilitative services to individual, families and communities in order to improve and sustain health and well-being.  PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT												
SOC No.	PROGRAMME EXPEND	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates									
101	Personal Emoluments	\$9,633,696	\$10,424,238	\$10,424,238	\$10,469,053	\$10,469,053	\$10,469,053						
102	Wages	\$2,564,116	\$2,723,219	\$2,723,219	\$2,698,239	\$2,698,239	\$2,698,239						
105	Travel and Subsistence	\$800,774	\$956,530	\$956,530	\$940,124	\$940,124	\$940,124						
108	Training	\$59,398	\$81,410	\$98,810	\$0	\$0	\$0						
109	Office and General Expenses	\$186,841	\$234,620	\$211,620	\$134,032	\$134,032	\$134,032						
110	Supplies and Materials	\$873,085	\$1,044,572	\$1,029,572	\$968,316	\$968,316	\$968,316						
113	Utilities	\$431,382	\$594,388	\$594,388	\$632,988	\$632,988	\$632,988						
114	Tools and Equipment	\$6,259	\$27,088	\$25,088	\$0	\$0	\$0						
115	Communication Expenses	\$140,661	\$212,024	\$212,024	\$180,981	\$180,981	\$180,981						
116	Operating & Maintenance Expense	s \$425,967	\$749,042	\$763,642	\$657,730	\$657,730	\$657,730						
117	Rental of Property	\$67,300	\$44,900	\$44,900	\$41,600	\$41,600	\$41,600						
118	Hire of Equipment and Transport	\$11,140	\$34,112	\$34,112	\$28,500	\$28,500	\$28,500						
120	Grants and Contributions	\$900	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000						
132	Professional & Consultancy Service	es \$5,996	\$35,000	\$43,000	\$35,000	\$35,000	\$35,000						
139	Miscellaneous	\$76,136	\$65,000	\$83,000	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$65,000						
Programm	e Ceiling - Recurrent	\$15,283,652	\$17,229,143	\$17,247,143	\$16,854,563	\$16,854,563	\$16,854,563						

	PRO	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAP	ITAL EXPEN	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5317204	Structural Renovations - Gros Islet Polyclinic	\$25,151					
5316211	Dental Services	\$94,418					
5316217	HIV AIDS Prevention and Control	\$165,564	\$173,914	\$173,914			
5306205	Purchase of Vehicle - Dennery Hospital		\$95,000	\$100,000			
5315201	Medical Equipment	\$232,487	\$150,000	\$150,000			
5315202	Clinics Refurbishment	\$369,678	\$0	\$6,000			
5315203	Minor Repairs - Health Centers	\$201,538	\$0	\$43,400			
5315204	Furniture and Equipment	\$104,067	\$100,000	\$95,000			
5315210	Construction of Anse-La-Raye Wellness Centre		\$200,000	\$200,000			
5315211	Refurbishment of Soufriere Hospital	\$18,697	\$168,277	\$168,277	\$75,000		
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$1,211,600	\$887,191	\$936,591	\$75,000	\$0	
	STAFFING RESOURCE	ES (PROGRAI	MME) – Actua	l Number of S	taff by Catego	ory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	lanagerial	9	9	9	8	8	
echnical/Fr	ront Line Services	153	153	153	163	163	1
dministrativ	ve Support	22	22	22	22	22	
Ion-Establis	shed	175	175	175	175	175	1
OTAL DD	OGRAMME STAFFING	359	359	359	368	368	3

PROGR <i>A</i>	AMME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Standardize the	quality of service	community health ces provided acro protocols and pr	oss the network of		
	Capacity building	g of manageme d external techn	abetes, hypertens int and staff throu nical training in th	ıgh in service co	ntinuing education	n training
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by	the programme	e)			
Number of community facilities with extended opening hours.		2	2	2	3	2
Number of persons 15 years and over who receive HIV testing and counseling, and who know the result.				2,000	2,300	2,600
Number of clients in need of dietary counseling receiving at least 3 counseling sessions for the year.				8,300	8,300	8,300
Number of visits by persons utilizing CNCD services.	24,684		24,800	25,000	25,100	25,200
Number of women seen at postnatal clinics within 6 weeks of delivery.	1,178			1,200	1,200	1,200
Number of dental education lectures in schools, health clinics and organizations.			140	180	200	200
Number of patients attending dental clinics for treatment.			7,920	9,360	9,500	9,800
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or impact	s of the progra	amme and/or eff	ectiveness in a	chieving progra	mme
Percentage of clients surveyed who understand how to take their medications and use medical devices appropriately.				75%	80%	90%
HIV prevalence among population aged 15 and over.				0%	0%	0%
Percentage of clients 17 years and over who are overweight or obese.				80%	65%	50%
Percentage of children seen at PHC facilities less than 17 years that are overweight or obese.				80%	65%	50%
Percentage of persons with controlled diabetes (average HbA1c less than 7%).				50%	80%	100%

PROGRA	PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION									
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target				
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outc objectives)	omes or impac	ts of the progra	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	achieving progi	ramme				
Percentage of clients with confirmed Tuberculosis (TB) and Hansen's Disease cured using Direct Observed Therapy Short Course.				95%	95%	95%				
Number of infants born to HIV positive mothers who are HIV positive.				0	0	0				
Percentage of adults and children still alive and known to be on treatment 12 months after initiation of antiretroviral therapy.				80%	85%	90%				
Percentage of pregnant women who are HIV positive with multiple parity.				7	5	4				
Ratio of decayed, missing and filled teeth.				4	3	2				
Number of gum disease cases.	1,800		1,700	1,700	1,600	1,450				
Proportion of population utilizing PHC services per health region.				60%	80%	100%				
Percentage of PHC services with standardized policies, protocols and procedures.				15%	50%	100%				
Number of regions offering community mental health services.				9	9	9				
Percentage of TB patients receiving DOT therapy at the PHC level				100%	100%	100%				
Percentage of children vaccinated against childhood diseases 0-1 yr.	>95%	>95%	>95%	>95%	>95%	>95%				

		SEC	TION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		16	: PUBLIC	HEALTH SE	RVICES			
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To protect the health and impro other physical and mental cond						sease and
	PROG	RAMME EXPENDITUR	RE BY STAI	NDARD OB	JECT CODE	(SOC) - R	RECURREN	Т
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$2,200,335	\$2,502,455	\$2,502,455	\$2,762,101	\$2,762,101	\$2,762,101
102	Wages		\$1,062,077	\$1,006,393	\$1,006,393	\$976,849	\$976,849	\$976,849
105	Travel an	d Subsistence	\$219,049	\$294,772	\$294,772	\$323,063	\$323,063	\$323,063
108	Training		\$411,508	\$602,450	\$554,450	\$555,400	\$555,400	\$555,400
109	Office and	d General Expenses	\$99,406	\$99,253	\$133,253	\$114,168	\$114,168	\$114,168
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$116,983	\$199,915	\$170,915	\$161,351	\$161,351	\$161,351
113	Utilities		\$128,601	\$171,614	\$171,614	\$138,707	\$138,707	\$138,707
114	Tools and	I Instrument	\$0	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
115	Communi	cations Expenses	\$52,898	\$37,686	\$37,686	\$66,157	\$66,157	\$66,157
116	Operating	and Maintenance Services	\$23,188	\$25,578	\$40,578	\$22,743	\$22,743	\$22,743
117	Rental of	Property	\$676,194	\$706,618	\$706,618	\$736,238	\$736,238	\$736,238
120	Grants an	nd Contributions	\$1,095,063	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$800,000
132	Professio	nal and Consultancy Services	\$8,215	\$11,400	\$11,400	\$11,400	\$11,400	\$11,400
139	Miscellan	eous	\$26,368	\$69,500	\$69,500	\$50,500	\$50,500	\$50,500
Programme	e Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$6,119,884	\$6,529,234	\$6,501,234	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677	\$6,718,677
		PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
			PITAL EXPE					
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Programme	e Ceiling -	Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
		-	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	* -		<b>,</b> -	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ual Number	of Staff by	Category			
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates		
Executive/Managerial	5	5	5	5	5	5		
Technical/Front Line Services	37	37	37	43	43	43		
Administrative Support	7	7	7	7	7	7		
Non-Established	63	63	63	62	62	62		
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	112	112	112	117	117	117		
PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMA	TION				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	geared towards	f national policies the elimination	of alcohol and to	bacco use.				
	Health legislation Increased sens communication	on and regulation itization on priorical campaigns.	ns. ity health areas	through increase	ed public awarer	ness and		
	To promote health behavior change through an integrated approach of community mobilization and alliance building.  Capacity building of health professionals through improving competencies and skills in public health and through continuous education programs.							
	Increase evider	nce based progra	amming and inte	erventions throug	gh research.			
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servic				Tamou	raigot	raigot		
Number of public awareness/sensitization campaigns focusing on vector control issues and life style diseases.				3	4	4		
Number of food handling establishments registered and licensed.				2,000	2,200	2,400		
Number of businesses inspected and licensed.				120	130	135		
Number of persons trained in public health.				3	4	4		
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	omes or impac	ts of the progra	mme and/or ef	fectiveness in a	achieving prog	ramme		
Percentage of persons with vector borne illness diagnosed.				20%	30%	40%		
Breteaux index figures for Saint Lucia are consistent with the international acceptable standards.				<u>≤</u> 4	≤4	≤4		
Percentage of youth under 18 consuming more than 2 glasses of alcohol per day.				80%	60%	50%		
Percentage of youth less than 18 that use tobacco.				80%	60%	50%		
Percentage of public establishments designated as non-smoking establishments.				40%	60%	100%		
Percentage syndromic surveillance submitted within scheduled timeframes to regional and international organizations.				100%	100%	100%		
Percentage of patients presenting with HIV infections at a late stage.				3%	2%	1%		

		SEC	TION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS						
		22: SECONDAR	Y AND TER	TIARY HEA	ALTH CARE	SERVICES	6				
PROGRAM OBJECTIV		To effectively and efficiently pro	ovide services in	accordance with	best practices	to the population	۱.				
PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT											
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates			
101	Personal	Emoluments	\$23,517,407	\$25,963,671	\$25,963,671	\$23,911,672	\$23,911,672	\$23,911,672			
102	Wages		\$3,557,480	\$3,757,594	\$3,757,594	\$3,775,353	\$3,775,353	\$3,775,353			
105	Travel an	d Subsistence	\$543,122	\$677,938	\$677,938	\$575,871	\$575,871	\$575,871			
108	Training		\$82,084	\$111,119	\$111,119	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000			
109	Office and	d General Expenses	\$203,349	\$265,800	\$265,800	\$208,350	\$208,350	\$208,350			
110	Supplies	and Materials	\$7,591,355	\$8,233,409	\$8,095,409	\$7,784,236	\$7,784,236	\$7,784,236			
113	Utilities		\$2,549,493	\$2,135,796	\$2,135,796	\$2,120,347	\$2,120,347	\$2,120,347			
114	Tools and	I Instrument	\$9,886	\$43,252	\$43,252	\$24,500	\$24,500	\$24,500			
115	Communi	cation Expenses	\$520,597	\$622,594	\$622,594	\$639,556	\$639,556	\$639,556			
116	Operating	and Maintenance Services	\$1,319,119	\$1,358,623	\$1,358,623	\$1,353,623	\$1,353,623	\$1,353,623			
118	Hire of He	eavy Equipment and Transport	\$43,669	\$117,685	\$121,685	\$49,660	\$49,660	\$49,660			
120	Grants ar	nd Contributions	\$14,115,630	\$14,507,870	\$15,804,762	\$15,929,071	\$15,929,071	\$15,929,071			
125	Rewards	and Subsidies	\$1,394	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$0			
132	Professio	nal and Consultancy Services	\$531,267	\$268,000	\$373,000	\$373,000	\$373,000	\$373,000			
137	Insurance	3	\$5,571	\$11,500	\$11,500	\$11,500	\$11,500	\$11,500			
139	Miscellan	eous	\$6,100	\$12,000	\$14,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000			
Programm	e Ceiling -	Recurrent	\$54,597,522	\$58,094,351	\$59,364,243	\$56,771,739	\$56,771,739	\$56,771,739			

	PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS -	CAPITAL			
	CAF	PITAL EXPE	NDITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5304201	Furniture and Equipment - Victoria Hospital	\$171,338					
5304215	Victoria Hospital Rehabilitation	\$276,102	\$200,000	\$200,000			
5304231	Medical Equipment - Victoria Hospital	\$441,565	\$530,061	\$530,061			
5304236	Purchase of Vehicle - Victoria Hospital	\$93,800					
5304237	Purchase of Mobile Blood Bank - Victoria Hospital	\$44,423					
5311205	Repairs to Sewerage System - St. Jude's Hospital			\$38,505			
5321201	Furniture and Equipment - Mental Wellness Facility	\$44,890					
5321204	Repairs to Retaining Wall - Mental Wellness Facility	\$148,678	\$97,499	\$97,499			
5321205	Purchase of Vehicle - Mental Wellness	\$88,460					
5322201	Rehabilitation Works - Mental Wellness Facility	\$1,006,510	\$541,245	\$541,245	\$424,490		
5322202	Security System - St. Jude's Hospital				\$27,443		
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$2,315,766	\$1,368,805	\$1,407,310	\$451,933	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	ual Number	of Staff by	Category	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	lanagerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technical/F	ront Line Services	417	417	417	427	427	427
Administrati	ve Support	32	32	32	32	32	32
Non-Establi	shed	234	234	234	234	234	234
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME STAFFING	686	686	686	696	696	696

	AMME PERI	ORMANCE	INFORMA	ΓΙΟΝ						
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:				illed staff, through ng for clinical and						
	Improve service delivery through monitoring of performance indicators against benchmarks and the monitoring of client satisfaction to promote a culture of quality.									
		of departmental (		departmental but ocedures, and the						
			rough collaborat otion and health	ion with the Burea education.	au of Health Pro	motion and				
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS         2012/13         2013/14         2013/14         2014/15         2015/16         2016/7           Actual         Planned         Estimate         Planned         Target         Target										
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by	the programme	e)							
Number of clients referred to community-based aftercare at discharge.				100	100	100				
Number of departments with standardized clinical protocols and procedures.				25	50	100				
Number of patients referred for social interventions.				100	100	100				
Number of physicians receiving in-service training.				100	100	100				
Number of health promotional activities				2	2	3				
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or impac	ts of the progra	mme and/or eff	ectiveness in ac	chieving progra	mme				
Percentage of patients satisfied with their hospital experience.				100%	100%	100%				
Survival rate to hospital discharge per care service										
area.				90%	90%	90%				
Rate of unplanned readmission.				90% 48 hours	90% 48 hours	90% 48 hours				
						48 hours				
Rate of unplanned readmission.  Average waiting time for elective procedures.				48 hours	48 hours	48 hours 90 days				
Rate of unplanned readmission.  Average waiting time for elective procedures.  Average waiting time for patients by care area.  Percentage of financial statements audited within the				48 hours 90 days	48 hours 90 days	48 hours 90 days 30 mins				
Rate of unplanned readmission.  Average waiting time for elective procedures.  Average waiting time for patients by care area.  Percentage of financial statements audited within the audit period.				48 hours 90 days 30 mins	48 hours 90 days 30 mins	48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%				
Rate of unplanned readmission.  Average waiting time for elective procedures.  Average waiting time for patients by care area.  Percentage of financial statements audited within the audit period.  Percentage of discharged patients in receipt of				48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%	48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%	48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%				
Rate of unplanned readmission.  Average waiting time for elective procedures.  Average waiting time for patients by care area.  Percentage of financial statements audited within the audit period.  Percentage of discharged patients in receipt of community referral.				48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%	48 hours 90 days 30 mins 100%					

#### 54 MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND SPORTS

#### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To provide an enabling environment and be the main facilitator and catalyst of all youth and sports development by collaborating with partners to empower youth, promote sportsmanship, creation and well being of all citizens for sustainable, national, regional and global recognition.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

Developing strategic alliances with key stakeholders engaged in sponsorship and provision of other opportunities for youth and sports development. Reducing the vulnerability of youth by increasing access to social, youth and sports programs, while improving their capacity in delivery of appropriate and relevant programs and activities.

Enhancing the sporting infrastructure in communities.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To facilitate the development, co-operation, co-ordination, implementation and evaluation of policies, programs and other initiatives that would empower citizens, particularly the youth with unconscious competence in leadership, fitness, wellness and nation building for sustainable global recognition.

	SECTION	1: AGENCY S	SUMMARY I	BY PROGRA	MME		
Prog Code	Programme	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5401	Agency Administration	\$981,186	\$1,447,857	\$1,467,635	\$1,431,077	\$1,431,077	\$1,431,077
	Recurrent Expenditure	981,186	1,447,857	1,467,635	1,431,077	1,431,077	\$1,431,077
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
5402	Youth Development	\$1,854,716	\$2,359,686	\$2,343,005	\$1,814,741	\$1,215,041	\$1,215,041
	Recurrent Expenditure	1,112,076	2,059,686	2,008,554	1,215,041	1,215,041	1,215,041
	Capital Expenditure	\$742,640	\$300,000	\$334,450	\$599,700	\$0	\$0
5403	Sports	\$6,000,526	\$7,961,395	\$8,498,639	\$4,902,247	\$2,547,682	\$2,547,682
	Recurrent Expenditure	2,622,784	2,547,457	2,581,986	2,547,682	2,547,682	2,547,682
	Capital Expenditure	\$3,377,743	\$5,413,938	\$5,916,653	\$2,354,565	\$0	\$0
TOTAL A	AGENCY BUDGET CEILING	\$8,836,429	\$11,768,938	\$12,309,278	\$8,148,065	\$5,193,800	\$5,193,800
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$4,716,046	\$6,055,000	\$6,058,175	\$5,193,800	\$5,193,800	\$5,193,800
Agency E	Budget Ceiling - Capital	\$4,120,383	\$5,713,938	\$6,251,103	\$2,954,265	\$0	\$0

#### STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) - Actual Number of Staff by Category

Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technical/Front Line Services	15	15	15	16	16	16
Administrative Support	11	13	13	13	13	13
Non-Established	18	18	18	18	18	18
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	47	49	49	50	50	50

	AG	<b>ENCY EXPE</b>	NDITURE S	UMMARY			
	RECURRENT EXPE	NDITURE BY	STANDARD	OBJECT CLA	SSIFICATION	ON	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,288,932	\$1,621,877	\$1,601,925	\$1,603,277	\$1,603,277	\$1,603,277
102	Wages	\$307,311	\$274,694	\$277,869	\$277,441	\$277,441	\$277,44
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$139,101	\$151,000	\$151,000	\$189,476	\$189,476	\$189,476
108	Training	\$41,321	\$83,000	\$69,997	\$71,101	\$71,101	\$71,10°
109	Office and General Expenses	\$50,723	\$65,000	\$70,000	\$48,596	\$48,596	\$48,596
110	Supplies and Materials	\$12,499	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$13,483	\$13,483	\$13,483
113	Utilities	\$47,748	\$901,000	\$914,003	\$60,666	\$60,666	\$60,666
115	Communication	\$40,429	\$48,000	\$48,000	\$40,901	\$40,901	\$40,901
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$85,566	\$73,911	\$73,911	\$68,134	\$68,134	\$68,134
117	Rental	\$982,941	\$1,203,889	\$1,177,889	\$1,098,782	\$1,098,782	\$1,098,782
118	Hire of Equipment & Transport	\$240,635	\$169,000	\$169,000	\$162,000	\$162,000	\$162,000
120	Grants & Contributions	\$910,584	\$905,725	\$905,725	\$916,944	\$916,944	\$916,944
125	Rewards & Compensations	\$199,129	\$147,000	\$147,000	\$136,000	\$136,000	\$136,000
132	Professional and Consultancy Services	\$146,172	\$160,000	\$200,952	\$291,734	\$291,734	\$291,734
137	Insurance	\$7,017	\$15,986	\$15,986	\$13,945	\$13,945	\$13,945
139	Miscellaneous	\$215,940	\$219,918	\$219,918	\$201,321	\$201,321	\$201,321
Agency	/ Budget Ceiling - Recurrent	\$4,716,046	\$6,055,000	\$6,058,175	\$5,193,800	\$5,193,800	\$5,193,800
	OARITAL	EVDENDITU	DE QUINANA	DV DV OOL	DOE	-	
	CAPITAL	EXPENDITUI			RCE		
	Description (Source of Funds)	2012/13 Actual	I Capital Expend 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Local R	Description (Source of Funds)	1 1	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
Local R Bonds		1 1	2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward	Forward
Bonds		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward	Forward Estimates
Bonds	Pevenue  / Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$4,120,383 \$4,120,383 Donor Funded	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,200,000 \$2,200,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,664,915 \$2,664,915 diture	\$298,000 \$298,000	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Bonds Agency	levenue	\$4,120,383 \$4,120,383	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,200,000 \$2,200,000 Capital Expend 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,664,915 \$2,664,915  diture 2013/14 Revised Estimates	\$298,000 \$298,000 \$298,000 2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Agency Grants	Pevenue  / Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$4,120,383 \$4,120,383 Donor Funded	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,200,000 \$2,200,000 d Capital Expend 2013/14 Budget	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,664,915 \$2,664,915 diture 2013/14 Revised	\$298,000 \$298,000 \$2914/15 Budget	Forward Estimates \$0 2015/16 Forward	Forward Estimates \$0 2016/17 Forward
Bonds	Pevenue  / Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$4,120,383 \$4,120,383 Donor Funded	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,200,000 \$2,200,000 Capital Expend 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,664,915 \$2,664,915  diture 2013/14 Revised Estimates	\$298,000 \$298,000 \$298,000 2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates \$0 2015/16 Forward	Forward Estimates \$6 2016/17 Forward
Agency  Grants  Loans	Pevenue  / Budget Ceiling - Capital (GoSL)	\$4,120,383 \$4,120,383 Donor Funded	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$2,200,000 \$2,200,000 Capital Expend 2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$2,664,915 \$2,664,915  diture 2013/14 Revised Estimates	\$298,000 \$298,000 \$298,000 2014/15 Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates \$0 2015/16 Forward	Forward Estimates \$0 2016/17 Forward

		SEC	TION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
		01: POLICY	, PLANNING &	& ADMINISTR	RATIVE SER\	/ICES		
	RAMME	To provide strategic direction,			administrative ser	vices to suppor	t the efficient a	nd effective
OBJEC	TIVE:	operation of the Ministry's prog	grammes and activ	ities.				
		RECURRENT E	XPENDITUR	F BY STANI	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC	Item	- REGORNER E	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
No.			2012/10 Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
101	Personal Er	moluments	421,214	704,304	684,352	\$676,480	\$676,480	\$676,480
102	Wages		\$3,776	\$0	\$3,175	\$7,544	\$7,544	\$7,544
105	Travel And	Subsistence	18,669	24,804	24,804	\$33,228	\$33,228	\$33,228
108	Training		3,838	20,000	20,000	\$15,955	\$15,955	\$15,955
109	Office and 0	General Expenses	26,706	34,400	34,400	\$22,818	\$22,818	\$22,818
110	Supplies ar	nd Materials	9,854	5,000	5,000	\$4,393	\$4,393	\$4,393
113	Utilities		24,116	30,000	62,327	\$55,000	\$55,000	\$55,000
115	Communica	ation	34,735	43,772	48,000	\$40,900	\$40,900	\$40,900
116	Operating a	and Maintenance Services	77,639	66,911	66,911	\$58,134	\$58,134	\$58,134
117	Rental		352,451	489,762	489,762	\$489,762	\$489,762	\$489,762
132	Professiona	al and Consultancy Services	\$0	5,000	5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000
137	Insurance		7,017	15,986	15,986	\$13,945	\$13,945	\$13,945
139	Miscellaneo	ous	1,172	7,918	7,918	\$7,918	\$7,918	\$7,918
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$981,186	\$1,447,857	\$1,467,635	\$1,431,077	\$1,431,077	\$1,431,077
		DI	ROGRAMME	DETAILS (	CADITAL		•	
			PITAL EXPEN					
				Capital Expend				
Code		Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		-		Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Progra	mme Ceiling	- Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

	(PROGRAM	IME) – Actu	al Number o	f Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	
Technical/Front Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	
Administrative Support	8	10	10	10	10	1
Non-Established	1	0	0	1	1	
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	13	14	14	15	15	1
PROGR <i>A</i>	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMATI	ON		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	performance acomentoring programment	ross the ministry ams al and external c	at the senior staff through the imple ommunication wit	mentation of re	equired training	and
	governmental ag	gencies.	Budgetary Alloca with key stakeho upport.	•		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or servic	es delivered by	Planned the programme)	Estimate	Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for		the programme)		Planned	Target	Target
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and	es delivered by					Target
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and	3	the programme)	3	Planned 5	Target	Target  1
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news	3	the programme)  3	3	Planned 5	<b>Target</b> 10  15	1: 2: 2:
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news items produced.  No. of Meetings conducted and attended (staff and	3 2 10	the programme)  3  4	3 8 15	5 10 20	10 15 25	1 2 2 1
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news items produced.  No. of Meetings conducted and attended (staff and stakeholders)	3 2 10 12	the programme)  3  4  15  13	3 8 15 16 20	5 10 20 16	10 15 25 16	1 2 2 1 3
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news items produced.  No. of Meetings conducted and attended (staff and stakeholders)  No. of Training programs implemented for staff  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcome produced in the planned or achieved outcome indicators (the planned or achieved outcome indicators)	3 2 10 12	the programme)  3  4  15  13	3 8 15 16 20	5 10 20 16	10 15 25 16	1 2 2 1 3 amme
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news items produced.  No. of Meetings conducted and attended (staff and stakeholders)  No. of Training programs implemented for staff  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)  Percentage of policies developed by ministry that	3 2 10 10 12 15 comes or impact	the programme)  3  4  15  13  15  s of the program	3 8 15 16 20 nme and/or effec	Planned	10 15 25 16 25	1 2 2 1 3 amme
No. of Policy instruments and briefings prepared for the Minister and Cabinet.  No. of Partnerships established with private and public sector agencies.  No. of Press conferences, documentaries, news items produced.  No. of Meetings conducted and attended (staff and stakeholders)  No. of Training programs implemented for staff  Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)  Percentage of policies developed by ministry that are approved by Minister  Percentage of speeches prepared by ministry and	3 2 10 10 12 15 comes or impact	the programme)  3  4  15  13  15  s of the program	3 8 15 16 20 nme and/or effect	Planned  5  10  20  16  25  tiveness in acc	10 15 25 16 25 chieving progra	19 29 11 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30

102   Wages			SEC	TION 2: PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS			
Communication   Communicatio			02: YC	OUTH DEVEL	OPMENT A	ND SPORTS	3		
SOC   No.   Rem			citizenship, health and physic	al competence) by	youth to enable				·
No.   Budget Estimates E			RECURRENT E	XPENDITUR	E BY STAN	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
102   Wages		Item		2012/13 Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
105   Travel And Subsistence	101	Personal E	moluments	399,865	438,424	438,424	\$469,203	\$469,203	\$469,203
108   Training	102	Wages		85,746	97,065	97,065	\$96,280	\$96,280	\$96,280
109	105	Travel And	Subsistence	40,857	53,235	49,110	\$66,594	\$66,594	\$66,594
110   Supplies and Materials   S0   5,000   5,000   \$4,545   \$4,545   \$4,545   \$4,545   \$13     111   Utilities   16,456   365,334   846,010   \$0   \$0   \$1     115   Communication   5,695   4,228   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$1     116   Operating and Maintenance Services   7,926   7,000   7,000   \$10,000   \$10,000   \$10,000   \$10,000     117   Rental   12,290   21,000   21,000   \$21,000   \$21,000   \$21,000   \$21,000     12   Professional and Consultancy Services   290,308   292,300   292,300   \$292,	108	Training		25,539	35,000	20,546	\$30,227	\$30,227	\$30,227
113	109	Office and	General Expenses	22,651	29,100	29,100	\$20,869	\$20,869	\$20,869
115	110	Supplies ar	nd Materials	\$0	5,000	5,000	\$4,545	\$4,545	\$4,545
116   Operating and Maintenance Services   7,926   7,000   7,000   \$10,000	113	Utilities		16,456	865,334	846,010	\$0	\$0	\$0
117   Rental	115	Communica	ation	5,695	4,228	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
132   Professional and Consultancy Services   290,308   292,300   \$292,300	116	Operating a	and Maintenance Services	7,926	7,000	7,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
137	117	Rental		12,290	21,000	21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$21,000
139   Miscellaneous	132	Professiona	al and Consultancy Services	290,308	292,300	292,300	\$292,300	\$292,300	\$292,300
Programme Ceiling - Recurrent   \$1,112,076   \$2,059,686   \$2,008,554   \$1,215,041	137	Insurance		56,220	72,000	63,000	\$66,000	\$66,000	\$66,000
PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL	139	Miscellaneo	ous	148,523	140,000	140,000	\$138,023	\$138,023	\$138,023
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT	Progran	nme Ceiling	- Recurrent	\$1,112,076	\$2,059,686	\$2,008,554	\$1,215,041	\$1,215,041	\$1,215,041
Code   Description   2012/13 Actual   2013/14   Budget Estimates									
Budget Estimates		T					004445	0045440	004045
202   Beckwith International Leadership   202   Development Programme (BILD)   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$203   Hosting of Windward Island Games   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$298,000   \$0   \$298,000   \$0   \$208,000   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0	Code		Description	2012/13 Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
202   Development Programme (BILD)   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$301,700   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0	201	Youth Deve	elopment Programme	\$742,640	\$300,000	\$334,450	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL AGENCY BUDGET CEILING   \$742,640   \$300,000   \$334,450   \$599,700   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0   \$0	202			\$0	\$0	\$0	\$301,700	\$0	\$0
STAFFING RESOURCES (PROGRAMME) - Actual Number of Staff by Category   2012/13 Actual   2013/14   Budget   Revised   Estimates   Estimate	203	Hosting of \	Windward Island Games	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$298,000	\$0	\$0
Category         2012/13 Actual Budget Estimates         2013/14 Revised Estimates         2013/14 Budget Estimates         2014/15 Budget Estimates         2015/16 Forward Estimates         2016/17 Forward Estimates           Executive/Managerial         1         2         1	TOTAL	AGENCY BL	JDGET CEILING	\$742,640	\$300,000	\$334,450	\$599,700	\$0	\$0
Budget Estimates         Revised Estimates         Budget Estimates         Forward Estimates           Executive/Managerial         1         1         1         1         1           Technical/Front Line Services         4         4         4         5         5           Administrative Support         3         3         3         3         3           Non-Established         6         7         7         6         6			STAFFING RESOUR	CES (PROGRAM	/IME) – Actual	Number of Sta	aff by Catego	ry	
Technical/Front Line Services         4         4         4         5         5           Administrative Support         3         3         3         3         3           Non-Established         6         7         7         6         6	Categor	у		2012/13 Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
Technical/Front Line Services         4         4         4         5         5           Administrative Support         3         3         3         3         3           Non-Established         6         7         7         6         6	Executiv	e/Manageria	al	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administrative Support         3         3         3         3           Non-Established         6         7         7         6         6				4	4	4	5	5	5
				3	3	3	3	3	3
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING 14 15 15 15 1	Non-Est	ablished		6	7	7	6	6	6
	TOTAL	PROGRAMN	ME STAFFING	14	15	15	15	15	15

PROGRA	MME PERFO	DRMANCE	INFORMATI	ON				
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	Provide financial,	administrative a	and technical sup	port to register	ed youth Orgar	nizations.		
	Develop and implement Youth Development Programs geared at increasing participation of youth in community development in collaboration with key stakeholders.							
			programs to Youtl n and wellness an		ased provision	s for youth in		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target		
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by the	ne programme)						
Number of youth leaders trained	50	150	325	250	175	150		
Number of projects other than sports supported and implemented	-	6	6	10	10	10		
Number of active Youth organizations registered			20	70	100	120		
Number of entrepreneurial training programs that empower youth to exploit employment opportunities			-	2	2	2		
Number of Youth at risk participating in program offerings	-	400	400	500	500	600		
Number of recognition and awards programs executed	-	1	1	1	2	2		
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	comes or impacts	of the progran	nme and/or effec	tiveness in ac	hieving progra	amme		
Percentage of active youth organizations registered	-	-	20%	55%	80%	100%		
Percentage of trained leaders heading registered organizations	-	60%	60%	75%	80%	100%		
Percentage of non-sports related events and programs implemented and supported	-	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%		
Percentage of young people participating in youth programmes	-	45%	45%	50%	60%	75%		
Percentage of active district organizations staging recognition and awards event	-	20%	20%	30%	40%	50%		
Percentage of businesses established by young people who have been trained	-	-	10%	20%	20%	20%		

		SEC <sup>-</sup>	TION 2: PR					
			03:	SPORTS				
PROGRA OBJECT		mote sportsmanship and in sporting facilities for				y as well as to	establish, upgi	ade and
		RECURRENT EX	KPENDITUR	E BY STAN	DARD OBJE	CT CODE		
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emolume	nts	467,853	479,149	479,149	\$457,594	\$457,594	\$457,594
102	Wages		217,789	177,629	177,629	\$173,617	\$173,617	\$173,617
105	Travel And Subsist	ence	79,575	72,961	77,086	\$89,654	\$89,654	\$89,654
108	Training		11,944	28,000	29,451	\$24,919	\$24,919	\$24,919
109	Office and General	Expenses	1,366	1,500	6,500	\$4,909	\$4,909	\$4,909
110	Supplies and Mate	rials	2,645	5,000	5,000	\$4,545	\$4,545	\$4,545
113	Utilities		7,176	5,666	5,666	\$5,666	\$5,666	\$5,666
117	Rental		630,490	714,127	688,127	\$609,020	\$609,020	\$609,020
118	Hire of Equipment	and Transport	228,345	148,000	148,000	\$141,000	\$141,000	\$141,000
120	Grants and Contrib	utions	620,275	613,425	613,425	\$624,644	\$624,644	\$624,644
125	Rewards, Compens	sation & Incentives	142,908	75,000	84,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000
132	Professional Consu	ultancy	146,172	155,000	195,952	\$286,734	\$286,734	\$286,734
139	Miscellaneous		66,244	72,000	72,000	\$55,380	\$55,380	\$55,380
Program	nme Ceiling - Recu	rrent	\$2,622,784	\$2,547,457	\$2,581,986	\$2,547,682	\$2,547,682	\$2,547,682
		PR	OGRAMME	DETAILS - (	CAPITAL			
		CAI	PITAL EXPEN	DITURE BY	PROJECT			
Code	Pro	ject Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Establishment and Fields	Upgrading of Playing	\$1,212,472	\$750,000	\$1,414,915	\$0	\$0	\$0
202	Sports Equipment		\$199,399	\$150,000	\$147,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Upgrading of Multip	ourpose Courts	\$531,482	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Upgrading of Nation	•	\$851,008	\$500,000	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Sports for All Progr	,	\$183,724	\$100,000	\$113,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Elite Athlete Progra		\$312,932	\$200,000	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Lighting of Recreat		\$0	\$2,213,938	\$2,213,938	\$924,853	\$0	\$0
	National Coaching							
208	Programme		\$0	\$200,000	\$237,800	\$0	\$0	\$0
209	Purchase of Vehicle	es	\$86,726	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
210	Establishment of N	ational Aquatic Center	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,344,100	\$0	\$0
211	Fencing of La Reso	ource Playing Field	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$85,612	\$0	\$0
Program	me Ceiling - Capit	al	\$3,377,743	\$5,413,938	\$5,916,653	\$2,354,565	\$0	\$0

STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAM	ME) – Actua	al Number o	f Staff by	Category	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	0	0	0	0	0	(
Technical/Front Line Services	9	9	9	9	9	!
Administrative Support	0	0	0	0	0	(
Non-Established	11	11	11	11	11	1
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	20	20	20	20	20	20
PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMATI	ON		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at improving programme performance)	communities to	enable them to pe	and technical sup erform optimally g Development Pr		ersons, organiz	ations and
	Establish and ma	aintain recreatior	nal and sports fac	ilities		
		ools sports progr d competitive init	am to ensure incr iatives	eased participa	ation by studen	ts in fitness
	Conduct regular productiveness i		skilling programs f	or staff to enha	ance efficiency	and
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered by t	he programme)				
No of School sports programmes executed	5	10	10	12	15	15
No of new Sports development programmes/initiative implemented	-	2	2	3	5	ţ
No. of active clubs and community sporting clubs and National Sports Associations	-	150	150	175	190	200
No of new or enhanced sporting facilities developed	-	10	10	15	20	25
No. of Regional and International Sports Events hosted and participated in	-	3	3	5	5	,
Number of students participating in school sports	5000	6000	6000	7000	8000	10000
		I				

# **54 MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND SPORTS**

PROGRA	MME PERF	ORMANCE	INFORMATI	ON		
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcobjectives)	omes or impacts	of the progran	nme and/or effec	tiveness in ac	hieving progra	amme
Percentage of schools participating in sporting activities at various levels	70%	50%	80%	90%	95%	100%
Percentage of registered athletes/coaches/officials attaining local, regional and international recognition and certification	10%	10%	10%	20%	30%	40%
Percentage of active sports organizations with development plans	20%	35%	40%	50%	60%	70%
Percentage increase in persons, groups and communities benefiting from development programmes	15%	5%	5%	10%	20%	25%
Percentage of citizens participating in community sports and wellness programmes	20%	20%	20%	30%	40%	50%
Percentage of recreational facilities fully utilized	50%	60%	80%	90%	90%	90%

### 55 MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

### **SECTION 1: AGENCY SUMMARY**

#### MISSION:

To lead the process of achieving sustainable development by facilitating an integrated and participatory approach to governance; promoting environmental management and innovative technologies; building capacity to adapt and mitigate the impacts of climate change and reduce risks; and demonstrating the value of building a green economy.

#### STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:

An integrated and evidenced-based approach to governance in the area of sustainable development.

Improved management of the natural environment, with a focus on adapting to, and mitigating the impacts of, climate change.

Reduction and mitigation of the negative impacts of human activity on the natural environment and human health.

Demonstration of the value of the green economy and other related concepts to sustainable development, with an emphasis on livelihoods and the quality of life of citizens.

Significant progress towards the provision of reliable and affordable energy, potable water and wastewater technologies for sustainable development.

Enhanced application of science, technology and innovation in support of national socio-economic development and environmental management across sectors. Enhanced and improved knowledge, attitudes and behaviours among all sectors.

A rationalized structure for efficient and optimal delivery of government services in pursuit of sustainable development objectives.

#### **AGENCY OBJECTIVES:**

To achieve sustainable development on a platform of integrated and effective environmental management in order that socio-cultural, economic and environmental goals are realized and collectively contribute to a continuous improvement in the quality of life of all Saint Lucians.

Prog	Programme	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Code		Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
5501	POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE		Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimates	Estimate
	SERVICES	\$6,265,996	\$6,763,586	\$6,632,856	\$6,518,783	\$6,168,783	\$6,168,7
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$5,988,440	\$6,264,086	\$6,263,356	\$6,123,078	\$6,123,078	\$6,123,0
	Capital Expenditure	\$403,081	\$499,500	\$369,500	\$350,000	\$0	
5502	SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT	\$1,738,365	\$6,970,250	\$7,161,011	\$3,834,861	\$1,368,874	\$1,368,8
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$1,239,072	\$1,367,923	\$1,338,441	\$1,368,962	\$1,368,962	\$1,368,9
	Capital Expenditure	\$330,850	\$3,717,092	\$3,960,785	\$1,783,387	\$0	
5503	FORESTRY & LANDS RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	\$2,941,176	\$3,556,110	\$3,559,344	\$3,578,013	\$3,276,774	\$3,276,7
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$2,894,343	\$3,250,620	\$3,253,854	\$3,142,328	\$3,142,328	\$3,142,
	Capital Expenditure	\$341,901	\$305,490	\$305,490	\$501,573	\$0	
5504	WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	\$511,956	\$2,147,298	\$2,144,914	\$761,356	\$522,136	\$522,1
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$510,991	\$593,396	\$591,012	\$524,390	\$524,390	\$524,3
	Capital Expenditure	\$130,623	\$1,553,902	\$1,553,902	\$239,220	\$0	
5505	PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVICES	\$346,359	\$727,239	\$727,239	\$666,650	\$666,650	\$666,
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$400,664	\$677,239	\$677,239	\$666,681	\$666,681	\$666,
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	
5506	ENERGY SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	\$60,672	\$216,936	\$226,337	\$2,989,853	\$281,761	\$281,7
	Recurrent Expenditure	\$60,672	\$216,936	\$226,337	\$281,761	\$281,761	\$281,
	Capital Expenditure	\$0	\$1,885,235	\$1,885,235	\$3,675,502	\$0	
TAL AG	ENCY BUDGET	\$12,300,638	\$20,381,419	\$20,475,151	\$18,656,882	\$12,107,200	\$12,107,2
ency Bud	lget - Recurrent	\$11,094,183	\$12,370,200	\$12,350,239	\$12,107,200	\$12,107,200	\$12,107,2
ency Bud	lget - Capital	\$1,206,455	\$8,011,219	\$8,124,912	\$6,549,682	\$0	

# 55 MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

STAFFING RESOURCES (AGENCY) – Actual Number of Staff by Category									
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates			
Executive/Managerial	11	13	13	12	12	12			
Technical/Front Line Services	49	47	47	49	49	49			
Administrative Support	27	23	23	27	27	27			
Non-Established	55	56	56	54	54	54			
TOTAL AGENCY STAFFING	142	139	139	142	142	142			

### AGENCY EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

### RECURRENT EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE

SOC No.	Item	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Actual	Budget	Revised	Budget	Forward	Forward
			<b>Estimates</b>	<b>Estimates</b>	Estimates	<b>Estimates</b>	<b>Estimates</b>
101	Personal Emoluments	\$3,616,058	\$4,277,879	\$4,237,634	\$4,182,227	\$4,182,227	\$4,182,227
102	Wages	\$830,420	\$846,404	\$846,404	\$835,673	\$835,673	\$835,673
105	Travel & Subsistence	\$449,824	\$466,701	\$479,283	\$485,080	\$485,080	\$485,080
108	Training	\$13,595	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$3,303	\$3,303	\$3,303
109	Office & General Supplies	\$96,814	\$76,804	\$80,804	\$57,733	\$57,733	\$57,733
110	Supplies & Materials	\$14,777	\$21,885	\$21,885	\$18,031	\$18,031	\$18,031
113	Utilities	\$270,107	\$268,889	\$268,889	\$208,361	\$208,361	\$208,361
114	Tools & Instruments	\$0	\$979	\$979	\$979	\$979	\$979
115	Communication Expenses	\$66,995	\$115,502	\$115,502	\$110,057	\$110,057	\$110,057
116	Operating & Maintenance	\$219,919	\$197,000	\$190,476	\$156,974	\$156,974	\$156,974
117	Rental of Property	\$295,941	\$610,167	\$610,167	\$610,170	\$610,170	\$610,170
118	Hire of Heavy Equipment	\$8,625	\$0	\$1,460	\$0	\$0	\$0
120	Grants & Contributions	\$5,135,000	\$5,392,500	\$5,392,500	\$5,346,700	\$5,346,700	\$5,346,700
132	Professional & Consultancy	\$0	\$14,490	\$14,370	\$14,490	\$14,490	\$14,490
137	Insurance	\$76,107	\$76,000	\$84,886	\$77,422	\$77,422	\$77,422
Agency Bud	get Ceiling - Recurrent	\$11,094,183	\$12,370,200	\$12,350,239	\$12,107,200	\$12,107,200	\$12,107,200

		CAPITAL	<b>EXPENDITURE</b>	BY SOU	JRCE	OF FUND	ING		
			GoSL Funded C	apital Exp	pend	iture			
	Description (Source	ce of Funds)	2012/1 Actua	Budg	get	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
				Estim			Estimates		Estimates
Local Reven	nue			\$0	\$0				\$0
Bonds			\$498,	70 \$54	49,500	\$419,500	\$350,000	\$0	\$0
				_					
Agency Bud	dget Ceiling - Capital (G	oSL)	\$498, Donor Funded (		49,500		\$350,000	\$0	\$0
	Description (Source	2012/1 Actua	2013/ Budg	/14 get	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
Grants			\$707,	86 \$7,46	51,719	\$7,681,962	\$6,199,682	\$6,199,682	\$6,199,682
Loans				\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Agency Bu	dget Ceiling - Capital (D	onor)	\$707,	86 \$7,46	61,719	\$7,681,962	\$6,199,682	\$6,199,682	\$6,199,682
TOTAL AGE	ENCY BUDGET CEILING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$12,300,	39 \$20,38	31,419	\$20,451,701	\$18,656,882	\$18,306,882	\$18,306,882
<b>-</b>			L	ı		l			
		SE	CTION 2: PRO	GRAMN	/IE D	ETAILS			
			CTION 2: PRO PLANNING AN				RVICES		
PROGRAM OBJECTIV	MME /E: To ensure	01: POLICY, I		ADMIN	ISTR	RATIVE SEF	stration; maintair		
	VIME /E: To ensure vehicles,	e the smooth flow of	PLANNING AN	ns including	perso esourc	NATIVE SEF	stration; maintair support to all uni	its and divisions	
	VIME /E: To ensure vehicles,	e the smooth flow of	PLANNING AN	ns including	JECT	NATIVE SEF	stration; maintair support to all uni	its and divisions	
OBJECTIV	MME /E: To ensure vehicles,	e the smooth flow of	PLANNING AN  f all financial transacti ment; and provide opt  TURE BY STANI  2012/1:	ADMINION SINCE ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima	JECT	nnel and adminice management  CODE (SOC  2013/14  Revised  Estimates	stration; maintair support to all uni C) - RECURI 2014/15 Budget Estimates	RENT  2015/16  Forward  Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
SOC No.	VIME /E: To ensure vehicles,  PROGRAI	e the smooth flow of	f all financial transactiment; and provide opt  TURE BY STANI  2012/1: Actua	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima	JECT /14 get ates	nnel and adminice management  CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$969,706	stration; maintair support to all uni C) - RECURI 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$926,595	RENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$926,595	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595
SOC No.	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments	o1: POLICY, let the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the smooth flo	f all financial transactiment; and provide opt  TURE BY STANI  2012/1: Actua	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estim: 17 \$96	JECT /14 get ates	nnel and adminice management  CODE (SOC  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$969,706  \$10,717	stration; maintair support to all uni C) - RECURI 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725	RENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595
SOC No.  101 102	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages	o1: POLICY, let the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the smooth flo	FLANNING AND F all financial transaction ment; and provide opto TURE BY STANI 2012/1: Actual \$743,	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima 17 \$96  17 \$1  90 \$2	JECT /14 get ates 69,706	nnel and adminice management  CODE (SOC  2013/14  Revised  Estimates  \$969,706  \$10,717  \$22,416	stration; maintair support to all uni C) - RECURI 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725
SOC No.  101  102  105	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence	o1: POLICY, let the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the expenditure and expendit	FLANNING AND F all financial transaction ment; and provide opto TURE BY STANI 2012/1: Actual \$743,	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2	JECT /14 get ates 69,706	cative SEF nnel and admini te management CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$969,706 \$10,717 \$22,416 \$5,000	stration; maintair support to all uni C) - RECURI 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303
SOC No.  101 102 105 108	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training	o1: POLICY, let the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the expenditure and expendit	FLANNING AND F all financial transaction ment; and provide opto TURE BY STANI 2012/1: Actual \$743, \$6, \$17, \$13,	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2 95 \$ 53 \$5	JECT /14 get ates 69,706 10,717 22,416	cative service and administer management and	stration; maintair support to all units support	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Exp	o1: POLICY, let the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the expenditure and expendit	f all financial transactiment; and provide opt  TURE BY STANI  2012/1: Actua  \$743, \$6, \$17, \$13, \$57,	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estima 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2 95 \$ 53 \$5 51 \$9	JECT /14 get ates 59,706 10,717 22,416 \$5,000	cative service and administer management and	stration; maintair support to all unit support	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 113	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Exp  Utilities	e the smooth flow of furniture and equipment of the smooth flow of the smooth	FLANNING AND Fundaments and provide option of all financial transaction ment; and provide option of the second option opt	ADMINION ARD OB.  2013/BudgEstim: 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2 95 \$ 53 \$5 51 \$9 20 \$6	JECT /14 get ates 69,706 10,717 22,416 \$5,000 52,000	ATIVE SEF nnel and admini te management CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$969,706 \$10,717 \$22,416 \$5,000 \$52,000 \$90,469	stration; maintair support to all unit support	RENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469 \$68,571	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469 \$68,571
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 113 115	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments  Wages  Travel And Subsistence  Training  Office and General Exp  Utilities  Communication	e the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the smooth flow of furniture	FLANNING AND Fundaments and provide optoments and provide optoments and provide and pr	ADMINION ADMINION ARD OB.  2013/Budg Estim: 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2 95 \$ 53 \$5 51 \$9 20 \$6 98 \$4	JECT /14 get ates 69,706 10,717 22,416 \$5,000 90,469 64,941	ATIVE SEF nnel and admini te management CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$969,706 \$10,717 \$22,416 \$5,000 \$52,000 \$90,469 \$64,941 \$45,000	stration; maintair support to all unit support	RENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469 \$68,571 \$56,190	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$926,595 \$8,725 \$25,536 \$3,303 \$36,382 \$40,469 \$68,571 \$56,190
SOC No.  101 102 105 108 109 113 115 116	PROGRAI  Item  Personal Emoluments Wages  Travel And Subsistence Training  Office and General Exp  Utilities  Communication  Operating and Maintena	e the smooth flow of furniture and equipout the smooth flow of furniture	FLANNING AND Fundaments and provide optoments and provide optoments and provide	ARD OB.  2013/ Budg Estim: 17 \$96 17 \$1 90 \$2 95 \$ 53 \$5 51 \$9 20 \$6 98 \$4 00 \$5,00	JECT /14 get ates 69,706 10,717 22,416 \$5,000 90,469 64,941 45,000	### CODE (SOCIONAL PROPERTIES NO CODE (SOCIONAL PORTE) (SOCIONAL PROPERTIES NO CODE (SOCIONAL PORTE) (	stration; maintair support to all unit support	### RENT    2015/16	2016/17 Forward

DO IVIIIVI	STRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVE	GRAMME DET			AND IECF	INOLOGI	
	CAPIT	AL EXPENDIT	JRE BY PRO	OJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5501202	Government of St Lucia Protected Areas	\$403,081	\$499,500	\$369,500	\$350,000	\$0	\$0
Programme	e Ceiling - Capital	\$403,081	\$499,500	\$369,500	\$350,000	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMME)	<ul> <li>Actual Nur</li> </ul>	mber of Staff I	by Category		
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	1anagerial	3	3	3	3	3	3
Technical/Fi	ront Line Services	1	1	1	1	1	1
Administrati	ve Support	14	11	11	15	15	15
Non-Establis	shed	3	3	3	1	1	1
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME STAFFING	21	19	19	19	19	19
	PROGRAM	ME PERFORM	ANCE INF	ORMATION	<u> </u>		
KEY PROG	RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:						
KET TROO	NAME OF ALEGES FOR 2014/10.			ide the approprie	ate interventions	to most those o	ranc
		To identify skill	gaps and prov	ide the approprie	ate interventions	to meet mose g	japs
		To apply timely	attention to ma	aintenance of inf	rastructure, furn	iture, vehicles a	nd equipment
KEY PERFO	ORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
Output Indi	cators (the quantity of output or services delive	Actual ered by the program	Planned nme)	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
-	of staff appraisals prepared		-,		100%		
	reports prepared						
	vehicles and equipment maintained.				15		
	payments processed						
		1					

		PROGRAMN	IE PERFORM	IANCE INF	ORMATIO	N		
KEY PERF	ORMANCE IND	ICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Outcome Ir	ndicators (the p	planned or achieved outcomes or in						
•	of performance	appraisals completed and submitted				100%		
Percentage of reports completed within deadline periods 100%								
Average tim	ne between invo	ice submission and payment				3 days		
Number of r	reported breakd	owns of vehicles and equipment						
	ocessing time for department	or requests to repair breakdown of				3 days		
		SECTIO	N 2: PROGE	RAMME D	ETAILS			
		02: SU	STAINABLE	DEVELOP	MENT			
PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE: To foster and promote sustainable development at the national level through research, networking and report the implementation of programmes that address effective chemicals management, sustainable use of our coazone, behavioral and attitudinal changes towards environmental management and continuous resilience build the face of climate change.							coastal	
	PF	the face of climate change.			-			building in
SOC No.	PF Item				-			2016/17 Forward Estimates
<b>SOC No.</b>		the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STANDAR 2012/13	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget	CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised	C) - RECURF 2014/15 Budget	RENT 2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward
	Item	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STANDAF 2012/13 Actual	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates	CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates	C) - RECURF 2014/15 Budget Estimates	RENT 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Em	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STANDAF 2012/13 Actual \$732,181	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263	CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302	C) - RECURF 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730	RENT 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$717,730	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730
101 102	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STANDAF 2012/13 Actual \$732,181 \$19,384	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744	2014/15 2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478
101 102 105	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents	\$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080	RENT 2015/16 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080
101 102 105 109	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents  ubsistence  eneral Expenses	\$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067 \$11,282	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080	RENT  2015/16 Forward Estimates  \$717,730  \$27,478  \$93,080  \$4,942	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942
101 102 105 109 113	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S Office and Ge Utilities	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents  ubsistence  eneral Expenses	\$732,181 \$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067 \$11,282 \$50,214	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744 \$6,254 \$67,800	CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343 \$10,254 \$67,800	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401	\$2015/16 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800
101 102 105 109 113 115	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S Office and Ge Utilities	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents  ubsistence eneral Expenses  on d Maintenance Services	\$732,181 \$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067 \$11,282 \$50,214 \$5,734	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744 \$6,254 \$67,800 \$4,621	\$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343 \$10,254 \$4,621	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800	\$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$4,401	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401
101 102 105 109 113 115	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S Office and Ge Utilities Communicati Operating and Rental of Pro	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents  ubsistence eneral Expenses  on d Maintenance Services	\$732,181 \$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067 \$11,282 \$50,214 \$5,734 \$40,645	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744 \$6,254 \$67,800 \$4,621 \$42,000	\$2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343 \$10,254 \$67,800 \$4,621 \$38,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401 \$11,031	\$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$11,031 \$428,010	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401 \$11,031
101 102 105 109 113 115 116	Personal Eme Wages Travel And S Office and Ge Utilities Communicati Operating and Rental of Pro	the face of climate change.  ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE  columents  ubsistence  eneral Expenses  on  d Maintenance Services  perty	\$732,181 \$732,181 \$19,384 \$75,067 \$11,282 \$50,214 \$5,734 \$40,645 \$295,941	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates \$685,263 \$27,744 \$91,744 \$6,254 \$67,800 \$44,621 \$42,000 \$4428,007	\$2013/14 Revised Estimates \$665,302 \$27,744 \$82,343 \$10,254 \$67,800 \$4,621 \$38,000 \$428,007	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401 \$11,031 \$428,010 \$0	\$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401 \$11,031 \$428,010	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$717,730 \$27,478 \$93,080 \$4,942 \$67,800 \$4,401 \$11,031

	PROGRA	MME DET	AILS - CAI	PITAL			
	CAPITAL E	XPENDITU	JRE BY PR	OJECT			
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
201	Special Programme and Adaptation to Climate Change	1,862	0	39,600	\$0	0	0
202	Strengthening the Institutional Framework for Science & Technology	15,175	39,600	23,450	\$25,690	0	0
203	Northwest Coast Water Project	61,416	23,450	23,450	\$0	0	0
204	Chemical Management	156,078	105,922	105,922	\$0	0	0
	Street Lighting -LED Bulbs Replacement Pilot Project	95,889	0	0	\$0	0	0
	National Sustainable Development through Data Collection and Reporting	430	0	0	\$0	0	0
207	Pilot Programme for Climate Resilience (PPCR)	0	83,056	83,056	\$0	0	0
	Revision of National Biodiversity Strategy for the 5th National Report	0	134,410	134,410	\$454,170	0	0
210	Implementation of a National Biosafety Framework	0	83,582	83,582	\$183,724	0	0
	Implementation of a Framework for Environmental Management	0	262,724	262,724	\$165,452	0	0
	Phasing Out of Ozone Depleting Substances(Montreal Protocol Project)	0	725,814	725,814	\$85,000	0	0
	Iyanola-Natural Resources Management of the North East Coast	0	442,113	442,113	\$219,028	0	0
	Enabling Activities for the Preparation of Third National Communications (TNC)	0	1,304,112	1,304,112	\$185,868	0	0
	Enhancing Management of the Water Network and Capacity for Climate Change and Climate Variability	0	512,309	512,309	\$271,667	0	0
216	High Level Support Mechanism on Climate Change	0	0	58,971	\$0	0	0
217	Caribbean Regional Fund for Waste Water Management (CReW)	0	0	161,272	\$172,420	0	0
218	Capacity Building and Awareness of the Global Environment Facility(GEF)	0	0	0	\$20,368	0	0
ogramme	Ceiling - Capital	\$330,850	\$3,717,092	\$3,960,785	\$1,783,387	\$0	\$

STAFFING RESOURCES (P	ROGRAMME	) – Actual N	Number of S	Staff by Car	tegory	
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Managerial	2	2	2	2	2	2
Technical/Front Line Services	9	7	7	8	8	8
Administrative Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Established	1	2	2	2	2	2
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	13	12	12	13	13	13
PROGRAM	ME PERFORI	MANCE INF	ORMATIO	N		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Fulfilling report	rting requiremen	ts under relevar	nt Multilateral En	vironmental Agı	reements
				nmental manage hemicals and pr		riate disposal
	of waste					
		sitive behavioral I awareness buil	-	spect to environr	nental manager	nent through
	Developing na	ational/institution	al capacity for e	nvironmental ma	anagement	
	Promoting the	sustainable use	e of our marine a	and coastal reso	urces	
	Strengthening	policy and legis	lative framewor	ks for environme	ental manageme	ent
				uman health and oper disposal of	-	-
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services  No. of Project Proposals developed for Climate Change  Implementation	delivered by the	e programme	)			
No. of Legislative Proposals developed						
No. of Financial Reports prepared and submitted						
No of Departmental Tenders Board Meeting organized						
No. of Consultations organized with relevant stakeholders						
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcor objectives)	mes or impacts of	of the progran	nme and/or e	ffectiveness i	n achieving p	rogramme
No of Project Proposals approved						
No of approved proposed legislation						
	<del>- i</del>					
No. of financial agreements endorsed						
No. of financial agreements endorsed  Impact of project implementation						

### 55 MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

# SECTION 2: PROGRAMME DETAILS

### 03: FORESTRY AND LANDS RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

**PROGRAMME** 

OBJECTIVE:

To meet the socio-economic, cultural, spiritual and environmental development needs for forest goods and services, in ways that ensure their continual availability in the long term, through the conservation of soil, water, biodiversity, and biological resources.

### PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE BY STANDARD OBJECT CODE (SOC) - RECURRENT

SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$1,428,798	\$1,649,965	\$1,649,965	\$1,589,939	\$1,589,939	\$1,589,939
102	Wages	\$804,119	\$807,943	\$807,943	\$799,470	\$799,470	\$799,470
105	Travel And Subsistence	\$278,464	\$274,080	\$276,464	\$275,380	\$275,380	\$275,380
109	Office and General Expenses	\$16,490	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
110	Supplies and Materials	\$14,777	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$17,254	\$17,254	\$17,254
113	Utilities	\$140,242	\$110,620	\$110,620	\$100,092	\$100,092	\$100,092
114	Tools and Instruments	\$0	\$979	\$979	\$979	\$979	\$979
115	Communication	\$18,548	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$28,571	\$28,571	\$28,571
116	Operating and Maintenance Services	\$125,813	\$90,000	\$81,926	\$72,610	\$72,610	\$72,610
117	Rental of Property	\$0	\$182,160	\$182,160	\$182,160	\$182,160	\$182,160
118	Hire of Transport	\$0	\$0	\$1,460	\$0	\$0	\$0
137	Insurance	\$67,093	\$65,873	\$73,337	\$65,873	\$65,873	\$65,873
Programme	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$2,894,343	\$3,250,620	\$3,253,854	\$3,142,328	\$3,142,328	\$3,142,328

### **PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL**

### **CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT**

Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
202	Forest Restoration and Rehabilitation	\$341,901	\$225,230	\$225,230	\$35,116	\$0	\$0
203	Status Assessment of the Lansan Tree	\$0	\$18,700	\$18,700	\$6,295	\$0	\$0
204	Sustainable Management of the Lansan Tree	\$0	\$41,398	\$41,398	\$35,000	\$0	\$0
205	Conservation of Threatened Parrots	\$0	\$20,162	\$20,162	\$20,162	\$0	\$0
	Construction of Wildlife Conservation and Education Centre	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$405,000	\$0	\$0
Programme (	Ceiling - Capital	\$341,901	\$305,490	\$305,490	\$501,573	\$0	\$0

### 55 MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

STAFFING RESOURCES (PROGRAMME) – Actual Number of Staff by Category									
Category	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates			
Executive/Managerial	4	4	4	4	4	4			
Technical/Front Line Services	29	29	29	29	29	29			
Administrative Support	6	6	6	7	7	7			
Non-Established	51	51	51	51	51	51			
TOTAL PROGRAMME STAFFING	90	90	90	91	91	91			

#### PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

**KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:** 

Develop a national forest sector management plan to guide the Forestry Department's operations

Develop a mechanism to adequately report on status of the environment and environment management

Develop a structure to manage Forestry related MEAs and other obligations

Develop a systems to ensure that adequate and relevant data and information are produced, managed and used in support of policy and action

Adopt appropriate standards, regulations and processes are developed and introduced Implement actions that would conserve and improve the status of biodiversity, safe guarding ecosystem species and genetic diversity

Take necessary actions that would enhance all types of forest resources and economic, social, and environmental values for the benefit future generations

Create a framework that would encourage sustainable exploitation of biological resources

	Actual	Planned	Estimate	Planned	Target	Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivere	d by the pro	gramme)			
Percentage of National forest sector/management plan completed				100		
Number of formal partnerships of collaboration between the Forestry Department and CSOs/CBOs negotiated				6		
Percentage of fire management plan implemented				10	30	60
Number of critical areas/offshore islands declared as protected under the Wildlife Act				1	3	
Number of wetlands assessed				10		
Number of River assessments conducted				10	20	7
Number of wildlife species action plans completed				2	2	2
Number of education and outreach programmes developed			2	2	2	2
Number of surveillance patrols conducted	20	20	20	20	20	20
Number of projects dealing with extraction of Non-Timber Forest Products (NTFPs)			2	2	10	10

	PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION							
KEY PER	RFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17	
Outcome	e Indicators (the planned or achieved ou	Actual	Planned	Estimate programm	Planned	Target	<u>Target</u>	
	of National forest sector/management plan	Teomes or in	ipacis or till	e programm	e and/or ene	Cliveness	11	
implemente					5	20	50	
Number of c	community groups and NGOs implementing projects				6			
Number of a	agencies collaborating in mitigating fire impacts				10	15	15	
Number of r	monitoring programmes implemented for critical areas	;			1	2	2	
Number of c	communities involved in wetlands projects				2	3	3	
Number of F	Rivers being rehabilitated				10	10	10	
Number of v	wildlife species monitoring programme initiated			2	2	2	2	
Number of e	education and outreach activities executed			12	12	12	12	
Number of f	forest offences reported				10	10	10	
Number of individuals engaged in extraction of Non-Timber Forest Products (NTFPs)		st		12	12	10	10	
	SECTIO	N 2: PROG	RAMME D	ETAILS				
	04: WATE	R RESOUR	CE MANA	SEMENT				
PROGRAM OBJECTIVE	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ent of freshwater						
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE						, numan	
	FROGRAMME EXPENDITORE	BY STANDAR	RD OBJECT	CODE (SO	C) - RECURI	RENT	, numan	
SOC No.		BY STANDAR 2012/13 Actual	RD OBJECT 2013/14 Budget Estimates	CODE (SOC 2013/14 Revised Estimates	C) - RECURP 2014/15 Budget Estimates	RENT 2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates	
<b>SOC No.</b>		2012/13	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised	2014/15 Budget	2015/16 Forward	2016/17 Forward	
	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727	
101	Personal Emoluments	2012/13 Actual \$412,526	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686 \$56,045	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$477,402	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727	
101 105	Personal Emoluments Travel And Subsistence	2012/13 Actual \$412,526 \$53,005	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686 \$56,045 \$3,550	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$477,402 \$66,243	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	
101 105 109	Personal Emoluments Travel And Subsistence Office and General Expenses	2012/13 Actual \$412,526 \$53,005 \$9,188	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686 \$56,045 \$3,550	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$477,402 \$66,243 \$3,550	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	
101 105 109 110	Personal Emoluments Travel And Subsistence Office and General Expenses Supplies and Materials	2012/13 Actual \$412,526 \$53,005 \$9,188	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686 \$56,045 \$3,550 \$885 \$8,940	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$477,402 \$66,243 \$3,550 \$885	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227 \$777 \$8,514	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227 \$777 \$8,514	
101 105 109 110 115	Personal Emoluments Travel And Subsistence Office and General Expenses Supplies and Materials Communication	2012/13 Actual \$412,526 \$53,005 \$9,188 \$0 \$5,194	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$497,686 \$56,045 \$3,550 \$885 \$8,940	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$477,402 \$66,243 \$3,550 \$885 \$8,940	2014/15 Budget Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227 \$777 \$8,514	2015/16 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227 \$777 \$8,514	2016/17 Forward Estimates \$429,727 \$56,560 \$3,227	

PROGRAMME DETAILS - CAPITAL

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY PROJECT

Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
5504201	Early Warning Systems & Hydrological Monitoring for Water Management & Disaster Risk Reduction	\$130,623	\$1,553,902	\$1,553,902	\$239,220		
Programme	Ceiling - Capital	\$130,623	\$1,553,902	\$1,553,902	\$239,220	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES (PRO	GRAMME)	– Actual N	lumber of S	Staff by Cat	egory	
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/Ma	anagerial	1	2	2	1	1	1
Technical/Fr	ont Line Services	6	6	6	6	6	6
Administrativ	re Support	5	4	4	3	3	3
Non-Establis	hed	0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL PRO	OGRAMME STAFFING	12	11	11	10	10	10
	PROGRAMME	PERFORM	IANCE INF	ORMATION	J		
	RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15: (Aimed at programme performance)	resources mar through trainin Water Resource and dissemina Promote efficie revised fee structure develop a ince Inventory, asse effective system Collaborate wire efficiency in was Implement a weeklight of the collaborate wire efficiency in the collaborate wire efficiency in the collaborate wire efficiency in the coll	agement through of staff.  Sees Planning and tion and more in the ency and sustain the ency and sustain the ency and demand the ency and demand of liquid wastath primary water use	d Management of the formed decision ability in water a dates the license ackage to promote management or sector agencie.	WRMA and frame amendment of leathrough enhance in-making abstraction through to pay for amounte rainwater hard areas, to establish to promote record advocacy, to	gislation and ported data collection and the establishment of water abovesting.  Dilish, promote a sycling of waster	on, storage  nment of a stracted;  nd operate an water for
KEY PERF	ORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output In	dicators (the quantity of output or service	es delivered	d by the pro	gramme)			
Number of M	lemoranda of Understanding (MOUs) developed	N/A	4	1	4	4	
	erms of Reference developed (Inter-sectoral Water mmittee) for approval by Cabinet	N/A	1	1			
	rotocols developed	N/A	N/A	N/A	1	2	
Water source	es developed and updated		50%	50%	80 %	90 %	100 %
Number of v sources deve	vater resource maps and profiles prepared to water eloped		20%	20%	50%	100%	
Number of w availability	ratersheds researched for potential groundwater		2	2	1	1	1
Months of Hy	ydro-meteorological data collected at all sites		12	12	12.	12	12
		301					

		PROGRAMME	PERFORM	IANCE INF	ORMATION	١		
KEY PERI	FORMANC	E INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Ind	icators (the	quantity of output or services del	ivered by the	programme)	)			
Number of hy	dro-meteorolo	gical stations maintained monthly		32	32	32	42	42
		reviewed and approved	100%	100%	100%	80%	80%	80%
Average % of	f licenses issu	ed based on submission of applications	100%	100%	100%	80%	80%	80%
Percentage of	of past licenses	s reviewed		100	100%	100	100%	100 %
Number of ar water control		nded to Cabinet for designation as				4	4	4
Development		revise National Water Policy for the				100%		
Percentage of	f waste dispos	eal sites inventoried and monitored		50%	50%	100%	100%	100%
Establishmer sites develop		r defining and mapping waste control		0070	0070	10070	10070	10070
	ndicators (th	e planned or achieved outcomes	or impacts o	f the progran	nme and/or ef	fectiveness in	n achieving p	rogramme
		per annum (in Millions of Gallons)		9560	9560	9560	9321	9082
Rainwater ha	rvesting syste	ms established within households				5%	10%	15%
Number of er	ntities with imp	roved effluent disposal				5	8	15
Level of redu	ction of potabl	e water supply used for non-potable					2%	4%
	of respondents	to survey/questionnaire who are more ues	2%	5%	5%	8%	12%	16%
		SECTION	2: PROGF	RAMME D	ETAILS			
		05: PUB	LIC UTILIT	TIES SERV	ICES			
PROGRAMN OBJECTIVE:		Monitoring and continuous assessment their respective sectors through the intro social and economic development of Sa	oduction of tech	nologies that le	, ,	, ,	•	•
	PF	ROGRAMME EXPENDITURE B	Y STANDAF	RD OBJECT	CODE (SO	C) - RECURI	RENT	
SOC No.	Item		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Em	oluments	\$238,065	\$258,323	\$258,323	\$245,283	\$245,283	\$245,283
105	Travel And S	ubsistence	\$25,298	\$22,416	\$22,416	\$25,716		\$25,716
109	Office and Ge	eneral Expenses	\$2,301	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$3,182	\$3,182	\$3,182
120	Grants and C	ontributions	\$135,000	\$392,500	\$392,500	\$392,500	\$392,500	\$392,500
Programme	Ceiling - Rec	urrent	\$400,664	\$677,239	\$677,239	\$666,681	\$666,681	\$666,681

SIMILINI CC	STRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVE PRO	GRAMME DET	AILS - CAI	PITAL			
	CAPIT	TAL EXPENDIT	JRE BY PRO	OJECT			
<b>Code</b> 5505201	Project Title  Review of Electricity Supply Act	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates \$50,000	2013/14 Revised Estimates \$50,000	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
	Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES	(PROGRAMME)	– Actual Nun	nher of Staff h	v Category		
Category	OTALLING REGORGES	2012/13	2013/14	2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2016/17
		Actual	Budget Estimates	Revised Estimates	Budget Estimates	Forward Estimates	Forward Estimates
Executive/Ma	anagerial	1	1	1	1	1	1
Technical/Fro	ont Line Services	2	2	2	2	2	2
Administrativ	e Support	1	1	1	1	1	1
Non-Establis	hed	0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTAL PRO	GRAMME STAFFING	4	4	4	4	4	4
	BROGRAM	ME PERFORM	ANCE INC	OPMATION	J		
KEY PROGR	RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:			nergy sector thro of legislation to e			Electricity
KEY PROGR	RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cu-Regularize bro	d development of gy security & affor and sewerage of stomer Service	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina	stablish a multish the pursuit of F	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Req	nd gulations and
	RAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cu-Regularize bro	d development of gy security & afformand sewerage of stomer Service adcast network	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina	stablish a multish the pursuit of F	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Req	nd gulations and
KEY PERFO		Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendial alizing the broad	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
KEY PERFO	PRMANCE INDICATORS Cators (the quantity of output or services deliver roposed legislative amendments to establish	Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendial alizing the broad	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
KEY PERFO  Output Indic  Number of pr  multisector re	PRMANCE INDICATORS Cators (the quantity of output or services deliver roposed legislative amendments to establish	Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad 2014/15 Planned	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
Number of promultisector responses to the contract of promultisector of promultisector of promultisector promultisector of promultisector	RMANCE INDICATORS  cators (the quantity of output or services deliver roposed legislative amendments to establish egulator	Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	h the pursuit of F work by amendia alizing the broad  2014/15 Planned	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
Number of pr multisector re Number of pr Number of pr	PRMANCE INDICATORS  Cators (the quantity of output or services deliver roposed legislative amendments to establish egulator roposed Petrocaribe documents finalized	Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad  2014/15 Planned  12	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
Number of pr Number of pr Number of pr Number of pr Number of el	PRMANCE INDICATORS  Cators (the quantity of output or services deliver roposed legislative amendments to establish egulator roposed Petrocaribe documents finalized roposed water regulations developed	Increase energy Improve water developing Cur Regularize bro classification n  2012/13 Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14  Planned	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fin- ption order.	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad  2014/15 Planned  12 2	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Furing the Fees Regicast fees regula	gulations and tion, licencing
Number of pr Mumber of pr Number of pr Number of pr Number of el Number of te	RMANCE INDICATORS  cators (the quantity of output or services delivered to the composed legislative amendments to establish egulator reposed Petrocaribe documents finalized reposed water regulations developed lectricity complaints investigated	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cure Regularize broclassification in 2012/13 Actual Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14 Planned  nme)	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina ption order.  2013/14 Estimate	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad 2014/15 Planned 12 2 3 20 50	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Fur ng the Fees Reg cast fees regula 2015/16 Target	gulations and tion, licencing  2016/17 Target
Number of pr multisector re Number of pr Number of pr Number of el Number of te	PRMANCE INDICATORS  Cators (the quantity of output or services deliverage)  Troposed legislative amendments to establish egulator  Troposed Petrocaribe documents finalized  Troposed water regulations developed	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cure Regularize broclassification in 2012/13 Actual Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14 Planned  nme)	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina ption order.  2013/14 Estimate	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad 2014/15 Planned 12 2 3 20 50	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Fur ng the Fees Reg cast fees regula 2015/16 Target	gulations and tion, licencing  2016/17 Target
Number of pr Mumber of pr Number of pr Number of pr Number of el Number of te Outcome Ind Establishmer	RMANCE INDICATORS  cators (the quantity of output or services deliverage) roposed legislative amendments to establish egulator roposed Petrocaribe documents finalized roposed water regulations developed lectricity complaints investigated elecommunication licences reviewed  dicators (the planned or achieved outcomes of the of Multisector Regulator and of the Petrocaribe Fund	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cure Regularize broclassification in 2012/13 Actual Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14 Planned  nme)	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina ption order.  2013/14 Estimate	stablish a multish the pursuit of F work by amendializing the broad 2014/15 Planned 12 2 3 20 50 in achieving pr	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Fur ng the Fees Reg cast fees regula 2015/16 Target	gulations and tion, licencing  2016/17 Target
Number of pr Number of pr Number of pr Number of el Number of te Outcome Ind Establishmer Establishmer Customer con	RMANCE INDICATORS  cators (the quantity of output or services delivered by the composed legislative amendments to establish egulator reposed Petrocaribe documents finalized reposed water regulations developed lectricity complaints investigated elecommunication licences reviewed dicators (the planned or achieved outcomes on the of Multisector Regulator	Supply Act and Increase energy Improve water developing Cure Regularize broclassification in 2012/13 Actual Actual	d development of and sewerage is stomer Service adcast network otice and exem  2013/14 Planned  nme)	of legislation to e ordability throug regulatory frame Standards. providers by fina ption order.  2013/14 Estimate	th the pursuit of F work by amendia alizing the broad  2014/15 Planned  12  2  3  20  50  in achieving properties of F	ector regulator. Petrocaraibe Fur ng the Fees Reg cast fees regula 2015/16 Target	gulations and tion, licencing  2016/17 Target

	SECTIO	N 2: PROGE	RAMME DI	ETAILS			
	06: ENERG	Y, SCIENCE	AND TECH	INOLOGY			
PROGRAMI OBJECTIVE	application of Science, Technology a	nd Innovation					the
	PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE	BY STANDAR	RD OBJECT	CODE (SOC	C) - RECURF	RENT	
SOC No.	Item	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
101	Personal Emoluments	\$60,672	\$216,936	\$216,936	\$272,953	\$272,953	\$272,953
102	Travel And Subsistence	\$0	\$0	\$9,401	\$8,808	\$8,808	\$8,808
Programme	Ceiling - Recurrent	\$60,672	\$216,936	\$226,337	\$281,761	\$281,761	\$281,761
	PROG	RAMME DET	AILS - CAI	PITAL			
		L EXPENDIT					
Code	Project Title	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
202	2 Sustainable Energy from Concept to Action - Sustainable Energy Pomotion Programme	\$0	\$1,885,235	\$1,885,235	\$3,675,502	Lotimatoo	Lotimatos
Programme	Ceiling - Capital	\$0	\$1,885,235	\$1,885,235	\$3,675,502	\$0	\$0
	STAFFING RESOURCES (	PROGRAMME)	– Actual Nun	nber of Staff b	y Category		
Category		2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Budget Estimates	2013/14 Revised Estimates	2014/15 Budget Estimates	2015/16 Forward Estimates	2016/17 Forward Estimates
Executive/M	anagerial	0	1	1	1	1	
Technical/Fr	ont Line Services	2	2	2	3	3	3
Administrativ	ve Support	0	0	0	0	0	(
Non-Establis	shed	0	0	0	0	0	(
NOII-L3tabil3							

PROGRAMME	PERFORM	MANCE INF	ORMATION	1		
KEY PROGRAMME STRATEGIES FOR 2014/15:	_				,. ,.	
			etrofitting and re			
		aner, reliable ar gy and ocean th	nd affordable end ermal	ergy with focus o	n wind, geothei	mal, solar,
To promote sustainable energy through energy efficiency and renewable energy in						
	To facilitate ex	ploration of ren	ewable energy s	ources		
			valuate the natio		and institutional	framework
	To spearhead	Science and Te	chnology Popula	arisation and Co	mmunication	
	To co-ordinate	e, monitor and e	valuate the natio	nal S&T policy a	and institutional	framework
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	2012/13 Actual	2013/14 Planned	2013/14 Estimate	2014/15 Planned	2015/16 Target	2016/17 Target
Output Indicators (the quantity of output or services delivered	by the prograi	nme)				
No. of Government Buildings retrofitted for Energy Efficiency		3	2	3	3	
Development and implementation rate of National Energy Efficiency Street Lighting Project		2	1	1	1	
Number of buildings assessed for installation of PV Systems		2	4	4	4	
Number of public buildings fiited with PV Systems		3	2			
Number of Energy proposals reviewed		10	30			
Number of Cabinet papers prepared for Science and Technology		2	1	1		
Number of sectoral Science and Technology reports prepared		4	5			
Number of Science and Technology national consultations hosted		7	6	3	3	
Number of science and Technology national surveys		2	2	1	1	
No of capacity building workshops for Science and Technology		2	2			
No of planned S&T popularisation events undertaken		4	3	3		
Outcome Indicators (the planned or achieved outcomes or imp	pacts of the pro	ogramme and/o	or effectiveness	in achieving p	rogramme obje	ectives)
Level of Electricity Consumption within Government Buildings						
Total expenditure on street lighting						
Introduction of renewable energy generation on public buildings						
Conducive Fiscal Environment created for Sustainable Energy Use						
Enhanced environment for introduction of utility-scale renewable energy projects						
Suite of recommendations for improving the application of S&T in various sectors						
Enhanced capability for energy management within the public sector						
Coordinated strategy for Science and Technology						
Reports of situational analyses of S&T assessement in selected areas						
Coordinated strategy for Science and Technology		70%	50%	50%		
Percentage complete of publication of S&T indicators		100%	75%	100%		
Reports of situational analyses of S&T assessement in selected areas (percentage complete)		100%	100%			
Planned S&T popularisation events undertaken		4	3			

### 12: LEGISLATURE

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Regional		
Caribbean Ombudsman Association	407	407
Total Regional	407	407
International		
Commonwealth Parliamentary Association Secretariat - Membership Fees	63,997	63,996
Society of Clerks-at-the-Table in Commonwealth Parliament	219	219
Caribbean Parliamentary Association (Regional)	937	937
Inter-Parliamentary Forum of the Americas	5,434	5,434
United States Ombudsman Association North American Region	205	205
International Ombudsman Institute	2,038	2,038
Association of Secretaries-General of Parliament	1,003	1,003
Exchange Rate Fluctuation/Bank Charges	220	220
Total International	74,053	74,052
AGENCY TOTAL	74,460	74,459
14: ELECTORAL DEPARTMENT		
ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Regional		
The Association of Caribbean Electoral Organization	1,358	1,358
Total Regional	1,358	1,358
AGENCY TOTAL	1,358	1,358
21: OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER		
Local		
St. Lucia National Archives	650,000	650,000
St. Lucia National Trust	700,000	700,000
Archaelogical and Historical Society	210,000	210,000
Total Local	1,560,000	1,560,000

### ${\bf 22:}$ MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Radio St. Lucia	365,000	347,154
Eastern Caribbean Collective Organization (ECCO)	3,000	3,000
Toast Masters Club	7,247	5,000
Total Local	375,247	355,154
Regional		
Caribbean Broadcasting Union Membership	2,750	2,750
Total Regional	2,750	2,750
International		
Commonwealth Association of Public Administration & Mangement (CAPAM) Membership	10,676	10,596
Total International	10,676	10,596
AGENCY TOTAL	388,673	368,500
32: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS  ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Financial Intelligence Authority	1,101,779	1,049,313
Total Local	1,101,779	1,049,313
AGENCY TOTAL	1,101,779	1,049,313
35: MINISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS		
ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Legal Aid Authority	260,122	260,122
Total Local	260,122	260,122
Regional		
Eastern Caribbean Supreme Court	2,081,168	2,297,168
Total Regional	2,081,168	2,297,168
AGENCY TOTAL	2,341,290	2,557,290

### 36: MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS AND NATIONAL SECURITY

ORGANIZATION	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Police Complaints Commission	168,000	168,000
Total Local	168,000	168,000
Regional		
Caricom Implementtaion Agency for Crime and Security (IMPACS)	305,539	266,251
Total Regional	305,539	266,251
AGENCY TOTAL	473,539	434,251
41: MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES AND RU	JRAL DEVELOPMENT	
ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Regional	202 704	
Caribbean Agricultural Research & Development Institute (CARDI)	303,504	303,504
Total Regional	303,504	303,504
AGENCY TOTAL	303,504	303,504
42: MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT A  ORGANIZATIONS	ND CONSUMER AFFAIRS 2013-14	2014-15
URGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
St.Lucia Bureau of Standards	1,105,800	981,000
St.Lucia Industrial Small Business Association (SLISBA)	100,000	150,000
National (Saint Lucia) Consumer Association	25,000	25,000
Trade Export Promotion Agency (TEPA)		1,673,648
Saint Lucia Coalition of Services Industries (SLCSI)		290,562
Total Local	1,230,800	3,120,210

### 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING & SOCIAL SECURITY

ORGANISATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Solid Waste Management Authority	1,380,000	1,380,000
St. Lucia Air & Sea Ports Authority	2,310,000	2,310,000
Peace Corps	25,200	25,200
Gaming Authority	300,000	0
Financial Services Regulatory Authority	2,243,122	2,142,858
Total Local	6,258,322	5,858,058
Regional		
CARTAC / IMF		222,285
Caribbean Organisation of Tax Administration	1,600	1,600
Caribbean Postal Union Development Fund	3,000	3,000
Total Regional	4,600	226,885
International		
Membership Fee International Trade & Investment Organisation		
Commonwealth Association of Tax Administrators	14,000	15,000
Global Forum of Transparency and Exchange of Information		
Universal Postal Union - Contribution	177,483	185,455
Total International	191,483	200,455
AGENCY TOTAL	6,454,405	6,285,398

### 45: MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CIVIL AVIATION

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Regional		
Association of Caribbean Commissioners of Police	16,301	16,301
Association of Caribbean States	25,577	25,577
Caribbean Centre for Development Administration (CARICAD)	21,735	63,812
Caribbean Conservation Association	2,717	2,717
Caribbean Consumer Council	0	1,358
Caribbean Council of Forensic Laboratory Heads	679	680
Caribbean Court of Justice	12,137	12,680
Caribbean Council for Science and Technology	32,603	10,868
Caribbean Disaster Emergency Response Agency (CDERA)	99,072	128,378
Caribbean Energy Information System	8,152	8,151
Caribbean Environmental Health Institute	38,200	0
Caribbean Environment Programme - Trust Fund	6,792	0
Caribbean Epidology Centre	45,005	0
Caribbean Export Development Agency	45,311	45,311
Caribbean Financial Action Task Force	44,557	95,092
Caribbean Food and Nutrition Institute	9,292	0
Caribbean Health Research Institute	13,131	0
Caribbean Institute Meteorology and Hydrology	175,348	301,223
Caribbean Meteorological Organization	70,786	66,524
Caribbean Oganisation of Supreme Audit Institution	1,902	1,630
Caribbean Public Health Agency (CARPHA)	0	113,355
Caribbean Regional Drug Testing Laboratory	7,078	0
Caribbean Telecommunications Union	36,580	36,580
Caribbean Regional Technical Assistance Center	27,169	40,754
Caribbean Tourism Organisation	200,000	322,686
Caricom Fisheries Unit/Caricom Fisheries Resource Assessment and Mgt Prog.	48,182	47,340
Caribbean Knowledge and Learning Network	26,713	31,242
Caricom Regional Organisation for Standards and Quality	20,116	21,110
Caricom Secretariat	572,889	702,988
Caricom Representation Office in Haiti	0	13,820
OECS Central Secretariat	2,494,500	2,625,837
Office of Trade Negotiations (Caricom)	79,184	88,753
Organisation of American States - Local Office - Rental charges	67,680	56,400
Regional Libraries & Archives Association of College University & Library	4,075	0
Regional Maritime Corporation	5,525	5,525
Regional Security System	426,600	1,051,350
	126,311	
Seismographic Research - UWI UN Development Programme - Govn't Local Office Cost	<i>'</i>	164,107
Bank Charges	182,820 1,800	94,002
Dank Unarges		

### 45: MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CIVIL AVIATION

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
International		
ACP Secretariat	59,992	89,138
Agency of the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons (OPANAL)	218,612	3,567
Agency for Culture & Technical Cooperation (Francophonie)	159,100	181,998
Commonwealth Association for Public Administration and Mgmt	2,080	0
Commonwealth Foundation	75,119	33,600
Commonwealth Fund for Technical Cooperation	153,707	79,000
Commonwealth Legal Advisory Service	5,200	0
Commonwealth Local Government Forum	4,732	4,700
Commonwealth Library Association	2,600	0
Commonwealth Secretariat	272,922	155,877
Commonwealth War Graves Commission	8,850	0
Comprehensive Nuclear Test Ban Treaty Organisation(CNTTO)	5,128	12,561
Convention of International Trade in Endangered Species - UNDP	549	141
Convention on Wetlands (RAMSAR)	2,960	3,103
Food & Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	13,320	13,984
Group of 77	13,584	108,822
Inter-American Institute on Agriculture (IICA)	17,937	16,573
Inter-American Research & Documentation Centre on Vocational Training	6,792	0
International Bureau of Expositions	2,353	3,736
International Committee of Red Cross	1,359	5,000
International Criminal Court	0	20,243
International Criminal Police Organization (Inter-pol)	125,525	58,347
International Federation of Information & Documentation	543	0
International Labour Organization	54,493	57,972
International Maritime Organization	24,707	21,370
International Organization of Supreme Audit Institutions	2,220	1,699
International Seabed Authority	1,304	1,717
International Telecommunications Union	51,675	62,484
International Tribunal for Law of the sea	2,176	4,100
International Whaling Commission	31,746	27,915
OECS Building Fund - Common Services and Cable Expenses	84,767	84,108
Offshore Group of Insurance Supervisors	2,989	2,717
Organisation of American States - regular fund	60,859	47,177
Organisation of American States - special Multilateral fund (FEMCIDI)	20,648	20,649
Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons	5,213	2,605
Pan American Health Organization	70,686	57,501

### 45: MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CIVIL AVIATION

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
International		
The International Treaty on Plant Genetic resources for food & Agriculture	0	141
UN Framwork Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	0	889
UN Environmental Programme-Cost Sharing Balances	24,941	0
UN Environmental Programme - Trust Fund for the Convention Biological Diversity	679	411
UN Fund for safeguarding intangible cultural heritage	0	90
UN Environmental Programme - CAR/RCU	24,001	0
UN Environmental Programme-Trust Fund for the Imp'tation of the action plan for C/bean	26,188	31,688
UNEP Core budget under the Kyoto Protocol	0	308
UN International Residual Mechanism for Criminal Tribunals (IRMCT)	0	807
UN Support to the African Union Mission in Somalia (UNSOA)	0	5,314
UN Environmental Programme - Governing Council	3,660	0
UN Industrial Development Programme - Governing Council	3,660	0
UN International Humanitarian Law committed in the territory of Rwanda (ICTR)	0	6,521
UN International Tribunal for former Yugoslavia (ICTY)	0	6,765
UN Industrial Development Programme-Gov't Local Office Cost	7,740	0
UNEP - Trust Fund for Stockholm Convention	782	1,337
UNEP - Voluntary Indicative Scale of Contributions (VISCs)	3,260	2,989
UNESCO	17,927	9,846
United Nation Organisation	91,201	0
United Nation Regular Budget	66,192	327,489
World Customs Organisation	72,871	87,916
World Heritage Fund	272	0
World Intellectual Property Organization	7,407	8,748
World Meteorological Organisation	32,474	40,246
World Trade Organisation	53,779	89,940
Total International	2,003,481	1,803,849
AGENCY TOTAL	7,000,000	8,000,000

### 46: MINISTRY OF TOURISM, HERITAGE AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Cultural Development		
Cultural Development Foundation	1,718,000	1,658,100
Carnival Celebrations	1,100,000	1,100,000
National Day Activities	100,000	100,000
Folk Research Centre	270,000	262,000
Assou Square	100,000	100,000
Jounen Kweyol	30,000	30,000
National Arts Festival	65,000	65,000
Emancipation Day	20,000	20,000
La Rose Festival	20,000	20,000
La Marguerite Festival	20,000	20,000
Festival of Lights	45,000	45,000
Total Cultural Development	3,488,000	3,420,100
AGENCY TOTAL	3,488,000	3,420,100

### 51: MINISTRY OF SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		_
Social Transformation		
James Belgrave Fund	836,433	836,433
National Conservation Authority	1,912,500	1,912,500
Saint Lucia Social Development Fund	1,801,067	1,801,067
Total Social Transformation	4,550,000	4,550,000
Local Government		
Castries Constituencies Council	4,000,000	4,000,000
	4,000,000	4,000,000
Total Local	8,550,000	8,550,000
International		
Annual Membership Commonwealth Local Government Forum	7,345	7,345
Total International	7,345	7,345
AGENCY TOTAL	8,557,345	8,557,345

### 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Policy, Planning and Administrative Services		
Local		
Caribbean Accreditation Authority for Education in Medicine and other Health professionals (CAAM-HI	0	13,494
National Principals Association	30,000	30,000
Total Local	30,000	43,494
Regional		
Canquate Membership	2,174	2,174
Caribbean Examination Council General Support Services	127,017	127,017
University of the West Indies Extra Mural Department	12,000	12,000
Commonwealth of Learning	50,095	50,095
Total Regional	191,286	191,286
Total Agency Administration	221,286	234,780
Day Care Services		
Local		
ABC Kindergarten	1,500	1,500
Aunty Genny Early Childhood Centre	1,500	1,500
Cecilia's Day Care	1,500	1,500
Corpus Christi Day Care	2,000	2,000
Heritage Nuturing	2,000	2,000
Jackmel Day Nursery	2,000	2,000
Kiddies Homey Day Care	2,000	2,000
Kiddies Paradise -Blanchard	1,500	1,500
Kids Care Day Care	1,500	1,500
Lioba's Day Care Centre	2,000	2,000
Millenium Day Care	1,500	1,500
Mount Zion Crech	1,500	1,500
New Generation Early Childhood Centre	1,500	1,500
Paddington House	2,000	2,000
Salvation Army	2,000	2,000
St. Helen's Care Centre	2,000	2,000
Tender Touch	1,500	1,500
St.Joseph Kindergarten	1,500	1,500
The Lighthouse Day Care Centre	1,500	1,500
Total Day Care Services	32,500	32,500

### 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Secondary Education		
Local		
School of Music	500,000	500,000
Centre for Adolescent Renewal and Education (CARE)	550,000	550,000
St. Mary's College	60,000	60,000
St. Joseph Convent	60,000	60,000
Education Access Fund	0	1,300,000
Total Secondary Schools	1,170,000	2,470,000
Tertiary Education		
Local		
Sir Arthur Lewis Community College	15,800,000	15,694,000
Total Tertiary Education	15,800,000	15,694,000
Technical ,Vocational Education, Training and Accrediation Unit		
Local		
National Skills Development Centre (NSDC)	2,592,482	2,747,844
Total Local	2,592,482	2,747,844
Regional		
CANTA Membership	0	0
Total Regional	0	0
Total Technical, Vocational Education, Training & Accrediation Unit	2,592,482	2,747,844
National Enrichment & Learning Programme		
Regional		
International Caribbean For Adults Education (ICAE)	0	0
Total NELP	0	0
Special Education		
Local		
Special Education Centre - Vieux Fort	30,000	30,000
Special Education Centre - Soufriere	20,000	20,000
School for the Deaf	30,000	30,000
School for the Blind	20,000	20,000
Dunnator School	30,000	30,000
Salaries and Wages	218,738	207,801
Child Development & Guidance Centre		
Total Special Education	348,738	337,801
Agency Total - Local	19,973,720	21,325,639
Agency Total - Regional	191,286	191,286
AGENCY TOTAL	20,165,006	21,516,925

### 53: MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Policy, Planning and Administrative Services		
Main Office		
Local		
Contribution to St. Lucia Nurses' Council	29,000	29,000
Contribution to St. Lucia Planned Parenthood Association	32,000	32,000
Contribution to St.Lucia Diabetic & Hypertensive Association	20,000	20,000
Contribution of (1)Nurse's salary to St.Lucia Sickle Cell Association	28,836	28,836
Contribution to St. Lucia Cancer Society	30,000	30,000
Contribution to St.Lucia Blind Welfare Association - Salary of P/Manager	37,128	37,128
Contribution to St. Lucia Pharmacy Council	32,000	32,000
Child Development & Guidance Centre	230,000	230,000
Contribution to Sir Arthur Lewis Community College for providing Security Services to Caribbean		
Environmental Health Institute	50,000	50,000
Saint Lucia Medical and Dental Council	176,540	176,540
Saint Lucia Allied Health Council	164,540	164,540
Contribution to AIDS Action Foundation for payment of Office Rental	54,000	54,000
Total	884,044	884,044
Human Services and Gender Relations		
Administration		
Local		
Upton Garden Girls' Centre	386,950	407,892
St.Lucia Ex-Servicemen League	60,000	60,000
St.Lucia Association for Retarded Children	4,000	4,000
Marian Home	87,600	87,600
St.Lucy's Home	120,000	120,000
Adelaide/Frances Memorial Home	90,000	90,000
St.Lucia Blind Welfare Association	41,568	41,568
Deaf Association	2,000	2,000
National Council for the Disabled	150,000	150,000
Villa St. Joseph	36,000	36,000
St.Lucia Red Cross	15,000	15,000
Home for Abandoned Children/Foster Care	500,000	500,000
Council for Elderly	70,000	70,000
Children's Home at Ciceron	50,000	50,000
Cornerstone Humanitarian Society	75,000	75,000
	1,688,118	1,709,060
Gender Relations		
Local		
Development Project by Womens's Organisations	5,000	5,000
Shelter for Victims of Abuse(Women Support Centre)	388,760	392,181
Subvention to St. Lucia Crisis Centre	72,000	72,000
	465,760	469,181
Total	2,153,878	2,178,241

### 53: MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Primary Health Care Services		
Gros Islet Polyclinic		
Local		
Cost towards specialist treatment overseas	3,000	3,000
Total	3,000	3,000
Public Health		
Office of the Chief Medical Officer		
Local		
Cost towards specialist treatment overseas	800,000	800,000
Total	800,000	800,000
Secondary and Tertiary Health Care Services		
St. Jude's Hospital		
Local		
St. Jude's Hospital	14,507,870	15,929,071
Total	14,507,870	15,929,071
Total Local	18,348,792	19,794,356
AGENCY TOTAL	18,348,792	19,794,356

#### 54: MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT & SPORTS

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
National Youth Council	42,000	42,000
Cadet Corps/Uniform Groups	42,000	42,000
Junior Achievers	8,000	8,000
St.Lucia Sea Scouts Association	5,000	5,000
St.Lucia Scouts Association	5,000	5,000
St.Lucia Guides Association	5,000	5,000
St John's Ambulance Brigade	5,000	5,000
Gros Islet Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Babonneau Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Central Castries Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
South Castries Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Roseau Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Anse La Raye Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Canaries Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Soufriere Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Choiseul Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Laborie Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Vieux Fort North Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Vieux Fort South Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Micoud Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Desruisseaux Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Mon Repos Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000

### ESTIMATES 2014 - 2015 RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

# GRANTS AND CONTIBUTIONS 54: MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT & SPORTS

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
Dennery Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Mabouya Youth and Sports Council	6,000	6,000
East Castries Youth & Sports Council	6,000	6,000
Religious Youth Organisations	20,000	20,000
National Student Council	5,000	5,000
Other Clubs	5,000	5,000
Total Youth Services - Local	250,000	250,000
Regional		
Commonwealth Youth Program	42,300	42,300
Total Youth Services - Regional	42,300	42,300
Total Youth Services	292,300	292,300
Sports		
Local		
Athletics Association	15,000	15,000
Basketball Association	7,500	7,500
Body Building Association	10,000	10,000
Boxing Association	5,000	5,000
Bridge Association	5,000	5,000
Cricket Association	12,000	12,000
Cycling Association	5,000	5,000
Darts Association	5,000	5,000
Dominoes Association	5,000	5,000
Football Association	12,000	12,000
Golf Association	5,000	5,000
Lawn Tennis Association	5,000	5,000
Martial Arts	5,000	5,000
Netball Association	12,000	12,000
National Olympic Committee	5,000	5,000
Rugby Association	5,000	5,000
Squash Association	5,000	5,000
Swimming Association	10,000	10,000
Table Tennis Association	5,000	5,000
Volleyball Association	10,000	10,000
Shooting Association	5,000	5,000

### 54: MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT & SPORTS

ORGANIZATIONS	2013-14	2014-15
St. Lucia Judo Association	500	500
St. Lucia Yachting Association	5,000	5,000
St. Lucia Women's Cricket Association	10,000	10,000
St. Lucia Special Olympics	10,000	10,000
St. Lucia Lifesaving Association	5,000	5,000
Sports Saint Lucia Incorporated	300,000	300,000
Contribution to the St. Lucia National Tennis Centre	110,000	110,000
Total Local	594,000	594,000
Regional		
Organization of Caribbean Administrators of Sports & Physical Education	2,700	2,700
World Anti-droping Association	6,447	8,327
Organization of Eastern Caribbean States Sports Deck	5,000	5,000
Francophine Fees to UNESCO	5,278	6,466
Regional Anti-Doping	3,276	8,151
Total Regional	19,425	30,644
Total Sports	613,425	624,644
Total Local	844,000	844,000
Total Regional	61,725	72,944
AGENCY TOTAL	905,725	916,944
55: MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY  ORGANIZATION	2013-14	2014-15
Local		
Local Water Services Commission	392,500	392,500
OECS Solid Waste Management Authority	5,000,000	4,954,200
Total Local	5,392,500	5,346,700
AGENCY TOTAL	5,392,500	5,346,700
-	2013-14	2014-15
TOTAL CENTRAL GOVERNMENT - LOCAL	67,551,282	71,651,652
TOTAL CENTRAL GOVERNMENT - REGIONAL	7,643,317	9,292,453
TOTAL CENTRAL GOVERNMENT - INTERNATIONAL	2,287,038	2,096,297
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS	77,787,177	83,306,653

#### ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Agency	Estimated Total			Source of Funds			Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project	
	Project	Estimates	Source				ans	Expenditure	Balance
	Cost		Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
	\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
11 Governor General	40,000	40,000		40,000					
14 Electoral	29,887	29,887		29,887	515015			10 000 10 5	<b>50</b> 100 <b>5</b> 5 1
21 Office of the Prime Minister	101,015,046	6,015,046			515,046	5,500,000	5 100 667	42,890,436	52,109,564
22 Ministry of the Public Service & Human Resource Development	28,600,961	11,211,749			4,781,001	1,327,081	5,103,667	8,968,520	8,420,692
32 Attorney General's Chambers	3,138,020	298,859				298,859		380,366	2,458,795
35 Ministry of Legal Affairs	5,218,466	791,331		191,331		600,000		3,690,799	736,336
36 Ministry of Home Affairs and National Security	1,031,230	510,060			110,060	400,000		411,018	110,152
41 Ministry of Agriculture , Food Production, Fisheries, Co-operatives and Rural Development	87,372,822	22,000,660		70,000	15,627,188	6,303,472		32,755,733	32,616,429
42 Ministry of Commerce, Business Development, Investment and Consumer Affairs	2,179,260	2,009,260		301,176	1,708,084				170,000
43 Ministry of Infrastructure, Port Services and Transport	185,252,038	40,915,695			7,521,066	30,394,629	3,000,000	122,211,753	22,124,590
44 Ministry of Finance, Economic Affairs, Planning and Social Security	366,738,797	114,559,469		274,715	33,317,988	16,537,634	64,429,132	117,325,248	134,854,080
46 Ministry of Tourism , Heritage and Creative Industries	42,878,702	42,122,400		122,400		42,000,000		756,302	
47 Ministry of Physical Development, Housing and Urban Renewal	66,547,640	21,832,364		1,605,220	3,016,160	9,950,984	7,260,000	16,044,018	28,671,258
51 Ministry of Social Transformation,Local Government and Community Empowerment	34,222,380	10,234,466		362,681	3,371,785	6,500,000		4,683,824	19,304,090
52 Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour	39,437,375	20,840,514		234,430		4,273,069	16,333,015	12,680,962	5,915,899
53 Ministry of Health, Wellness, Human Services and Gender Relations	221,937,616	23,344,793		706,259	17,824,665	4,813,869		152,674,010	45,918,813
54 Ministry of Youth Development & Sports	15,859,895	2,954,265			2,656,265	298,000		1,709,332	11,196,298
55 Ministry of Sustainable Development, Energy, Science & Technology	18,586,046	6,549,682			6,199,682	350,000		5,037,721	6,998,643
TOTAL CAPTIAL EXPENDITURE	1,220,086,180	326,260,500	0	3,938,099	96,648,990	129,547,597	96,125,814	522,220,042	371,605,639

### 11: GOVERNOR GENERAL

		Estimated			Sauras of Funds				Estimated	Estimated
		Project	Estimates	Source		Source of Funds Loans			Cumulative Expenditure	Project Balance
Projec	et PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost		Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01: GO	VERNOR GENERAL									
1 2	226 Fire Safety Equipment	40,000	40,000	1001	40,000				-	-
	TOTAL	40,000	40,000		40,000	-	-	•	-	-
	AGENCY TOTAL	40,000	40,000		40,000	-	-	•	-	-

# 14: ELECTORAL

		Estimated			Source of Funds				Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
		Total Project Estimates		Source			Loans		Expenditure	Balance
Project	PROJECT TITLE	Cost		Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	Mar. 31,'14	Mar. 31,'15
		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02: VERIFICATION										
1 210	Purchase of Server	29,887	29,887	1001	29,887				-	-
	TOTAL	29,887	29,887		29,887	0	0	0	0	0
	AGENCY TOTAL	29,887	29,887		29,887	0	0	0	0	0

### 21: OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

Project			Estimated	Estimates \$	Source Code	Source of Funds				Estimated Cumulative	Estimated
			Project			Source o		Loan		Expenditure	Project Balance
		PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost \$			Revenue \$	Grants \$	Bonds \$	Other \$	March 31,'14 \$	March 31,'15 \$
01:	POLIC	, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE	S								
1	20	Independence Anniversary Celebrations	500,000	500,000	1004			500,000		-	-
2	24	Distress Support Fund	515,046	515,046	GOT-3622		81,000			-	-
					OAS-3022		54,000				
					GOIRAN-3842		27,000				
					GOSLK-3832		67,500				
					ROCT-3112		285,546				
3	27	National Initiative to Create Employment - NICE	100,000,000	5,000,000	1004			5,000,000		42,890,436	52,109,564
		TOTAL	101,015,046	6,015,046		-	515,046	5,500,000	-	42,890,436	52,109,564
		AGENCY TOTAL	101,015,046	6,015,046		0	515,046	5,500,000		42,890,436	52,109,564

#### 22: MINISTRY OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

		TRI OF THE LUBEIC SERVICE, INFORMATION AND DR								Estimated	Estimated
			Estimated				Source of 1	Funds		Cumulative	Project
			Project		Source			Lo	an	Expenditure	Balance
Pr	oject	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02: 0	ORGA	NISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT									
1	202	Reorganisation and Refurbishment of Office Space	305,585	305,585	1004			305,585		-	-
		TOTAL	305,585	305,585		-	-	305,585	-	-	-
11: 1	PUBLI	C SECTOR MODERNIZATION OFFICE									
2	202	E-Government Project for Regional Integration	7,426,270	107,381	CDB-2AA2		107,381			7,318,889	-
3	206	Caribbean Regional Communication Infrastructure (CARCIP)	12,129,200	6,125,163	IDA - 3CA3				5,103,667	868,128	5,135,909
					1004			1,021,496			
4	207	Multi Channel Contact and Data Centre System	6,720,500	3,000,000	ROCT-3112		3,000,000			781,503	2,938,997
5	208	Community Access Programme -Vieux Fort	1,327,834	1,327,834	ROCT-3112		1,327,834			-	-
6	209	Community Access Programme -Micoud	691,572	345,786	ROCT-3112		345,786			-	345,786
		TOTAL	28,295,376	10,906,164		-	4,781,001	1,021,496	5,103,667	8,968,520	8,420,692
		AGENCY TOTAL	28,600,961	11,211,749		-	4,781,001	1,327,081	5,103,667	8,968,520	8,420,692

#### 32: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CHAMBERS

			Estimated				Source	of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loa	ans	Expenditure	Balance
Pr	oject	PROJECT TITLE	<b>Total Cost</b>	<b>Estimates</b>	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01	01: POLICY, PLANNING & ADMINISTRATIVE										
SE	ERVIC	ES									
	1 215	Law Revision	3,138,020	298,859	1004			298,859		380,366.00	2,458,795
		TOTAL	3,138,020	298,859		-	-	298,859	-	380,366.00	2,458,795
		AGENCY TOTAL	3,138,020	298,859		-	-	298,859	-	380,366.00	2,458,795

#### **35: MINISTRY OF LEGAL AFFAIRS**

		Estimated			Source of Funds				Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
		Project		Source			Loa	ans	Expenditure	Balance
Project	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01: POL	ICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE									
1 21:	3 Automation of Records	1,670,590	111,331	1001	111,331				822,923	736,336
	TOTAL	1,670,590	111,331		111,331	-	-	-	822,923	736,336
04: SUP	REME COURT									
2 204	4 Computer Aided Birth Certificate	3,445,978	600,000	1004			600,000		2,845,978	-
	TOTAL	3,445,978	600,000		-	-	600,000	-	2,845,978	-
05: DIS	TRICT COURT									
3 20:	Creation of Writ Department	101,898	80,000	1001	80,000		-		21,898	-
	TOTAL	101,898	80,000		80,000	-	-	-	21,898	-
	AGENCY TOTAL	5,218,466	791,331		191,331	-	600,000	-	3,690,799	736,336

#### **36: MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS AND NATIONAL SECURITY**

										Estimated	Estimated
			Estimated				Source o	f Funds		Cumulative	Project
			Project		Source			Loar	ns	Expenditure	Balance
Pro	ject	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	<b>Estimates</b>	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02: F	IRE S	ERVICE									
1	221	Purchase of Equipment and Supplies - Fire Suppression	400,000	400,000	1004			400,000			
		TOTAL	400,000	400,000				400,000			
03: B	ORDE	CLAIS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY									
2	231	Block Making Facility	631,230	110,060	ROCT-3112		110,060			411,018	110,152
		TOTAL	631,230	110,060			110,060			411,018	110,152
		AGENCY TOTAL	1,031,230	510,060	0	0	110,060	400,000	0	411,018	110,152

41: MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION, FISHERIES, CO-OPERATIVES AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

			Estimated				Source of	of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loar	ns	Expenditure	Balance
Pro	ject	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grant	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01: P	OLIC	Y, PLANNING AND ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES									
1	224	Project Management Unit	400,000	400,000	1004			400,000		-	-
2	227	Establishment of National Marketing Infrastructure	5,780,754	70,000	1001	70,000		-		5,368,529	342,225
		(Clearinghouse Cul-De-Sac)									
3		Establishment of Agro-Processing Facility	3,754,170	414,472	1004			414,472		1,335,251	2,004,447
4	233	Youth Agri. Entrepreneurial Project	5,323,763	3,963,000	CDF-2162		3,163,000			1,060,421	300,342
					1004			800,000			
5	238	Management of Black Sigatoka	12,075,443	3,720,000	ROCT-3112		2,955,000			7,479,672	875,771
					1004			765,000			
6	241	Agricultural Transformation Programme	36,000,000	7,916,059	1004			350,000		824,810	27,259,131
					EU/BAM-3AJ2		7,566,059				
7	243	Praedial Larceny Programme	705,000	705,000	1004			705,000		-	-
		TOTAL	64,039,130	17,188,531		70,000	13,684,059	3,434,472	-	16,068,683	30,781,916
13:I	LIVES	STOCK DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME									
8	201	Meat Processing Facility	19,419,892	2,869,000	1004			2,869,000		16,550,892	-
		TOTAL	19,419,892	2,869,000		-	-	2,869,000	-	16,550,892	-
14: I	ISHI	CRIES DEVELOPMENT									
9		Fisheries Development Programme	2,813,800	1,133,000	ROCT-3112		1,133,000			136,158	1,544,642
10	221	Fishermen Infrastructure Development in Praslin and	1,100,000	810,129	ROCT-3112		810,129			-	289,871
		Savannes Bay									
		TOTAL	3,913,800	1,943,129			1,943,129	-	-	136,158	1,834,513
		AGENCY TOTAL	87,372,822	22,000,660		70,000	15,627,188	6,303,472	-	32,755,733	32,616,429

42: MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, INVESTMENT AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

			Estimated				Source	of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loa	an	Expenditure	Balance
Project	t	PROJECT TITLE	<b>Total Cost</b>	<b>Estimates</b>	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02: CO	MM	IERCE AND INDUSTRY									
1 2	232	Indigenous Natural Dyes and Pigments	92,500	92,500	1001	92,500					-
2	235	National Export Development Strategy (NEDS)	1,000,000	830,000	ITC-3722		730,000			=	170,000
					1001	100,000					
3	236	Trade Logistics Project in the Caribbean	1,086,760	1,086,760	IFC-3862		978,084				
					1001	108,676					
		TOTAL	2,179,260	2,009,260		301,176	1,708,084	-	-	-	170,000
		AGENCY TOTAL	2,179,260	2,009,260		301,176	1,708,084	-	-	-	170,000

### 43: MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, PORT SERVICES AND TRANSPORT

			Estimated				Source	e of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loa		Expenditure	Balance
		PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grant	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
Pro			\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
06: II	IFRA	STRUCTURE									
1	233	Reconstruction & Rehabilitation of Roads	5,400,000	5,400,000	GOM-3812		400,000			-	-
					1004			5,000,000			
2	240	Bridges & Culverts	19,128,868	6,713,531	ALBA-3802		6,461,437	-		12,415,337	-
					ROCT-3112		252,094				
3	256	Desilting of Rivers & Drains	2,000,000	2,000,000	1004			2,000,000		-	-
4	268	Supervision of Major Capital Projects	800,000	800,000	1004			800,000		-	-
5	273	Allan Bousquet Highway Rehabilitation - (Ph I)	14,083,596	2,816,720	1004			2,816,720		11,266,876	-
6	275	East Coast Road Rehabilitation (Ph III)	41,712,465	8,342,493	1004			8,342,493		33,369,972	-
7	276	Disaster Recovery Programme	69,611,039	4,500,000	1004			1,500,000		56,139,993	8,971,046
					CDB-2AA3				3,000,000		
8	280	Anse Ger / Desruisseaux Road Rehabilitation	12,138,718	2,559,874	1004			2,559,874		7,018,970	2,559,874
9	281	Bocage-Chabot-Sunbilt & Entrepot Hill-	10,914,860	3,900,000	1004			3,900,000		-	7,014,860
		Independence City Road Rehabilitation									
10	288	North - South Link Road	1,005,253	1,005,253	CDB-2AA2		407,535			-	-
					1004			597,718			
11	289	La Dig (Mocha) & Deville Bridge Reconstruction	4,818,893	1,377,824	1004			1,377,824		-	3,441,069
		TOTAL	181,613,692	39,415,695		-	7,521,066	28,894,629	3,000,000	120,211,148	21,986,849
08: P	UBLI	C BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS									
12	204	Repairs/Rehabilitation of School Plant	1,000,000	1,000,000	1004			1,000,000		_	_
13		Expansion & Rehab. of Micoud Primary School	2,638,346	500,000	1004			500,000		2,000,605	137,741
	210	TOTAL	3,638,346	1,500,000	1004	_	_	1,500,000	_	2,000,605	137,741
		AGENCY TOTAL	185,252,038	40,915,695		_	7,521,066	30,394,629	3,000,000	122,211,753	22,124,590

#### 44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING AND SOCIAL SECURITY

44: N	IINIST	RY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING AN	D SOCIAL SEC	CURITY						E-454-1	E-4941
			Estimated				Source o	f Funde		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source		Source o	Los	ans	Expenditure	<b>Balance</b>
		PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
Pı	oject	11100201 11122	\$	\$	0040	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01: P	OLICY	Y, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES									
1	244	Strengthening Public-Private Dialogue in St. Lucia (NCPC)	1,832,821	803,245	1004			200,000		368,829	660,747
					IDB-3702		603,245				
2	247	Finance Administrative Complex	994,106	350,000	1004			350,000		644,106	-
		TOTAL	2,826,926	1,153,245		-	603,245	550,000	-	1,012,934	660,747
03: 0		OF THE BUDGET									
3		Office Furniture and Equipment	100,000	100,000	1001	100,000		-		-	-
4		Computer & Printing Equipment	100,000	100,000	1001	100,000		-		-	-
5	203	Government Storeroom	200,000	200,000	1004	• • • • • • •		200,000		-	-
12 (	PELCE	TOTAL	400,000	400,000		200,000	-	200,000	-	-	-
1 .1		OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE	742.500	742 500	1004			742 500			
6		CDB SDF Capital Contribution	742,500	742,500	1004			742,500		-	-
7		Catastrophe Risk Insurance	3,532,000	3,532,000	1004			3,532,000		-	-
8		Purchase of Shares - SLDB	5,000,000	2,500,000	1004			2,500,000		2,500,000	-
9	225	CDB OCR Capital Contribution	770,856	770,856	1004			770,856		-	-
		TOTAL	10,045,356	7,545,356		-	-	7,545,356	-	2,500,000	-
l i		RCH AND POLICY									
10	201	Review of the Institutional Framework for Macro - Economic	395,309	395,309	1001	74,715		-		-	-
		Management			CDB-2AA2		320,594				
		TOTAL	395,309	395,309		74,715	320,594	-	-	-	-
18: N		NAL DEVELOPMENT									
11		National Reconstruction and Development Programme	11,063,403	910,000	1004			910,000		6,271,093	3,882,310
12	205	National Development Planning Framework	2,471,126	351,121	1004			250,000		907,151	1,212,854
					CS - 3192		101,121				
13	206	St. Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	118,557,023	49,988,113	ROCT-3112		3,229,034			57,816,110	10,752,800
					ROCT-3113				43,011,200		
					GG - 3772		557,329				
					1004			3,190,550			
14	209	Constituency Development Programme	18,352,940	18,352,940	1004			342,000		-	-
					ROCT-3112		18,010,940			<b> </b>	
15	211	Water Sector Rehabilitation and Improvement Project	45,950,000	629,200	CDB-2AA2		362,098			10,928,496	34,392,304
					1004			267,102			

44: MINISTRY OF FINANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, PLANNING AND SOCIAL SECURITY

	AT OF FEVALUES, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, I LAWRING AF				Samuel of Funds				Estimated	Estimated
		Estimated				Source of	f Funds		Cumulative	Project
		Project		Source			Loa	ans	Expenditure	Balance
	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	<b>Estimates</b>	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
Project		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
16 217	Hurricane Tomas Emergency Recovery Project	42,123,000	17,129,630	IDA-3CA3				17,129,630	23,670,760	1,322,610
17 219	Urban & Community Roads Project - (UCIEP)	16,801,287	2,782,626	1004			2,782,626		14,018,661	-
18 226	Infrastructure Rehabilitation Program (Mocha - Phase II)	3,395,000	3,298,000	EDF-3AA2		3,298,000			-	97,000
19 227	Sustainable Access to Safe Drinking Water in St.Lucia	2,835,000	2,754,000	EDF-3AA2		2,754,000			-	81,000
20 228	Disaster Vulnerability Reduction Project (DVRP)	86,940,800	4,288,302	IDA-3CA3				4,288,302	200,043	82,452,455
21 229	Vision Commission	500,000	500,000	1004			500,000			-
22 230	Recovery Works	4,081,627	4,081,627	GOINDIA - 3682		1,350,000				-
				GOM - 3812		950,000				
				GONZ - 3822		472,500				
				GOC - 3852		250,000				
				PS - 1992		1,059,127				
	TOTAL	353,071,205	105,065,559		-	32,394,149	8,242,278	64,429,132	113,812,314	134,193,333
	AGENCY TOTAL	366,738,797	114,559,469		274,715	33,317,988	16,537,634	64,429,132	117,325,248	134,854,080

UCIEP: Urban and Community Infrastructure Enhancement Programme

#### 46: MINISTRY OF TOURISM, HERITAGE AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES

		Estimated				Source	of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
		Total Project		Source			Lo	an	Expenditure	Balance
Project	PROJECT TITLE	Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02: TOU	RISM DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE									
1 208	St. Lucia Tourism Development Programme (SLTDP)	1,000,000	1,000,000	1004			1,000,000			
2 211	Development of the Pleasure Craft Sector (Yachting):	878,702	122,400	1001	122,400				756,302	-
	Maritime Project									
	TOTAL	1,878,702	1,122,400		122,400	0	1,000,000		756,302	-
04: MAR	KETING & PROMOTION									
3 201	Tourism Marketing Promotion	40,000,000	40,000,000	1004			40,000,000			
	TOTAL	40,000,000	40,000,000				40,000,000			
08: HER	TAGE AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES									
4 203	Development of Creative Industries	1,000,000	1,000,000	1004			1,000,000			
	TOTAL	1,000,000	1,000,000				1,000,000			
	AGENCY TOTAL	42,878,702	42,122,400	0	122,400	0	42,000,000		756,302	-

47: MINISTRY OF PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT, HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL

			Estimated				Source of	'Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loa	ıns	Expenditure	Balance
Project	;	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
			\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02 : LA	ND .	ADMINISTRATION									
1		Computerization of Land Registry & Automation of Databases of Land	2,500,000	201,200	1001	201,200				704,427	1,594,373
2	243	Modernization of St. Lucia Geodetic Network	440,000	54,020	1001	54,020				28,090	357,890
3	244	Land Acquisition	4,000,000	4,000,000	1004			4,000,000		-	-
		TOTAL	6,940,000	4,255,220		255,220	-	4,000,000	-	732,517	1,952,263
03 : PL	ANN	NING									
4	230	Vieux Fort District Court	1,438,359	1,438,359	1004			1,438,359		-	-
5		Walcott Centre & Grass Street Urban Enhancement	6,115,655	2,016,150	ROCT-3112		2,016,150			-	4,099,505
6	234	Vigie Beach Amenities	1,288,228	1,288,228	ROCT-3112		1,000,010			-	-
					1004			288,218			
		TOTAL	8,842,242	4,742,737		-	3,016,160	1,726,577	-	-	4,099,505
05 : HC	OUSI	NG AND URBAN RENEWAL									
7	203	Shelter Development Programme	24,829,046	1,777,772	CDB-2AA3				1,260,000	14,315,705	8,735,569
					1004			517,772			
8	215	Bois D'orange Development Phase II	5,091,352	2,866,635	1004			2,866,635		66,680	2,158,037
9	218	PROUD/SUP	19,495,000	6,840,000	CDB-2AA3				6,000,000	929,116	11,725,884
					1004			840,000			
10	223	PROUD Phase III	1,350,000	1,350,000	1001	1,350,000				-	-
		TOTAL	50,765,398	12,834,407		1,350,000	0	4,224,407	7,260,000	15,311,501	22,619,490
		AGENCY TOTAL	66,547,640	21,832,364		1,605,220	3,016,160	9,950,984	7,260,000	16,044,018	28,671,258

51: MINISTRY OF SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

		Estimated				Source of	Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
		Project		Source			Loan	S	Expenditure	Balance
	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31,'14	March 31,'15
Pro	oject	\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
03: S	SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION									
1	270 Koudemain Ste Lucie	1,500,000	1,500,000	1004			1,500,000		-	-
2	274 BNTF 6th Programme	9,068,851	706,656	1001	141,331				3,849,607	4,512,588
				CDB-2AA2		565,325				
3	275 Holistic Opportunities for Personal	2,000,000	2,000,000	1004			2,000,000		-	-
	Empowerment - SSDF									
4	278 Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey	445,578	21,350	1001	21,350				424,228	-
5	280 Social Safety Net Reform	1,650,938	906,460	1001	100,000				259,989	484,489
				IDA-3CA2		806,460				
6	281 Short Term Employment Programme (	Uplifting 3,000,000	3,000,000	1004			3,000,000		-	-
	People) STEP UP									
7	283 BNTF 7th Programme	16,557,013	2,100,000	1001	100,000				150,000	14,307,013
				CDB-2AA2		2,000,000				·
	TOTAL	34,222,380	10,234,466		362,681	3,371,785	6,500,000	-	4,683,824	19,304,090
	AGENCY TOTAL	34,222,380	10,234,466	-	362,681	3,371,785	6,500,000	-	4,683,824	19,304,090

#### 52: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND LABOUR

	INTOF EDUCATION HUMAN RESOURCE DE								Estimated	Estimated
		Estimated				Source o	of Funds		Cumulative	Project
		Project		Source			Loa	ns	Expenditure	Balance
Project	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15
		\$	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
01: POLIC	Y, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE									
SERVICES		200,000	200.000	1001	200 000					
1 201	Curriculum Support	200,000	200,000	1001	200,000					-
	TOTAL	200,000	200,000		200,000	-	-	-	-	-
05: PLAN7	T AND EQUIPMENT									
2 235	Basic Education Enhancement Project (BEEP)	37,790,000	19,558,709	CDB-2AA3				16,333,015	12,315,392	5,915,899
				1004			3,225,694			
	TOTAL	37,790,000	19,558,709				3,225,694	16,333,015	12,315,392	5,915,899
08: SECON	NDARY EDUCATION									
3 209	Community Access Music Programme	400,000	34,430	1001	34,430				365,570	-
	TOTAL	400,000	34,430		34,430		-		365,570	-
19: HUMA	N RESOURCE DEVELPOMENT									
4 207	Single Mothers Inlife Skills (SMILE)	500,000	500,000	1004			500,000			-
5 208	Caribbean Youth Empowerment Programme	547,375	547,375	1004			547,375			-
	TOTAL	1,047,375	1,047,375		-	-	1,047,375	-	-	-
	AGENCY TOTAL	39,437,375	20,840,514		234,430	-	4,273,069	16,333,015	12,680,962	5,915,899

53: MINISTRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATIONS

55: IV	111/1	STRY OF HEALTH, WELLNESS, HUMAN	Estimated Estimated	J GENDER RI			Source o	f Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project	
			Project Source					Loans		Expenditure	Balance	
Pro	ject	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost	Estimates	Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	March 31, '14	March 31, '15	
01. D	OT T	CY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE S	\$ SEDVICES	\$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	
01; P		8 New National Hospital	156,737,780	7,226,859	1004			926,859		142,676,144	6,834,777	
1	20	Thew Individual Hospital	130,737,700	7,220,037	EDF-3AA2		6,300,000	720,037		142,070,144	0,034,777	
2	21	5 National Health Information System	1,007,337	1,007,337	1004		0,500,000	1,007,337		-	-	
3		O Accelerated Health Systems Strengthening Project	141,503	141,503	1001	141,503		, ,		-	-	
4	22	3 Technical Assistance	150,000	150,000	PAHO-3252		150,000			-	-	
5	22	4 New National Hospital Commissioning	1,200,000	1,200,000	1004			1,200,000		-	-	
6	22	5 Support to Health Sector (National Indicative Programme)	25,622,042	3,129,659	1001	122,883				1,124,366	21,368,017	
					EDF-3AA2		3,006,776					
7	22	6 Furniture & Equipment - New National Hospital	36,212,591	9,623,072	1004			1,255,183		8,873,500	17,716,019	
			224 074 272	22 450 420	EDF-3AA2	264.206	8,367,889	4 200 250		170 (71 010	47.040.040	
10. 1	  TTM/T	TOTAL AN SERVICES AND GENDER RELATION	221,071,253	22,478,430		264,386	17,824,665	4,389,379	-	152,674,010	45,918,813	
8		9 Repairs to Transit Home	178,728	178,728	1001	178,728				-	_	
9		1 Repairs to Septic System-Senior Citizens'	20,702	20,702	1001	20,702						
		Home	20,702	20,702	1001	20,702						
10	21	2 Structural Renovations-Women Support	140,000	140,000	1001	140,000				-	-	
		TOTAL	339,430	339,430		339,430	-	0	-	-	-	
15: P	RIM	IARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES										
11		1 Refurbishment of Soufriere Hospital	75,000	75,000	1001	75,000				-	-	
		TOTAL	75,000	75,000		75,000	-	0	-	-	-	
		ONDARY AND TERTIARY HEALTH CARI		45.4.5.	4007			46 4 40 -				
12	20	Rehabilitation Works - Mental Wellness Center	424,490	424,490	1004			424,490		-	-	
13	20	2 Security System-St. Jude Hospital	27,443	27,443	1001	27,443						
		TOTAL	451,933	451,933		27,443	-	424,490	-	_	-	
		AGENCY TOTAL	221,937,616	23,344,793		706,259	17,824,665	4,813,869	-	152,674,010	45,918,813	

#### 54: MINISTRY OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND SPORTS

#			Estimated				Source	of Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source		Bource	Loans		Expenditure	Balance
Pr	oject	PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost Estimates		Code	Revenue	Grants	Bonds	Other	Mar. 31,'14	Mar. 31,'15
			\$	\$ \$		\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
02:	YOUT	TH DEVELOPMENT									
1	202	Beckwith International Leadership Development Programme	765,898	301,700	IN-3782		301,700			20,700	443,498
		(BILD)									
2	203	Hosting of Windward Island Games	298,000	298,000	1004			298,000		-	-
		TOTAL	1,063,898	599,700		-	301,700	298,000	-	20,700	443,498
03:	SPOR	TS									
3	207	Lighting of Recreational Facilities	2,613,485	924,853	ROCT-3112		924,853			1,688,632	-
4	210	Establishment of National Aquatic Center	12,096,900	1,344,100	ROCT-3112		1,344,100			-	10,752,800
5	211	Fencing of La Ressource Playing Field	85,612	85,612	ROCT-3112		85,612			-	-
		TOTAL	14,795,997	2,354,565			2,354,565	-	-	1,688,632	10,752,800
		AGENCY TOTAL	15,859,895	2,954,265		-	2,656,265	298,000	•	1,709,332	11,196,298

### 55: MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

			Estimated		g		Source of			Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
Pr	oject	PROJECT TITLE	Project Total Cost \$	Estimates \$	Source Code \$	Revenue \$	Grants \$	Los Bonds \$	Other \$	Expenditure March 31,'14 \$	Balance March 31,'15 \$
<b>01:</b> <i>A</i>	AGENCY ADMINISTRATION										
1	202	Government of St. Lucia Protected Areas	2,666,437	350,000	1004			350,000		2,316,437	-
		TOTAL	2,666,437	350,000		-	-	350,000	-	2,316,437	0
02: 5		INABLE DEVELOPMENT									
2	202	Strengthening the Institutional Framework for Science & Technology	79,600	25,690	UNESCO-3182		25,690			29,287	24,623
3		Revision of National Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan and Preparation of 5th National Report on Biodiversity (NBSAP)	597,718	454,170	UNEP 3162		454,170			143,548	-
4	210	Implementation of a Biosaety Framework Project	1,178,668	183,724	UNEP 3162		183,724			82,488	912,456
5		Implementation of a Framework for Environmental Management	262,724	165,452	CDB-2AA2		165,452			94,105	3,167
6		Phasing Out of Ozone Depleting Substances (Montreal Protocol Project)	725,814	85,000	UNEP- 3162		85,000			470,635	170,179
7		Iyanola - Natural Resources Management of the North East Coast	442,113	219,028	UNEP- 3162		219,028			54,338	168,747
8		Enabling Activities for the Preparation of Third National Communications (TNC)	1,358,450	185,868	UNEP- 3162		185,868			82,875	1,089,707
9		Enhancing Management of the Water Network and Capacity for Climate Change and Climate Variability	783,976	271,667	USAID-3342		271,667			-	512,309
10		Caribbean Regional Fund for Waste Water Management (CReW)	214,400	172,420	UNEP- 3162		172,420			41,980	-
11	218	Capacity Building and Awareness of the Global Environment Facility (GEF)	20,368	20,368	UNEP 3162		20,368				-
		TOTAL	5,663,831	1,783,387		0	1,783,387	0	0	999,256	2,881,188

### 55: MINISTRY OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

			Estimated				Source of	Funds		Estimated Cumulative	Estimated Project
			Project		Source			Loans		Expenditure March 31,'14 \$	Balance
Project		PROJECT TITLE	Total Cost \$	Estimates \$	Code \$	Revenue \$	Grants \$	Bonds \$	Other \$		March 31,'15 \$
03: F	03: FOREST AND LANDS RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT										
12	202	Forest Restoration and Rehabilitation	1,405,287	35,116	GOA-3652		35,116			1,196,540	173,631
13	203	Status Assessment of the Lansan Tree	18,700	6,295	FFI-3732		6,295			10,305	2,100
14	204	Sustainable Management of the Lansan Tree	41,398	35,000	FFI-3732		35,000			3,226	3,172
15	205	Conservation of Threatened Parrots	20,162	20,162	ACTP-3742		20,162			-	-
16	206	Construction of Wildlife Conservation and Education	405,000	405,000	ACTP-3742		405,000				-
		TOTAL	1,890,547	501,573			501,573	-	-	1,210,071	178,903
04: W	VATE	R RESOURCES MANAGEMENT									
17		Early Warning System and Hydrological Monitoring for Water Management & Disaster Risk Reduction	1,645,500	239,220	GOA-3652		239,220			404,087	1,002,193
		TOTAL	1,645,500	239,220			239,220	-	-	404,087	1,002,193
06: E	06: ENERGY, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY										
18	202	Sustainable Energy from Concept to Action (Sustainable	6,719,731	3,675,502	ROCT-3112		3,675,502			107,870	2,936,359
		Energy Promotion Programme)									
		TOTAL	6,719,731	3,675,502		-	3,675,502	-	-	107,870	2,936,359
		AGENCY TOTAL	18,586,046	6,549,682	-	-	6,199,682	350,000	-	5,037,721	6,998,643

#### ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY: CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING

SOURCE OF FUNDS	TOTAL \$
475000 Sale of Assets	3,938,099
Sale of Assets	
472000 Capital Projects Grants	
ACTP	425,162
ALBA	6,461,437
CDB	3,928,385
CDF	3,163,000
CS	101,121
EDF	23,726,665
EU/BAM	7,566,059
FFI	41,295
GG	557,329
GOA	
	274,336
GOC	250,000
GOINDIA	1,350,000
GOIRAN	27,000
GOM	1,350,000
GONZ	472,500
GOSLK	67,500
GOT	81,000
IDA	806,460
IDB	603,245
IFC	978,084
IN	301,700
ITC	730,000
OAS	54,000
РАНО	150,000
PS	1,059,127
ROCT	
	40,505,650
UNEP	1,320,578
UNESCO	25,690
USAID	271,667
TOTAL GRANTS	96,648,990
Capital Project Loans	
DOMES	120 545 505
BONDS	129,547,597
CDB	26,593,015
IDA	26,521,599
ROCT	43,011,200
TOTAL LOANS	225,673,411

326,260,500

CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING

# ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING: DETAILS OF GRANTS BY AGENCY

ш	\ D	DDO IECTETATE	FUNDING	AMOUNT
HEA	ΧD	PROJECT TITLE	AGENCY	\$
2101	249	Distress Support Fund	GOT-3622	81,000
2101		Distress Support Fund	OAS-3022	54,000
2101	249	Distress Support Fund	GOIRAN-3842	27,000
2101		Distress Support Fund	GOSLK-3832	67,500
2101		Distress Support Fund	ROCT-3112	285,546
2211		E-Government Project for Regional Integration	CDB-2AA2	107,381
2211	207	Multi Channel Contact and Data Centre System	ROCT-3112	3,000,000
2211	208	Community Access Programme - Vieux Fort	ROCT-3112	1,327,834
2211	209	Community Access Programme -Micoud	ROCT-3112	345,786
3603	232	Block Making Facility	ROCT-3112	110,060
4101	233	Youth Agri. Entrepreneurial Project	CDF-2162	3,163,000
4101	238	Management of Black Sigatoka	ROCT-3112	2,955,000
4101	241	Agricultural Transformation Programme	EU/BAM-3AJ2	7,566,059
4114	219	Fisheries Development Programme	ROCT-3112	1,133,000
4114	221	Fishermen Infrastructure Development in Praslin and Savannes Bay	ROCT-3112	810,129
4202	235	National Export Development Strategy (NEDS)	ITC-3722	730,000
4202	236	Trade Logistics Project in the Caribbean	IFC-3862	978,084
4306		North South Link Road	CDB-2AA2	407,535
4306		Reconstruction & Rehabilitation of Roads	GOM-3812	400,000
4306		Bridges & Culverts	ALBA-3802	6,461,437
4306		Bridges & Culverts	ROCT-3112	252,094
4401		Strengthening Public-Private Dialogue in St. Lucia (NCPC)	IDB-3702	603,245
4417	201	Review of The Institutional Framework for the Macro-Economic	CDB-2AA2	320,594
		Management		
4418		St. Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	ROCT-3112	3,229,034
4418		St. Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	GG-3772	557,329
4418		Constituency Development Programme	ROCT-3112	18,010,940
4418		Water Sector Rehabilitation and Improvement Project	CDB-2AA2	362,098
4418		Infrastructure Rehabilitation Program (Mocha - Phase II)	EDF-3AA2	3,298,000
4418		Sustainable Access to Safe Drinking Water in St.Lucia	EDF-3AA2	2,754,000
4418		Recovery Works	GOINDA-3682	1,350,000
4418		Recovery Works	GOM-3812	950,000
4418		Recovery Works	GONZ-3822	472,500
4418		Recovery Works	GOC-3852	250,000
4418		Recovery Works	PS-1992	1,059,127
4418 4703		National Development Planning Framework Walcott Centre and Grass Street Urban Enhancement	CS-3192	101,121 2,016,150
4703			ROCT-3112 ROCT-3112	1,000,010
5103		Vigie Beach Amenities		
5103		BNTF 6th Programme Social Safety Net Reform	CDB-2AA2 IDA-3CA2	565,325 806,460
5103		BNTF 7th Programme		2,000,000
5301		New National Hospital	CDB-2AA2 EDF-3AA2	6,300,000
5301		Technical Assistance	PAHO-3252	150,000
5301		Support to Health Sector (National Indicative Programme)	EDF-3AA2	3,006,776
5301		Furniture & Equipment - New National Hospital	EDF-3AA2 EDF-3AA2	8,367,889
5402		Beckwith International Leadership Programme (BILD)	IN-3782	301,700
5403		Lighting of Recreational Facilities	ROCT-3112	924,853
5403		Establishment of National Aquatic Center	ROCT-3112	1,344,100
5403		Fencing of La Ressource Playing Field	ROCT-3112	85,612
2703	211	t chemic of the respondent haying from	ROC1-3112	05,012

# ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING: DETAILS OF GRANTS BY AGENCY

HEA	D	PROJECT TITLE	FUNDING AGENCY	AMOUNT \$
5502	202	Strenghtening the Institutional Framework for Science and Technology in St. Lucia	UNESCO-3182	25,690
5502	209	Revision of National Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan and Preparation of 5th National Report on Biodiversity (NBSAP)	UNEP-3162	454,170
5502	210	Implementation of a Biosafety Framework	UNEP-3162	183,724
5502	211	Implementation of a Framework for Environmental Management	CDB-2AA2	165,452
5502	212	Phasing Out of Ozone Depleting Substances (Montreal Protocol Project)	UNEP-3162	85,000
5502	213	Iyanola - Natural Resources Management of the North East Coast	UNEP-3162	219,028
5502	214	Enabling Activities for the Preparation of Third National Communications (TNC)	UNEP-3162	185,868
5502	215	Enhancing Management of the Water Network and Capacity for Climate Change and Climate Variability	USAID-3342	271,667
5502	217	Capacity Building for Wastewater Managenment in St. Lucia (CReW)	UNEP-3162	172,420
5502	218	Capacity Building and awareness of Global Environment Facility (GEF)	UNEP-3162	20,368
5503	202	Forest Restoration and Rehabilitation	GOA-3652	35,116
5503	203	Status Assessment of the Lansan Tree	FFI-3732	6,295
5503	204	Sustainable Management of the Lansan Tree	FFI-3732	35,000
5503	205	Conservation of Threatened Parrots	ACTP-3742	20,162
5503	206	Construction of Wildlife Conservation and Education	ACTP-3742	405,000
5504	201	Early Warning System and Hydrological Monitoring for Water Management & Disaster Risk Reduction	GOA-3652	239,220
5506	202	Sustainable Energy from Concept to Action (Sustainable Energy Promotion Programme)	ROCT-3112	3,675,502
				96,648,990

# ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING: DETAILS OF LOANS BY AGENCY

HE	CAD	PROJECT TITLE	FUNDING AGENCY	BONDS	OTHER
2101	209	Independence Anniversary Celebrations	1004	500,000	
2101	272	National Initiative to Create Employment - NICE	1004	5,000,000	
2202		Reorganisation and Refurbishment of Office Space	1004	305,585	
2211		Caribbean Regional Communication Infrastructure (CARCIP)	1004	1,021,496	
2211	206	Caribbean Regional Communication Infrastructure (CARCIP)	IDA-3CA3		5,103,667
3201		Law Revision	1004	298,859	
3504	204	Computer Aided Birth Certificate	1004	600,000	
3602		Purchase of Equipment and Supplies - Fire Suppression	1004	400,000	
4101	224	Project Management Unit	1004	400,000	
4101		Establishment of Agro-Processing Facility	1004	414,472	
4101	233	Youth Agri. Entrepreneurial Project	1004	800,000	
4101	238	Management of Black Sigatoka	1004	765,000	
4101	241	Agricultural Transformation Programme	1004	350,000	
4101		Praedial Larceny Programme	1004	705,000	
4113	201	Meat Processing Facility	1004	2,869,000	
4202		Business Incubation Programme	1004		
4306	233	Reconstruction & Rehabilitation of Roads	1004	5,000,000	
4306	256	Desilting of Rivers & Drains	1004	2,000,000	
4306		Supervision of Major Capital Projects	1004	800,000	
4306		Allan Bousquet Highway Rehabilitation - (Ph I)	1004	2,816,720	
4306		East Coast Road Rehabilitation (Ph III)	1004	8,342,493	
4306		Disaster Recovery Programme	1004	1,500,000	
4306		Anse Ger / Desruisseaux Road Rehabilitation	1004	2,559,874	
4306	281	Bocage-Chabot-Sunbilt & Entrepot Hill-Independence City Road Rehabilitation	1004	3,900,000	
4306		La Dig (Mocha) & Deville Bridge Reconstruction	1004	1,377,824	
4306		North South Link Road	1004	597,718	
4306		Disaster Recovery Programme	CDB-2AA3		3,000,000
4308		Repairs/Rehabilitation of School Plant	1004	1,000,000	
4308		Expansion & Rehab. of Micoud Primary School	1004	500,000	
4401		Strengthening Public-Private Dialogue in St. Lucia (NCPC)	1004	200,000	
4401		Finance Administrative Complex	1004	350,000	
4403		Government Storeroom	1004	200,000	
4412		CDB SDF Capital Contribution	1004	742,500	
4412		Catastrophe Risk Insurance	1004	3,532,000	
4412		Purchase of Shares-SLDB	1004	2,500,000	
4412		CDB OCR Capital Contribution	1004	770,856	
4418		National Reconstruction and Development Programme	1004	910,000	
4418		National Development Planning Framework	1004	250,000	
4418		St. Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	1004	3,190,550	
4418		Constituency Development Programme	1004	342,000	
4418		Water Sector Rehabilitation and Improvement Project	1004	267,102	
4418		Urban & Community Roads Project - (UCIEP)	1004	2,782,626	
4418		Vision Commission	1004	500,000	
4418		St. Jude's Hospital Reconstruction Project	ROCT-3113	300,000	43,011,200
4418		Hurricane Tomas Emergency Recovery Project	IDA-3CA3		17,129,630
4418		Disaster Vulnerability Reduction Project -DVRP	IDA-3CA3		4,288,302
4602		St. Lucia Tourism Development Programme (STDP)	1004	1,000,000	1,200,302
4604		Tourism Marketing Promotion	1004	40,000,000	
4608		Development of Creative Industries	1004	1,000,000	

# ESTIMATES 2014-2015 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE CAPITAL PROGRAMME FINANCING: DETAILS OF LOANS BY AGENCY

HE	AD	PROJECT TITLE	FUNDING AGENCY	BONDS	OTHER
4702	244	Land Acquisition	1004	4,000,000	
4703	230	Vieux Fort District Court	1004	1,438,359	
4703	234	Vigie Beach Amenities	1004	288,218	
4705	203	Shelter Development Programme	1004	517,772	
4705	215	Bois D'orange Development Phase II	1004	2,866,635	
4705	218	PROUD/SUP	1004	840,000	
4705	203	Shelter Development Programme	CDB-2AA3		1,260,000
4705	218	PROUD/SUP	CDB-2AA3		6,000,000
5103	270	Koudemain Ste Lucie	1004	1,500,000	
5103	275	Holistic Opportunities for Personal Empowerment - SSDF	1004	2,000,000	
5103	281	Short Term Employment Programme (Uplifting People) STEP UP	1004	3,000,000	
5205	235	Basic Education Enhancement Project (BEEP)	1004	3,225,694	
5205	235	Basic Education Enhancement Project (BEEP)	CDB-2AA3		16,333,015
5219	207	Single Mothers Inlife Skills (SMILE)	1004	500,000	
5219	208	Youth Empowerment Programme (YEP)	1004	547,375	
5301	208	New National Hospital	1004	926,859	
5301	215	National Health Information System	1004	1,007,337	
5301	224	New National Hospital Commissioning	1004	1,200,000	
5301	226	Furniture & Equipment - New National Hospital	1004	1,255,183	
5322	201	Rehabilitation Works- Mental Wellness Centre	1004	424,490	
5402	203	Hosting of Windward Island Games	1004	298,000	
5501	202	Government of St. Lucia Protected Area	1004	350,000	
		TOTAL		129,547,597	96,125,814

### **ESTIMATES 2014/15**

### SUMMARY OF CENTRAL GOVERNMENT DEBT

SUMMARY	<b>Estimates</b> 2014/2015	Revised Estimates 2013/2014	Approved Estimates 2013/2014	Actual Estimates 2012/2013
Public Debt Servicing - Local	99,197,736	106,091,280	97,665,009	105,523,666
Public Debt Servicing - Local  Public Debt Servicing - Foreign	111,352,246	98,545,584	106,971,855	109,848,606
Public Debt Servicing	210,549,982	204,636,864	204,636,864	215,372,272
PUBLIC DEBT SERVICING (LOCAL)				
Interest Payment & Exchange	78,797,660	79,320,988	83,675,550	76,982,052
Loan repayments & Expenses Sinking Fund Contribution	20,400,076	26,770,292 0	13,989,459 0	25,541,613 3,000,000
Public Debt Servicing (Local)	99,197,736	106,091,280	97,665,009	105,523,666
PUBLIC DEBT SERVICING (FOREIGN)				
Interest Payment & Exchange	59,880,175	62,051,041	57,696,479	46,174,173
Loan repayments & Expenses	51,472,071	36,494,543	49,275,376	63,674,433
Public Debt Servicing (Foreign)	111,352,246	98,545,584	106,971,855	109,848,606
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE				
Interest Payment & Exchange	138,677,835	141,372,029	141,372,029	123,156,226
Principal Repayment	71,872,147	63,264,835	63,264,835	89,216,046
Sinking Fund Contribution	0	0	0	3,000,000
Public Debt Servicing	210,549,982	204,636,864	204,636,864	215,372,272

#### Details of Public Debt (In Eastern Caribbean Dollars)

	PRINCIPAL	TERMS		INTEREST CHARGES	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR S.F. CONTRIBUTION	BALANCE AS AT 12/31/13	
Loan Source	ORIGINAL	Interest Rate	Effective Date	Repayment date	2014/2015	2014/2015	
COMMERCIAL BANKS :							
1. First Caribbean International Bank							
Refinanced Loan (CWC & Demand Loan)	81,000,000.00	5.50	2012	2015	3,083,000	13,549	81,000,000
Demand Loan	73,000,000.00	5.95	2013	2015	2,915,500	0	73,000,000
2. Scotia Bank							
USD12M Loan	32,400,000.00	7.5	2007	2017	887,063	3,260,280	11,139,290.00
3. BOSL							
Fixed Rated Note	32,400,000.00	7.5	2008	2018	2,430,000	0	32,400,000.00
Sub Total (Loans)	218,800,000				9,315,563	3,273,829	197,539,290
TREASURY BILLS							
Special Issue	32,678,582.55				943,089	0	32,668,583
EC Global Investments (USD8.285M) (1year)	6,763,500.00	5.00%		24/02/14	338,175	0	12,700,000
EC Global Investments (180 day) ECD20.6M	5,368,000.00	4.50%		13/3/14	241,560	0	5,368,000
EC Global Investments (1yr) ECD22.237M	16,435,000.00	5.00%		6/6/2014	821,750	0	16,435,000
EC Global Investments (91-day) ECD51.180	0.00	5.00%		14/11/13	301,389	0	16,050,000
EC Global Investments Pri. ECD20.0M (1 year)	11,500,000.00	5.00%		26/09/14	575,000	0	11,500,000
EC Global Investments Pri. ECD6.5M (180-day)	1,085,000.00	4.50%		15/03/14	48,825	0	1,085,000
FCIB ECD8M Treasury Bill	8,400,000.00	5.00%	2013	2014	420,000	0	8,400,000
NIC OTC (ECD\$4.010)	4,010,000.00	4.75%	2013	2014	190,475	0	4,200,475.00
RGSM EC \$25m	12,500,000.00	6.00%	2014	2015	750,000	0	7,080,000.00
RGSM EC \$16m	8,000,000.00	6.00%	2014	2015	480,000	0	9,541,000.00
RGSM EC \$11m	5,500,000.00	6.00%	2014	2015	330,000	0	3,051,000.00
RGSM EC \$15m	7,500,000.00	6.00%	2014	2015	450,000	0	10,967,000.00
Sub-Total T-Bills	119,740,083				5,890,264	0	139,046,058

#### Details of Public Debt (In Eastern Caribbean Dollars)

	PRINCIPAL	TERMS			INTEREST CHARGES	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR S.F. CONTRIBUTION	BALANCE AS AT 12/31/13
Loan Source	ORIGINAL	Interest Rate	Effective Date	Repayment date	2014/2015	2014/2015	
TREASURY BONDS/Notes							
RGSM Bond -LCG100714-2004/2014	39,989,000.00	7.00	2004	2014	2,799,230	0	39,989,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG101114-2004/2014	27,375,000.00	7.00	2004	2014	1,916,250	0	27,375,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG101015-2005/2015	18,923,000.00	6.50	2005	2015	1,229,995	0	18,923,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG100116-2006/2016	18,355,000.00	6.50	2006	2016	1,193,075	0	18,355,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG100816-2006/2016	44,598,000.00	7.40	2006	2016	3,300,252	0	44,598,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG101017-2007/2017	28,100,000.00	7.50	2007	2017	2,107,500	0	28,100,000.00
RGSM Bond -FLG101017-2007/2017	1,666,008.00	7.75	2007	2017	129,116	0	1,666,008.00
RGSM Bond -LCG101117-2007/2017	26,990,000.00	7.50	2007	2017	2,024,250	0	26,990,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG100718-2008/2018	67,860,000.00	7.50	2008	2018	5,089,500	0	67,860,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG100118-2008/2018	16,000,000.00	7.50	2008	2018	1,200,000	0	16,000,000.00
RGSM Bond- FLG061215-2009/2015	16,248,600.00	7.25	2009	2015	1,178,024	0	16,248,600.00
RGSM Bond- LCG0318AA-2010/2018	29,815,000.00	7.50	2010	2018	2,236,125	0	29,815,000.00
RGSM Bond-FLG060216-2010/2016	28,298,700.00	7.25	2010	2016	2,051,656	0	28,298,700.00
RGSM Bond-LCG080718-2010/2018	40,761,000.00	7.50	2010	2018	3,057,075	0	40,761,000.00
RGSM Bond-LCG080320-2012/2020	49,975,000.00	7.10	2012	2020	3,548,225	0	42,475,000.00
RGSM Bond-LCG100322-2012/2022	13,390,000.00	7.40	2012	2022	990,860	0	13,390,000.00
RGSM Bond- LCG071019-2012/2019 (40M) AMORTIZED	34,565,000.00	7.00	2012	2019	2,376,344	2,468,929	30,437,678.57
RGSM Bond- LCG101222-2012/2022 (25M) AMORTIZED	5,480,000.00	7.50	2012	2022	411,000	274,000	5,343,000.00

#### Details of Public Debt (In Eastern Caribbean Dollars)

	PRINCIPAL	TERMS			INTEREST CHARGES	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR S.F. CONTRIBUTION	BALANCE AS AT 12/31/13
Loan Source	ORIGINAL	Interest Rate	Effective Date	Repayment date	2014/2015	2014/2015	
RGSM Bond- LCG100223-2013/2023 (15M) AMORTIZED	15,000,000.00	7.50	2013	2023	756,600	750,000	9,835,800.00
RGSM Bond LCG060219 (ECD25M)	19,790,000.00	6.75	2013	2019	1,335,825	0	19,790,000.00
RGSM Bond LCG070320 (ECD17M)	13,506,000.00	7.00	2013	2020	945,420	0	13,506,000.00
RGSM Bond - LCG080721 ECD30.0M) RGSM Bond - LCG061019 ECD40.0M) AMORTIZED	21616000 39,776,000.00	7.10 7.00	2013 2013	2021 2019	767,368 2,714,712	0 3,977,600	21,616,000.00 39,776,000.00
ECFH Multi-Tranche bond - Tranche 4 ECFH Multi-Tranche bond - Tranche 5	17,776,000.00 16,740,000.00	7% 8%	2012 2012	2019 2022	1,235,432 1,255,500	0	17,775,999.99 16,740,000.00
Sagicor Life	25,000,000.00	7.50%	2013	2023	1,812,500	0	25,000,000.00
Sagicor Life	7,000,000.00	7.50%	2014	2024	525,000	0	7,531,000
FCIS Private Placement (ECD10.553M) AMORTIZED	7,531,000.00	7.25%	2013	2021	520,404	470,688	10,000,000
NIC (10 year Bond) AMORTIZED	10,000,000.00	7.25%	2013	2021	691,016	625,000	550,000
FCIS Private Placement (ECD0.905M) 6-yr (AMORTIZED)	550,000.00	7.00%	2013	2019	37,538	55,000	
FCIS Private Placement (ECD3.570M) 6-yr (AMORTIZED)	3,570,000.00	7.00%	2014	2020	249,900	0	631,800
FCIS Private Placement (USD0.843M) 6-yr (AMORTIZED) T&T Stock Exchange	631,800.00 13,500,000.00	6.75% 7.50%	2013 2010	2019 2020	41,580 1,012,500	63,180 0	13,500,000.00 11,106,000
NIC (6-yr) (ECD11.106m) AMORTIZED  Sub-Total Bonds	11,106,000.00 <b>731,482,108.00</b>	7.00%	2013	2019	757,985 <b>51,497,754.50</b>	1,110,600 <b>9,794,996.11</b>	703,983,587

#### Details of Public Debt (In Eastern Caribbean Dollars)

	PRINCIPAL	TERMS			INTEREST CHARGES	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR S.F. CONTRIBUTION	BALANCE AS AT 12/31/13
Loan Source	ORIGINAL	Interest Rate	Effective Date	Repayment date	2014/2015	2014/2015	
TREASURY NOTES							
RGSM Bond -LCN210814-2009/2014	11,285,000.00	7.00	2009	2014	789,950		11,285,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCG060715-2009/2015	37,862,000.00	7.15	2009	2015	2,707,133		37,862,000.00
RGSM Bond -FLN291115-2010/2013	8,154,000.00	6.80	2010	2013	554,472		8,154,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCN291115-2010/2015	33,255,000.00	6.80	2010	2015	2,261,340		33,255,000.00
RGSM Bond -LCN291016-2012/2016 (60M) AMORTIZED	57,540,000.00	6.00	2012	2016	3,375,731	7,331,250	54,965,624.00
EC Global Investment USD11.22M	10,878,515.76	6.00	2011	2013	652,711		10,878,515.76
ECFH Multi-Tranche Note Tranche 1	10,609,676.11	5.00	2012	2013	530,484		15,799,623.70
Tranche 2	12,129,999.99	5.45	2012	2014	661,085		13,699,999.99
Tranche 3 Sub-total - Treasury Notes	8,633,441.70 <b>190,347,633.56</b>	6.50	2012	2017	561,174 <b>12,094,080</b>		10,633,441.70 <b>196,533,205</b>
Sub Total (T-bills, Notes & Bonds)	1,041,569,824				69,482,098	17,126,246	1,039,562,849.25
Total Local Debt Servicing	1,260,369,824				78,797,660	20,400,076	1,237,102,139.25

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	INTEREST CHARGES 2014/2015	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION 2014/2015	Balance as at (12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%			EC\$
Caribbean Development Bank Loans:					
Additional Equity in S.L.D.B 27/SFR-St.L	1,090,727	0.75	3,772	32,885	526,171
Construction of Water Supply Schemes - 37/SFR-St.L	14,850,000	0.75	40,631	320,646	2,709,601
Vocational and Technical Education Project - 39/SFR-St.L SUP	6,462,496	0.75	81,351	418,668	6,307,291
Water Supplies - 8/SFR-OR-St.L	19,583,100	4.5 & 2.0	137,514	384,655	7,116,126
Road Improvement & Maint. Proj. 13/SFR-OR-St.L	12,960,000	4.5 & 2	13,226	35,992	683,826
Road Improvement & Maint. Supp. 43/SFR-St.L	5,559,130	0.75	51,707	205,798	3,076,851
West Indies Shipping Corporation - 6SFR-R-ST.L	325,197	4	1,525	0	112,705
Road Improvement & Maint. 15/SFR-OR-St.L	14,877,010	2, 4.5	41,867	1,010,216	2,461,466
Rehabilitation of Strom Damage 45/SFR St.L	10,640,395	2.0	149,852	354,680	7,714,287
OECS Waste Management Project - 18/SFR-OR-St.L	7,614,000	2.0 & 4.5	142,541	371,488	5,141,594
OECS Waste Management Project - 18/SFR-OR-St.L-Add	6,534,000	2.5	112,371	161,366	4,598,926
Basic Education Project 16/SFR-OR-St.L	11,340,000	2.0 & 4.5	137,580	503,462	6,665,216
Rural Enterprise Project - 47/SFR-St.L	2,578,500	2.5	21,306	133,679	935,750
Disaster Mitigation 20 SFR/OR-St.L	10,273,500	4.5 & 2.5	139,673	518,999	6,939,188
Roads Development Programme - 12/OR-St.L	74,220,300	4.50	1,531,263	4,368,017	41,496,161
Roads Development Programme - 12/OR-St.L-ADD	8,307,780	4.50	157,624	449,632	4,271,504
Roads Development Programme - 12/OR-St.L/( Second ADD)	60,933,600	4.50	1,809,593	3,558,251	48,036,382
Landslide Immediate Response - 48/SFR-St.L	1,350,000	2.5	27,211	67,500	1,130,625
Hurricane Lenny Immediate Response 49/SFR-St.L	1,350,000	2.5	8,778	21,444	364,555
Basic Education Reform 11 - 22/SFR-St.L	17,253,000	4.5 & 3.5	334,166	913,632	9,710,074

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	INTEREST CHARGES 2014/2015	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION 2014/2015	Balance as at (12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%			EC\$
Shelter Development Project 23/SFR-OR-St.L	29,241,000	2.5, 3.5 & 4.5	494,095	1,008,711	14,570,394
Natural Disaster Management Rehabilitation-Landslide 24/SFR-OR-ST.L/ADD	12,444,300	2.5 & 4.5	169,145	425,976	5,683,352
Fifth Water Supply Project - 25/SFR-OR-St.L/ADD	14,231,700	2.5 & 4.5	259,810	812,930	8,855,162
Regional Tourism Emergency - 50/SFR-St.L	1,066,500	2.50	0	0	0
Improvement of Drainaage System- 51/SFR-St. L	631,800	2.50	0	0	0
Natural Disaster MgmtImmed. Response - Hurricane Lili 52/SFRSt.L	1,226,846	2.50	0	0	0
Banana Recovery Project 27/SFR-OR-St.L	12,150,000	2.5 & 4.5	128,278	519,605	5,982,029
Caribbean Court of Justice 15/OR-St.L	5,400,000	4.50	10,264	594,000	594,000
Econ. Recon. Pgme-Primary Schools & Health Centers 28/SFR-OR-St.L	16,329,600	2.5 & 4.5	351,589	956,156	12,030,822
Economic Reconstruction PgmeTourism Development 14/OR-St.L	9,072,000	4.50	0	0	0
Flood Mitigation - Castries Anse La Raye 29/SFR-OR-St.L	14,723,100	2.5 & 4.5	333,148	764,709	12,066,403
Policy Based Loan 30/SFR-STL	81,000,000	2.5, 4.5	2,698,110	3,645,000	81,000,000
Policy Based Loan 30/SFR-STL-Add	40,500,000	2.5,4.5	0	0	0
Caribbean Castastrophe Risk Insurance Facility 54/SFR-STL	1,518,750	2.50	30,256	189,844	1,328,906
Basic Education Enhancement 53/SFR-STL	32,400,000	2.50	147,699	0	6,555,649
Immediate Response - Hurrican Thomas 55/SFR-STL	2,025,000	2.5	0	0	0
Rehabilitation and Reconstruction - Hurricane 31/SFR-OR-STL	28,590,300	2.5	98,849	0	4,003,740
Settlement Upgrading Project 56/SFR-STL	16,829,100	2.5	0	0	0
Sub-Total CDB	607,482,731	-	9,664,798	22,747,942	312,668,755

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	INTEREST CHARGES 2014/2015	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION 2014/2015	Balance as at (12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%			EC\$
OTHER LOANS					
1. International Fund for Agricultural Development	4.060.042	4.040/	0.074	200 502	754.000
Rural Enterprise Project	4,969,842	4.84%	3,674	300,503	754,089
2. European Investment Bank					
Conditional Loan Risk Capital	1,714,900	0	0	339,270	371,700
3. Agence Française de Developpement					
Rehabilitation of Tertiary Access Roads	28,687,001	3.5	845,817	2,802,308	24,555,468
4 Vuyrait Fund Fan Ayah Faanami- D					
4. Kuwait Fund For Arab Economic Development Feeder & Agricultural Roads Project	22,225,500	3.50	840,336	0	23,731,577
Castries/Choc Bay Junction Hwy. Imp	22,225,500	4.00	496,600	1,600,798	12,418,141
			,	, ,	, ,
5. IMF Loan	20,000,000	0.50	40.400	0.000.000	20,000,000
A. Exogeneous Shock Facility	28,890,000 6,308,373	0.50	10,408 44,028	2,893,800 3,213,000	28,890,000 6,308,373
B. Emergency Natural Diaster Assistance C. Rapid Credit facility	16,069,580	1.50 0.25	44,028 0	3,213,000	16,037,009
C. Kapiu Cicun facility	10,009,380	0.23	O	J	10,037,009
6. Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago	40,500,000	4.50	0	0	0
Sub-Total OTHER LOANS	171,590,696		2,240,863	11,149,679	113,066,356
The World Bank:					
Water Supply Project					
1. International Development Association	15,177,200	0.75	66,798	828,414	9,563,170
Watershed & Enviromental Management Project					
International Development Association	6,781,470	2	40,608	176,040	5,566,389
OECS Solid Waste Management Project  1. International Development Association	6,764,640	0.75	38,097	165,186	5,223,838
1. International Development Association	0,704,040	0.73	38,097	103,100	3,223,636
Basic Education Reform Project					
1. International Development Association	9,174,930	0.75	54,918	238,140	7,411,457
OECS Telecommunications					
I. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development	1,620,000	Libor plus fixed rate spread	0	0	0
International Development Association	1,718,107	0.75	11,151	44,064	1,525,432
OECS Emergency and Disaster Management Project	0 200 000	Libon who fived note access	0		0
Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development     International Development Association	8,208,000 8,347,386	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	58,536	227.826	7,889,615

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	INTEREST CHARGES 2014/2015	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION 2014/2015	Balance as at (12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%	2011/2010	2011/2010	EC\$
Poverty Reduction Fund  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	4,050,000 4,320,000	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	0 32,373	0 124,254	28,293 4,428,164
Water Sector Reform Technical Assistance  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	3,510,000 3,697,760	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	4,617 31,806	216,972 113,886	651,163 4,345,006
OECS Education Development Loan  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	16,200,000 16,191,840	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	238,383 140,724	1,668,816 497,016	5,842,895 19,209,498
Emergency Recovery & Security Enhancement  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	5,103,000 12,143,880	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	73,170 105,543	443,853 372,762	1,639,152 14,407,124
Disaster Management Project II  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	9,990,000 10,297,560 8,100,000	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75 0.75	50,247 80,784 59,022	1,004,504 134,622 0	5,525,102 10,810,540 7,900,010
Hiv/Aids Prevention Project  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	8,640,000 4,582,635	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	35,505 35,505	819,895 119,070	4,508,174 4,781,585
Telecommunication & Information & Communication Technical Development Proj  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	734,835 79,212	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	3,564 6,210	47,466 0	384,961 828,615
Water Supply Infrastrcture Improvement  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	10,395,000 10,715,380	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	363,555 80,784	1,039,500 0	6,756,750 10,810,540
Water Supply Infrastrcture Improvement (ADD) IDA			40,338	0	5,399,437
OECS Catastrophe Insurance  1. International Development Association	12,150,000	0.75	91,638	0	12,266,338
OECS E Government for Regional Integration (APL)  1. International Development Association	6,480,000	0.75	46,602	0	5,627,288
OECS (LC) Skills for Inclusive Growth  1. International Development Association	9,450,000	0.75	74,574	0	9,951,498
Economic and Social Development Policy Loan  1. Int'l Bank for Reconstruction and Development  2. International Development Association	21,600,000 10,800,000	Libor plus fixed rate spread 0.75	544,320 164,646	0	10,800,000 22,036,870

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	INTEREST CHARGES	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION 2014/2015	Balance as at (12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%			EC\$
H					
Hurricane Tomas Emergency Recovery  1. International Development Association	40,500,000	0.75	301,320	0	18,224,664
Saint Lucia ECERA Project					
1. International Development Association	7,560,000	0.75	21,627	0	1,362,147
Caribbean Regional Communications Infrastructure Program (CARCIP) - IDA	16,200,000	0.75	31,401	0	1,246,152
Sub-Total (World Bank)	316,482,835		2,968,389	8,282,286	232,340,627
TREASURY Bonds					
LCG100714-2004/2014	10,011,000.00	7.00	700,770	0	10,011,000.00
LCG101114-2004/2014	2,625,000.00	7.00	183,750	ő	2,625,000.00
LCG101015-2005/2015	6,077,000.00	6.50	365,005	0	6,077,000.00
LCG100116-2006/2016	6,645,000.00	6.50	431,925	0	6,645,000.00
LCG100816-2006/2016	5,402,000.00	7.40	399,748	0	5,402,000.00
LCG101017-2007/2017	2,900,000.00	7.50	435,000	0	2,900,000.00
FLG101017-2007/2017	17,233,992.00	7.75	1,335,634	0	17,233,992.00
LCG101117-2007/2017	3,010,000.00	7.50	225,750	0	3,010,000.00
LCG100718-2008/2018	2,140,000.00	7.50	160,500	0	2,140,000.00
FLG061215-2009/2015	7,028,100.00	7.25	509,537	0	7,028,100.00
LCG0318AA-2010/2018	1,520,000.00	7.50	114,000	0	1,520,000.00
FLG060216-2010/2016	15,924,600.00	7.25	1,154,534	0	15,924,600.00
LCG080718-2010/2018	6,950,000.00	7.50	521,250	0	6,950,000.00
LCG080320 2012/2020	7,525,000.00	7.10 7.00	534,275	388,214	7,525,000
LCG071019-2012/2019 (ECD40M) (AMORTISED)	5,435,000.00		373,656	,	8,133,750.00
LCG101222-2012/2022 (ECD25M) (AMORTIZED)	19,032,000.00	7.50	1,427,400	976,000	19,032,000.00
LCG100223 - 2013/2023 (ECD15M) (AMORTIZED)	4,912,000.00	7.50	368,400	245,600	4,789,200.00
LCG100322 - 2012/2022 ECD20M)	6,610,000.00	7.40	489,140	0	6,610,000.00
LCG060219 (ECD25M)	5,210,000.00	6.75	351,675	0	5,210,000.00
LCG070320 (ECD17M)	3,494,000.00	7.00 7.10%	244,580	0	3,494,000.00
LCG080721 (ECD30M) LCG061019 (ECD40M) AMORTIZED	8,384,000.00 244,000.00	7.10%	595,264 16,653	24,400	8,384,000.00 244,000.00
ECFH Multi-Tranche bond - Tranche 4	2,700,000.00	6.95	187,650	24,400	2,700,000.00
ECFH Multi-Tranche bond - Tranche 5	2,160,000.00	7.50	162,000	0	2,160,000.00
FCIS Private Placement -09/13 - 09/21 (ECD10.553) AMORTIZED	3,022,000.00	7.25	219,095	188,875	3,022,000.00
FCIS Private Placement -6yr 15/11/19 (ECD0.905) AMORTIZED	355,000.00	7.00	35,500	24,229	355,000.00
FCIS Private Placement -6yr 15/11/19 (USD0.843) AMORTIZED	1,644,300.00	6.75	108,215	164,430	1,644,300.00
Sub-Total Treasury Bonds	158,193,992.00		11,650,907	2,011,748	160,769,942.00
TREASURY Notes					
LCN210814-2009/2014	8,715,000.00	7.00	610,050	0	8,715,000.00
LCG060715-2009/2015	2,138,000.00	7.15	81,872	0	2,138,000.00
LCN291115-2010/2015	15,267,000.00	6.80	1,038,156	0	15,267,000.00
FLN291115-2010/2016	756,000.00	6.80	51,408	0	756,000.00
LCG291016-2012/2016 (EC60M) Amortized	1,284,377.00	6.00	77,063	168,750	1,284,377.00

			INTEREST	PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT OR	Balance as at
LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL	INTEREST RATE	CHARGES	SINKING FUND CONTRIBUTION	(12/31/13)
FOREIGN	EC\$	%	2014/2015	2014/2015	EC\$
TORLIGIV	ЕСФ	/0			ЕСФ
Multi-Tranche bond - Tranche 1	37,990,323.81	5.00	1,899,516		32,800,352.00
Tranche 2 -581481.48 included	6,770,000.01	5.45	368,965		5,200,000.00
Tranche 3	5,400,000.00	6.50	351,000		5,400,000.00
EC Global Private (US11.222M)	19,440,774.12	6.00	1,749,670		19,440,774.12
Sub-Total Treasury Notes	97,761,474.94		6,227,699	168,750	91,001,503.12
Treasury Bills					
RGSM EC \$25m	12,500,000.00	6.00%	750,000	0	17,920,000.00
RGSM EC \$16m	8,000,000.00	6.00%	480,000	0	6,459,000.00
RGSM EC \$11m	5,500,000.00	6.00%	330,000	0	7,949,000.00
RGSM EC \$15m	7,500,000.00	6.00%	450,000	0	4,033,000.00
TO SULL IX					
EC Global Investments (USD8.285M) (1year)	15,606,691.23	5.00%	780,335	0	14,794,899.99
EC Global Investments (180 day) ECD12.354M	12,353,999.99	4.50%	555,930 290,100	0	12,353,999.99
EC Global Investments (1yr) ECD22.237M	5,802,000.00 43,293,372.63	5.00%	2,164,669	0	5,802,000.00
EC Global Investments (91-day) ECD51,180 EC Global Investments Pri. ECD20.0M (1 year)	43,293,372.03 8,500,000.00	5.00% 5.00%	425,000	0	26,119,674.00 8,500,000.00
EC Global Investments Pri. ECD20.0M (1 year) EC Global Investments Pri. ECD6.5M (180-day)	5,415,000.00	4.50%	243,675	0	5,415,000.00
EC Global Investments Pri. ECD20.6M (180-day)  EC Global Investments Pri. ECD20.6M (180-day)	15,240,000.00	4.50%	927,000	0	15,240,000.00
FCIS - ECD5.0M Private (91-dy)	5,000,000.00	5.00%	441,500	0	5,000,000.00
Sub-Total Treasury Bills	144,711,063.85	3.0070	7,838,208	ŏ	129,586,573.98
1	,,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
OTHER AMORTIZED BONDS - NON-MARKET/COMMERCIAL					
1. Royal Merchant Bank					
Bonds: EC\$63.5 Million	63,500,000	8.95	5,683,250	0	63,500,000
A CVIII I (TROTT) I (I			0	0	
2. Citibank (T&T) Ltd. Fixed Rate bonds 2016 ECD20M	20,000,000	9.90	391.777	1,666,666	4,166,667
Fixed Rate bonds 2010 ECD20WI Fixed Rate bonds 2017 (BDS)	67,500,000	7.25	305,859	1,125,000	4,500,000
Tixed Rate boilds 2017 (BDS)	07,300,000	1.23	303,839	1,123,000	4,300,000
3. T&T Stock Exchange Bond	121,500,000	7.50	9,114,610	0	121,500,000
4. Jamaican Bond	21,600,000	6.00	1,296,000	4,320,000	19,440,000
New Funds ECD135.0M @9.00%	135,000,000	9.00	0	0	
New Pullus ECD155.0W @9.00%	, ,	9.00			
Sub-Total Other Amortized Bonds- Commercial	429,100,000		16,791,496	7,111,666	213,106,667
OTHER CHARGES	-	-			
1. ECCB					
Interest on ECCB Operating Account			960,000	0	
2. Brokerage Fees			1,537,814	0	
Sub-Total Other Charges			2,497,814	0	
Total Foreign Debt Servicing	1,925,322,793		59,880,175	51,472,071	1,252,540,423

# **ESTIMATES 2014-2015**CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (DOMESTIC)

Loan Source	Original Principal	Interest Rate	Interest Charges 2014/2015	Principal Repayment 2014/2015	Balance 12/31/13
Bank of Saint Lucia					
1. Dennery Farmco	3,165,294	6.00	49,707	295,673	1,018,383
St.Lucia Air and Sea Ports Authority     Consolidated Line of Credit & Financing Ferry	11,019,921	7.75	284,822	964,144	4,260,591
3. St. Lucia National Housing Corporation	10,000,000	8.00	541,462	512,840	6,619,169
	6,000,000	9.00	268,953	1,341,463	2,598,514
4. Water and Sewerage	8,500,000	9.00	97,101	1,194,992	1,900,912
5. St. Lucia Coconut Growers Association Limited	2,500,000	8.00	193,851	170,131	2,500,000
First National Bank St. Lucia Ltd.					
Radio Saint Lucia	1,800,000	8.00	99,824	106,596	1,321,308
National Insurance Corporation Loans					
1. St.Lucia Housing Authority		4.00	1,360,367	0	34,009,187
2. SLDB		5.00	1,028,351	1,887,684	22,782,872
3. SLASPA		6.50	1,779,376	3,000,000	29,250,000
SLDB					
Student Loan Guarantees	6,897,000	8.00			4,026,084
Total Domestic Contingent Liabilities	49,882,215	-	5,703,814	9,473,524	110,287,020

# ESTIMATES 2014/2015 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (EXTERNAL)

LOAN SOURCE	ORIGINAL	INTEREST RATE	Interest Charges 2014/2015	Principal Repayment 2014/2015	Principal Outstanding 12/31/13
	\$	%	\$	\$	\$
1. NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COPORATION CDB:					
11/SFR-OR-St.L - Industrial Estate	14,127,880.00	2.00	23,757.25	58,337.00	1,224,131.26
2. ST. LUCIA AIR & SEAPORT AUTHORITY					
1. CDB:					
10/SFR-OR-St.L - Hewanorra Improvement	21,735,200.00	2.00	51,067.50	341,588.40	2,732,707.77
11/OR - St.L - Upgrading of Cruiseship Facilitie	14,399,570.00	3.84	188,414.96	954,000.00	4,531,501.64
3. BANK OF SAINT LUCIA					
1. CDB:					
40/SFR-St.L - Consolidated Line of Credit	9,509,150.00	3.00	20,743.90	188,254.60	800,081.52
14/SFR-OR-St.L - Fourth Consolidated Line of (	21,735,200.00	2.00 3.84	5,107.23 0.00	338,362.49 0.00	169,180.97 0.00
17/SFR-OR-St.L - Fifth Consolidated Line of Ci	12,226,050.00	2.00 3.84	7,227.40 122,247.10	259,665.76 514,177.64	519,331.26 3,470,698.88
21/SFR-OR - Seventh Consolidated Line of Cree	27,000,000.00	2.5 3.84	63,885.70 195,080.60	429,182.50 1,773,126.20	2,789,685.79 6,205,941.55
26/SFR-OR-STL Student Loan Scheme (6th Loa	32,400,000.00	2.50 3.84	134,037.96 422,465.76	997,493.30 1,989,829.90	5,984,950.98 11,938,979.26
19/SFR-OR - Sixth Consolidated Line of Credit	19,067,400.00	4.00 3.84	28,277.70 181,814.80	189,969.30 797,277.36	1,234,800.07 5,182,302.40
2. EIB Own Resouce Equity Participation	12,325,547.41	3.28	137,110.50	1,607,326.10	5,755,083.10
4. ST. LUCIA DEVELOPMENT BANK					
1. CDF					
On-lent loan- Private Sector	10,076,400.00	3.00	303,120.02	0.00	2,503,463.98
<b>2. CDB</b> 32/SFR-OR-St.L - Consolidated Line of Credit	10,800,000.00	3.61	370,387.50	0.00	5,078,838.83
Total External Contingent Liabilities	205,402,397.41		2,254,745.88	10,438,590.55	60,121,679.26